
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD A
MEETING AT THE GILA COUNTY COURTHOUSE, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST
ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING
BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV).  THE MEETING IS
ALSO TELEVISED TO THE GILA COUNTY TOMMIE CLINE MARTIN COMPLEX, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, 707 S. COLCORD ROAD, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE MEETING ROOMS WILL
BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AT 9:00 A.M.

Citizens may watch the Board meeting live-streamed at:  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live

Citizens may submit written comments related to the April 16th Regular Meeting agenda by
no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, April 15th, by emailing the Deputy Clerk of the Board at
strimble@gilacountyaz.gov or calling 928-402-8757.  Citizens may also submit written
comments during the meeting through YouTube.  Please include the meeting date, agenda
item number, your name, and your residence address in the email.

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   (Motion to recess as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors and convene as the Gila County Library
Board of Directors) Information/Discussion/Action to
approve the renewal and acceptance of Grantee Agreement
No. GRA-RC004-24-1209-01-Y2 between the Gila Regional
Partnership Council, Arizona Early Childhood Development
and Health Board (First Things First), and the Gila County
Library District in the amount of $60,000 for fiscal year
July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025. (Elaine Votruba)
(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Library Board of
Directors and reconvene as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the
advertisement of Invitation for Bids No. 030724 - Purchase
of AR-15 Rifles for the Sheriff’s Office. (Sarah White)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Agreement

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live


C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Agreement
Regarding Local Border Support between the Arizona
Department of Public Safety and Gila County Sheriff's Office
in the amount of $502,326, which will include salary and
employee-related expenses for one K-9 Sergeant and two
deputies at a cost of $271,882, and funding for three up
fitted and K-9 equipped Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles at a cost
of $230,444 that will be disbursed for a performance period
of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025. (Sarah White) 

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Sheriff's Office
electronic submission of four FFY 2025 Grant Applications
to the Governor's Office of Highway Safety for law
enforcement projects - 1) $25,000 of which $20,109 is for
personnel and $4,891 is for ERE (employed-related
expenses), 2) $241,545 to purchase two unmarked
vehicles, 3) $10,459 for LIDAR units and, 4) $31,028 for
Intoxilyzer 9000 units to be used for speed and DUI
enforcement; adopt Resolution No. 24-04-03; and authorize
the Chairman's signature on the Certification form, all of
which are components of the Grant Applications. (Dennis
Newman)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's
Office development and submittal of a grant application for
FY 2025 9-1-1 Program funding in the amount of
$141,732 to support Gila 9-1-1 Network infrastructure and
services for the Payson Police Department and Gila County
Sheriff's Office, and include defined project requests that
may also be approved in the award for the performance
period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025. (Debra
Williams)

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Funding
Agreement No. 120-24 between the Arizona Department of
Housing (ADOH) and Gila County Public Health and
Community Services Department to receive $150,107 of
ADOH Community Development Block Grant Regional
Account funds for the period of February 1, 2024, through



September 15, 2025, for housing rehabilitation. (Paula
Horn)

 

G.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
2 to Funding Agreement No. 203-24 between the Arizona
Department of Housing and Gila County Public Health and
Community Services Department, Housing Services'
Weatherization Program to use Low-Income Home Energy
Assistance Program funding and increase the amount of
the contract by $349,648.68 for a total contract amount of
$776,079.68 for the period of July 1, 2023, through June
30, 2024. (Stella Gore)

 

H.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
4 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
CTR055258) with the Arizona Department of Health
Services for the funding of Title V Maternal and Child
Health Healthy Arizona Families Initiative to revise the price
sheet for the Public Health Improvement (PHI) portion of the
contract to $48,652.  (Joshua Beck)

 

I.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the
advertisement of Invitation for Bids No. 032124 - Northern
Gila County Water Storage System Project. (Carl Melford)

 

J.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to Collection Agreement No. 070623 with the Arizona
Game and Fish Department to extend the term of the
contract through August 30, 2024, with a not to exceed
amount of $284,674. (Homero Vela)

 

K.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to Contract 120422 - Roosevelt Lake Resort Stagecoach
Trail Improvement Project in the amount of $91,151.89,
increasing the total contract amount to $761,226.89. 
(Homero Vela)

 

L.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an agreement



L.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an agreement
between Gila County and Cobre Valley Regional Medical
Center, which authorizes the use of the parking lot adjacent
to the Gila County Globe Road Yard located at 1001
W. Besich Blvd in Globe.  (Homero Vela)

 

M.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to Contract No. 010522-1 with Payson Concrete &
Materials to extend the contract for one additional year,
from February 7, 2024, to February 6, 2025, with a
not-to-exceed amount of $154,077.51. (Homero Vela)

 

N.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
24-04-04, which authorizes the execution of an
Intergovernmental Agreement (No. IGA 24-0009581-I)
between Gila County and the State of Arizona, acting by
and through the Arizona Department of Transportation, for
the Golden Hill Road Sidewalk-Final Phase project. (Alex
Kendrick)

 

O.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Contract
Agreement No. CTR059886 with Frontier Technology LLC
d/b/a MicroAge in the amount of $57,899.18 for the
purchase of 7 Cisco Meraki 48-port switches and 7 Cisco
Meraki 24-port switches as part of the IT Department's
7-year replacement plan. (Carrie Bartling)

 

P.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic
Development Agreement No. 03192024 between Gila
County and Payson Pro Rodeo Committee, Inc. in the
amount of $20,000, which the Board has determined to be
for the benefit of the public. (Dan Wile/Stephen
Christensen)

 

Q.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic



Q.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic
Development Agreement No. 032624 between Gila County
and Veterans Helping Veterans, Inc. in the amount of
$5,000 to assist veterans of Gila County and their families,
which the Board has determined to be for the benefit of the
public. (Stephen Christensen)

 

R.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic
Development Agreement No. 03122024 between Gila
County and the George Belvado Jr. Memorial Sports
Association in the amount of $10,000 that will be used
toward the construction of a meeting and exhibition
building at the Belvado Park in San Carlos, which the
Board has determined to be for the benefit of the public. 
(Woody Cline)

 

S.   Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of
Supervisors' approval to submit a proposal to the Arizona
Office of Economic Opportunity (OEO) in the amount of
$306,140 for Gila County's Summer Work Program; and
approve Grant Agreement No. OEO-QUALITYJOB-24-06 in
the amount of $306,140. (Woody Cline/Cathy Melvin)

 

T.   Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for
the purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 207-05-003B
and, if accepted, authorize the Chairman's signature on the
Quit Claim Deed. (Samantha Trimble)

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of Amendment No. 5 to Intergovernmental



A.   Approval of Amendment No. 5 to Intergovernmental
Agreement No. 012219 with the Town of Miami for
consolidated administration and operation of Limited
Jurisdiction Courts to extend the term of the agreement for
an additional year, from July 1, 2024, through June 30,
2025.

 

B.   Approval of the Economic Development Funding Report for
the reporting period of July 1, 2023, through  March 31,
2024. 

 

C.   Approval of financial reports/demands/transfers for the
reporting period of March 1, 2024, through March 31, 2024.

 

D.   Approval of the monthly activity reports submitted by the
Human Resources Department for March 2024.

 

E.   Approval of the Board of Supervisors March 9, 2024, March
26, 2024, and March 27, 2024 meeting minutes.

 

F.   Acknowledgment of the report for the County Manager
approved contracts under $50,000 for the month of
February.

 

G.   Acknowledgment of the February 2024 monthly activity
report submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the
Peace's Office.

 

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §
38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors
may respond to criticism made by those who have

 



addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or
may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda for further
discussion and decision at a future date.

 

5. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §
38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the
County Manager may present a brief summary of current
events.  No action may be taken on the information
presented.

 

 

6. WORK SESSION ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion regarding Arizona Public Service
Company's 2024 wildfire mitigation efforts, including the
addition of a new Public Safety Power Shutdown plan. (Carl
Melford)

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-8682   Regular Agenda Item     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Elaine Votruba, Gila County Librarian 
Submitted By: Veronica Hernandez, Public Services Librarian
Department: Library District
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1,2024-June 30,
2025

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Grantee Agreement GRA-RC004-24-1209-01-Y2 between the Gila Regional
Partnership Council, Arizona Early Childhood Development and Health
Board (First Things First), and Gila County Library District for the period
July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025.

Background Information
The Gila County Library District's "First Things First Parent Education
Community-Based Training Grant" is a government-to-government
agreement with the Gila Regional Council. This is a grant renewal and
shall become effective for the period July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.
Total funds available are $60,000 for this period. This agreement
continues the Early Literacy strategy begun by the previous First Things
First Parent Education Community-Based Training Grants that began in
the fiscal year 2011.

Evaluation
The current Early Literacy Grant from "First Things First" has been highly
successful in providing curriculum materials and educational training to
the libraries in the service area for their use in programming and training
for parents. Library staff has heard only positive comments regarding the
training provided to parents on the importance of early literacy skills and
of reading to their children.

The public libraries are continuing to tailor and adapt programming
geared at these ages and to encourage families to expand the reading



opportunity by visiting the library and borrowing other books to read. We
will continue the plan for staffing to include a percentage which will be
funded from this grant to better address the needs throughout the year
for outreach and awareness and to provide continuous staff support
throughout the year.

Conclusion
Of all the programs that the Gila County Library District administers,
fosters, or promotes, this grant gives staff the opportunity to reach the
most residents and creates a climate and culture to develop the
pre-reading skills necessary for literacy in children. The grant has a goal
of enrolling 1,300 children and distributing 15,600 books in this program.

Recommendation
The Gila County Library District recommends that the Board of Directors
approve the renewal and acceptance of this
government-to-government agreement for the First Things First Parent
Education Community-Based Literacy Grant for the amount of $60,000
for fiscal year July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.

Suggested Motion
(Motion to recess as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and
convene as the Gila County Library Board of
Directors) Information/Discussion/Action to approve the renewal and
acceptance of Grantee Agreement No. GRA-RC004-24-1209-01-Y2
between the Gila Regional Partnership Council, Arizona Early Childhood
Development and Health Board (First Things First), and the Gila County
Library District in the amount of $60,000 for fiscal year July 1, 2024,
through June 30, 2025. (Elaine Votruba) (Motion to adjourn as the
Gila County Library Board of Directors and reconvene as the
Gila County Board of Supervisors)

Attachments
Grantee Agreement No. GRA-RC004-24-1209-01-Y2
Signature page to Grantee Agreement No.
GRA-RC004-24-1209-01-Y2





















   
ARF-8675   Regular Agenda Item     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: 2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

04-16-24 to 06-30-25 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Authorization to Advertise Invitation for Bids No. 030724 - Purchase of
AR-15 Rifles.

Background Information
Currently, the Sheriff’s Office does not have enough rifles for all of its
deputies.

Evaluation
The Sheriff’s Office is seeking to purchase AR-15 rifles to have consistency
in the weapons that the deputies train with and are issued.

Conclusion
Obtaining the Board of Supervisors' authorization to advertise Invitation
for  Bids No. 030724 - Purchase of AR-15 Rifles will ensure the deputies
will have the weapons needed to train with and be issued.

The Sheriff’s Office believes it is in the best interest of its deputies and the
public to have more consistent training by having uniform rifles.  The
funds have been set aside for purchasing rifles and the bidding process
will help in evaluating the costs and who can complete the requested rifles.

Recommendation
The Sheriff's Office recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize



The Sheriff's Office recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize
the advertisement of Invitation for Bids No. 030724 - Purchase of AR-15
Rifles for the Sheriff’s Office.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement of
Invitation for Bids No. 030724 - Purchase of AR-15 Rifles for the
Sheriff’s Office. (Sarah White)

Attachments
Request to Advertise
Invitation for Bids No. 030724





 

 

 

 
 

GILA COUNTY 
 

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID 
 
 

BID NO. 030724 
 
 

Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

*BOARD OF SUPERVISORS* 
Stephen Christensen, Chairman 

Timothy Humphrey, Vice Chairman 
Woody Cline, Member 

 
 
 

*COUNTY MANAGER* 
James Menlove 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

GILA COUNTY 
PROCUREMENT GROUP 

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID 
 

SOLICITATION NUMBER 
030724 

1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona 

85501 
 

 
BID DUE DATE:      Wednesday, May 15, 2024                             TIME:  1:00 PM 
 
DESCRIPTION:      Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 
                                 
 
Bid Opening Location:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
    ATTN: BETTY HURST 
    COPPER BUILDING  
    1350 EAST MONROE GLOBE, ARIZONA  85501 
 
Bid Submittal Location:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ  85501 
     
Invitation for Bid for the materials and services specified will be received by the Gila County Procurement 
Group at the above specified location until the time and date cited. 
 
Request for submittals after the specified date and time to the Procurement Group shall not be considered.  
To receive bid documents, contact the Procurement Group at (928) 402-4355 or click on the following link to 
the County website. http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php  
 
Additional instructions for preparing a bid are provided on pages 4-6 of the bid documents to Offerors as 
contained within the solicitation. 
 
The Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or to accept any proposal, or to 
waive any informality in any proposal, or to withhold the award if deemed in the best interest of Gila County.   
 
All procurement activities conducted by Gila County are in conformance with the rules and regulations of the 
Gila County Procurement Group Statement of Procedures.  A copy of the Gila County Procurement Group 
Statement of Procedures is available for review in the Deputy Clerk of the Board’s office, Globe, AZ. 
 
Payson Roundup advertisement dates:   April 23, 2024, and April 30, 2024.  

BIDDERS ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CAREFULLY READ THE ENTIRE SOLICITATION. 
 
 

 
Signed:  _____________________________________________________ Date:  ________________ 
 Stephen Christensen, Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
Signed:  _____________________________________________________ Date:  ________________  
              The Gila County Attorney’s Office 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php


2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

     CONTENT           PAGE 

 
Solicitation ............................................................................................................................. 1 

Scope of Work ........................................................................................................................ 3 

Exhibit “A” Instructions to Vendors ...................................................................................... 4-6 

 Preparation of Sealed Bid ........................................................................................................... 4 
 Amendments ........................................................................................................................... 4-5 
 Inquiries ...................................................................................................................................... 5 
 Late Bids ..................................................................................................................................... 5 
 Submittal Bid Format ............................................................................................................... 5-6 

General Terms and Conditions ............................................................................................. 7-8 

 Award of Contract ...................................................................................................................... 7 
 Protests ....................................................................................................................................... 7 
 Laws & Ordinances ..................................................................................................................... 8 

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement ............................................................................... 8-10 

 Overcharges by Antitrust Violations ........................................................................................... 8 
 Authority to Contract ................................................................................................................. 8 
 Contract Amendments ............................................................................................................... 8 
 Contract Default ......................................................................................................................... 9 
 Right of Assurance ...................................................................................................................... 9 
 Costs & Payments ....................................................................................................................... 9 
 Co-op Intergovernmental Purchasing Agreement ..................................................................... 9 
 Cancellation of County Contracts ............................................................................................... 9 
 Termination of Contract ............................................................................................................. 9 

  Indemnification Clause ............................................................................................................ 10   

Exhibit “C” Minimum Product Specifications and Information ........................................... 11-12 

 Section 1.0 General Purpose .................................................................................................... 11 
 Section 2.0 Bid Pricing .............................................................................................................. 11 
 Section 3.0 Order and Delivery ................................................................................................. 12 

Price Sheet ............................................................................................................................ 13 

Exhibit “D” Qualification and Certification Form ..................................................................... 14 

No Collusion Affidavit ............................................................................................................ 15 

       Certification Regarding Debarment………………………………………………………………………….......……….16 

Legal Arizona Workers Act Compliance .................................................................................. 17 

Israel Boycott Certification……………………………………………………………………………………………………. 18 

Certification of No. Forced Labor………………………………………………………………………………………….. 29 

Bidders Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment .................................................................. 20 

Offer Page  ............................................................................................................................ 21 

Acceptance of Offer Page  ...................................................................................................... 22 

 



3 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles  

 

GENERAL SCOPE  

 
It is the intent of this solicitation to purchase AR-15 Rifles for use in Law Enforcement Situations.  
 
The County may choose to award this contract, or make multiple awards, depending on what is deemed to 
be in the County’s best interest considering price, specifications, and delivery date.  The request for price of 
an item does not guarantee a purchase but merely provides the County with the option if the need arises. 
 
See attached:  Exhibit “C” Page 12, and as specified on Price Sheet for total price being proposed. 
 
Vendors who agree to provide the Minimum Bid Specifications for this Invitation for Bid shall be considered 
for award. 
 
 
The purchase of the following: 
 
 

AR-15 rifle select-fire (full auto) with 11.5-inch barrel.  

Detachable 5.56 full auto rated sound suppressor.  

MAGPUL: MS4 Dual QD Sling Gen2 black in color.  

MAGPUL: M-LOK Polymer Rail 11 slots black in color.  

Streamlight: TLR RM-2 low profile rail mounted system.  

EOTECH: EXPS2-2 HWS, G33 magnifier with QD switch to side mount.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles   

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS 

 
IMPORTANT:  EXHIBIT “A”, INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS AND EXHIBIT “B”, VENDORS AWARD AGREEMENT 
ARE BASIC CONTENT TO GILA COUNTY BID PACKAGES.  INDIVIDUAL BIDS MAY REQUIRE DIFFERENT 
LANGUAGE FOR INSTRUCTIONS AND AWARD AGREEMENTS.  WHERE APPLICABLE, SUCH CHANGES WILL 
APPEAR IN EXHIBIT “C”, MINIMUM PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION AND TAKE PRECEDENCE 
OVER THE LANGUAGE APPEARING IN EXHIBITS “A” & “B”. 
 
EXHIBIT “A” INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS 
 
Preparation of Sealed Bid 

A. Sealed Bids will be received by the Gila County Finance Department, from vendors, to deliver the 
product(s), goods and services contained to establish a contract for specified locations within Gila 
County.  The County seeks sealed bids only from qualified, experienced vendors able to provide 
services which are, in all respects, responsive to the specifications.  All bids shall be on the forms 
provided in this Invitation for Bid package.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required.  

 
B. Before submitting its bid, each vendor shall familiarize itself with the Scope of Work, laws, 

regulations and other factors affecting performance of work.  It shall carefully correlate its 
observations with requirements of the Contract and otherwise satisfy itself of the expense and 
difficulties attending the performance of the work.  The submission of a bid will constitute a 
representation of compliance by the vendor.  There will be no subsequent financial adjustment, 
other than that provided for by the Contract, for lack of such familiarization. 

 
C. Vendors must complete all forms provided in this Invitation for Bid package in full, original 

signature in ink, by the person(s) authorized to sign the Bid and to be submitted at the time of bid 
and made a part of this contract.  The County will use the Bid, and Qualification and Certification 
Form, in evaluating the capacity of vendor(s) to perform the Scope of Services as set forth in the 
Contract.  Failure of any Vendor to complete and submit the Price Sheet and Signature and Offer 
Page at time and place of opening may be grounds for automatic disqualification of the vendor(s) 
from further consideration. 

 
D. The names of all persons authorized to sign the Bid must also be legibly printed below the 

signature. Evidence of the authority of the person signing shall be furnished. 
 

E. The full name of each person or company interested in the Invitation for Bids shall be listed on the 
Bid. 

 
F. No alterations in Bids, or in the printed forms therefore, by erasures, interpolations, or otherwise 

will be acceptable unless each such alteration is signed or initialed by the vendor; if initialed, the 
County may require the vendor to identify any alteration so initialed. 

 
Amendments 

Any addendum issued as a result of any change in this Invitation for Bids must be acknowledged by all 
Vendors in the following manner: 
 

1. Completion of the Bidder Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form, page 20. 
            



5 

 

 
BID NO. 030724 

Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

Instructions to Vendors continued… 

 
 
Failure to indicate receipt of addenda in the above manner may result in a bid being rejected as non-
responsive. If no addenda have been issued, please indicate so by writing “Not Applicable” in the space 
provided under #1. The Vendor Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form must be signed and dated. 
 

Inquiries 

Any questions related to this IFB must be directed to those whose names appear on the Notice.  Questions 
should be submitted in writing when time permits.  The Gila County Supervisors, at their sole discretion, may 
require all questions be submitted in writing.  Any correspondence related to an Invitation for Bids should 
refer to the appropriate Invitation for Bids number, page, and paragraph number.  However, the Vendor(s) 
must not place the IFB number on the outside of an envelope containing questions since such an envelope 
may be identified as a sealed Bid and may not be opened until after the official IFB due date and time.  
Questions received less than five (5) working days prior to the date for opening Bids will be answered only if 
time permits.   Only questions answered by formal written addenda will be binding.  Oral and other 
interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. 
 
 
Late Bids 

Any bid received later than the date and time specified on Notice for Sealed Bids shall not be considered.   
 
 
Submittal Bid Format: 

It is requested that One (1) Original and One (1) copy (2 TOTAL) with original signatures on both sets of the 
Qualification and Certification Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Form, Certification Regarding Debarment, 
Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Bidders Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer 
Page shall be submitted on the forms and in the format specified in the Invitation for Bid.  The County will 
not be liable for any cost incident to the preparation of Bid, materials, reproductions, presentations, copy-
right infringements, etc.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required.  Facsimiles or mailgrams shall not 
be considered. 
 
1. By signature in the offer section of the Offer and Acceptance page, Vendor certifies: 
 

A. The submission of the offer did not involve collusion or other anti-competitive practices. 
B. The Vendor has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, any 

economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or 
service to a public servant in connection with the submitted offer. 

C. In order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs, improve timely acquisition and cost of 
supplies and to improve efficiency and economy of procurement, any political subdivision, State, 
County, City, Town, etc., of the State of Arizona, will be allowed by the Vendor(s) awarded the 
contract to provide the same services, at the same prices stated in the bid.  Delivery charges may 
differentiate depending on geographical location. 

 
 
 
 
 



6 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

Instructions to Vendors continued… 

 
2. Bids submitted early may be modified or withdrawn by notice to the party receiving bids at the place 

and prior to the time designated for receipts of Bids. 
 
3. The County is not responsible for any Vendor’s errors or omissions.  Negligence in preparing an offer 

confers no right to the Vendor unless the Vendor discovers and corrects such errors prior to the Bid 
deadline. 

 

All bids shall be submitted in a sealed envelope: 

• Minimum of Two (2) copies with original signatures shall be provided by the Vendor; 
 

• The words “Invitation for Bid” with Title “Purchase of AR-15 Rifles”, “Bid No. 030724”, “May 15, 
2024” and “1:00 PM” shall be written on the face of the envelope; 
 

• The Vendor shall assume full responsibility for timely delivery at the location designated in the 
Notice; 
 

• No bids will be accepted after 1:00 PM. AZ Time, Wednesday, May 15, 2024. Bids will be opened at 
1:00 PM., Wednesday, May 15, 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

 

 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
Award of Contract 

1. The Gila County Board of Supervisors reserves the right to award any Bid by individual line item, by 
group of line items or as total, or any part thereof, whichever is deemed to be in the best interest, 
most advantageous of the County of Gila. 

 
a.   Notwithstanding any or other provisions of the Bid, the County reserves the right to:  

1.   Waive any immaterial defects or informalities; or 
2.   Reject any or all Bids; or portions thereof; or 
3.   Reissue a Request for Bid. 

 
2. It is the responsibility of the Gila County Board of Supervisors to let the County contracts to the 

lowest responsive and responsible Vendor(s).  To ensure that all Vendors are experienced, 
reasonably equipped and adequately financed to meet their contractual obligations, a determination 
of responsibility shall be made by the Gila County Board of Supervisors prior to contract award. 

 
3. Further, the County reserves the right to reject the Bid of any Vendor(s) who has previously failed to 

perform adequately after having once been awarded a prior Bid for furnishing and installing 
materials similar in nature. 

 
4. All submitted forms provided in this Invitation for Bids will be reviewed by the Gila County Board of 

Supervisors. 
 

5. Those Vendor(s) who, in the opinion of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, are best qualified and 
whose Bids are most advantageous to the County may be invited to appear before the Board for an 
oral review. 

 
6. The apparent successful Vendor(s) shall sign and file with the County, within ten (10) days after 

Notice of Intent to Award, all documents necessary to successfully execute the contract. 
 
Protests 

Only other Vendors who have submitted a bid under this IFB have the right to protest.  A protest of an award 
must be filed within ten (10) days after the award by the Board of Supervisors.  A protest must be in writing 
and must include the following: 
 

A. Name, address and telephone number of the protester. 
B. Signature of the protester or its representative, and evidence of authority to sign. 
C. Identification of the contract and the solicitation or contract number. 
D. Detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of protest including copies of relevant 

documents. 
E. The form of relief requested. 

 
All protests shall be sent to the attention of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, 1400 East Ash Street, 
Globe, Arizona 85501. 
 

 



8 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles  

General Terms & Conditions continued… 

 

Laws and Ordinances 

This agreement shall be enforced under the laws of the State of Arizona and Gila County.  Firm shall maintain 
in current status all Federal, State and Local licenses and permits required for the operation of the business 
conducted by the Firm.  The Firm shall comply with the applicable provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213) and applicable federal regulations under the act. 
 
EXHIBIT “B” CONTRACT AWARD AGREEMENT 

This exhibit shall serve as the contract agreement to any Vendor, their agents, subcontractors or 
representatives, awarded this or any portion of this contract by the County, by submitting Bids to this or any 
other solicitation requiring sealed bids, does hereby agree to the following provisions.  Proof of acceptance 
of these provisions will be the Vendor’s signature(s) appearing on page 20, Vendors Offer Page, and Exhibit 
“D” Vendors Qualification and Certification form page 14.  This Contract shall include the Invitation for Bids 
No. 030724 and all exhibits attached to it, including but not limited to the Qualification and Certification 
Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Affidavit, Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Bidders Checklist and 
Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer Page which are all incorporated into this agreement by this 
reference. 

 
Overcharges by Antitrust Violations 

The County maintains that, in actual practice, overcharges resulting from antitrust violations are borne by the 
purchaser.  Therefore, to the extent permitted by law, the Vendor hereby assigns to the County any and all 
claims for such overcharges as to the goods or services used to fulfill the contract. 
 
Authority to Contract 

This contract shall be based upon the Invitation for Bids No. 030724, issued by the County, and the offer 
submitted by the Vendor in response to the IFB.  The offer shall substantially conform to the terms, 
conditions, specifications and other requirements set forth within the text of the IFB which is incorporated by 
this reference into this agreement. The county reserves the right to clarify any contractual terms with the 
concurrence of the Vendor; however, any substantial non-conformity in the offer, as determined by the 
County Attorney, shall be deemed non-responsive and the offer rejected.  The contract shall contain the 
entire agreement between Gila County and the Vendor relating to these requirements. The Contract shall 
prevail over any and all previous agreements, contracts, bids, negotiations, purchase orders, or master 
agreement in any form.  The contract activity is issued under the authority of the Gila County Manager, after 
the Gila County Board of Supervisors approves the award.  No alteration of any portion of the contract, any 
items or services awarded, or any other agreement that is based upon this contract may be made without 
express written approval of the Gila County Board of Supervisors in the form of an official contract 
amendment.  Any attempt to alter any documents on the part of the Vendor or any agency is a violation of 
the Gila County Procurement Group Statement of Procedures.  Any such action is subject to the legal and 
contractual remedies available to the County inclusive, but not limited to, contract cancellation, suspension 
or debarment of the Vendor. 

 
Contract Amendments 

The contract shall be modified only by a written contract amendment signed by the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors and persons duly authorized to enter into contracts on behalf of the Vendor. 
 

 
 
 



9 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles  

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 
 
 

Contract Default 

 

A. The County, by written notice of default to the Vendor, may terminate the whole or any part of this 
contract in any one of the following circumstances:  
1. If the Vendor fails to make delivery of the supplies or to perform the services within the times 

specified; or 
 

2. If the Vendor fails to perform any of the other provisions of this contract; and fails to remedy 
the situation within a period of ten (10) days after receipt of notice. 

 
B. In the event the County terminates this contract in whole or part, the County may procure supplies 

or services similar to those terminated, and the Vendor shall be liable to the County for any excess 
costs for such similar supplies or services. 

 
Right to Assurance 

Whenever one party to this contract in good faith has reason to question the other party’s intent to perform, 
the other party may demand that the other party give a written assurance of this intent to perform.  In the 
event that a demand is made, and no written assurance is given within five (5) days, the demanding party 
may treat this failure as an anticipatory repudiation of this contract. 
 

Costs and Payments 

Payments shall comply with the requirements of A.R.S. Title 35 and 41, Net 30 days.  Upon receipt and 
acceptance of goods and services, the Vendor shall submit a complete and accurate invoice for payment.  
 
IRS W9 Form:  In order to receive payment, the Vendor shall have a current IRS W9 Form on file with the 
County unless not required by law. 
 
Co-op Use of Contract – Intergovernmental Purchasing 

Gila County has entered into an active purchasing agreement with other political subdivisions, cities, and 
towns of the State of Arizona in order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs and improve timely 
acquisition and cost of supplies, equipment and services.  The vendor(s) to whom this contract is awarded 
may be requested by other parties of said interactive purchasing agreements to extend to those parties the 
right to purchase supplies, equipment and services provided by the vendor under this contract, pursuant to 
the terms and conditions stated herein.  Any such usage by other entities must be in accord with the rules 
and regulations of the respective entity and the approval of the Vendor. 
 
Cancellation of County Contracts 

This contract is subject to the cancellation provisions of A.R.S. §38-511. 
 
Termination of Contract 

The County, with or without cause, may terminate this contract at any time, or by giving thirty (30) days 
written notice to you.  The County at its convenience, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in 
whole or in part.  If this contract is terminated, the County shall be liable only for payment under the 
payment provisions of this contract for the services rendered and accepted material received by the County 
before the effective date of termination. 
 



10 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles   

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 

 
 
The County reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of this contract due to failure of the Vendor(s) 
to carry out any term, promise, or condition of the contract.  The County will issue a written ten (10) day 
notice of default to Vendor for acting or failing to act as in any of the following: 
 

1. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor fails to perform adequately the stipulations, conditions or   
services and specifications required in the contract. 

2. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor attempts to impose on the County material products, or 
workmanship, which is of unacceptable quality.  

3. Vendor fails to furnish the required service or product within the time stipulated in the contract. 
4. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor fails to make progress in the performance of the 

requirements of the contract or give the County a positive indication that Vendor will not, or cannot, 
perform to the requirements of the contract. 

 
Each payment obligation of the County created hereby is conditioned upon the availability of County, State 
and Federal funds, which are appropriated or allocated for the payment of such an obligation.  If funds are 
not allocated by the County and available for the continuance of service herein contemplated, the contract 
period for the service may be terminated by the County at the end of the period for which funds are 
available.  The County shall notify the Vendor at the earliest possible time which service may be affected by a 
shortage of funds.  No penalty shall accrue to the County in the event this provision is exercised, and the 
County shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of 
termination under this paragraph. 
 
General 

After receipt of all bids, each submittal shall be screened to determine if any shall be deemed non-
responsive.  Unsigned bids, unacknowledged Addenda, incomplete bids, non-conformance with mandatory 
requirements, etc., may result in the determination of non-responsive. 
 
Indemnification Clause 

Vendor shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the County of Gila and its officers, officials, agents, 
and employees (hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, actions, 
liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, 
investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including 
death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in 
part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of Vendor or any of its owners, officers, directors, agents, 
employees or Subcontractors.  This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered under 
the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such Vendor to conform to any federal, state 
or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree.  It is the specific intention of the parties that 
the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by Vendor from and against any and all claims.  It is agreed that 
the Vendor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs. 
 
 

 

 
 



11 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles   

 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 
 

EXHIBIT “C” MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS FOR:   030724 

Purpose:  It is the intent of Gila County to establish, by this Invitation for Bids, a contract to Purchase AR-15 
Rifles. This Invitation for Bid No. 030724 including the Qualification and Certification Form, Price Sheets, No 
Collusion Form, Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Certification Regarding Debarment, Checklist and 
Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer Page constitutes the entire Bid package and by this reference is 
hereby incorporated into this agreement. 
 
SECTION 1.0 

General:   

1.1 All product specifications are minimum.  Vendor must provide product specification sheet. 
1.2 Vendor should have adequate manufacturing / stock facilities to serve the needs of Gila County. 

1.3 All proposals must represent the entire package.   

1.4 The parties specifically understand and agree that the quantities used for bidding purposes are 

estimates of County needs and in no event shall the County be obligated to purchase the exact 

quantities of any item set forth in the proposal.  The County does not guarantee any maximum or 

minimum amounts of purchase. 

 

SECTION 2.0 

Bid Pricing: 

2.1 The Vendor shall submit the bid in the form of a firm unit price for the contract period.  Initial 

contract period is through June 30, 2025.  Vendor shall incorporate all freight, profit, and discount 

into their price.   

2.2 The term of the contract shall commence upon award and shall remain in effect through June 30, 

2025, unless terminated, cancelled or extended as otherwise provided herein.   

 

SECTION 3.0 

Ordering and Delivery: 

3.1 ORDERING:  Gila County does not warrant the order quantity of any item prior to actual need.  Gila 

County may re-order item as it becomes necessary or based on the required needs within the 

County during the term of this contract. 

 

3.2 PRODUCT DELIVERY Location:  Gila County Shop, 1001 W. Besich Blvd, Globe, AZ.  The Board of 

Supervisors may designate other or alternate delivery sites at any time during the term of the 

contract.  These needs may be based on, but not limited to, seasonal, emergency, historical usage 

data.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

Exhibit “C” Minimum Specifications continued… 

 
       3.3     DELIVERY TIME: Product must be delivered no later than June 30, 2025. Failure to provide delivery 

within this time period may result in termination of this contract and award to the next lowest, 

responsible bidder. If vendor sends County Procurement written documentation from the 

manufacturer Forty-Five (45) days prior to the delivery date, Gila County may choose to extend the 

contract up to six (6) months. 

 

       3.4   Vendor shall retain title and control of all goods until they are delivered, and the contract of   

coverage has been completed.  All risks of transportation and all related charges shall be the 

responsibility of the Vendor.  All claims for visible or concealed damage shall be filed by the 

Vendor.  The County will assist the Vendor in arranging for inspection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 

 

 

SPECIFICATION/PRICE SHEET 
 

Complete and Return this form for the total price being proposed.  Attach any pertinent cost 

breakdowns, subtotals of component costs, etc. to this proposal-pricing page. 

 

Vendor Name:  ____________________________ Phone No._____ _________________ 

 

 

QTY DESCRIPTION 

PRICE 

EACH TOTAL 

55 
Ar-15 rifle select-fire (full auto) with 11.5-inch barrel 

  

55 Detachable 5.56 full auto rated sound suppressor   

55 MAGPUL: MS4 Dual QD Sling Gen2 Black in color   

165 MAGPUL: M-LOK Polymer Rail 11 slots black in color   

55 Streamlight: TLR RM-2 low profile rail mounted system   

55 

EOTEC: EXPS2-2 HWS, G33 magnifier with QD switch to side 

mount   

      

      

OTHER COSTS 

 

 

    

SALES TAX 

 

 

    

TOTAL 
 

 

    

   

 

Delivery Location:                                                                                                 ___________ 

 
  

  Estimated Date of Delivery:   __      ________________ 

 

 

Vendor Name & Phone Number:  _________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 



14 

 

QUALIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION FORM 
 

EXHIBIT “D” VENDORS QUALIFICATION AND REFERENCE LIST 
 
PURPOSE 
This exhibit shall serve as a requirement to enable the evaluation team to assess the qualifications of 
Vendors under consideration for final award.  The information may or may not be a determining factor in 
award. 
CONTACT NUMBER 030724 Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 
The applicant submitting this Bid warrants the following: 
 

1. Name, Address, and Telephone Number of Principal Vendor: 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Has Vendor (under its present or any previous name) ever failed to complete a contract? 
________ Yes   ________No.  If “Yes”, give details including the date, the contracting agency, and 
the reason Vendor failed to perform in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 
3. Has Vendor (under its present or any previous name) ever been disbarred or prohibited from 

competing for a contract?  ________ Yes   ________ No.  If “Yes”, give details, including the date, the 
contracting agency, the reasons for the Vendors disqualifications, and whether this disqualification 
remains in effect in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 
4. Has a contracting agency ever terminated a contract with the Vendor (under your firm’s present or 

any previous name) prior to end of contract period?  ________ Yes   ________No.  If “Yes”, give 
details including the date, the contracting agency, and the reasons offer was terminated in the 
narrative part of this Contract. 

 
5. Vendor must also provide at least the following information: 

a. A Cost Bid shall be submitted on the Price Sheet, attached hereon and made a full part of this 
contract by this reference. 

b. Gila County reserves the right to request additional information. 
 

___________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 
 

___________________________________________ 
Printed Name 

 
___________________________________________ 
Title 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



15 

 

 

AFFIDAVIT BY VENDOR 
CERTIFYING THAT THERE WAS NO COLLUSION 

IN BIDDING FOR CONTRACT 
 
STATE OF ARIZONA  ) 

)ss 
COUNTY OF:   ) 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                  
(Name of Individual) being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

 
That he is 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                (Title)  

of____________________________________________________________________________   and 
                                                                          (Name of Business) 

 
 

That he is bidding on Gila County Bid No. 030724 - Purchase of AR-15 Rifles and, 
 
 

That neither he nor anyone associated with the said ________________________________  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                     (Name of Business) 

 
has, directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion or otherwise 
taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with the above-mentioned 
project. 

 

 

        ___________________________________ 
Name of Business 

 
___________________________________  
By 

 
___________________________________ 
Title 

 

 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ____________ day of _________________________, 2024. 

 
 
_______________________________________________________               My Commission expires: 
Notary Public                
              ______________________________ 

 
 
 



16 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER 
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 

 
The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals: 
 

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; 

(b) Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a 
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, 
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State 
antitrust statutes or commission or embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government 
entity (Federal, State, or local with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and 

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more 
public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default 

 
I understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal 
or termination of the award.  IN addition, under 18 USC Sec. 1001, a false statement may result in a 
fine of up to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both. 
 
 
 

Typed Name and Title of Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

 ............................................ I am unable to certify the above statements.  My explanation is attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



17 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

 
LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT COMPLIANCE 

 
Vendor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this Contract comply with all federal immigration laws 
applicable to Vendor’s employment of its employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A) (together the 
“State and Federal Immigration Laws”).  Vendor shall further ensure that each Subcontractor who performs any work 
for Vendor under this contract likewise complies with the State and Federal Immigration Laws. 
  
County shall have the right at any time to inspect the books and records of Vendor and any Subcontractor in order to 
verify such party’s compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws.   
 
 Any breach of Vendor’s or any Subcontractor’s warranty of compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws, or 
of any other provision of this section, shall be deemed to be a material breach of this Contract subjecting Vendor to 
penalties up to and including suspension or termination of this Contract. If the breach is by a Subcontractor, and the 
subcontract is suspended or terminated as a result, and Gila County elects to continue the contract with the Vendor, 
Vendor shall be required to take such steps as may be necessary to either self-perform the services that would have 
been provided under the subcontract or retain a replacement Subcontractor, as soon as possible so as not to delay 
project completion.   
 
 Vendor shall advise each Subcontractor of County’s rights, and the Subcontractor’s obligations, under this Article by 
including a provision in each subcontract substantially in the following form: 
 “Subcontractor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this contract comply with all federal 
immigration laws applicable to Subcontractor’s employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A). 
Subcontractor further agrees that County may inspect the Subcontractor’s books and records to ensure that 
Subcontractor is in compliance with these requirements.  Any breach of this paragraph by Subcontractor will be deemed 
to be a material breach of this contract subjecting Subcontractor to penalties up to and including suspension or 
termination of this contract.”  
  
Any additional costs attributable directly or indirectly to remedial action under this Article shall be the responsibility of 
Vendor.  In the event that remedial action under this Article results in delay to one or more tasks on the critical path of 
Vendor’s approved construction or critical milestones schedule, such period of delay shall be deemed excusable delay 
for which Vendor shall be entitled to an extension of time, but not costs. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 

      Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Printed Name 

 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Title 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 



18 

 

 
 

ISRAEL BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION 
 
 

Contractor hereby certifies that it is not currently engaged in and will not, for the duration of this agreement, 
engage in a boycott of Israel as defined by A.R.S. § 35-393.01. Violation of this certification by Contractor may result 
in action by County up to and including termination of this agreement. 
 

 

 

       
Date:  __________________________  

 
 

_____________________________________________ 

      Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Printed Name 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Title 

       

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Unless and until the District Court's injunction in Jordahl is stayed or lifted, the Anti-Israel Boycott Provision 
(A.R.S. §35-393.01 (A)) is unenforceable and the State will take no action to enforce it. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



19 

 

 

Certification of No Forced Labor: 

 

The Company does not currently, and agrees for the duration of this Agreement that the 

Company will not use: 
1. The forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China; 
2. Any goods or services produced by the forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s 

Republic of China; and, 
3. Any contractors, subcontracts, or suppliers that use the forced labor or any goods or services 

produced by the forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China.  
 

The Company further agrees that if the Company becomes aware, during the term of the 

Agreement, that the Company is not in compliance with this Certification, the Company shall 

notify the County within 5 business days after becoming aware of the non-compliance. If the 

Company does not remedy the non-compliance within 180-days after sending notice of non-

compliance, this Agreement shall automatically terminate.  
 

 

 
  

  Date:  __________________________________________  
 
 
      Vendor ______________________________________ 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 

      Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Printed Name 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Title 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

 

BIDDERS CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that all Bid Documents shall be completed, executed, and submitted with this IFB.  
If bidder fails to complete or execute any portion of the Bid Documents, this IFB will be determined to be 
“non-responsive” and rejected. 
 
 
CHECKLIST: 
 

REQUIRED DOCUMENT                    COMPLETED AND EXECUTED 
 

QUALIFICATION & CERTIFICATION FORM    ___________ 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT    ___________ 

PRICE SHEETS       ___________ 

NO COLLUSION AFFADAVIT     ___________ 

LEGAL ARIZONA WORKS ACT COMPLIANCE    ___________ 

BIDDERS CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  ___________ 

OFFER PAGE       ___________ 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA:       
 
                        #1                #2                  #3                       #4                           #5 
Initials  __________          __________          __________          __________          __________  
 
Date  __________          __________          __________          __________          __________         

 
 
 

Signed and dated this _________ day of _____________________, 2024 

 
 
 

           __________________________________________________ 
                                                   VENDOR: 
 

           __________________________________________________ 
                                                    BY: (Signature) 
 

 
 
Each bid shall be sealed in an envelope addressed to the Gila County Procurement Group and bearing the following 
statement on the outside of the envelope:  Invitation for Bids:  Bid No. 030724 Purchase of AR-15 Rifles.  All bids shall 
be filed with the Gila County Finance Department at the Copper Building, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ on or before May 
15, 2024, 1:00 PM. 
 

 



21 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

 
OFFER PAGE  

 
TO GILA COUNTY: 

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the material or service in compliance with all terms and conditions, 
instruction, specifications, and any amendments contained in this Invitation for bids. 
 
Signature also certifies the Vendors bid is genuine, and is not in any way collusive or a sham; that the bid is not made 
with the intent to restrict or prohibit competition; that the Vendor submitting the bid has not revealed the contents of 
the bid to, or in any way colluded with, any other Vendor which may compete for the contract; and that no other 
Vendor which may compete for the contract has revealed the contents of a bid to, or in any way colluded with, the 
Vendor submitting this bid. 
 

 

 

CONTRACT NUMBER:  030724 Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

 
 
Firm Submitting Bid:     For clarification of this offer, contact: 

 
 
________________________________________ Name:  __________________________________ 
Company Name 

 
________________________________________ Phone No.:  ______________________________ 
Address   

       Fax   ____________________________________ 
_________________________________________ 
City                                State                                Zip  Email:  __________________________________ 
       
 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 

 
       ______________________________________ 
       Printed Name 

 
       ______________________________________ 
       Title 

 
 
 
 
Bid must be signed by a duly authorized officer(s) eligible to sign contract documents for the Firm. 
 

 



22 

 

BID NO. 030724 
Purchase of AR-15 Rifles 

 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER 

(For Gila County use only) 
 
 
 

The Offer is hereby Accepted: 
 

The Vendor                       is now bound to provide the materials or services listed in 

Invitation for Bid No.: 030724 including all terms and conditions, specifications, amendments, etc. and the 

Vendor’s Offer as accepted by County entity. 

 

The contract shall henceforth be referenced to as     Contract No. 030724. The Vendor has been cautioned not 

to commence any billable work or to provide any material or service under this Contract until Vendor 

receives written notice to proceed from Gila County. 

 
 
 
Awarded this _________________ day of ________________________________, 2024 

 
 

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 
 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 Stephen Christensen, Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 James Menlove, Clerk of the Board 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 The Gila County Attorney’s Office 

 



   
ARF-8674   Regular Agenda Item     2. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY2024-2025 Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2023 through
June 30,2025

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Agreement between the Arizona Department of Public Safety (DPS) and the
Gila County Sheriff's Office (GCSO) regarding local border support (LBS).

Background Information
The purpose of the Agreement shall be to enhance law enforcement
services to deter, apprehend, prosecute and detain individuals charged
with drug trafficking, human smuggling, illegal immigration and other
border-related crimes within Gila County, through the cooperative efforts
of DPS and the GCSO.

Evaluation
DPS agrees to disburse Local Border Support (LBS) funding for personnel
and equipment as requested in the LBS application at a total of $502,326.
The award shall include salary and employee-related expenses for one
(1.0 FTE) K-9 Sergeant and two (2.0 FTE) deputies at a cost of $271,882.
Funding for three (3) K-9-equipped Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles, including
upfitting at a cost of $230,444, will be disbursed.

Conclusion
The GCSO ila County Sheriff's Office will receive funding for Local Border
Support from the Department of Public Safety in the amount of $502,326,
which will include salary and employee-related expenses for one (1.0 FTE)
K-9 Sergeant and two (2.0 FTE) deputies at a cost of $271,882, and
funding for three (3) K-9 equipped Chevy Tahoe’s including up fitting at a
cost of $230,444 will be disbursed for a performance period of July 1,



2023 through June 30, 2025.

Recommendation
Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve the agreement between DPS and the GCSO for LBS in the
amount of $502,326, which will include salary and employee-related
expenses for one (1.0 FTE) K-9 Sergeant and two (2.0 FTE) deputies at a
cost of $271,882, and funding for three (3) K-9 equipped Chevy Tahoe’s
including up fitting at a cost of $230,444 will be disbursed for a
performance period of July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2025.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Agreement Regarding Local
Border Support between the Arizona Department of Public Safety and Gila
County Sheriff's Office in the amount of $502,326, which will include
salary and employee-related expenses for one K-9 Sergeant and two
deputies at a cost of $271,882, and funding for three up fitted and K-9
equipped Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles at a cost of $230,444 that will be
disbursed for a performance period of July 1, 2023 through June 30,
2025. (Sarah White) 

Attachments
Agreement Regarding Local Border Support
County Attorney's Approval as to Form











   
ARF-8631   Regular Agenda Item     2. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY 2025 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

October 1, 2024
through September 30,
2025

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Authorization to ratify the electronically submittd four FFY (federal fiscal
year) 2025 Grant Applications for Law Enforcement Projects to the
Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety (GOHS): 1) Speed
Enforcement Overtime; 2) Unmarked Vehicles and outfitting; 3) LIDAR
units; and 4) Intoxilyzer 9000 units; adopt Resolution No. 24-04-03; and
authorization the Chairman's signature on the Certification form.

Background Information
The Gila County Sheriff's Office is working with a limited overtime budget
and short staffing. In order for the Sheriff's deputies to participate in
speed enforcement details, overtime funding is needed. The Sheriff's Office
would like to reduce the number of traffic collision injuries and fatalities
by increasing speed enforcement. To accomplish this, the Sheriff's Office
would like to purchase two unmarked vehicles, upgrade the LIDAR units,
and replace the Intoxilyzer units. The Sheriff's Office learned of
multiple grant opportunities through the GOHS. Due to the short notice
about the grant opportunities, the Gila County Sheriff's Office
electronically submitted the four grant applications on March 7, 2024, to
meet the deadline. A grant application was submitted in the amount of
$25,000 of which $20,109 is for personnel and $4,891 is for ERE
(employed-related expenses) to enhance speed enforcement throughout
Gila County; and a grant application was submitted in the amount of
$241,545 to purchase two unmarked vehicles; $10,459 for LIDAR units;
and $31,028 for Intoxilyzer 9000 units to be used for speed and DUI
enforcement.



enforcement.

Evaluation
If the GOHS awards grants to the Sheriff's Office for the four grant
applications that were submitted on March 7th, the funds will be used to
provide overtime funding for deputies' speed enforcement activities, to
purchase two unmarked vehicles, four LIDAR units and four Intoxilyzer
9000 units to also be used for speed and DUI enforcement.

Conclusion
The Gila County Sheriff's Office submitted four grant applications to the
GOHS on March 7, 2024, to request funding assistance to provide
overtime funding in the amount of $25,000; provide funding in the
amount of $241,545 to purchase two unmarked vehicles; provide funding
in the amount of $10,459 for (4) LIDAR units; and provide funding in the
amount of $31,028 for (4) Intoxilyzer 9000 units. The Board of
Supervisors needs to approve the submittal of the four grant applications.

Recommendation
Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the electronic submission of four grant applications
that were submitted to the GOHS on March 7, 2024; adopt Resolution No.
24-04-03; and authorize the Chairman's signature on the Certification
form. If grants are awarded, the performance period for both grants begin
on October 1, 2024, and end on September 30, 2025.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Sheriff's Office electronic
submission of four FFY 2025 Grant Applications to the Governor's Office
of Highway Safety for law enforcement projects - 1) $25,000 of which
$20,109 is for personnel and $4,891 is for ERE (employed-related
expenses), 2) $241,545 to purchase two unmarked vehicles, 3) $10,459
for LIDAR units and, 4) $31,028 for Intoxilyzer 9000 units to be used for
speed and DUI enforcement; adopt Resolution No. 24-04-03; and
authorize the Chairman's signature on the Certification form, all of which
are components of the Grant Applications. (Dennis Newman)

Attachments
Resolution No. 24-04-03
Certification for GOHS Grant applications 
Grant Application-Intoxilyzer 9000 units



Grant Application- LIDAR units 
Grant Application-unmarked vehicles 
Grant Application-Overtime
Request Letter 



 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-04-03 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA COUNTY, 

ARIZONA, PERTAINING TO THE SUBMISSION OF PROJECTS FOR 

CONSIDERATION IN ARIZONA’S 2025 FFY HIGHWAY SAFETY PLAN  

 

WHEREAS, the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety is seeking proposals from state and local 

agencies for projects relating to all aspects of highway safety; and 

 

WHEREAS, Gila County, through the Gila County Sheriff’s Office, is interested in submitting 

projects to be considered for funding in the form of reimbursable grants from the National Highway 

Traffic Safety Administration.    

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Gila County, Arizona as 

follows: 

 

1. THAT approval of the submission of projects for consideration in Arizona’s 2025 FFY 

Highway Safety Plan is granted. 

 

2. THAT Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd is appointed agent for Gila County, to conduct all 

negotiations and to execute and submit all documents and any other necessary or desirable 

instruments in connection with such grants. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Gila County, Arizona, this 16th day of 

April 2024. 

 

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

James Menlove, Clerk of the Board  Stephen Christensen, Chairman   

  

 

Approved as to form: 

 

_____________________________________ 

The Gila County Attorney’s Office  



 
 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 24-04-03 was duly passed and adopted by 

the Board of Supervisors of Gila County, Arizona, at a Regular Meeting held on the 16th day of April 

2024, and that a quorum was present at the meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 

James Menlove, Clerk of the Board  Stephen Christensen, Chairman   

  

 

Approved as to form: 

 

_____________________________________ 

The Gila County Attorney’s Office  



Federal Fiscal Year: 2025  DUE DATE: March 8, 2024

Agency: Agency Name:
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Fax: 

Phone: 

Title & Name: 
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Title & Name:  
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Please attach a cover letter addressed to the Director of the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
on agency letterhead. This cover letter must be signed by a representative of your agency 
authorized to commit your agency to conduct the grant should it be approved for funding. 

Project Director:

Project Admin:

Financial Contact:

Governmental Unit: 
(City, Town, County)

Governmental Name:
Mgr/Supvr Title & Name:

Address:
City, State, Zip:

Chief/Sheriff Title & Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
Phone:
Email:

Grant application decisions are reviewed and decided upon by GOHS and include consideration of the 
following: analysis of crash data, need for the project, past performance with highway safety grants (if 
applicable), and Federal funding availability. Please contact the Arizona Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
at (602) 255-3216 if you need assistance with this application. Please email proposal to grants@azgohs.gov

SECTION A: Agency Application Information

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 1 of 13



SECTION B‐1: Agency Overview – LAW ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS 

Fill in the information and statistics in this section for your jurisdiction.  

Project Title:          

Project Description: (1 or 2 paragraphs, brief overview) 

Number of sworn officers:          

Total Population in your city/town or county:          

Total Road Mileage:  Highway       Local       Total  

Crash Data: Include all data for your jurisdiction, not crashes only worked by your agency. 

2022  2021  2020 
Total Crashes 

Total Injury Crashes 

Total Fatal Crashes 

Total Impaired‐related Crashes 

Total Impaired‐related Serious Injuries 

Total Impaired‐related Fatalities 

Total Speed‐related Crashes 

Total Speed‐related Serious Injuries

Total Speed‐related Fatalities 

The data above represents:  County   City/Town 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 2 of 13



ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects 

AL - Impaired Driving 3 of 13 

SECTION B-1: Agency Overview (Continued) – LAW ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS 

Fill in the information and statistics in this section for your jurisdiction.  

2023 2022 2021 

Total Contacts (Traffic Stops) 

Total Sober Designated Drivers Contacted 

Total Know Your Limit Contacts 

DRE Evaluations Conducted 

TOTAL DUI ARRESTS 

  Total DUI Aggravated 

  Total DUI Misdemeanor 

Total DUI Extreme (.15 or Above) 

Under 21 DUI Arrests 

Average BAC 

Distracted Driving Citations 

Total DUI Drug Arrests 

30-Day Vehicle Impounds

Seat Belt Citations 

Child Restraint Citations 

Criminal Speed Citations 

Reckless Driving Citations 

Civil Speed Citations 

Other Citations 

Other Arrests 

Participating Officer/Deputies (Cumulative) 



SECTION B-2: Problem Identification 

Provide a narrative of the highway safety problem in your community/jurisdiction. Describe the nature 
and magnitude of the problem using valid, up-to-date statistical data. Identify which program area(s) 
have the greatest need, (i.e., impaired driving, occupant protection, speeding and aggressive driving, 
pedestrian safety, etc.). Indicate what is happening, when it is happening, where it is happening, and 
the contributing factors.

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 4 of 13



SECTION C: Goals and Objectives – IMPAIRED DRIVING

Based on your problem identification stated in Section B-2, fill in the blanks for each agency Goal and 
Contract Objective outlined below. 

DUI saturation patrols per quarter during FFY 2025. 

DUI task force operations per quarter during FFY 2025.

In addition to the required goals and objectives, create two additional contract objectives 
that your agency can achieve by the end of FFY 2025.

Agency Goals:

 % from  in calendar year To decrease the number of impaired driving-related crashes 
2023 to                       by December 31, 2025. 

To decrease the number of serious injuries in impaired driving-related 
crashes in calendar year 2023 to  by December 31, 2025.

To decrease the number of fatalities in impaired driving-related crashes 
calendar year 2023 to  by December 31, 2025.

 % from 

 % from 

Contract Objectives:

To participate in a minimum of 

To participate in a minimum of 

Additional Contract Objectives:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 5 of 13

in



SECTION D: Project Strategies and Activities (Method of Procedure) 

In the spaces below, list or describe specific planned activities that your agency will perform in order to 
achieve their project objectives on a quarterly basis. Activities should describe what will be done, who 
will do it, and when it will take place. Objectives and subsequent activities in your project 
should follow the SMART method: 

S   = Specific 
M = Measurable 
A  = Action-Oriented 
R  = Realistic 
T  = Time-Framed  

1st Quarter: 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024

2nd Quarter: 01/01/2025 - 03/31/2025

Estimated 1st Quarter Expenditures:

Estimated 2nd Quarter Expenditures:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 6 of 13



SECTION D: Project Strategies and Activities (Continued) 

3rd Quarter: 04/01/2025 - 06/30/2025

4th Quarter: 07/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Estimated 3rd Quarter Expenditures:

Estimated 4th Quarter Expenditures:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 7 of 13



SECTION E: Detailed Project Budget 

Please fill in the budget category that relates to your agency’s project proposal. Please note that GOHS 
only grants overtime projects at a maximum employee related expense (ERE) rate of 40%.  

Personnel Services 
Description: 

Personnel Services: Employee Related 
Expenses: 

Description Requested 
Amount 

Overtime 
Amount 

ERE 
Amount ERE % 

Total: 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 8 of 13



Description: 

Professional & Outside Services: 

Total: 

Professional & Outside Services

Description Requested 
Amount

Total:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 9 of 13



Description: 

Travel: 

Description Transport Lodging    Meals Misc. Amount 

Total: 

Travel
In-state & Out-of-State

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 10 of 13



Description Quantity 
Price 

Per Unit Tax Shipping Amount 

Total: 

Materials & Supplies 

Description: 

Materials & Supplies:  Designated for items with a per unit cost less than $5,000.00. 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 11 of 13



Description Quantity 
Price 

Per Unit Tax Shipping Amount 

Total: 

Capital Outlay 

Description: 

Capital Outlay:  Designated for any equipment with a per unit cost of $5,000.00 or more. All other items should be 
placed in Materials & Supplies.

NOTE:  It is the Agency's responsibility to confirm the equipment is Buy America compliant.  A letter from the 
manufacturer may be required.

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 12 of 13

155196
Highlight



Description Requested 
Amount 

Personnel Services 
ERE: 

Employee Related Expenses 

Professional & Outside Services 

Travel 

Materials & Supplies 

Capital Outlay 

Total: 

SECTION F: Additional Proposal Information 

If there is any additional information that your agency would like to attach to their proposal, please 
include a PDF attachment with your proposal. Additional information may include: pictures, invoice 
estimates, City/Town/County resolutions, additional enforcement information, etc. 

Total Estimated Costs

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

AL - Impaired Driving 13 of 13



Federal Fiscal Year: 2025  DUE DATE: March 8, 2024 

Agency: Agency Name:
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Fax: 

Phone: 

Title & Name: 
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Title & Name:  
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Please attach a cover letter addressed to the Director of the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
on agency letterhead. This cover letter must be signed by a representative of your agency 
authorized to commit your agency to conduct the grant should it be approved for funding. 

Project Director:

Project Admin:

Financial Contact:

Governmental Unit: 
(City, Town, County)

Governmental Name:
Mgr/Supvr Title & Name:

Address:
City, State, Zip:

Chief/Sheriff Title & Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
Phone:
Email:

Grant application decisions are reviewed and decided upon by GOHS and include consideration of the 
following: analysis of crash data, need for the project, past performance with highway safety grants (if 
applicable), and Federal funding availability. Please contact the Arizona Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
at (602) 255-3216 if you need assistance with this application. Please email proposal to grants@azgohs.gov

SECTION A: Agency Application Information

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 1 of 13



SECTION B‐1: Agency Overview – LAW ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS 

Fill in the information and statistics in this section for your jurisdiction.  

Project Title:          

Project Description: (1 or 2 paragraphs, brief overview) 

Number of sworn officers:          

Total Population in your city/town or county:          

Total Road Mileage:  Highway       Local       Total  

Crash Data: Include all data for your jurisdiction, not crashes only worked by your agency. 

2022  2021  2020 
Total Crashes 

Total Injury Crashes 

Total Fatal Crashes 

Total Impaired-related Crashes 

Total Impaired‐related Serious Injuries 

Total Impaired‐related Fatalities 

Total Speed‐related Crashes 

Total Speed‐related Serious Injuries

Total Speed‐related Fatalities 

The data above represents:  County   City/Town 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 2 of 13



ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects 

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 3 of 13 

SECTION B-1: Agency Overview (Continued) – LAW ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS 

Fill in the information and statistics in this section for your jurisdiction.  

2023 2022 2021 

Total Contacts (Traffic Stops) 

Total Sober Designated Drivers Contacted 

Total Know Your Limit Contacts 

DRE Evaluations Conducted 

TOTAL DUI ARRESTS 

  Total DUI Aggravated 

  Total DUI Misdemeanor 

Total DUI Extreme (.15 or Above) 

Under 21 DUI Arrests 

Average BAC 

Distracted Driving Citations 

Total DUI Drug Arrests 

30-Day Vehicle Impounds

Seat Belt Citations 

Child Restraint Citations 

Criminal Speed Citations 

Reckless Driving Citations 

Civil Speed Citations 

Other Citations 

Other Arrests 

Participating Officer/Deputies (Cumulative) 



SECTION B-2: Problem Identification 

Provide a narrative of the highway safety problem in your community/jurisdiction. Describe the nature 
and magnitude of the problem using valid, up-to-date statistical data. Identify which program area(s) 
have the greatest need, (i.e., impaired driving, occupant protection, speeding and aggressive driving, 
pedestrian safety, etc.). Indicate what is happening, when it is happening, where it is happening, and 
the contributing factors.

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 4 of 13



SECTION C: Goals and Objectives – Police Traffic Services 

Based on your problem  identification stated  in Section B‐2, fill  in the blanks for each agency Goal and 
Contract Objective outlined below.  

Agency Goals: 

in calendar year %   from To decrease the number of speeding‐related crashes 
2023 to                by December 31, 2025. 

          % from  in 

           times per month during FFY Conduct targeted speed enforcement efforts a minimum of 
2025. 

Additional Contract Objectives: 

In addition to the required goals and objectives, create two additional contract objectives 
that your Agency can achieve by the end of FFY 2025. 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 5 of 13

% from

 % from

To decrease the number of serious injuries in speeding-related crashes 
in calendar year 2023 to                 by December 31, 2025.  

To decrease the number of fatalities in speeding-related crashes 
calendar year 2023 to                 by December 31, 2025.

Contract Objectives:

To increase the number of speeding and aggressive driving citations 
FFY 2023 to               during FFY 2025. 

in



SECTION D: Project Strategies and Activities (Method of Procedure) 

In the spaces below, list or describe specific planned activities that your agency will perform in order to 
achieve their project objectives on a quarterly basis. Activities should describe what will be done, who 
will do it, and when it will take place. Objectives and subsequent activities in your project 
should follow the SMART method: 

S   = Specific 
M = Measurable 
A  = Action-Oriented 
R  = Realistic 
T  = Time-Framed  

1st Quarter: 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024

2nd Quarter: 01/01/2025 - 03/31/2025

Estimated 1st Quarter Expenditures:

Estimated 2nd Quarter Expenditures:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 6 of 13



SECTION D: Project Strategies and Activities (Continued) 

3rd Quarter: 04/01/2025 - 06/30/2025

4th Quarter: 07/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Estimated 3rd Quarter Expenditures:

Estimated 4th Quarter Expenditures:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 7 of 13



SECTION E: Detailed Project Budget 

Please fill in the budget category that relates to your agency’s project proposal. Please note that GOHS 
only grants overtime projects at a maximum employee related expense (ERE) rate of 40%.  

Personnel Services 
Description: 

Personnel Services: Employee Related 
Expenses: 

Description Requested 
Amount 

Overtime 
Amount 

ERE 
Amount ERE % 

Total: 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 8 of 13



Description: 

Professional & Outside Services: 

Total: 

Professional & Outside Services

Description Requested 
Amount

Total:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 9 of 13



Description: 

Travel: 

Description Transport Lodging    Meals Misc. Amount 

Total: 

Travel
In-state & Out-of-State

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 10 of 13



Description Quantity 
Price 

Per Unit Tax Shipping Amount 

Total: 

Materials & Supplies 

Description: 

Materials & Supplies:  Designated for items with a per unit cost less than $5,000.00. 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 11 of 13



Description Quantity 
Price 

Per Unit Tax Shipping Amount 

Total: 

Capital Outlay 

Description: 

Capital Outlay:  Designated for any equipment with a per unit cost of $5,000.00 or more. All other items should be 
placed in Materials & Supplies.

NOTE:  It is the Agency's responsibility to confirm the equipment is Buy America compliant.  A letter from the 
manufacturer may be required.

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 12 of 13

155196
Highlight



Description Requested 
Amount 

Personnel Services 
ERE: 

Employee Related Expenses 

Professional & Outside Services 

Travel 

Materials & Supplies 

Capital Outlay 

Total: 

SECTION F: Additional Proposal Information 

If there is any additional information that your agency would like to attach to their proposal, please include 
a PDF attachment with your proposal. Additional information may include: pictures, invoice estimates, City/
Town/County resolutions, additional enforcement information, etc. 

Total Estimated Costs

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 13 of 13



Federal Fiscal Year: 2025  DUE DATE: March 8, 2024 

Agency: Agency Name:
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Fax: 

Phone: 

Title & Name: 
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Title & Name:  
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Please attach a cover letter addressed to the Director of the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
on agency letterhead. This cover letter must be signed by a representative of your agency 
authorized to commit your agency to conduct the grant should it be approved for funding. 

Project Director:

Project Admin:

Financial Contact:

Governmental Unit: 
(City, Town, County)

Governmental Name:
Mgr/Supvr Title & Name:

Address:
City, State, Zip:

Chief/Sheriff Title & Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
Phone:
Email:

Grant application decisions are reviewed and decided upon by GOHS and include consideration of the 
following: analysis of crash data, need for the project, past performance with highway safety grants (if 
applicable), and Federal funding availability. Please contact the Arizona Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
at (602) 255-3216 if you need assistance with this application. Please email proposal to grants@azgohs.gov

SECTION A: Agency Application Information

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 1 of 13



SECTION B‐1: Agency Overview – LAW ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS 

Fill in the information and statistics in this section for your jurisdiction.  

Project Title:          

Project Description: (1 or 2 paragraphs, brief overview) 

Number of sworn officers:          

Total Population in your city/town or county:          

Total Road Mileage:  Highway       Local       Total  

Crash Data: Include all data for your jurisdiction, not crashes only worked by your agency. 

2022  2021  2020 
Total Crashes 

Total Injury Crashes 

Total Fatal Crashes 

Total Impaired-related Crashes 

Total Impaired‐related Serious Injuries 

Total Impaired‐related Fatalities 

Total Speed‐related Crashes 

Total Speed‐related Serious Injuries

Total Speed‐related Fatalities 

The data above represents:  County   City/Town 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 2 of 13



ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects 

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 3 of 13 

SECTION B-1: Agency Overview (Continued) – LAW ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS 

Fill in the information and statistics in this section for your jurisdiction.  

2023 2022 2021 

Total Contacts (Traffic Stops) 

Total Sober Designated Drivers Contacted 

Total Know Your Limit Contacts 

DRE Evaluations Conducted 

TOTAL DUI ARRESTS 

  Total DUI Aggravated 

  Total DUI Misdemeanor 

Total DUI Extreme (.15 or Above) 

Under 21 DUI Arrests 

Average BAC 

Distracted Driving Citations 

Total DUI Drug Arrests 

30-Day Vehicle Impounds

Seat Belt Citations 

Child Restraint Citations 

Criminal Speed Citations 

Reckless Driving Citations 

Civil Speed Citations 

Other Citations 

Other Arrests 

Participating Officer/Deputies (Cumulative) 



SECTION B-2: Problem Identification 

Provide a narrative of the highway safety problem in your community/jurisdiction. Describe the nature 
and magnitude of the problem using valid, up-to-date statistical data. Identify which program area(s) 
have the greatest need, (i.e., impaired driving, occupant protection, speeding and aggressive driving, 
pedestrian safety, etc.). Indicate what is happening, when it is happening, where it is happening, and 
the contributing factors.

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 4 of 13



SECTION C: Goals and Objectives – Police Traffic Services 

Based on your problem  identification stated  in Section B‐2, fill  in the blanks for each agency Goal and 
Contract Objective outlined below.  

Agency Goals: 

in calendar year %   from To decrease the number of speeding‐related crashes 
2023 to                by December 31, 2025. 

          % from  in 

           times per month during FFY Conduct targeted speed enforcement efforts a minimum of 
2025. 

Additional Contract Objectives: 

In addition to the required goals and objectives, create two additional contract objectives 
that your Agency can achieve by the end of FFY 2025. 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 5 of 13

% from

 % from

To decrease the number of serious injuries in speeding-related crashes 
in calendar year 2023 to                 by December 31, 2025.  

To decrease the number of fatalities in speeding-related crashes 
calendar year 2023 to                 by December 31, 2025.

Contract Objectives:

To increase the number of speeding and aggressive driving citations 
FFY 2023 to               during FFY 2025. 

in



SECTION D: Project Strategies and Activities (Method of Procedure) 

In the spaces below, list or describe specific planned activities that your agency will perform in order to 
achieve their project objectives on a quarterly basis. Activities should describe what will be done, who 
will do it, and when it will take place. Objectives and subsequent activities in your project 
should follow the SMART method: 

S   = Specific 
M = Measurable 
A  = Action-Oriented 
R  = Realistic 
T  = Time-Framed  

1st Quarter: 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024

2nd Quarter: 01/01/2025 - 03/31/2025

Estimated 1st Quarter Expenditures:

Estimated 2nd Quarter Expenditures:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 6 of 13



SECTION D: Project Strategies and Activities (Continued) 

3rd Quarter: 04/01/2025 - 06/30/2025

4th Quarter: 07/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Estimated 3rd Quarter Expenditures:

Estimated 4th Quarter Expenditures:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 7 of 13



SECTION E: Detailed Project Budget 

Please fill in the budget category that relates to your agency’s project proposal. Please note that GOHS 
only grants overtime projects at a maximum employee related expense (ERE) rate of 40%.  

Personnel Services 
Description: 

Personnel Services: Employee Related 
Expenses: 

Description Requested 
Amount 

Overtime 
Amount 

ERE 
Amount ERE % 

Total: 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 8 of 13



Description: 

Professional & Outside Services: 

Total: 

Professional & Outside Services

Description Requested 
Amount

Total:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 9 of 13



Description: 

Travel: 

Description Transport Lodging    Meals Misc. Amount 

Total: 

Travel
In-state & Out-of-State

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 10 of 13



Description Quantity 
Price 

Per Unit Tax Shipping Amount 

Total: 

Materials & Supplies 

Description: 

Materials & Supplies:  Designated for items with a per unit cost less than $5,000.00. 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 11 of 13



Description Quantity 
Price 

Per Unit Tax Shipping Amount 

Total: 

Capital Outlay 

Description: 

Capital Outlay:  Designated for any equipment with a per unit cost of $5,000.00 or more. All other items should be 
placed in Materials & Supplies.

NOTE:  It is the Agency's responsibility to confirm the equipment is Buy America compliant.  A letter from the 
manufacturer may be required.

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 12 of 13

155196
Highlight



Description Requested 
Amount 

Personnel Services 
ERE: 

Employee Related Expenses 

Professional & Outside Services 

Travel 

Materials & Supplies 

Capital Outlay 

Total: 

SECTION F: Additional Proposal Information 

If there is any additional information that your agency would like to attach to their proposal, please include 
a PDF attachment with your proposal. Additional information may include: pictures, invoice estimates, City/
Town/County resolutions, additional enforcement information, etc. 

Total Estimated Costs

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 13 of 13



Federal Fiscal Year: 2025  DUE DATE: March 8, 2024 

Agency: Agency Name:
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Fax: 

Phone: 

Title & Name: 
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Title & Name:  
Address: 

City, State, Zip: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Please attach a cover letter addressed to the Director of the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
on agency letterhead. This cover letter must be signed by a representative of your agency 
authorized to commit your agency to conduct the grant should it be approved for funding. 

Project Director:

Project Admin:

Financial Contact:

Governmental Unit: 
(City, Town, County)

Governmental Name:
Mgr/Supvr Title & Name:

Address:
City, State, Zip:

Chief/Sheriff Title & Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
Phone:
Email:

Grant application decisions are reviewed and decided upon by GOHS and include consideration of the 
following: analysis of crash data, need for the project, past performance with highway safety grants (if 
applicable), and Federal funding availability. Please contact the Arizona Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 
at (602) 255-3216 if you need assistance with this application. Please email proposal to grants@azgohs.gov

SECTION A: Agency Application Information

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 1 of 13



SECTION B‐1: Agency Overview – LAW ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS 

Fill in the information and statistics in this section for your jurisdiction.  

Project Title:          

Project Description: (1 or 2 paragraphs, brief overview) 

Number of sworn officers:          

Total Population in your city/town or county:          

Total Road Mileage:  Highway       Local       Total  

Crash Data: Include all data for your jurisdiction, not crashes only worked by your agency. 

2022  2021  2020 
Total Crashes 

Total Injury Crashes 

Total Fatal Crashes 

Total Impaired-related Crashes 

Total Impaired‐related Serious Injuries 

Total Impaired‐related Fatalities 

Total Speed‐related Crashes 

Total Speed‐related Serious Injuries

Total Speed‐related Fatalities 

The data above represents:  County   City/Town 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 2 of 13



ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects 

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 3 of 13 

SECTION B-1: Agency Overview (Continued) – LAW ENFORCEMENT PROJECTS 

Fill in the information and statistics in this section for your jurisdiction.  

2023 2022 2021 

Total Contacts (Traffic Stops) 

Total Sober Designated Drivers Contacted 

Total Know Your Limit Contacts 

DRE Evaluations Conducted 

TOTAL DUI ARRESTS 

  Total DUI Aggravated 

  Total DUI Misdemeanor 

Total DUI Extreme (.15 or Above) 

Under 21 DUI Arrests 

Average BAC 

Distracted Driving Citations 

Total DUI Drug Arrests 

30-Day Vehicle Impounds

Seat Belt Citations 

Child Restraint Citations 

Criminal Speed Citations 

Reckless Driving Citations 

Civil Speed Citations 

Other Citations 

Other Arrests 

Participating Officer/Deputies (Cumulative) 



SECTION B-2: Problem Identification 

Provide a narrative of the highway safety problem in your community/jurisdiction. Describe the nature 
and magnitude of the problem using valid, up-to-date statistical data. Identify which program area(s) 
have the greatest need, (i.e., impaired driving, occupant protection, speeding and aggressive driving, 
pedestrian safety, etc.). Indicate what is happening, when it is happening, where it is happening, and 
the contributing factors.

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 4 of 13



SECTION C: Goals and Objectives – Police Traffic Services 

Based on your problem  identification stated  in Section B‐2, fill  in the blanks for each agency Goal and 
Contract Objective outlined below.  

Agency Goals: 

in calendar year %   from To decrease the number of speeding‐related crashes 
2023 to                by December 31, 2025. 

          % from  in 

           times per month during FFY Conduct targeted speed enforcement efforts a minimum of 
2025. 

Additional Contract Objectives: 

In addition to the required goals and objectives, create two additional contract objectives 
that your Agency can achieve by the end of FFY 2025. 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 5 of 13

% from

 % from

To decrease the number of serious injuries in speeding-related crashes 
in calendar year 2023 to                 by December 31, 2025.  

To decrease the number of fatalities in speeding-related crashes 
calendar year 2023 to                 by December 31, 2025.

Contract Objectives:

To increase the number of speeding and aggressive driving citations 
FFY 2023 to               during FFY 2025. 

in



SECTION D: Project Strategies and Activities (Method of Procedure) 

In the spaces below, list or describe specific planned activities that your agency will perform in order to 
achieve their project objectives on a quarterly basis. Activities should describe what will be done, who 
will do it, and when it will take place. Objectives and subsequent activities in your project 
should follow the SMART method: 

S   = Specific 
M = Measurable 
A  = Action-Oriented 
R  = Realistic 
T  = Time-Framed  

1st Quarter: 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024

2nd Quarter: 01/01/2025 - 03/31/2025

Estimated 1st Quarter Expenditures:

Estimated 2nd Quarter Expenditures:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 6 of 13



SECTION D: Project Strategies and Activities (Continued) 

3rd Quarter: 04/01/2025 - 06/30/2025

4th Quarter: 07/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Estimated 3rd Quarter Expenditures:

Estimated 4th Quarter Expenditures:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 7 of 13



SECTION E: Detailed Project Budget 

Please fill in the budget category that relates to your agency’s project proposal. Please note that GOHS 
only grants overtime projects at a maximum employee related expense (ERE) rate of 40%.  

Personnel Services 
Description: 

Personnel Services: Employee Related 
Expenses: 

Description Requested 
Amount 

Overtime 
Amount 

ERE 
Amount ERE % 

Total: 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 8 of 13



Description: 

Professional & Outside Services: 

Total: 

Professional & Outside Services

Description Requested 
Amount

Total:

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 9 of 13



Description: 

Travel: 

Description Transport Lodging    Meals Misc. Amount 

Total: 

Travel
In-state & Out-of-State

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 10 of 13



Description Quantity 
Price 

Per Unit Tax Shipping Amount 

Total: 

Materials & Supplies 

Description: 

Materials & Supplies:  Designated for items with a per unit cost less than $5,000.00. 

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 11 of 13



Description Quantity 
Price 

Per Unit Tax Shipping Amount 

Total: 

Capital Outlay 

Description: 

Capital Outlay:  Designated for any equipment with a per unit cost of $5,000.00 or more. All other items should be 
placed in Materials & Supplies.

NOTE:  It is the Agency's responsibility to confirm the equipment is Buy America compliant.  A letter from the 
manufacturer may be required.

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 12 of 13

155196
Highlight



Description Requested 
Amount 

Personnel Services 
ERE: 

Employee Related Expenses 

Professional & Outside Services 

Travel 

Materials & Supplies 

Capital Outlay 

Total: 

SECTION F: Additional Proposal Information 

If there is any additional information that your agency would like to attach to their proposal, please include 
a PDF attachment with your proposal. Additional information may include: pictures, invoice estimates, City/
Town/County resolutions, additional enforcement information, etc. 

Total Estimated Costs

ARIZONA GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY 
Grant Application for Law Enforcement Projects

PTS - Police Traffic Services (STEP) 13 of 13



  

 

P.O. Box 311, Globe, AZ 85502 – Phone: (928)425-4449 – Toll Free: (800) 635-8017 – Fax: (928) 425-5674 

108 W. Main St., Payson, AZ 85541 – Phone: (928)474-2208 – Toll Free: (866) 866-4452 – Fax: (928) 474-0614 

 

   
 

    Office of 

    Sheriff of Gila County 

   J. Adam Shepherd 
 

March 7th, 2024 

 

Director Jesse Torrez 

Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 

1700 West Washington Street 

Executive Tower, Suite 430 

Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

 

Director Torrez, 

 

The Gila County Sheriff’s Office would like to respectfully submit (4) 2025 GOHS Grant 

Applications to you for the total amount of $308,032.00: 

1. Police Traffic Services/ Speed Control (PTS#1) – Overtime funding for Speed 

Enforcement in the amount of $25,000.00. 

2. Police Traffic Services/ Speed Control (PTS#2) – (2) Unmarked Vehicles and 

outfitting in the amount of $241,545.00. 

3. Impaired Driving (AL) – (3) Intoxilyzer Units for DUI Enforcement in the amount of 

$31,028. 

4. Police Traffic Services/ Speed Control (PTS#3) – (4) LIDAR Lasers for Speed 

Enforcement in the amount of $10,459.00. 

The Grant Applications were submitted to your office on March 7th, 2024. 

 

GCSO is very appreciative of past support and funding from the Governor’s Office of Highway 

Safety. The awarding of grant monies from GOHS would allow GCSO to enhance and further 

their effort to make our streets and communities as safe as possible. 

 

The Gila County Board of Supervisors’ next regularly scheduled meeting is April 2nd, 2024. We 

will provide the resolution to your office once it is signed and certified. 

 

Thank you for your time and consideration upon reviewing our grant application. Please contact 

me if there are any further inquiries regarding our 2025 Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 

Grant Applications. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 
Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd 

 

Mike Johnson – Chief Deputy 
Sarah White – Chief Administrative Officer 

Travis Baxley – Task Force Commander 

Tim Scott – Lt. Northern District 

Jim Lahti – Lt. Southern District 

 

Dennis Newman – Undersheriff 
Ray Fulton – Detention Commander 

Jared Osborn – Lieutenant 

Vi Worthey – Lieutenant 

Cindy Roberts – Lieutenant 

 

 

 

 



   
ARF-8683   Regular Agenda Item     2. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Debra Williams, 911 Coordinator
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: 2025 Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2024 thru June
30,2025

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Request to develop and submit a grant application to ADOA/ASET (Arizona
Department of Administration/Arizona Strategic Enterprise Technology)
9-1-1 Program Office for FY 2025.

Background Information
The NOFA (Notice of Funding Availability) was issued on March 19, 2024
with a submission date of April 30, 2024.  An award announcement is set
for May 21, 2024, and the performance period of the grant is July 1, 2024,
thru June 30, 2025.

This annual grant supports NG9-1-1 emergency call infrastructure for Gila
9-1-1 Network PSAPs (Public Safety Answering Points):   

Gila County Sheriff's Office (GilaCSO)1.
Payson Police Department (PPD)2.

Evaluation
Based on system invoices received during the FY 2024 9-1-1 grant period,
we will be applying for a base amount of $140,732 to support basic ESInet
infrastructure and services, and Text to 9-1-1 services for the Gila 9-1-1
Network. Additional requests to support projects may be included in the
final application submission, and tentative projects are listed below. 
Proposed FY2025 9-1-1 Grant Budget Request
Network Category Title Description Amount 
Gila Admin Admin NRCAdmin



Gila ContractualAT&T MRC NG9-1-1
ESINet / CHE

$
11,482.00

$
137,784.00

Gila ContractualLumen
MRC

Text to 9-1-1 $ 329.00 $ 3,948.00

Basic
Infrastructure

SubTotal: $
141,732.00

GilaCSO

PROJECT Installation
of
Additional
Seat NRC

AT&T CHE $
25,000.00

$ 25,000

GilaCSO
ContractualMRC

Additional
Seat

NG9-1-1
ESINet / CHE

$
17,200.00

$ 206,400

PaysonPDPROJECT TBD
Total Including

Projects:
$ 373,132

1NRC = Non-recurring Costs
2MRC = Monthly Recurring Costs
3ESInet - Emergency Services InternetProtocol Network
4Customer Housed Equipment

This grant is a 0% match in funds for a performance period of July 1, 2024,
through June 30, 2025.

Conclusion
At a minimum, the grant application submitted by April 30, 2024, will be in
the amount of $141,732 and may be awarded by ADOA/ASET in
accordance with ARS § 41-704.   Additional projects will be defined and
included with the grant application but funding for projects may or may not
be approved.  

A final copy of the grant application will be presented to the Board of
Supervisors at the time the grant agreement is presented for approval,
which will be after the award date of May 21, 2024.

Recommendation
Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the development and submission of a grant application
for FY2025 9-1-1 grant funding in a minimum amount of $141,732 to
support Gila 9-1-1 Network infrastructure and services for Payson Police
Department and Gila County Sheriff's Office, and include defined project



requests that may also be approved in the award.  This grant is a 0% match
in funds for a performance period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's Office development
and submittal of a grant application for FY 2025 9-1-1 Program funding in
the amount of $141,732 to support Gila 9-1-1 Network infrastructure and
services for the Payson Police Department and Gila County Sheriff's Office,
and include defined project requests that may also be approved in the award
for the performance period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025. (Debra
Williams)

Attachments
Arizona Department of Administration Notice of Grant Funding for the
AZ 9-1-1 Program



Arizona Department of Administration

Arizona 9-1-1 Grant Program - FY2025
Request for Grant Application (RFGA)
Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA)

Updated 03/05/2024

Eligibility

Arizona 9-1-1 System Administrators on behalf of
Eligible Arizona 9-1-1 Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) for their system(s)

in collaboration with regional and local jurisdictions

Open Date:

Applications may be started in eCivis on March 19, 2024

Grant Period

July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Deadline:

All applications are due by 17:00 (MST) on April 30, 2024

Award Announcement

May 21, 2024

Service Plans Due

April 30, 2024

For Assistance:

If you have questions about this grant solicitation
or are having difficulties with eCivis, please contact:

Travis Jensen, 9-1-1 Administrator Mike Gurr, Finance Manager
travis.jensen@azdoa.gov mike.gurr@azdoa.gov

1

mailto:travis.jensen@azdoa.gov
http://mike.gurr@azdoa.gov
mailto:greg.denton@azdoa.gov


Introduction
The Arizona Department of Administration (ADOA), Arizona 9-1-1 Program, is
publishing this notice to announce the availability of funds for the Arizona 9-1-1 Program
to be distributed during FY 2025. The Arizona 9-1-1 Grant Program is designed to assist
Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs), through political subdivisions, perform
activities related to implementation and operation of their respective emergency
telecommunication systems.

Arizona supports the use of these funds in accordance with the ARS § 41-704 for
activities such as:

● Adoption and operation of Next Generation 9-1-1 (NG9-1-1) services and
applications, including monthly recurring costs for 9-1-1 equipment, network,
maintenance, and hardware and software support

● Facilitate the migration of the State’s PSAPs to the Next Generation of 9-1-1
capability

● Migration to an Emergency Services IP-enabled (ESINet) network
● Solutions that meet or exceed the National Emergency Number Association

(NENA), Federal Communications Commission (FCC), international, and industry
standards or requirements.

The National Emergency Number Association (NENA) defines NG9-1-1 as:
“An Internet Protocol (IP) based system comprised of managed Emergency
Services IP networks (ESInets), functional elements (applications), and
databases that replicate traditional E9-1-1 features and functions and provides
additional capabilities. NG9-1-1 is designed to provide access to emergency
services from all connected communications sources, and provide multimedia
data capabilities for Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) and other
emergency services organizations.”

Eligibility
● Eligible applicants are Arizona 9-1-1 System Administrators, as identified in their

approved Arizona 9-1-1 Service Plan. System Administrators must apply for
funds on behalf of all PSAPs within their 9-1-1 System.

● For a PSAP to be eligible for funding through its System Administrator, it must
meet the following criteria:
1. Monitor the 9-1-1 service system level of service to ensure that the standards

in Arizona Administrative Code Section R2-1-407 are met. Once each fiscal
year, the PSAP manager shall obtain a report regarding the 9-1-1 level of
service from the Originating Service Provider in the local exchange area. If
the report provided by the telephone company indicates that the required
service level is not being met, the PSAP manager shall:

2

https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/41/00704.htm
https://az911.gov/sites/default/files/911AdminRules.pdf


a. Request the telephone company to prepare plans, specifications, and
cost estimates to raise the level of service to that required in R2-1-407.

b. Notify the Assistant Director under R2-1-406 if, based on information
provided by the telephone company, modifications to the system are
necessary.

2. Provide service to all callers within its service area 24 hours each day, 7 days
a week. To qualify as a primary or secondary PSAP, the PSAP must receive a
minimum of three hundred (300) 9-1-1 emergency calls per month per
Arizona Administrative Code Section R2-1-408.

i. If a PSAP does not receive a minimum of three hundred (300) 9-1-1
emergency calls per month, the System Administrator must submit a
letter of justification explaining why the PSAP should qualify for
funding. The letter of justification will be approved or disapproved in
the sole discretion of the State 9-1-1 Office

3. Refer all calls entering the 9-1-1 service system that do not require a public or
private safety response unit to be dispatched to a non-9-1-1 telephone
number.

4. Designate a telephone number other than 9-1-1 as a backup number in case
the 9-1-1 service system fails. The designated alternate telephone number
shall be published in the public telephone directory by the local public safety
agency.

5. Develop and maintain a system for recording 9-1-1 calls received by the
PSAP. The records shall be retained for at least 31 days from the date of the
call and shall include the following information:

a. Date and time the call is received
b. Nature of the problem
c. Action taken by the dispatcher

6. Provide a current and valid GIS Support Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the Arizona State 9-1-1 Program to ensure that there is the ability
to geospatially route calls. More details are provided below.

PSAPs that have not previously received funding under the Arizona 9-1-1 Program are
encouraged to apply to this grant opportunity through their 9-1-1 System Administrator.
As part of the application process, System Administrators must upload their current or
updated approved Service Plan by April 30, 2024 per Arizona 9-1-1 Program Rules
(Arizona Administrative Code R2-1-403).

3

https://az911.gov/sites/default/files/911AdminRules.pdf


For PSAPs that did not receive direct funding and would like to apply for funding must
either:

● Work with the System Administrator for inclusion in the existing system’s Service
Plan, or

● Become a designated 9-1-1 System by sending a Service Plan for approval to
the Arizona 9-1-1 Program by April 30, 2024: az911@azdoa.gov

The following sections must be included as part of the Service Plan:
1. How PSAPs in a 9-1-1 System are currently operating, as well as any

plans to enhance services
2. For each individual PSAP:

a. Number of 9-1-1 emergency calls monthly utilizing statistics
produced from a 9-1-1 Data Analytics Tool

b. Number of administrative calls supported by PSAP personnel for
each PSAP utilizing statistics produced from a 9-1-1 Data Analytics
Tool

c. PSAP authorized staffing levels to include actual positions filled
including peak busy hour staffing and vacancies at the time of
application. Include all titled positions within the PSAP with
applicable data.

3. Collaborative Elements and Partners:
a. Applicants should provide detail regarding their collaboration efforts

with the PSAPs within their community, local units of government,
and applicable public or private partnerships and all 9-1-1
stakeholders.

Service plan requirements for new and existing PSAPs can be found at:
https://grants.az.gov/sites/default/files/media/911AdminRules.pdf.

Funding Available
Funding will be available for grants to multiple System Administrators, on behalf of
eligible Arizona 9-1-1 Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) for their system(s)
in collaboration with regional and local jurisdictions, and allocated to each System
Administrator Agency to pay, directly to or on behalf of the PSAPs in its Service Plan,
9-1-1 system cost projected for the Grant period (see below) in alignment with the goals
of the Arizona 9-1-1 Program, subject to available funding.

All awards are subject to funding availability at the discretion of the State of
Arizona 9-1-1 Program

4

mailto:az911@azdoa.gov
https://grants.az.gov/sites/default/files/media/911AdminRules.pdf


Grant Period
All funding for System Administrators will be funded for twelve (12) consecutive months
starting July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

The funds unexpended by the closeout of the grant (without an approved written
extension) will be de-obligated and eligible for future use by the State 9-1-1 Program for
any purpose within its discretion. There will be 45 days of an administrative period post
end of fiscal year to submit eligible and approved expenses.

Funding Priorities and Allowable Costs
In accordance with ARS § 41-704:

Equipment: Necessary or appropriate equipment or service for implementing
and operating emergency telecommunication services through political
subdivisions of this state. Priority shall be given to establishing emergency
telecommunication services in those areas of the state that are without
emergency telecommunication services. See Requirements below regarding any
GIS related services.

Contractual:
a. Monthly recurring costs of emergency telecommunication services,

including expenditures for capital, maintenance and operation purposes.
b. A wireless carrier's costs associated with the provision, development,

design, construction and maintenance of the wireless emergency
telecommunication services in an amount that the wireless carrier has not
recovered through the deduction mechanism specified in federal law.

Administrative Cost:
● ARS § 41-704, section B, subsection 2, allows ⅓ of 5% of the total Fiscal

Year 2023 State 911 Revenue to be used for necessary or appropriate
costs or consultant fees. Administrative funding will be allocated using the
below formula:

System Award × 1.67%

The following line items will be reimbursed through Administrative Cost and subject to
the aggregate limitation on such costs.

Personnel:
● Costs associated with administrative oversight of managing local

contracts and technical support

5

https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/41/00704.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/41/00704.htm


● Costs associated with GIS coordinator, if it is an employee of the
System Administrator’s agency

Fringe Benefits:
● Employee related expenses associated with administrative

oversight of managing local contracts and/or GIS coordinator
Travel:

● Travel requests for training, conferences, etc. related to System
Administrator and/or GIS coordinator functions

Supplies:
● Costs associated with supplies related to System Administrator

functions.
Other Costs:

●Training or education assistance related to System Administrator
and/or GIS coordinator functions.

Special Requirements: Contractual - GIS Projects

In order to receive funding from the Arizona State 9-1-1 Program to support GIS
NG9-1-1 projects, the 9-1-1 system must meet the following requirements:

A. Have a current and valid GIS Support MOU (Memorandum of
Understanding) with the Arizona State 9-1-1, which outlines the terms and
conditions for providing GIS services and support.

B. Be committed to comply with all GIS requirements for geospatial call
routing, which includes having accurate and up-to-date geographic data
for the areas covered by the 9-1-1 system.

C. Have demonstrated a need for the funding to support the implementation
or maintenance of GIS capabilities. This means that the 9-1-1 system has
identified specific projects or activities that require funding to improve or
maintain its GIS capabilities, and has provided evidence or documentation
to support the need for the funding.

Important Note: The PSAPs are responsible for doing the GIS work in the
following order of priority:

1. Directly
2. Utilizing 9-1-1 Program Staff
3. Through existing State GIS contracts regardless of funding availability.

Restrictions on Use of Funds
Grant funds may not be used for any other purposes than specifically specified above
including, without limitation, for the following kinds of activities:

1. Costs associated with PSAP relocation, move, or remodel (except costs of
relocating Call Handling Equipment preplanned with and pre approved by the
State 9-1-1 Office).

6



2. Back-up sites
3. Late payment fees, unless approved in advance and in writing
4. Equipment replacement not pre approved pursuant to the grant process
5. Buildings, facilities, or vehicles
6. The portion of the logging recorder applicable to CAD and Radio (~1/3).

Application and Submission Information

All Systems will be categorized into 2 categories: A and B. Systems in Category A are
Systems that have migrated to the State’s NG9-1-1 solution through Comtech. PSAPs
in category B are PSAPs that are scheduled to migrate to the State’s NG9-1-1 solution
through Comtech within the grant period.

Category A - Systems that have migrated to the State’s NG9-1-1 solution through
Comtech may include all application components below

Category B - Systems that have not migrated to the State NG9-1-1 solution, and are
scheduled for migration in FY25, may include all components below and the additional
Legacy component

Projects: All projects must include the following information provided:
1. Scope of Work:

a. A detailed narrative description of the project’s work requirements.
2. Project Timeline:

a. Detail each project objective, activity, expected completion date, and
responsible person or organization.

b. Specify for each project in the application request
3. Sustainability Plan:

a. Applicants should identify future potential funding sources to ensure the
projects and programs will be sustainable and ongoing beyond the funding
availability whether new projects or ongoing.

4. Quotes
a. Detailed costs associated with the project and how it is related to the

scope of work

Evaluation Criteria:
The State 9-1-1 Program will evaluate applications and select those applications
deemed susceptible for an award. The maximum points that an applicant may receive
through this process is a score of 70 points.

7



Scoring measures
Scope of Work 25 Points

Project Timeline 10 Points

Sustainability Plan 10 Points

Quotes 25 Points

Scope of Work:
For a proposed project, provide an overview that includes a summary of the need,
project objectives, performance measures, and a detailed narrative description of the
project’s work requirements.

Scope of work will be scored based on the level of detail provided and how the applicant
demonstrates that the Scope of Work requirements are met.

Project Timeline:
Provide details regarding each objective, activity, expected completion date. Project
timeline should include all activities the applicant will take to meet project requirements
and include any milestones that will need to be met within the given timeframe.

Project timeline will be scored based on the level of detail provided and whether the
applicant can meet the timeline requirements of the grant.

Sustainability Plan:
Identify how the project will be evaluated to determine if the project is meeting its stated
goals. The evaluation plan will include who will be responsible for oversight, how issues
will be identified, and how action plans will be developed to resolve issues.

The sustainability plan will be scored based on the level of detail provided and whether
the applicant is able to demonstrate the ability to provide oversight and respond to any
issue they may encounter.

Quotes:
Provide appropriate documentation, including quotes from service providers or
contractors, where applicable. This may be done on a separate document and uploaded
with the application or utilize the budget justification text box.

Quotes will be scored based on the quality and level of detail provided.

8



Budget Module and Narrative

The budget module should include all PSAP requests within the 9-1-1 System. The
budget module should provide the detailed computation for each budget line item, listing
the total cost of each, and show how it was calculated. The budget must list itemized
cost by category. Refer to the eCivis Application Help Guide to complete the budget
request in the application.

Below are examples of where 9-1-1 budget requests would fit in the standard budget
categories that are in the eCivis application.

1. Equipment:
● NG9-1-1 CHE contracted equipment items through a State

contracted Vendor (Solacom, AT&T, etc.) (Category A and B)
● All Legacy contractual equipment costs through Lumen. This

includes all Network and CHE bundled costs. (Category B only)
● Logging recorder portion applicable to 9-1-1 (~2/3)
● Software and/or hardware support
● Call Handling Equipment Consoles
● Additional NG9-1-1 CHE contractual items not included in NG911

upgrade

2. Contractual: Any vendor contracts the PSAP or System Administrator
needs to provide 9-1-1 service, including necessary and appropriate
consulting services or recurring monthly bills

● NG911
○ Originating Service Provider (OSP) contracts related to

services for wireline/wireless connectivity into a PSAP.
○ Additional NG9-1-1 CHE contractual items not included in

NG9-1-1 upgrade
● GIS

○ GIS Project - hiring of GIS company to complete a GIS
project for PSAP or System

3. Budget Narrative:
● The budget narrative should thoroughly and clearly describe every

category of expense listed in the budget request. The narrative
must provide sufficient explanation of each budget category
requested in order to establish the need for the funds in each
category and the basis for the figures. Provide appropriate
documentation, including quotes from service providers or
contractors, where applicable. This may be done on a separate

9



document and uploaded with the application or utilize the budget
justification text box.

Special Requirements
There are two program specific criteria in the application. Applicants should
upload the corresponding required documents:

1. Program Specific Criteria #1: New or updated Service Plan by April 30, 2024
i. New service plan templates and checklist can be found at:

https://az911.gov/9-1-1-system-administrators/service-plan

2. Program Specific Criteria #2: New or updated MOUs
a. If current MOUs need to be renewed for FY25, submission of the renewed

MOUs will be required prior to July 1, 2024 and before funding can be
released.

b. Otherwise, a letter certifying that MOUs are current will need to be
submitted.

How to Submit Applications
All applications must be submitted through eCivis. Paper applications will not be
accepted. User guides may be accessed at the link below:

eCivis User Help Guide

System Administrators must submit the application on behalf of PSAPs within their
9-1-1 System as identified by the Service Plan.

Applications must be submitted by April 30, 2024 by 17:00 (MST). Late application
submissions will not be considered for funding.

Reporting Requirements:

Report Type Due Date
Programmatic Reports - defined below

GIS Data

● Quarter 1 - September
30th, 2024

● Quarter 2 - December
31st, 2024

● Quarter 3 - March 31st,
2025

● Quarter 4 - June 30th,
2025

10

https://az911.gov/9-1-1-system-administrators/service-plan
https://az911.gov/sites/default/files/FY21%20eCivis%20Application%20Help%20Guide.pdf


Financial Reports - details below

Monthly request for reimbursement Monthly on the 25th

Programmatic Reports Required from All Grant Recipients:
GIS Data:
The 9-1-1 System must share GIS data through the 1Spatial Data Validation &
Aggregation Portal, at minimum, once per quarter in FY25, with the Arizona 9-1-1
Program in order to support ongoing statewide initiatives. Data shared will not be
distributed for commercial use and is pursuant to A.R.S. § 37-178.

● The following data layers will be shared although additional data layers
may be requested in support of the statewide initiative.
● Road Network
● Address Points
● Emergency Service Zone and/or Emergency Service Boundaries to

include PSAP, Law, Fire, and EMS
● Provisioning Boundary
● Community Boundary
● Parcels

Financial Reports:
The 9-1-1 System Administrator will submit all invoices and requests for reimbursement
for PSAPs within their system to the 9-1-1 Program, through a monthly finance report in
eCivis. Invoices must be from approved categories only and show date of service,
expenses incurred, and line item detail. Invoices must be submitted in the month as
close as possible to the date the expense was incurred. Finance reports will be due on
the 25th of every month. The 9-1-1 Program will review, approve, and process
reimbursements/payments to the System Administrator within 10 days subject to receipt
of complete documentation.

Amendments:
Only critical amendments substantiated by a significant change in need will be
considered and at the sole discretion of the State 9-1-1 Program and subject to
availability of funds.

Award Process:
The 911 Program Office will prepare 9-1-1 System awards which will be announced by
or before May 21, 2024.

11

https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/37/00178.htm


   

ARF-8608   Regular Agenda Item     2. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  

Submitted For: Stella Gore, PHEP Manager 
Submitted By: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of Pub. Hlth. & Comm. Serv.
Department: Administration Services Division:
Fiscal Year: 2023-2025 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

02/01/2024 through
09/15/2025

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Funding Agreement No. 120-24 with the Arizona Department of Housing
(ADOH) for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Regional Account
(RA) Funds.

Background Information
Per statutory requirement, two public hearings must be held regarding the FY
2023 CDBG-RA Application.  One public hearing is to obtain input from citizens
and one public hearing is to be held by the local governing board, which in Gila
County, is the Board of Supervisors.

On October 3, 2023, a public hearing was held at the Gila County Courthouse,
1400 E. Ash Street, Globe, AZ 85501, and at the Tommie Cline Martin Complex,
707 S. Colcord Road, Payson, AZ 85541 to gather citizen input on the use of the
CDBG-RA funds.

On October 24, 2023, the Board of Supervisors convened a public hearing to
hear from citizens on the FY 2023 CDBG Application for FY 2023 CDBG-RA
funding in the amount of $150,107; approved the CDBG-RA Application; and
adopted Resolution Nos. 23-10-02, 23-10-03, and 23-10-04 related to the
CDBG-RA  Application.

The CDBG program was started with the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 where the Department of Housing and Urban
Development was to distribute funds to entitlement communities for projects
that would develop viable communities, provide decent housing, and suitable
living environments and expand economic opportunities. It wasn't until 1981
that each state received an allocation on behalf of the non-entitlement
communities and in 1982 funds were distributed and administered from the



ADOH to the four rural Councils of Government within Arizona.

Each year an eligible application is submitted by communities to the ADOH for
projects that must meet at least one of the following national objectives;
benefiting an area that is 51% or more low to moderate income; preventing or
eliminating slum and blight, or addressing an urgent need due to a natural
disaster or human health hazard.  For many years, Gila County has been
applying and has received CDGB Regional Account funding from the ADOH.

Evaluation
In order to receive FY 2023 funds from the ADOH RA, the Board of Supervisors
must approve Funding Agreement No. 120-24. 

The County is expected to receive $150,107 in FY 2023 federal CDBG-RA funds
from the ADOH RA.  CDBG funds must be used to benefit low-income persons
and areas, alleviate slums and blight, or address urgent needs.
  
The funding will be used to rehabilitate approximately five single family,
owner-occupied housing units within Gila County, Arizona.

Conclusion
With the CDBG-RA funding, the Gila County Public Health and Community
Services Department will be able to provide $150,107 additional funds for
rehabilitation for approximately five low- to moderate-income households.

Recommendation
The Public Health and Community Services Department Director recommends
that the Board of Supervisors approve Funding Agreement No. 120-24 between
the ADOH and Gila County Public Health and Community Services Department
in the amount of $150,107 for the period of February 1, 2024, through
September 15, 2025, for housing rehabilitation.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Funding Agreement No. 120-24
between the Arizona Department of Housing (ADOH) and Gila County Public
Health and Community Services Department to receive $150,107 of ADOH
Community Development Block Grant Regional Account funds for the period of
February 1, 2024, through September 15, 2025, for housing
rehabilitation. (Paula Horn)

Attachments
CDBG Regional Funding Agreement No. 120-24
CDBG Application











































































































































































































































































































   

ARF-8693   Regular Agenda Item     2. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  

Submitted For: Stella Gore, PHEP Manager 
Submitted By: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of Pub. Hlth. & Comm. Serv.
Department: Health & Emergency Management
Division: Grants & Special Projects
Fiscal Year: 2023-2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment 2 to Funding Agreement No. 203-24 with the Arizona
Department of Housing for the Weatherization Assistance Program.

Background Information
The primary mission of the Gila County Public Health and Community Services
Department, Housing Services' Weatherization Program is to reduce the fuel or
electricity expenses for space heating, space cooling, and water heating for
income-eligible households while improving the health and safety of the
dwelling's occupants. The Weatherization Program enables income-eligible
families to reduce their energy bills by making their homes more
energy-efficient.

Funding Agreement No. 203-24 was approved by the Board of Supervisors on
8/1/2023 and provided $121,662 of DOE (Department of Energy) funding,
$20,389 to DOE WRF (Weatherization Readiness Fund) funding, and $76,431 to
LIHEAP (Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program) funding for a new
contract amount of $218,482 to be expended by June 30, 2024.

Amendment 1 to Funding Agreement No. 203-24 was approved by the Board of
Supervisors on 01/02/24 and increased the DOE WRF funding by $24,487 and
LIHEAP funding by $350,000.

Amendment 2 Funding Agreement No 203-24 will increase the carryover
amount of $349,648.68 for a total LIHEAP award of $776,079.68 to be
expended by June 30, 2024.

Evaluation



Amendment 2 to Funding Agreement No. 203-24 increases the LIHEAP funding
by $349,648.68 for a contract total of $776,079.68. This amendment also
increases the completed unit requirement to 46.

Conclusion
With the Board of Supervisors' approval of Amendment 2 to Funding Agreement
No. 203-24, Gila County Public Health and Community Services Department,
Housing Services' Weatherization Program will receive increased funding to
provide weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila County.

Recommendation
The Public Health and Community Services Department Director recommends
that the Board of Supervisors approve Amendment 2 to Funding Agreement
203-24 in order for the Gila County Public Health and Community Services
Department, Housing Services' Weatherization Program to provide
weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila County.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 2 to Funding
Agreement No. 203-24 between the Arizona Department of Housing and Gila
County Public Health and Community Services Department, Housing Services'
Weatherization Program to use Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program
funding and increase the amount of the contract by $349,648.68 for a total
contract amount of $776,079.68 for the period of July 1, 2023, through June
30, 2024. (Stella Gore)

Attachments
Amendment No. 2 Funding Agreement No. 203-24
Amendment 1 Funding Agreement No. 203-24
Funding Agreement No. 203-24 with the Arizona Department of Housing



Contract No.: 203-24 
Termination Date: 6/30/2024 
Amendment No.: 002 
 

AMENDMENT TO A  
FUNDING AGREEMENT 

Between 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING 

And 
Gila County 

      
This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the Arizona Department of Housing 

(ADOH), and Gila County (Recipient). 
 

RECITALS 
 

1) ADOH and Recipient have entered into a Contract, stipulating to an award through the State 
Housing Fund Program or Community Development Block Grant Programs by ADOH to 
Recipient for the purpose as outlined in the above referenced Funding Agreement; and 
 
2)  A revision to said Agreement is necessary, and; 
 
3)  ADOH and Recipient agree that the revision is in the best interest of all parties, including 
beneficiary low-income households; ADOH and Recipient hereby agree to amend the subject 
agreement as follows: 

AGREEMENT 
 

LIHEAP Budget has been increased for SFY23 Carryover in the amount of $349,648.68. Total LIHEAP 
award is now $776,079.68. Increase is outlined in the Attachment C. Budget. The number of LIHEAP 
units to be served has increased to forty-six (46) units.   
 
The agreement incorporates the Recital paragraphs set forth above.  
 
The Following Attachments are amended and attached hereto:  

  
A  Scope of Work 
B  Performance Report/Schedule of Completion 
C.  Budget 
D.   Request for Payment 
 
 Any and all portions of subject Agreement that are not herein specifically amended shall 
remain unchanged. 

 
In Witness Whereof, ADOH and Recipient have executed this Amendment that shall become 
effective when signed by ADOH. 
 
THE STATE OF ARIZONA, Gila County 
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING RECIPIENT 
  
BY:  BY:  
 Joan Serviss  Stephen Christensen 
TITLE: CEO-Executive Deputy Director TITLE: Chair, Board of Supervisors 
    
DATE:  DATE:  
 

 
  Manager’s Approval: _____________ 
   
 

 



Funding Agreement with 
State of Arizona, Department of Housing  

ATTACHMENT A  
SCOPE OF WORK 

2nd REVISED 2/12/2024 
 
The Arizona Department of Housing Weatherization Assistance Program (ADOH WAP) award will be comprised of 
Department of Energy (DOE) and Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) funds. Funding will 
allow Gila County, Office of Community Services (recipient) to provide installation/repair of energy efficiency 
measures to dwellings occupied by low-income households in Gila County, Arizona.  
 
This contract award is contingent upon: 

A. Assistance is reserved for the following incomes: 
1) DOE funds: 200% or below of Federal Poverty Guidelines as published annually or WPN 23-3 HUD 

means tested 80% or below of Area Median Income; and 
2) LIHEAP funds: 200% or below of Federal Poverty Guidelines as published annually. 

B. The program will prioritize services to the following populations: 
1) Elderly, at or above the age of sixty (60) years; 
2) Persons with Disabilities; and 
3) Families with children at or below the age of five (5) years.   

C. DOE WAP funds require adherence to the following provisions as revised:  
1) 10 CFR Part 440 as revised;  
2) The Arizona Weatherization Assistance Program State Plan (State Plan); 
3) Health and Safety Plan (HSD Plan);  
4) The Arizona Weatherization Policies and Procedures Handbook;  
5) Arizona Weatherization Assistance Program Field Guide;  
6) Standard Work Specifications; and  
7)   DOE WPN 22-4 Quality Work Plan.” 

a. All energy audits performed will meet or exceed the requirements set forth in WPN 19-4;  
b. The ADOH Receipt of Field Guide Verification form must be completed and signed by all 

appropriate representatives on an annual basis.  
8) Gila County must ensure all items 1) through 7) are included in contracts with their 

contractors/vendors.  
D. LIHEAP WAP funding requires adherence to the Arizona Weatherization Assistance Program State Plan 

(State Plan), Health and Safety Plan (HSD Plan); Arizona Weatherization Policies and Procedures Handbook, 
Arizona Weatherization Assistance Program Field Guide; Standard Work Specifications; and WAP 
Memorandum 22-4 Quality Work Plan. Units that do not receive DOE funds will not be required to pass a QCI 
inspection.  

E. Weatherization Readiness Funds WPN 22-6 (WRF) measures and administration expenditures will be tracked 
separately from other DOE funding and will not be subject to the DOE Average Cost Per Unit (ACPU) or 
Health and Safety caps. A waiver must be submitted to ADOH and approved prior to project commencement. 
Allowable measures include but are not limited to the following: 

1) Roof repair; 
2) Wall repair (interior or exterior); 
3) Ceiling repair; 
4) Floor repair; 
5) Foundation or subspace repair; 
6) Exterior drainage repairs (e.g. landscaping or gutters); 
7) Plumbing repairs; 
8) Electrical repair; and 
9) Clean-up or remediation beyond typical scope of WAP preventing WAP work. 

F. Maximum investment per unit is as follows: 



Funding Agreement with 
State of Arizona, Department of Housing  

1) DOE: ACPU investment over Program Year 2023 (July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024) is $8,250;  
2) DOE WRF: maximum per unit investment over Program Year 2023 (July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024) is 

$10,000; and 
3) LIHEAP: Average per unit investment over Program Year 2023 (July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024) is 

$20,000. (Unit production was calculated using FFY22 average expenditure for WAP Network with a 
5% increase or $13,611) 

G. Satisfactory SHPO requirements if applicable must be completed prior to any construction activity or any 
expenditure of funds.  

H. Gila County will be expected to fully expend awarded funds and complete the following number of units for 
each funding source: 

1) DOE: eleven (11) completed units passing Quality Control Inspection and ADOH WAP monitoring; 
and 

2) LIHEAP: forty-six (46) completed units passing final inspection and ADOH WAP monitoring. 
I. Gila County must submit the LIHEAP Data Collection Report on the form provide by AzDES by the 15th of 

each month for the previous month’s activity.  
J. Gila County must submit copies of all completed Sub-grantee Oversight of Contractors Forms quarterly per 

ADOH WAP Technical Bulletin 21.3.  
K. Gila County shall make timely payments to vendors per the AZ WAP Policies and Procedures Handbook 

Section 3.5 Vendor Payments.  
 

 
 
 
 



WEATHERIZATION 2nd REVISED 2/12/2024 ATTACHMENT B

ADOH PERFORMANCE REPORT/SCHEDULE OF COMPLETION Page 1 of 1
Recipient Date

Contract No 203-24 Contract Period: from 7/1/2023 to 6/30/2024 Revision #   
Activity 

Recipient Address City Globe
Contact Person Zip Code 85501

Phone Email Fax 928-402-8652
Program Specialist Gloria Castro Email gloria.castro@azhousing.gov County Gila

 Indicate adherence to contract or schedule changes. Due by the 15th of each month for the previous month's activities.
Contract Schedule Contract Date Complete Yes/No Modification Date
Contract Execution 7/1/2023 YES
Completion of 2 DOE and 1 LIHEAP Units 9/30/2023 YES
Completion of 5 DOE and 11 LIHEAP Units (all numbers cumulative) 12/30/2023
Completion of 8 DOE and 28 LIHEAP Units (all numbers cumulative) 3/31/2024
Completion of 11 DOE and 46 LIHEAP Units (all numbers cumulative) 6/30/2024
Project Complete-Contract Close Out 7/31/2024

Please provide a brief description of activities performed this three month period.  Include occurrences that caused variation from schedule 
changes to plans, unforeseen circumstances, etc. Please be specific. Finally, answer questions at narrative section A. through H.  

E. # of LIHEAP units 100% complete?
B. # of DOE units complete but need QCI? F.  # of LIHEAP units under construction? 
C. # of DOE units under construction? G. # of LIHEAP units out to bid?
D. # of DOE units out to bid?

Recipient Authorized Signature                 Date Title

A. # of DOE units 100% complete & QCI Passed? 

Gila County

Weatherization Assistance Program
Office of Community Services - 5515 S. Apache Ave., Suite 200
Estelle Belarde

ebelarde@gilacountyaz.gov928-402-8685

mailto:gloria.castro@azhousing.gov#
mailto:ebelarde@gilacountyaz.gov#


WEATHERIZATION 2nd REVISED 2/12/2024 Attachment C

Budget 
Recipient Date

Contract No./File No. 203-24 Contract Period: from 7/1/2023 to 6/30/2024 Revision No.
Activity 

Recipient Address City Globe
Contact Person Zip Code 85501

Phone Email Fax 928-402-8652
Program Specialist Email County Gila

a c d e f g h
Budget Line Item or DOE DOE WRF LIHEAP Source Source GRANT TOTAL

Activity No. FFY2023 FFY2023 FFY2023 Program Year Program Year ALL SOURCES
Administration Costs 6,683.00$                
Training & Technical Assistance 16,823.00$              
Program Operations 89,556.00$              
Health and Safety 8,600.00$                
Financial Audit -$                         
Liability Insurance -$                         
WAP WRF Administration 6,731.00$               
WAP WRF Program Operations 38,145.00$             
LIHEAP Administration 43,054.00$      
LIHEAP Training/TA 8,147.00$        
LIHEAP Program Operations 724,878.68$    

Total $121,662.00 $44,876.00 $776,079.68 $942,617.68

REV. 5-2016

Estelle Belarde
928-402-8685 ebelarde@gilacountyaz.gov

gloria.castro@azhousing.govGloria Castro

Gila County

Weatherization Assistance Program
Office of Community Services - 5515 S. Apache Ave., Suite 200

mailto:ebelarde@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:gloria.castro@azhousing.gov


WEATHERIZATION 2nd REVISION 3/27/2024 Attachment D
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING REQUEST FOR PAYMENT SUMMARY SHEET PAGE 1 OF 2 

Recipient Date
Contract No 203-24 Contract Period: from 7/1/2023 to 6/30/2024 Pay Req. No/Mo

Activity Direct Wire Dep Yes          No
Recipient Address City Globe

Contact Person ZIP 85501
Phone Email Fax 928-402-8652

Program Specialist Email County Gila
Itemized Payment Statement (Sheet 2 of 2) must accompany this form.  Include copies of invoices, cashed checks, and other backup
documentation. SIGNATURES are required for processing.

a b c d d e f g h
Budget Line Item or ASAP DOE DOE WRF LIHEAP Total Amount Balance in Amount of this New 

Activity No.  No. FFY2023 FFY2023 FFY2023 Req. to Date Account Request Balance
1. DOE Administration 6,683.00$           3,777.73$           2,905.27$           2,905.27$                
2. DOE Training & TA 16,823.00$         1,177.77$           15,645.23$         15,645.23$              
3. DOE Program Ops 89,556.00$         70,289.31$         19,266.69$         19,266.69$              
4. DOE Health & Safety 8,600.00$           7,543.00$           1,057.00$           1,057.00$                
5. DOE Financial Audit -$                   -$                   -$                         
6. DOE Liability Ins -$                   -$                   -$                         
7. DOE Total Draw 82,787.81$         38,874.19$         -$                   38,874.19$              
8. DOE WRF Admin. 6,731.00$           3,124.93$           3,606.07$           3,606.07$                
9. DOE WRF Prgm Ops 38,145.00$         20,906.27$         17,238.73$         17,238.73$              
10. DOE WRF Total Draw 24,031.20$         20,844.80$         -$                   20,844.80$              
11. LIHEAP Admin. N/A 43,054.00$         2,963.66$           40,090.34$         40,090.34$              
12. LIHEAP Training/TA N/A 8,147.00$           341.56$              7,805.44$           7,805.44$                
13. LIHEAP Program OpsN/A 724,878.68$       111,719.14$       613,159.54$       613,159.54$            
14. LIHEAP Total Draw N/A 115,024.36$       661,055.32$       -$                   661,055.32$            

GRAND TOTAL 121,662.00$       44,876.00$         776,079.68$       221,843.37$       720,774.31$       -$                   720,774.31$            

Recipient Authorized Signature Date Title
Recipient Authorized Signatory certifies that all activities undertaken by the contractor with funds provided under this contract have been carried 
out in accordance with the contract.  Attach wiring information if not previously submitted. Attach alternate mailing address if necessary. 

Performance Reports Current  Not Current
For ADOH Use

Only
ADOH Program Specialist Approval Date: ADOH Program Administrator Approval Date

REV. 1-2014

Gloria Castro
ebelarde@gilacountyaz.gov
gloria.castro@azhousing.gov

Gila County

Office of Community Services - 5515 S. Apache Ave., Suite 200
Estelle Belarde
928-402-8685

Weatherization Assistance Program

mailto:ebelarde@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:gloria.castro@azhousing.gov














































































8/10/2023























































































   

ARF-8671   Regular Agenda Item     2. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  

Submitted For: Josh Beck, Director 
Submitted By: Kayle Lathrop, Health Equity Manager
Department: Health & Emergency Management Division: Prevention Services

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 4 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
CTR055258) with the Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS) for the revision of
the price sheet for the Public Health Improvement (PHI) Program portion of the
contract, the total amount of this price sheet is $48,652.

Background Information
The initial Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. IGA2020-040) was approved by
the Board of Supervisors on September 15, 2020, whereby the ADHS provided
$102,673 to the Gila County Health and Emergency Management Department (now
the Gila County Public Health and Community Services Department) to provide Title V
Maternal and Child Health, Healthy Arizona Families Program services for the period of
July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2025.

Amendment No. 1 changed the contract number from IGA2020-040 to CTR55258 and
revised the price sheet which extended the contract for the period of July 1, 2021, to
June 30, 2022, for the amount of $102,673.

Amendment No. 2 added the Public Health Improvement (PHI) Program to this
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) as of July 1, 2022. Under the PHI Program, the
Gila County Public Health and Community Services implemented
evidence-based/evidence-informed strategies at the local community level that:
Promoted and implemented healthy community interventions that targeted policies,
systems, and environmental approaches that will shape the communities in which we
live, learn, work, and play; and promoted and implemented healthy people
interventions that targeted individual behavior and supported making healthy choices.

Amendment No. 3 integrated family/young adult advisors to create opportunities for
the voices, wisdom,
and experiences of individuals, families, and communities, who receive Title V services,
to be included in
the process and financially compensated for their time effort dedicated to shaping
grant funded activities.
The contributions of family and young adult advisors impact the design, delivery, and
evaluation of
programs and policies impacting systems of care in Arizona.  The price sheet is
extended to June 30, 2024.

Amendment No 4. updates the price sheet for the Public Health Improvement (PHI)



portion of the IGA. The total amount of this price sheet is $48,652

Evaluation
This funding will continue the County's public partnerships between the ADHS and
the Gila County Public Health and Community Services Department by providing Title
V MCH Block Grant funding to support the implementation of health priorities
identified through Arizona's Statewide Needs Assessment and MCH (Maternal and
Child Health statewide needs assessment.

Conclusion
Approval of Amendment No. 4 to Contract No. CTR055258 revises the price sheet for
the Public Health Improvement (PHI) portion of the contract.

Recommendation
The Public Health and Community Services Department Director recommends that the
Board of Supervisors approve Amendment No. 4 to Contract No. CTR055258 to revise
the price sheet for the Public Health Improvement (PHI) portion of the contract.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 4 to an Intergovernmental
Agreement (Contract No. CTR055258) with the Arizona Department of Health Services
for the funding of Title V Maternal and Child Health Healthy Arizona Families Initiative
to revise the price sheet for the Public Health Improvement (PHI) portion of the
contract to $48,652.  (Joshua Beck)

Attachments
Amendment No. 4 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. CTR055258 A4
Amendment No. 3 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR055258) 
Amendment No. 2 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR055258) 
Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR055258)
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. IGA2020-040)



 

 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

AMENDMENT  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

CONTRACT NO.:  CTR055258 IGA AMENDMENT NO:  4 PROCUREMENT OFFICER 
Ryan Garcia 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Title V Maternal and Child Health Healthy Arizona Families 
 
It is mutually agreed that the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) referenced in this Amendment Four (4) is amended as 
follows: 
 

1. Pursuant to the Terms and Conditions, Provision Six (6), Contract Changes, Section 6.1, Amendments, Purchase 
Orders and Change Orders, the Agreement is amended as follows: 
 
1.1.  The Price Sheet is revised and replaced. 

 
 

ALL CHANGES ARE IDENTIFIED BELOW IN RED  
 

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 

 

Gila County   

Contractor Name:   Authorized Signature 
1400 East Ash Street   
Address:   Print Name 

Globe Arizona 85501   
City State Zip  Title 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952, the undersigned public agency attorney has 
determined that this Intergovernmental Agreement is in proper form and is 
within the powers and authority granted under the laws of Arizona 

 

This Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment shall be effective the date 
indicated.  The Public Agency is hereby cautioned not to commence any billable 
work or provide any material, service or construction under this IGA until the IGA 
has been executed by an authorized ADHS signatory.  
 
State of Arizona 
 

Signature Date  
Signed this                          day  of                                  2024. 

  

Print Name  
Procurement Officer 

  

Contract No.: CTR055258, which is an Agreement between public 
agencies, has been reviewed pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952 by the 
undersigned Assistant Attorney, who has determined that it is in proper 
form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the 
State of Arizona.  

 
 

 

Signature Date 

 Assistant Attorney General 
Print Name 

                                                                                     
 



 

 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

AMENDMENT  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

CONTRACT NO.:  CTR055258 IGA AMENDMENT NO:  4 PROCUREMENT OFFICER 
Ryan Garcia 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

                                                                                   PRICE SHEET 
 

Program: Public Health Improvement (PHI) Program 
Federal Funding: Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant 

 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT 

Personnel $0.00  

ERE $0.00  

Professional & Outside Services $43,000.00  

Travel $0.00  

Occupancy $0.00 

Other Operating $1,229.00  

Capital Outlay  $0.00 

Indirect (if authorized)  $4,423.00  

TOTAL $48,652.00  
 

The County is authorized to transfer up to a maximum of twenty-five percent (25%) of the total 
budget amount between line items. Transfers exceeding twenty-five percent (25%) or to a non-
funded line item shall require an amendment. 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

Amendment 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 

Title V Maternal and Child Health Healthy Arizona Families 

1. Effective upon signature by all parties and pursuant to the Terms and Conditions, Provision Six (6), Contract Changes,
Section 6.1, Amendments, Purchases Orders and Change Orders, it is mutually agreed that the Intergovernmental
Agreement referenced is amended as follows under this Amendment Three (3):

1.1 The Terms and Conditions are revised and replaced;

1.2 The Scope of Work is revised and replaced; and

1.3 The Price Sheet is revised and replaced.

ALL CHANGES ARE REFLECTED IN RED. 

All Other Provisions of This Agreement Remain Unchanged. 

Gila County Health Department: ATTN Josh Beck 

Contractor Name:  Authorized Signature 

1400 East Ash Street 

Address: Print Name 

Globe AZ 85501
City State Zip Title 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952, the undersigned public agency 
attorney has determined that this Intergovernmental Agreement is 
in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted 
under the laws of Arizona 

This Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment shall be effective the 
date indicated.  The Public Agency is hereby cautioned not to 
commence any billable work or provide any material, service or 
construction under this IGA until the IGA has been executed by an 
authorized ADHS signatory.  

State of Arizona 

Signature Date
Signed this         day of 2023.        

Print Name 
Procurement Officer 

Contract No.: CTR055256, which is an Agreement between public 
agencies, has been reviewed pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952 by the 
undersigned Assistant Attorney, who has determined that it is in 
proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 
the laws of the State of Arizona.  

Signature Date

Assistant Attorney General 
Print Name 

Woody Cline

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Gila County Attorney's Office 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1. Definition of Terms.  As used in this Contract, the terms listed below are defined as follows: 
 

1.1 “Attachment” means any document attached to the Contract and incorporated into the Contract.  
 

1.2 “ADHS” means Arizona Department of Health Services.  

1.3 “Budget Term” means the period of time for which the contract budget has been created and during 
which funds should be expended.   

1.4 “Change Order” means a written order that is signed by a Procurement Officer and that directs the 
Contractor to make changes authorized by the Uniform Terms and Conditions of the Contract.   

1.5 “Contract” means the combination of the Uniform and Special Terms and Conditions, the Specifications 
and Statement or Scope of Work, Attachments, Referenced Documents, any Contract Amendments 
and any terms applied by law.   

1.6 “Contract Amendment” means a written document signed by the Procurement Officer and the 
Contractor that is issued for the purpose of making changes in the Contract.   

1.7 “Contractor” means any person who has a Contract with the Arizona Department of Health Services.  

1.8 “Cost Reimbursement” means a contract under which a contractor is reimbursed for costs, which are 
reasonable, allowable and allocable in accordance with the contract terms and approved by ADHS.  

1.9 “Days” means calendar days unless otherwise specified.   

1.10 “Family Advisor” means a Family Member, parent, grandparent, foster parent, aunt, uncle, adult sibling, 
adult cousin, or other adult, who is considered family by a child who has first-hand, lived experience 
with systems of care, for the purpose of having direct and meaningful input into the systems, policies, 
programs, and/or practices that impact care, health, well-being, and the lives of children, youth, and 
families, who are recruited, trained, and managed through the Engaging Families and Young Adults 
Program (EFYAP).   

 
1.11 “Fixed Price” establishes a set price per unit of service.  The set price shall be based on costs, which 

are reasonable, allowable and allocable.   

1.12 “Gratuity” means a payment, loan, subscription, advance, deposit of money, services, or anything of 
more than nominal value, present or promised, unless consideration of substantially equal or greater 
value is received.   

1.13 “Materials” unless otherwise stated herein, means all property, including but not limited to equipment, 
supplies, printing, insurance and leases of property.   

1.14 “Procurement Officer” means the person duly authorized by the State to enter into and administer 
Contracts and make written determinations with respect to the Contract.   

1.15 “Purchase Order” means a written document that is signed by a Procurement Officer, that requests a 
vendor to deliver described goods or services at a specific price and that, on delivery and acceptance 
of the goods or services by ADHS, becomes an obligation of the State.   

1.16 “Services” means the furnishing of labor, time or effort by a Contractor or Subcontractor.   



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

1.17 “Subcontract” means any contract, express or implied, between the Contractor and another party or 
between a subcontractor and another party delegating or assigning, in whole or in part, the making 
or furnishing of any material or any service required for the performance of this Contract.   

1.18 “State” means the State of Arizona and/or the ADHS.  For purposes of this Contract, the term “State” 
shall not include the Contractor. 

 
1.19 “Young Adult Advisor” means individuals ages eighteen through twenty-six (18-26), including those 

who have disabilities, ongoing healthcare considerations, and a variety of diversities, who are 
recruited, trained, and managed through the Engaging Families and Young Adults Program (EFYAP). 

 
2. Contract Type. 

 
This Contract shall be:  
 
  X  Cost Reimbursement 

 
3. Contract Interpretation. 

 
3.1. Arizona Law. The law of Arizona applies to this Contract including, where applicable, the Uniform 

Commercial Code as adopted by the State of Arizona. 
 

3.2. Implied Contract Terms.  Each provision of law and any terms required by law to be in this Contract are a 
part of this Contract as if fully stated in it. 

 
3.3. Contract Order of Precedence.  In the event of a conflict in the provisions of the Contract, as accepted by 

the State and as they may be amended, the following shall prevail in the order set forth below: 
 

3.3.1. Terms and Conditions; 
 

3.3.2. Statement or Scope of Work; 
 

3.3.3. Attachments; and 
 

3.3.4. Referenced Documents. 
 

3.4. Relationship of Parties.  The Contractor under this Contract is an independent Contractor.  Neither party 
to this Contract shall be deemed to be the employee or agent of the other party to the Contract. 

 
3.5. Severability.  The provisions of this Contract are severable.  Any term or condition deemed illegal or invalid 

shall not affect any other term or condition of the Contract. 
 

3.6. No Parole Evidence.  This Contract is intended by the parties as a final and complete expression of their 
agreement.  No course of prior dealings between the parties and no usage of the trade shall supplement 
or explain any terms used in this document. 

 
3.7. No Waiver.  Either party’s failure to insist on strict performance of any term or condition of the Contract 

shall not be deemed a waiver of that term or condition even if the party accepting or acquiescing in the 
nonconforming performance knows of the nature of the performance and fails to object to it. 

 
3.8. Headings.  Headings are for organizational purposes only and shall not be interpreted as having legal 

significance or meaning. 
 
 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

4. Contract Administration and Operation. 
 

4.1. Term.  As indicated on the signature page of the Contract, the Contract shall be effective as of the Begin 
Date and shall remain effective until the Termination Date.  

 
4.2. Contract Renewal.  This Contract shall not bind, nor purport to bind, the State for any contractual 

commitment in excess of the original Contract period.  The term of the Contract shall not exceed five years.  
However, if the original Contract period is for less than five years, the State shall have the right, at its sole 
option, to renew the Contract, so long as the original Contract period together with the renewal periods 
does not exceed five years.  If the State exercises such rights, all terms, conditions and provisions of the 
original Contract shall remain the same and apply during the renewal period with the exception of price 
and Scope of Work, which may be renegotiated.   

 
4.3. New Budget Term.   If a budget term has been completed in a multi-term Contract, the parties may agree 

to change the amount and type of funding to accommodate new circumstances in the next budget term. 
Any increase or decrease in funding at the time of the new budget term shall coincide with a change in the 
Scope of Work or change in cost of services as approved by the Arizona Department of Health Services. 

 
4.4. Non-Discrimination.  The Contractor shall comply with State Executive Order No. 2023-09, 2023-01, 2009-

09 and any and all other applicable Federal and State laws, rules and regulations, including the Americans 
with Disabilities Act. Contractor shall include these provisions in contracts with Subcontractors when 
required by Federal or State law. 

 
4.5. Records and Audit.  Under A.R.S. § 35-214 and A.R.S. § 35-215, the Contractor shall retain and shall 

contractually require each subcontractor to retain all data and other records (“records”) relating to the 
acquisition and performance of the Contract for a period of five years after the completion of the Contract.  
All records shall be subject to inspection and audit by the State and where applicable the Federal 
Government at reasonable times.  Upon request, the Contractor shall produce a legible copy of any or all 
such records. 

 
4.6. Financial Management.  For all contracts, the practices, procedures, and standards specified in and 

required by the Accounting and Auditing Procedures Manual for the ADHS funded programs shall be used 
by the Contractor in the management of Contract funds and by the State when performing a Contract 
audit.  Funds collected by the Contractor in the form of fees, donations and/or charges for the delivery of 
these Contract services shall be accounted for in a separate fund.   

 
4.6.1. Federal Funding. Contractors receiving federal funds under this Contract shall comply with the 

certified finance and compliance audit provision of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(2 CFR 200), if applicable.  The federal financial assistance information shall be stated in a Change 
Order or Purchase Order. 

 
4.6.2. State Funding.  Contractors receiving state funds under this Contract shall comply with the certified 

compliance provisions of A.R.S. § 35-181.03. 
 

4.7. Inspection and Testing.  The Contractor agrees to permit access, at reasonable times, to its facilities. 
 

4.8. Notices.  Notices to the Contractor required by this Contract shall be made by the State to the person 
indicated on the signature page by the Contractor, unless otherwise stated in the Contract.  Notices to the 
State required by the Contract shall be made by the Contractor to an ADHS Procurement Officer, unless 
otherwise stated in the Contract.  An authorized ADHS Procurement Officer and an authorized Contractor 
representative may change their respective person to whom notice shall be given by written notice, and 
an amendment to the Contract shall not be necessary. 

 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

4.9. Advertising and Promotion of Contract.  The Contractor shall not advertise or publish information for 
commercial benefit concerning this Contract without the prior written approval of an ADHS Procurement 
Officer. 

 
4.10. Property of the State.   

 
4.10.1. Equipment.  Except as provided below or otherwise agreed to by the parties, the title to any and 

all equipment acquired through the expenditure of funds received from the State shall remain the 
property of the State by and through the ADHS and, as such, shall remain under the sole 
direction, management and control of the ADHS.  When this Contract is terminated, the 
disposition of all such property shall be determined by the ADHS.  For Fixed Price contracts, 
when the Contractor provides the services/materials required by the Contract, any and all 
equipment purchased by the Contractor remains the property of the Contractor.  All purchases of 
equipment need to be reported to the ADHS Office of Inventory Control.  

 
4.10.2. Title and Rights to Materials.  As used in this section, the term “Materials” means all products 

created or produced by the Contractor under this Contract, including, but not limited to: written 
and electronic information, recordings, reports, research, research findings, conclusions, 
abstracts, results, software, data and any other intellectual property or deliverables created, 
prepared, or received by the Contractor in performance of this Contract.  Contractor 
acknowledges that all Materials are the property of the State by and through the ADHS and, as 
such, shall remain under the sole direction, management and control of the ADHS.  The 
Contractor is not entitled to a patent or copyright on these Materials and may not transfer a patent 
or copyright on them to any other person or entity.  To the extent any copyright in any Materials 
may originally vest in the Contractor, the Contractor hereby irrevocably transfers to the ADHS, 
for and on behalf of the State, all copyright ownership.  The ADHS shall have full, complete and 
exclusive rights to reproduce, duplicate, adapt, distribute, display, disclose, publish, release and 
otherwise use all Materials.  The Contractor shall not use or release these Materials without the 
prior written consent of the ADHS.  When this Contract is terminated, the disposition of all such 
Materials shall be determined by the ADHS.  Further, the Contractor agrees to give recognition 
to the ADHS for its support of any program when releasing or publishing program Materials. 

 
4.10.3. Notwithstanding the above, if the Contractor is a State agency, the following shall apply instead:  

It is the intention of ADHS and Contractor that all material and intellectual property developed 
under this Agreement be used and controlled in ways to produce the greatest  benefit to the 
parties to this Contract and the citizens of the State of Arizona.  As used in this paragraph, 
“Material” means all written and electronic information, recordings, reports, findings, research 
information, abstracts, results, software, data, discoveries, inventions, procedures and processes 
of services developed by the Contractor and any other materials created, prepared or received 
by the Contractor and subcontractors in performance of this Agreement.  “Material” as used 
herein shall not include any pre-existing data, information, materials, discoveries, inventions or 
any form of intellectual property invented, created, developed or devised by Contractor (or its 
employees, subcontractors or agents) prior to the commencement of the services funded by this 
Agreement or that may result from Contractor’s involvement in other service activities that are 
not funded by the Agreement. 

 
4.10.4. Title and exclusive copyright to all Material shall vest in the State of Arizona, subject to any rights 

reserved on behalf of the federal government.  As State agencies and instrumentalities, both 
ADHS and Contractor shall have full, complete, perpetual, irrevocable and non-transferable rights 
to reproduce, duplicate, adapt, make derivative works, distribute, display, disclose, publish and 
otherwise use any and all Material.  The Contractor’s right to use Material shall include the 
following rights:   the right to use the Material in connection with its internal, non-profit research 
and educational activities, the right to present at academic or professional meetings or symposia 
and the right to publish in journals, theses, dissertations or otherwise of Contractor’s own 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

choosing.  Contractor agrees to provide ADHS with a right of review prior to any publication or 
public presentation of the Material, and ADHS shall be entitled to request the removal of its 
confidential information or any other content the disclosure of which would be contrary to the best 
interest of the State of Arizona.  Neither party shall release confidential information to the public 
without the prior expressly written permission of the other, unless required by the State public 
records statutes or other law, including a court order.  Each party agrees to give recognition to 
the other party in all public presentations or publications of any Material, when releasing or 
publishing them.  

 
4.10.5. In addition, ADHS and Contractor agree that any and all Material shall be made freely available 

to the public to the extent it is in the best interest of the State.  However, if either party wants to 
license or assign an intellectual property interest in the material to a third-party for monetary 
compensation, ADHS and Contractor agree to convene to determine the relevant issues of title, 
copyright, patent and distribution of revenue.  In the event of a controversy as to whether the 
Material is being used for monetary compensation or in a way that interferes with the best interest 
of the state or ADHS, then the Arizona Department of Administration shall make the final decision.  
Notwithstanding the above, “monetary compensation’ does not include compensation paid to an 
individual creator for traditional publications in academia (the copyrights to which are Employee-
Excluded Works under ABOR Intellectual Property Policy Section 6-908C.4.), an honorarium or 
other reimbursement of expenses for an academic or professional presentation, or an 
unprofitable distribution of Material.  

 
4.11. E-Verify Requirements   In accordance with A.R.S. § 41-4401, Contractor warrants compliance with all 

Federal immigration laws and regulations relating to employees and warrants its compliance with Section 
A.R.S. § 23-214, Subsection A. 

 
4.12. Federal Immigration and Nationality Act   The Contractor shall comply with all federal, state and local 

immigration laws and regulations relating to the immigration status of their employees during the term of 
the Contract. Further, the Contractor shall flow down this requirement to all subcontractors utilized during 
the term of the Contract. The State shall retain the right to perform random audits of Contractor and 
subcontractor records or to inspect papers of any employee thereof to ensure compliance. Should the 
State determine that the Contractor and/or any subcontractors be found noncompliant, the State may 
pursue all remedies allowed by law, including, but not limited to; suspension of work, termination of the 
Contract for default and suspension and/or debarment of the Contractor. 

 
4.13. Protection of State Cybersecurity Interests. The Contractor shall comply with State Executive Order No. 

2023-10, which includes, but is not limited to, a prohibition against (a) downloading and installing of TikTok 
on all State-owned and State-leased information technology; and (b) accessing TikTok through State 
information technology. 

    
5. Costs and Payments  

 
5.1. Payments.  Payments shall comply with the requirements of A.R.S. Titles 35 and 41, net 30 days. Upon 

receipt and acceptance of goods or services, the Contractor shall submit a complete and accurate 
Contractor’s Expenditure Report for payment from the State within thirty (30) days, as provided in the 
Accounting and Auditing Procedures Manual for the ADHS. 

 
5.2. Recoupment of Contract Payments.  

 
5.2.1. Unearned Advanced Funds.  Any unearned State funds that have been advanced to the 

Contractor and remain in its possession at the end of each budget term, or at the time of 
termination of the Contract, shall be refunded to the ADHS within forty-five (45) days of the end 
of a budget term or of the time of termination. 

 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

5.2.2. Contracted Services.  In a fixed price contract, if the number of services provided is less than the 
number of services for which the Contractor received compensation, funds to be returned to the 
ADHS shall be determined by the Contract price.  Where the price is determined by cost per unit 
of service or material, the funds to be returned shall be determined by multiplying the unit of 
service cost by the number of services the Contractor did not provide during the Contract term.  
Where the price for a deliverable is fixed, but the deliverable has not been completed, the 
Contractor shall be paid a pro rata portion of the completed deliverable.  In a cost reimbursement 
contract, the ADHS shall pay for any costs that the Contractor can document as having been 
paid by the Contractor and approved by ADHS.  In addition, the Contractor will be paid its 
reasonable actual costs for work in progress as determined by Generally Accepted Accounting 
Procedures up to the date of contract termination.   

 
5.2.3. Refunds.  Within forty-five (45) days after the end of each budget term or of the time of termination 

of the Contract, the Contractor shall refund the greater of:  i) the amount refundable in accordance 
with paragraph 4.2.1, Unearned Advanced Funds; or ii) the amount refundable in accordance 
with paragraph 5.2.2, Contracted Services.   

 
5.2.4. Unacceptable Expenditures.  The Contractor agrees to reimburse the ADHS for all Contract funds 

expended, which are determined by the ADHS not to have been disbursed by the Contractor in 
accordance with the terms of this Contract.  The Contractor shall reimburse ADHS within 45 days 
of the determination of unacceptability. 

 
5.3. Unit Costs/Rates or Fees.  Unit costs/rates or fees shall be based on costs, which are determined by 

ADHS to be reasonable, allowable and allocable as outlined in the Accounting and Auditing Procedures 
Manual for the ADHS. 

 
5.4. Applicable Taxes. 

 
5.4.1. State and Local Transaction Privilege Taxes.  The State of Arizona is subject to all applicable 

state and local transaction privilege taxes.  Transaction privilege taxes apply to the sale and are 
the responsibility of the seller to remit.  Failure to collect taxes from the buyer does not relieve 
the seller from its obligation to remit taxes. 

 
5.4.2. Tax Indemnification.  The Contractor and all subcontractors shall pay all federal, state and local 

taxes applicable to its operation and any persons employed by the Contractor.  Contractor shall 
require all subcontractors to hold the State harmless from any responsibility for taxes, damages 
and interest, if applicable, contributions required under Federal, and/or state and local laws and 
regulations and any other costs, including transaction privilege taxes, unemployment 
compensation insurance, Social Security and Worker’s Compensation. 

 
5.4.3. I.R.S. W9 Form.  In order to receive payment under any resulting Contract, the Contractor shall 

have a current I.R.S. W9 Form on file with the State of Arizona.   
 

5.5. Availability of Funds for the Next Fiscal Year.  Funds may not be presently available for performance under 
this Contract beyond the first year of the budget term or Contract term.  The State may reduce payments 
or terminate this Contract without further recourse, obligation or penalty in the event that insufficient funds 
are appropriated in the subsequent budget term.  The State shall not be liable for any purchases or 
Subcontracts entered into by the Contractor in anticipation of such funding. The Procurement Officer shall 
have the discretion in determining the availability of funds.    

 
5.6. Availability of Funds for the Current Contract Term.  Should the State Legislature enter back into session 

and decrease the appropriations through line item or general fund reductions, or for any other reason 
these goods or services are not funded as determined by ADHS, the following actions may be taken by 
ADHS: 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

5.6.1. Accept a decrease in price offered by the Contractor; 
 

5.6.2. Reduce the number of goods or units of service and reduce the payments accordingly; 
 

5.6.3. Offer reductions in funding as an alternative to Contract termination; or 
 

5.6.4. Cancel the Contract.    
 

6. Contract Changes 
 

6.1. Amendments, Purchase Orders and Change Orders.  This Contract is issued under the authority of the 
Procurement Officer who signed this Contract.  The Contract may be modified only through a Contract 
Amendment, Purchase Order and/or Change Order within the scope of the Contract, unless the change is 
administrative or otherwise permitted by the Special Terms and Conditions.  Changes to the Contract, 
including the addition of work or materials, the revision of payment terms, or the substitution of work or 
materials, directed by an unauthorized State employee or made unilaterally by the Contractor are violations 
of the Contract and of applicable law.  Such changes, including unauthorized Contract Amendments, 
Purchase Orders and/or Change Orders, shall be void and without effect, and the Contractor shall not be 
entitled to any claim under this Contract based on those changes. 

 
6.2. Subcontracts.  The Contractor shall not enter into any subcontract under this Contract without the advance 

written approval of the Procurement Officer.  The subcontract shall incorporate by reference all material 
and applicable terms and conditions of this Contract. 

 
6.3. Assignments and Delegation.  The Contractor shall not assign any right nor delegate any duty under this 

Contract without the prior written approval of the Procurement Officer.  The State shall not unreasonably 
withhold approval. 

 
7. Risk and Liability 

 
7.1. Risk of Loss.  The Contractor shall bear all loss of conforming material covered under this Contract until 

received and accepted by authorized personnel at the location designated in the Purchase Order, Change 
Order or Contract.  Mere receipt does not constitute final acceptance.  The risk of loss for nonconforming 
materials shall remain with the Contractor regardless of receipt. 

 
7.2. Mutual Indemnification.  Each party (as “indemnitor”) agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 

other party (as “indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, losses, liability, costs or expenses 
(including reasonable attorney’s fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “claims”) arising out of bodily 
injury of any person (including death) or property damage, but only to the extent that such claims, which 
result in vicarious/derivative liability to the indemnitee, are caused by the act, omission, negligence, 
misconduct, or other fault of the indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents, employees or volunteers. 

 
7.3. Force Majeure. 

 
7.3.1. Liability and Definition.  Except for payment of sums due, neither party shall be liable to the other 

nor deemed in default under this Contract if and to the extent that such party’s performance of 
this Contract is prevented by reason of force majeure.  The term “force majeure” means an 
occurrence that is beyond the control of the party affected and occurs without its fault or 
negligence.  Without limiting the foregoing, force majeure includes acts of God; acts of the public 
enemy; acts of terrorism; war; riots; strikes; mobilization; labor disputes; civil disorders; fire; flood; 
lockouts; injunctions-interventions not caused by or resulting from the act or failure to act of the 
parties; failures or refusals to act by government authority not caused by or resulting from the act 
or failure to act of the parties; and other similar occurrences beyond the control of the party 
declaring force majeure, which such party is unable to prevent by exercising reasonable 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

diligence. 
 

7.3.2. Exclusions.  Force Majeure shall not include the following occurrences: 
 

7.3.2.1. Late delivery of Materials caused by congestion at a manufacturer’s plant or 
elsewhere, or an oversold condition of the market; 

 
7.3.2.2. Late performance by a subcontractor unless the delay arises out of a force majeure 

occurrence in accordance with this force majeure term and condition; or 
 
7.3.2.3. Inability of either the Contractor or any subcontractor to acquire or maintain any 

required insurance, bonds, licenses or permits. 
 

7.3.3. Notice.  If either party is delayed at any time in the progress of the work by force majeure, the 
delayed party shall notify the other party in writing of such delay, as soon as is practicable and 
no later than the following working day of the commencement thereof, and shall specify the 
causes of such delay in such notice.  Such notice shall be delivered or mailed certified-return 
receipt and shall make a specific reference to this article, thereby invoking its provisions.  The 
delayed party shall cause such delay to cease as soon as practicable and shall notify the other 
party in writing when it has done so.  The time of completion shall be extended by Contract 
Amendment for a period of time equal to the time that the results or effects of such delay prevent 
the delayed party from performing in accordance with this Contract. 

 
7.3.4. Default.  Any delay or failure in performance by either party hereto shall not constitute default 

hereunder or give rise to any claim for damages or loss of anticipated profits if, and to the extent 
that, such delay or failure is caused by force majeure. 

 
7.4. Third Party Antitrust Violations.  The Contractor assigns to the State any claim for overcharges resulting 

from antitrust violations to the extent that those violations concern materials or services supplied by third 
parties to the Contractor for or toward the fulfillment of this Contract. 

 
8. Description of Materials The following provisions shall apply to Materials only: 

 
8.1. Liens. The Contractor agrees that the Materials supplied under this Contract are free of liens.  In the event 

the Materials are not free of liens, Contractor shall pay to remove the lien and any associated damages or 
replace the Materials with Materials free of liens. 

 
8.2. Quality. Unless otherwise modified elsewhere in these terms and conditions, the Contractor agrees that, 

for one year after acceptance by the State of the Materials, they shall be: 
 

8.2.1. Of a quality to pass without objection in the Contract description; 
 

8.2.2. Fit for the intended purposes for which the Materials are used; 
 

8.2.3. Within the variations permitted by the Contract and are of even kind, quantity, and quality within 
each unit and among all units; 

 
8.2.4. Adequately contained, packaged and marked as the Contract may require; and  

 
8.2.5. Conform to the written promises or affirmations of fact made by the Contractor. 

 
8.3. Inspection/Testing.  Subparagraphs 8.1 through 8.2 of this paragraph are not affected by inspection or 

testing of or payment for the Materials by the State. 
 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

8.4. Compliance With Applicable Laws.  The Materials and services supplied under this Contract shall comply 
with all applicable federal, state and local laws, and the Contractor shall maintain all applicable license 
and permit requirements. 

 
8.5. Survival of Rights and Obligations After Contract Expiration and Termination. 

 
8.5.1. Contractor’s Representations.  All representations and warranties made by the Contractor under 

this Contract in paragraphs 7 and 8 shall survive the expiration or termination hereof.  In addition, 
the parties hereto acknowledge that pursuant to A.R.S. § 12.510, except as provided in A.R.S. § 
12-529, the State is not subject to or barred by any limitations of actions prescribed in A.R.S. 
Title 12, Chapter 5. 

 
8.5.2. Purchase Orders and Change Orders.  Unless otherwise directed in writing by the Procurement 

Officer, the Contractor shall fully perform and shall be obligated to comply with all Purchase 
Orders and Change Orders received by the Contractor prior to the expiration or termination 
hereof, including, without limitation, all Purchase Orders and Change Orders received prior to but 
not fully performed and satisfied at the expiration or termination of this Contract. 

 
9. State’s Contractual Remedies 

 
9.1. Right to Assurance.  If the State, in good faith, has reason to believe that the Contractor does not intend 

to, or is unable to, perform or continue performing under this Contract, the Procurement Officer may 
demand in writing that the Contractor give a written assurance of intent to perform.  Failure by the 
Contractor to provide written assurance within the number of Days specified in the demand may, at the 
State’s option, be the basis for terminating the Contract. 

 
9.2. Stop Work Order. 

 
9.2.1. Terms.  The State may, at any time, by written order to the Contractor, require the Contractor to 

stop all or any part of the work called for by this Contract for a period up to ninety (90) Days after 
the order is delivered to the Contractor, and for any further period to which the parties may agree.  
The order shall be specifically identified as a stop work order issued under this clause.  Upon 
receipt of the order, the Contractor shall immediately comply with its terms and take all 
reasonable steps to minimize the incurrence of costs allocable to the work covered by the order 
during the period of work stoppage. 

 
9.2.2. Cancellation or Expiration.  If a stop work order issued under this clause is canceled or the period 

of the order or any extension expires, the Contractor shall resume work. The Procurement Officer 
shall make an equitable adjustment in the delivery schedule or Contract price, or both, and the 
Contract shall be amended in writing accordingly.  

 
9.3. Non-exclusive Remedies.  The rights and remedies of ADHS under this Contract are not exclusive, and 

ADHS is entitled to all rights and remedies available to it, including those under the Arizona Uniform 
Commercial Code and Arizona common law. 

 
9.4. Right of Offset.  The State shall be entitled to offset against any sums due the Contractor in any Contract 

with the State or damages assessed by the State because of the Contractor’s non-conforming 
performance or failure to perform this Contract.  The right to offset may include, but is not limited to, a 
deduction from an unpaid balance and a collection against the bid and/or performance bonds.  Any offset 
taken for damages assessed by the State shall represent a fair and reasonable amount for the actual 
damages and shall not be a penalty for non-performance.  

 
 

 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

10. Contract Termination 
 

10.1. Cancellation for Conflict of Interest.  Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511, the State may cancel this Contract 
within three (3) years after Contract execution without penalty or further obligation if any person 
significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating the Contract on behalf of the 
State is, or becomes at any time while the Contract or an extension of the Contract is in effect, an 
employee of or a consultant to any other party to this Contract with respect to the subject matter of the 
Contract.  The cancellation shall be effective when the Contractor receives written notice of the 
cancellation, unless the notice specifies a later time.  If the Contractor is a political subdivision of the 
State, it may also cancel this Contract as provided in A.R.S. § 38-511. 

 
10.2. Gratuities.  The State may, by written notice, terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if the State 

determines that employment or a Gratuity was offered or made by the Contractor or a representative of 
the Contractor to any officer or employee of the State for the purpose of influencing the outcome of the 
procurement, securing the Contract or an Amendment to the Contract, or receiving favorable treatment 
concerning the Contract, including the making of any determination or decision about Contract 
performance.  The State, in addition to any other rights or remedies, shall be entitled to recover exemplary 
damages in the amount of three times the value of the Gratuity offered by the Contractor. 

 
10.3. Suspension or Debarment.  The State may, by written notice to the Contractor, immediately terminate 

this Contract if the State determines that the Contractor or its subcontractor has been debarred, 
suspended or otherwise lawfully prohibited from participating in any public procurement activity, including 
but not limited to, being disapproved as a subcontractor of any public procurement unit or other 
governmental body.   

 
10.4. Termination Without Cause. 

 
10.4.1. Both the State and the Contractor may terminate this Contract at any time with thirty (30) days’ 

notice in writing specifying the termination date.  Such notices shall be given by personal delivery 
or by certified mail, return receipt requested. 

 
10.4.2. If the Contractor terminates this Contract, any monies prepaid by the State, for which no service 

or benefit was received by the State, shall be refunded to the State within 5 days of the 
termination notice.  In addition, if the Contractor terminates the Contract, the Contractor shall 
indemnify the State for any sanctions imposed by the funding source as a result of the 
Contractor’s failure to complete the Contract. 

 
 

10.4.3. If the State terminates this Contact pursuant to this Section, the State shall pay the Contractor 
the Contract price for all Services and Materials completed up to the date of termination.  In a 
fixed price contract, the State shall pay the amount owed for the Services or Materials by 
multiplying the unit of service or item cost by the number of unpaid service units or items.  In a 
cost reimbursement contract, the ADHS shall pay for any costs that the Contractor can document 
as having been paid by the Contractor and approved by ADHS.  In addition, the Contractor will 
be paid its reasonable actual costs for work in progress as determined by GAAP up to the date 
of termination.  Upon such termination, the Contractor shall deliver to the ADHS all deliverables 
completed.  ADHS may require Contractor to negotiate the terms of any remaining deliverables 
still due. 

 
10.5. Mutual Termination.  This Contract may be terminated by mutual written agreement of the parties 

specifying the termination date and the terms for disposition of property and, as necessary, submission 
of required deliverables and payment therein. 

 
10.6. Termination for Default.  The State reserves the right to terminate the Contract in whole or in part due to 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

the failure of the Contractor to comply with any material obligation, term or condition of the Contract, to 
acquire and maintain all required insurance policies, bonds, licenses and permits, or to make satisfactory 
progress in performing the Contract.  In the event the ADHS terminates the Contract in whole or in part 
as provided in this paragraph, the ADHS may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as deemed 
appropriate, Services or Materials, similar to those terminated, and Contractor shall be liable to the ADHS 
for any excess costs incurred by the ADHS in obtaining such similar Services or Materials. 

 
10.7. Continuation of Performance Through Termination.  Upon receipt of the notice of termination and until 

the effective date of the notice of termination, the Contractor shall perform work consistent with the 
requirements of the Contract and, if applicable, in accordance with a written transition plan approved by 
the ADHS.  If the Contract is terminated in part, the Contractor shall continue to perform the Contract to 
the extent not terminated.  After receiving the notice of termination, the Contractor shall immediately notify 
all subcontractors, in writing, to stop work on the effective date of termination, and on the effective date 
of termination, the Contractor and subcontractors shall stop all work.  

 
10.8. Disposition of Property.  Upon termination of this Contract, all property of the State, as defined herein, 

shall be delivered to the ADHS upon demand. 
 

11. Arbitration   
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 12-1518, disputes under this Agreement shall be resolved through the use of arbitration, 
after exhausting applicable administrative review, to the extent required by A.R.S. § 12 -1518, except as may 
be required by other applicable statutes (Title 41). 

  
12. Communication 

 
12.1. Program Report.  When reports are required by the Contract, the Contractor shall provide them in the 

format approved by ADHS.  
 

12.2. Information and Coordination.  The State will provide information to the Contractor pertaining to activities 
that affect the Contractor’s delivery of services, and the Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating 
their activities with the State’s in such a manner as not to conflict or unnecessarily duplicate the State’s 
activities.  As the work of the Contractor progresses, advice and information on matters covered by the 
Contract shall be made available by the Contractor to the State throughout the effective period of the 
Contract. 

 
13. Client Grievances   

 
If applicable, the Contractor and its subcontractors shall use a procedure through which clients may present 
grievances about the operation of the program that result in the denial, suspension or reduction of services 
provided pursuant to this Contract and which is acceptable to and approved by the State.  

 
14. Sovereign Immunity  

 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-621(O), the obtaining of insurance by the State shall not be a waiver of any sovereign 
immunity defense in the event of suit. 

 
15. Administrative Changes   

 
The Procurement Officer, or authorized designee, reserves the right to correct any obvious clerical, 
typographical or grammatical errors, as well as errors in party contact information (collectively, “Administrative 
Changes”), prior to or after the final execution of a Contract or Contract Amendment.  Administrative Changes 
subject to permissible corrections include: misspellings, grammar errors, incorrect addresses, incorrect 
Contract Amendment numbers, pagination and citation errors, mistakes in the labeling of the rate as either 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

extended or unit, and calendar date errors that are illogical due to typographical error.  The Procurement Office 
shall subsequently send to the Contractor notice of corrections to administrative errors in a written confirmation 
letter with a copy of the corrected Administrative Change attached. 
 

16. Survival of Terms After Termination or Cancellation of Contract  
 

All applicable Contract terms shall survive and apply after Contract termination or cancellation to the extent 
necessary for Contractor to complete and for the ADHS to receive and accept any final deliverables that are 
due after the date of the termination or cancellation. 

 
17. Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA)   

 
17.1. The Contractor warrants that it is familiar with the requirements of HIPAA, as amended by the Health 

Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH Act) of 2009, and accompanying 
regulations and will comply with all applicable HIPAA requirements in the course of this Contract.  
Contractor warrants that it will cooperate with the Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS) in the 
course of performance of the Contract so that both ADHS and Contractor will be in compliance with 
HIPAA, including cooperation and coordination with the Arizona Department of Administration-Arizona 
Strategic Enterprise Technology (ADOA-ASET) Office, the ADOA-ASET Arizona State Chief Information 
Security Officer and HIPAA Coordinator and other compliance officials required by HIPAA and its 
regulations.  Contractor will sign any documents that are reasonably necessary to keep ADHS and 
Contractor in compliance with HIPAA, including, but not limited to, business associate agreements. 

 
17.2. If requested by the ADHS Procurement Office, Contractor agrees to sign a “Pledge To Protect 

Confidential Information” and to abide by the statements addressing the creation, use and disclosure of 
confidential information, including information designated as protected health information and all other 
confidential or sensitive information as defined in policy.  In addition, if requested, Contractor agrees to 
attend or participate in HIPAA training offered by ADHS or to provide written verification that the 
Contractor has attended or participated in job related HIPAA training that is: (1) intended to make the 
Contractor proficient in HIPAA for purposes of performing the services required and (2) presented by a 
HIPAA Privacy Officer or other person or program knowledgeable and experienced in HIPAA and who 
has been approved by the ADOA-ASET Arizona State Chief Information Security Officer and HIPAA 
Coordinator. 

 
18. Comments Welcome    

 
The ADHS Procurement Office periodically reviews the Uniform Terms and Conditions and welcomes any 
comments you may have. Please submit your comments to: ADHS Procurement Administrator, Arizona 
Department of Health Services, 150 North 18th Avenue, Suite 280, Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

 
19. Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) Requirement   

 
Pursuant to 2 CFR 25.100 et seq., no entity (defined as a Governmental organization, which is a State, local 
government, or Indian tribe; foreign public entity; domestic or foreign nonprofit organization; domestic or foreign 
for-profit organization; or Federal agency, but only as a sub-recipient under an award or sub-award to a non-
Federal entity) may receive a sub-award from ADHS unless the entity provides its Unique Entity Identifier 
Number to ADHS. The number can be created in SAM.gov.  If already registered the UEI has been assigned 
and can be viewed in SAM.gov . 

 
20. The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA or Transparency Act - P.L.109-282, 

as amended by section 6202(a) of P.L. 110-252), found at https://www.fsrs.gov/ 
 
If applicable, the subrecipient or sub-awardee is required to abide by the Federal Funding Accountability and 
Transparency Act (FFATA or Transparency Act – P.L. 109-282, as amended by section 6202(a) of P.L. 110-



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

252), found at https://www.fsrs.gov/. The associated Grant Reporting Certification Form and completion 
instructions will be sent to the subrecipient from ADHS Program(s) responsible for the specific contract. The 
subrecipient or sub-awardee must return the completed form to ADHS Program(s) by the 15th of the month 
following that in which the award was received. Failure to complete a required Grant Reporting Certification 
Form may result in loss of funding. 

 
21. 2 CFR §200.216 PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO SURVEILLANCE 

SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT   
 

21.1. Recipients and sub-recipients are prohibited from obligating or expanding loan or grant funds to: 
 

21.1.1. Procure or obtain; 
 

21.1.2. Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or 
 

21.1.3. Enter in a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain equipment, services, or 
system that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential 
component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system. As described in Public 
Law 115-232, section 889, covered telecommunications equipment is telecommunications 
equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary 
or affiliate of such entities). 

 
21.1.3.1. For the purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical security 

surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other national security purposes, video 
surveillance and telecommunications equipment produced by Hytera 
Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Company, or 
Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities). 

 
21.1.3.2. Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or using 

such equipment. 
 

21.1.3.3. Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or 
provided by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the Director 
of the National Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
reasonably believes to be an entity owned or controlled by, or otherwise connected 
to, the government of a covered foreign country. 

 
22. Technology Replacement  

 
In any event where product is discontinued, no longer available or technically inferior to newly developed 
product, the Contractor shall provide an equivalent replacement model at no additional cost and shall honor the 
original contract terms. 

 
23. Authorization for Provision of Services 

 
Authorization for purchase of services under this Agreement shall be made only upon ADHS issuance of a 
Purchase Order that is signed by an authorized agent.  The Purchase Order will indicate the Agreement number 
and the dollar amount of the funds authorized.  The Contractor shall only be authorized to perform services up 
to the amount of the Purchase Order.  ADHS shall not have any legal obligation to pay for services in excess 
of the amount indicated on the Purchase Order.  No further obligation for payment shall exist on behalf of ADHS 
unless 2) the Purchase Order is changed or modified with an official ADHS Procurement Change Order, and/or 
an additional Purchase Order is issued for purchase of services under this Agreement.  
 
 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

Additional Terms and Conditions for Title 2, Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200, Subpart C: §200.201 USE 
OF GRANT AGREEMENTS (INCLUDING FIXED AMOUNT AWARDS), COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS 
AND CONTRACT. 
 
 

24. CIVIL RIGHTS ASSURANCE STATEMENT.   
 
The Contractor and Subcontractors are subject to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Age Discrimination Act of 
1975, Title IX of the Education Amendment of 1972, and offers all persons the opportunity to participate in 
programs or activities regardless or race, color, national origin, age, sex, or disability. Further, it is agreed that 
no individual will be turned away from or otherwise denied access to or benefit from any program or activity that 
is directly associated with a program of the RECIPIENT on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, sex (in 
educational activities) or disability. 

 
25. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990. 

 
25.1. The Contractor shall comply with the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-336) and 

the Arizona Disability Act of 1992 (A.R.S § 41-1492 et. seq.), which prohibits discrimination of the basis 
of physical or mental disabilities in delivering contract services or in the employment, or advancement in 
employment of qualified individuals. 

 
25.2. Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, 

by contracting the Contract Manager for the solicitation. Request should be made as early as possible to 
allow time to arrange the accommodation. 

 
26. FEDERAL FUNDING.  Funding for these services is contingent upon the availability of federal government 

funding. No commitment of any kind is made by the State concerning this Grant unless there are monies 
provided by a federal grant. The Grantee should take this fact into consideration.  

 
26.1. For the purposes of this Grant, a capital expenditure means expenditures to acquire capital assets, as 

defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.12, or expenditures to make additions, improvements, modifications, 
replacements, rearrangements, reinstallations, renovations, or alterations to capital assets that materially 
increase their value or useful life, with a cost of $250 or greater.   

 
26.2. Grantee agrees to maintain property records for equipment purchased with grant funds and perform a 

physical inventory and reconciliation with property records at least every year.  Grantee agrees that funds 
will not be used for the construction of new facilities. 

 
26.3. Grantee agrees to follow equipment disposition policies as determined by the Federal Awarding Agency 

at Award Completion or as depicted in the State of Arizona Accounting Manual. Grantee also agrees to 
follow the directives in ADHS Property and Procedure Policy FIN 111.  

 
26.4. Charges to Federal awards for salaries and wages must be based on records that accurately reflect the 

work performed. These records must: Be supported by a system of internal control which provides 
reasonable assurance that the charges are accurate, allowable, and properly allocated; Be incorporated 
into the official records of the non-Federal entity; Reasonably reflect the total activity for which the 
employee is compensated by the non-Federal entity, not exceeding 100% of compensated activities (for 
IHE, this per the IHE's definition of IBS); Encompass both federally assisted and all other activities 
compensated by the non-Federal entity on an integrated basis, but may include the use of subsidiary 
records as defined in the non-Federal entity's written policy; Comply with the established accounting 
policies and practices of the non-Federal entity (See paragraph above for treatment of incidental work for 
IHEs.; and Support the distribution of the employee's salary or wages among specific activities or cost 
objectives if the employee works on more than one Federal award; a Federal award and non-Federal 
award; an indirect cost activity and a direct cost activity; two or more indirect activities which are allocated 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

using different allocation bases; or an unallowable activity and a direct or indirect cost activity.  Budget 
estimates (i.e., estimates determined before the services are performed) alone do not qualify as support 
for charges to Federal awards, but may be used for interim accounting purposes only.  

 
26.5. Grantee understands that financial reports are required as an accounting of expenditures for either 

reimbursement or ADHS-approved advance payments.  
 

26.6. The final request for reimbursement of grant funds must be received by the ADHS no later than sixty (60) 
days after the last day of the award period.    

 
26.7. All goods and services must be received or have reasonable expectations thereof and placed in service 

by Grantee by the expiration of this award.   
 

26.8. Grantee agrees that all encumbered funds must be expended and that goods and services must be paid 
by GRANTEE within sixty (60) days of the expiration of this award unless funding guidelines permit funds 
to be used at a future date.  

 
26.9. Grantee agrees to remit all unexpended grant funds to the ADHS within thirty (30) days of written request 

from the ADHS.   
 

26.10. Grantee agrees to account for interest earned on federal grant funds and shall manage interest income 
in accordance with the Cash Management Improvement Act of 1990 and as indicated in the State of 
Arizona Accounting Manual (SAAM) located at the following website.  https://gao.az.gov/publications/saam 
Interest earned in excess of allowable limits must be remitted to the ADHS within thirty (30) days after 
receipt of a written request from the ADHS. 

 
26.11. Grantee agrees not to use grant funds for food and/or beverage unless explicitly approved in writing by 

the ADHS. 
 

26.12. Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable laws, regulations, policies and guidance (including specific 
cost limits, prior approvals and reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of grant 
funds for expenses related to conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events, including the provision 
of food and/or beverages at such events, and costs of attendance at such events unless explicitly 
approved in writing by the ADHS.  

 
26.13. No funds shall be used to supplant federal, state, county or local funds that would otherwise be made 

available for such purposes.  Supplanting means the deliberate reduction of state or local funds because 
of the existence of any grant funds. 

 
26.14. Grantee agrees that grant funds are not to be expended for any indirect costs that may be incurred by 

Grantee for administering these funds unless explicitly approved in writing by the ADHS.  This may 
include, but is not limited to, costs for services such as accounting, payroll, data processing, purchasing, 
personnel, and building use which may have been incurred by the Grantee. 

 
26.15. Grantee will comply with the audit requirements of OMB Office of Management and Budget’s (OMB) 

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirement for Federal Awards and 
provide the ADHS with the Single Audit Report and any findings within ninety (90) days of receipt of 
such finding(s). If the report contains no findings, the Grantee must provide notification that the audit 
was completed. All completed Single Audits should be uploaded in the format specified to the Federal 
Audit Clearinghouse no later than nine months after the entities fiscal year-end at the attached Link: 
https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/default.aspx/ 

 
26.16. Grantee understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a range of penalties, including 

suspension of current and future funds, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

monies provided under an award, and civil and/or criminal penalties. 
 

26.17. Grantee agrees not to do business with any individual, agency, company or corporation listed in the 
Excluded Parties Listing Service.   

 
Link: System for Award Management https://www.sam.gov/portal/public/SAM/. 

 
26.18. Grantee agrees to ensure that, no later than the due date of the Grantee’s first financial report after the 

award is made, Grantee and any subgrantees have a valid Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) profile and 
active registration with the System for Award Management (SAM) database.  

 
26.19. Grantee certifies that it presently has no financial interest and shall not acquire any financial interest, 

direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required 
under this Agreement. 

 
26.20. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including  prohibitions on reprisal; notice to  employees) Grantee must 

comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable 
provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances, discrimination against an employee as 
reprisal for the employee's disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal 
grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial 
and specific danger to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a 
federal grant. 

 
26.21. Grantee certifies to comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented in 28 CFR Part 

83, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined in 28 CFR, Part 83 Sections 83.620 and 83.650. 
  



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 

1. BACKGROUND: 
 

1.1. The vision of the Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS) is "Health and Wellness for all Arizonans." 
The ADHS conducts a five (5) year statewide needs assessment, the Arizona State Health Assessment 
(SHA), to examine key health indicators and provide a comprehensive overview of the health of Arizonans. 
Annual updates to the SHA are also published. ADHS published the 2019 Arizona State Health 
Assessment, which utilizes an evidence-based public health approach to improve the health and wellness 
of Arizona residents. Findings from the SHA inform the priorities outlined in the 2021-2025 Arizona Health 
Improvement Plan (AzHlP) and guide programming within ADHS, including that under the Title V Maternal 
and Child Health Services Block Grant (hereafter Title V MCH Block Grant) and the Preventive Health and 
Health Services Block Grant. The AzHlP creates a roadmap to improve the health of Arizonans over the 
next five (5) years through the development of partnerships and resources to work collectively on shared 
health improvement goals and strategies. The Title V MCH Block Grant places a high emphasis on 
engaging with family, young adults, and communities in MCH programs funded by Title V Funds. This 
includes building capacity between counties and the local community to partner in decision-making 
regarding Title V Programs to help achieve the identified MCH priorities. 

 
1.2. The mission of the Bureau of Women’s and Children’s Health (BWCH) is to “strengthen the family and 

community by promoting and improving the health status of women, infants, and children.” The BWCH 
administers the federally funded Title V MCH Block Grant and Preventive Health and Health Services 
Block Grant, in addition to other federally funded, private, and state supported programs; 

 
1.3. This IGA was initiated in July 2020 and originally only included strategies and activities funded through the 

Title V MCH Block Grant. In July 2022, strategies and activities funded through the Preventive Health and 
Health Services Block Grant were added to the IGA. 

 
 MCH Healthy Arizona Families Program: 

1.4. The MCH Health Arizona Families Program is funded through the Title V MCH Block Grant.  
 

1.5. BWCH is responsible for the implementation of the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) 
funded Title V MCH Block Grant. Established in 1935, in Title V of the Social Security Act, the goal of the 
Title V MCH Block grant is to improve the health and well-being of America's mothers, children and families 
including children with special health care needs by supporting and promoting the development and 
coordination of systems of care for the MCH population, which are family-centered, community based and 
culturally appropriate. The Title V MCH Block Grant has five (5) population domains which include: 
Women/Maternal Health, Perinatal/lnfant Health, Child Health, Children with Special Health Care Needs, 
Adolescent Health. The sixth (6thj) domain addresses Cross Cutting and Systems Building; 

 
1.6. The Title V MCH Block Grant also requires that a five (5) year statewide needs assessment be conducted 

and submitted as one (1) of the grant deliverables. The purpose of the Title V MCH statewide needs 
assessment is to identify the priority health needs and issues of Arizona's maternal and child health 
populations through a collaborative and systematic data collection and analytic process with stakeholder 
input. This needs assessment process is guided by eight (8) overarching principles and values that include: 

 
1.6.1.  Listen to those who are not traditionally involved, 

1.6.2.  Learn from community members as well as the MCH Community, 

1.6.3.  Honor and respect the work that others in the community and state have completed to assess the 
wellbeing of Arizona residents, 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

1.6.4.  Assess health disparities across communities including racial, socioeconomic and access, 

1.6.5.  Use a life course development approach and address social determinants of health as a framework 
for planning, 

1.6.6.  Recognize that social, political and economic policies and conditions impact health outcomes, 

1.6.7.  Value the community as a core partner in public health and work to assure the equity in health, 
and 

1.6.8.  Plan, develop and evaluate programs and systems of care which are comprehensive, community-
based, culturally competent, coordinated and effective. 

1.7. The Title V MCH Block Grant uses a three-tiered National Performance Measurement Framework 
(Attachment A) which includes National Outcome Measures (NOMs), National Performance Measures 
(NPMs) and state-initiated Evidence-based or informed Strategy Measures (ESMs). The framework 
provides flexibility to a state in identifying the best combination of measures to address the MCH priority 
needs that were identified based on the findings of the Five-year Needs Assessment (available on the 
ADHS website: httos://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/womens-childrens-health/reports-fact-
sheets/index.php#title-v) 

1.8. Key populations of interest for the MCH Healthy Arizona Families Program are: infants; children and 
adolescents (inclusive of children and youth with special health care needs); and women of reproductive 
age. 

1.9. The purpose of integrating family/young adult advisors is to create opportunities for the voices, wisdom, 
and experiences of individuals, families, and communities, who receive Title V services, to be included in 
the process and financially compensated for their time effort dedicated to shaping grant funded activities. 
The contributions of family and young adult advisors impact the design, delivery, and evaluation of 
programs and policies impacting systems of care in Arizona. 

  Public Health Improvement Program:  

1.10. The Public Health Improvement (PHI) Program is funded through the Preventive Health and Health 
Services Block Grant. 

1.11. BWCH is responsible for the implementation of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
funded Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant. The Preventive Health and Health Services 
Block Grant Program was established in 1981 through the consolidation of several previously categorical 
health and social service grants (e.g., emergency medical services, hypertension, home health services, 
health education and risk reduction, urban rodent control, and community water fluoridation). The 
Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant Program provides federal funding for 61 recipients: all 
50 states, the District of Columbia, 2 American Indian tribes, 5 US territories, and 3 freely associated states 
and is administered by CDC's Center for State, Tribal, Local, and Territorial Support. 
 

1.12. The Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant gives recipients the ability to address prioritized 
public health needs in their jurisdictions in collaboration with local and tribal public health agencies and 
organizations. Recipients set their own goats and program objectives and implement local strategies to 
address their prioritized public health needs related to Healthy People 2030 objectives. 

1.13. The Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant Measurement Framework allows for 
standardized data collection and aggregation of the outputs, outcomes, and achievements of health 
departments using grant funds. The framework consists of four key measures: 

 
1.13.1. Improvement in the capacity of information systems to collect data of public health importance; 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

1.13.2. Improvement in the efficiency or effectiveness of operations, programs, or services; 

1.13.3.  Emerging public health needs addressed; 

1.13.4. Evidence-based public health interventions implemented. 

1.14. Key populations of interest for the PHI Program are: all Arizonans. 

2. PURPOSE: 
 
The purpose of this IGA is to leverage partnerships between ADHS and Local County Health Departments by 
providing Title V MCH Block Grant and Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant funding to support 
the implementation of high impact strategies that address the health priorities identified in the AzHlP, county 
health improvement plans (CHIPs) and 2020 Title V MCH Needs Assessment. This IGA is intended to provide 
flexibility to the Local County Health Department to meet the needs of local communities. 

3. OBJECTIVES: 
 

 MCH Healthy Arizona Families Program: 

3.1. Counties will implement evidence-based/evidence-informed strategies at the local community level that:  
 

3.1.1. Promote and implement evidence-based or evidence-informed strategies that enhance preventive 
and primary care services for pregnant women, mothers and infants up to age one (1) for the 
Women/Maternal and Perinatal/Infant population domains,  

3.1.2. Promote and implement evidence-based or evidence-informed strategies that enhance preventive 
and primary care services for the Child Health, Adolescent Health and Children with Special Health 
Care Needs population domains, 

 
3.1.3. Integrate family, young adult, community engagement in any of the county selected Title V funded 

MCH Block Grant activities in conjunction with the ADHS Engaging Families and Young Adult 
Program.  

3.1.4. Promote and implement evidence-based or evidence-informed strategies that enhance cross-cutting 
and system building infrastructure.  

PHI Program:  

3.2. Counties will implement evidence-based/evidence-informed strategies at the local community level that: 

3.2.1. Promote and implement healthy community interventions that target policy, system and 
environmental approaches that will shape the communities in which we live, learn, work, and play; 
and 

3.2.2. Promote and implement healthy people interventions that target individual behavior and support 
making healthy choices. 

4. SCOPE OF WORK: 
 

MCH Healthy Arizona Families Program:   

4.1. Counties can select to implement strategies within population domains and/or in National Performance 
Measures. 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

4.1.1. Population domains include:  
 

4.1.1.1. Women/Maternal Health – women ages eighteen (18) to forty-four (44), before, during, 
and beyond pregnancy; and across the life course; 

 
4.1.1.2. Perinatal/Infant Health – infants during the time surrounding childbirth, particularly three 

(3) months before and one (1) year after, 
 
4.1.1.3. Child Health – children one (1) to ten (10) years of age, 
 
4.1.1.4. Adolescent Health – young people ages ten (10) to nineteen (19) years of age, 
 
4.1.1.5. Children/Youth with Special Health Care Needs – children/youth with a diverse range of 

needs ranging from behavioral and emotional conditions to chronic conditions, to more 
medically complex health issues,  

 
4.1.1.6. Cross-cutting and Systems Building - priority need such as oral health, access to care, 

injury prevention, etc. that is related to program capacity and/or systems-building as it 
applies to all/any of the MCH population domains, or Emerging Issues - projects and/or 
strategies that become prominent and are unique to a particular County, for example, 
reassignment of staff to address the COVID-19 pandemic or any other public health 
emergency, conducting focus groups to determine how to improve services for 
children/youth with special health care needs, etc. 

 
4.1.2. NPMs selected by the State and identified through the findings of a five (5) year needs assessment 

include: 
 

4.1.2.1. NPM #1 - Well-woman visits - Percent of women, ages 18 through 44, with a preventive 
medical visit in the past year, and family planning services,  

 
4.1.2.2. NPM #4 Breastfeeding – A) Percent of infants who are ever breastfed and B) Percent of 

infants breastfed exclusively through six (6) months of age, 
 

4.1.2.3. NPM #5 - Safe Sleep — A) Percent of infants placed to sleep on their backs B) Percent 
of infants placed to sleep on a separate approved sleep surface C) Percent of infants 
placed to sleep without soft objects or loose bedding; 

 
4.1.2.4. NPM #6 Developmental Screening - Percent of children, ages nine (9) through thirty-five 

(35) months, who received a developmental screening using a parent-completed 
screening tool in the past year,  

 
4.1.2.5. NPM #7 Injury Hospitalization — 7.1) Rate of hospitalization for non-fatal injury per 

100,000 children, ages zero through nine (0—9) and 7.2) Rate of hospitalization for non-
fatal injury per 100,000 adolescents, ages ten through nineteen (10-19) 

 
4.1.2.6. NPM #9 Bullying — Percent of adolescents, ages twelve (12) through seventeen (17), 

who are bullied or who bully others, 
 
4.1.2.7. NPM #10 Adolescent well visits — Percent of adolescents, ages twelve (12) through 

seventeen (17), who are bullied or who bully others;  
 
4.1.2.8. NPM #12 Transition — Percent of adolescents with and without special health care 

needs, ages twelve (12) through seventeen (17), who received services necessary to 
make transitions to adult health care; 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

4.1.2.9. NPM #13 Preventive dental visits for pregnant women, children and adolescents — A) 
Percent of women who had a dental visit during pregnancy; and B) Percent of children, 
ages one (1) through seventeen (17), who had a preventive dental visit in the past year; 
and 

 
4.1.2.10.  NPM #15 Adequate Insurance — Percent of children, ages zero through seventeen (0-

17), who are continuously and adequately insured 
 

4.1.3. If strategies selected by the Counties do not align with the State selected NPMs listed above, 
BWCH in partnership with Counties will develop State Performance Measures (SPMs) as needed 
to measure priority needs that have not been addressed through the selected NPMs, and  

 
4.1.4. Counties may elect to provide Family Planning Services which would qualify under NPM #1 and 

the Women/Maternal Health population domain: 
 

4.1.4.1. Implement a clinic based reproductive health program which enhances maternal and 
child health, 

 
4.1.4.2. Provide accessible, comprehensive education, screening and contraceptive services to 

underserved individuals of reproductive age, and  
 
4.1.4.3. Adhere to the ADHS Family Planning Policy and Procedure Manual (available on the 

ADHS website: https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/womens-childrens-health/womens-
health/index.php#family-planning). 

 
4.1.5. Contractor will implement family and/or young adult engagement opportunities into any of the 

selected Title V funded activities. Engagement opportunities can include, but are not limited to: 
reviewing program materials, serving on committees or advisory councils, focus groups, task 
forces, listening sessions, or other evidence-based or evidence-informed strategies, 

4.1.5.1. Allocate MCH HAF grant funds or identify another funding source to compensate family 
and young adult advisors for time and effort dedicated to grant related activities (Exhibit 
1: See Compensation Chart); 

4.1.5.2. Implement a formalized agreement with family and/or young adult advisors to document 
partnership, hours, and compensation (Exhibit 2: MCHHAF Family & Young Adult 
Advisor Agreement); 

4.1.5.3. Contractor will engage with ADHS’ Engaging Families and Young Adults Program 
(EFYAP) contractor to recruit, train, and/or coordinate placement of advisor/s in the 
identified county level activity; 

4.1.5.3.1. Engaging Families and Young Adults Program: Will train, and coordinate 
placement of Family and Young Adult Advisors within designated County 
activities.  

4.1.5.4. Utilize the Activity Planner as needed to describe elements to plan and coordinate project 
details (EXHIBIT 3: Activity Planner); and  

4.1.5.5. Contractor will identify a mechanism and follow county procedures to ensure that 
compensation of the advisor aligns with policies for providing stipends. 

4.2. This IGA offers a variety of evidence-based and evidence-based informed strategies designed to promote 
and positively impact the health status and outcomes of the MCH population in Arizona.  Contingent upon 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

available funding, Local County Health Departments are expected to implement at multiple levels, in 
accordance with local community needs, infrastructure activities that integrate and build on each other to 
optimize the health improvements of the community. Counties have the option to select from a menu of 
evidence-based/evidence-informed strategies (Attachment B) or to propose their own evidence-
based/evidence informed strategies that are identified as a need in their communities;  

 
4.3. In addition, Skill Sets in each of the NPMs to support implementation and further assist with thinking not 

only about evidence and strategies to make change but the capacity of the workforce to carry out activities 
(Attachment B); and 

 
4.4. Where applicable, strategies shall be inclusive of children with special health care needs. Though counties 

are not required to implement strategies to specifically target this population, strategies designed for 
children, adolescents, and families assume an integrated approach that includes this population;  

 
 PHI Program:  

4.5. Under the PHI Program, the county health departments may use several strategies to support focal 
initiatives to achieve healthy communities. As health departments often may not have dedicated funds and 
resources to build and strengthen their organizations, the Public Health Improvement funds allow for that 
flexibility within the established strategies. The funds may be used for activities to seek accreditation and 
re-accreditation, improve health department efficiency and effectiveness, increase performance 
management capacity, and enhance public health readiness activities in the face of emerging issues. 

4.6. The County must select one (1) or more strategies from the strategic areas outlined below: 

4.6.1. Strategic Area: Seeking Public Health Accreditation Board (PHAB) Accreditation or 
Reaccreditation 

4.6.1.1. Implement activities, training, and tools for the Local Health Department (LHD) to apply 
for PHAB accreditation; and 

4.6.1.2. Implement activities, training, and tools for the (LHD) to achieve PHAB reaccreditation 
sustainability; 

4.6.2. Strategic Area: Evaluate and Continuously Improve Processes, Programs, Quality Improvement, 
and Interventions Performance Management 

4.6.2.1. Implement tools or training to develop or maintain a performance management system 
supported by leadership and management to monitor achievement of organizational 
objectives; 

4.6.2.2. Implement activities, tools, or training to develop or maintain a culture of quality 
improvement integrated into organizational practice, processes, and interventions; and 

4.6.2.3. Conduct training or capacity building with local stakeholders to support the department's 
and county's implementation of a quality improvement plan or quality improvement 
activities; 

4.6.3. Strategic Area: Maintain a Competent Workforce 

4.6.3.1. Implement activities and training to build multidisciplinary skills needed for the health 
department to achieve its mission, goals, and objectives; 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

4.6.3.2. Implement activities to build and support a health department with a supportive work 
environment, employee recognition, employee wellness efforts, and professional 
development; and 

4.6.3.3. Conduct activities to support the larger public health workforce of the community; 

4.6.4. Strategic Area: Conduct and Disseminate Assessments Focused on Population Health Status and 
Public Health Issues Facing the Community 

4.6.4.1. Conduct collaborative activities with the community to develop, enhance, and disseminate 
the community health assessment; 

4.6.5. Strategic Area: Develop Policies and Plans 

4.6.5.1. Conduct or participate in collaborative activities with the community to develop and 
implement the community health improvement plan, 

4.6.5.2. Conduct activities to track and implement goals set in the county health improvement plan, 

4.6.5.3. Complete activities to develop, implement, and maintain a strategic plan, and 

4.6.5.4. Complete activities to develop, implement, and maintain an all hazards emergency 
operations plan; 

4.6.6. Strategic Area: Health Equity 

4.6.6.1. Develop and implement strategies that address health inequity and cultural competence, 

4.6.7.  Strategic Area: Administrative and Management Capacity 

4.6.7.1. Develop and maintain internal health department policies and procedures for operations, 
human resources, information management, financial management, and management 
of ethical issues, 

4.6.8. In addition, with prior approval from ADHS, the County can also use their PHI Program funding to 
address emerging issues: 

4.6.8.1. Conduct activities to address an emerging health issue aligned with state and nationally 
identified emerging health issues (percentage of funds to be approved by ADHS). 

5. EVALUATION: 
 
5.1. Performance measures and evaluations allow the counties and ADHS to collaboratively track progress, 

process indicators, outcomes measures, and impacts. As part of the local evaluation plan, the counties 
will be responsible for measuring the short term, and intermediate outcomes. Monitoring progress on short-
term outcomes provides an opportunity for the counties to make adjustments to strategies to ensure 
increased long-term impact. ADHS in coordination with the counties will be responsible for measuring the 
long-term and impact outcomes. Process indicators, outcomes measures, and impacts must clearly relate 
to the selected strategies and activities identified within each County’s Annual Action Plan; and 

5.2. ADHS will provide technical support to counties on selecting the appropriate indicators to measure process 
and outcomes as they align with the 2021-2025 Title V MCH Priorities and Performance Metrics for the 
MCH Healthy Arizona Families Program and as they align with the 2021-2025 AzHlP priorities and Healthy 
People 2030 objectives for the PHI Program. 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 
6. APPROVALS: 

 
6.1. The quarterly reports, annual action plans, annual budget workbook, and monthly CERs with receipts 

supporting expenses billed for in-state and out-of-state travel and equipment purchases of $250 or more, 
as required and/or requested shall be approved by ADHS prior to payment reimbursement; 

 
6.2. Upon approval of the Action Plan, any changes to the approved activities, or strategies must be 

resubmitted to ADHS for review and approval prior to implementation; 
6.3. Any requests to provide additional information on quarterly reports will require resubmission of the report 

for ADHS review and approval prior to payment reimbursement; 
 

6.4. Purchases of Capital Equipment (single item purchase of $5,000 or more) will require approval prior to 
purchasing; 

 
6.5. All marketing materials (the use of ADHS logo, brochures, posters, public service announcements, paid 

media, videos, etc.) which have been developed, written, published, or recorded by the Counties and paid 
for with funds from this award must be first approved by ADHS prior to the dissemination of such materials 
or airing or use of such announcements; 

 
6.6. All County local emerging issues and related supporting documentation must be approved by ADHS prior 

to implementation; and the percentage of funds used to conduct activities to address an emerging health 
issue aligned with state and nationally identified emerging health issues must be approved by ADHS prior 
to implementation; 

  
6.7. Any evaluation or study to be conducted that involves human subjects must be approved by ADHS prior 

to conducting;  
6.8. Request approval in writing to the ADHS Block Grants Program Manager for purchases of single items of 

capital equipment at or above the purchase price of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00); 
 

6.8.1. Requests can be made via email and shall include the following information: 

6.8.2. Type of equipment requesting to be purchased, 

6.8.3. Cost of equipment, and 

6.8.4. How the proposed purchase supports the current approved scope of work and annual action plan; 
and 

6.9. Request to waive participation in the ADHS Family and Young Adult Engagement program can be 
submitted to ADHS Block Grants Program Manager for review and approval.  The request should include 
a brief description documenting the need to waive participation and be sent via email to the program 
manager. 

7. TASKS: 
 
7.1. The Local County Health Department Contractor shall for the overall IGA: 

 
7.1.1. Develop and submit a separate Annual Budget Workbook for each program (Title V and Public 

Health Improvement), due January 15th of each year for the following year's budget period, 
including the federally approved indirect rate letter, 

7.1.2. Develop and implement an Annual Action Plan within the first forty-five (45) days of each budget 
period (i.e., on or before August 15th),  



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

7.1.3. Implement the selected approved evidence-based and/or evidence-informed strategies outlined 
in County Action Plans,  

 
7.1.4. Identify at minimum one (1) advisor to include in one of the Title V funded activities;  
 
7.1.5. Submit MCHHAF Family & Young Adult Advisor Agreement to the ADHS Block Grants Program 

Manager within 180 days of contract execution that outlines the agreement between the program 
and advisor. The agreement includes the following: 

 
7.1.5.1. How they will compensate a Family and/or Young Adult Advisor; 

7.1.5.2. Promote, strengthen, and enhance Family and Young Adult engagement in systems-level 
initiative; 

7.1.5.3. Ensure that the voices of individuals, families, and communities who receive services are 
included in the creation of the policies and procedures that govern those services; 

7.1.5.4. Establish protocols around communication and check-in with an assigned direct contact 
or supervisor, to ensure that Family and Young Adult Advisors know who to connect with 
about which components of their service, and how to connect with that person, or persons; 

7.1.5.5. Ensure that Family and Young Adult Advisors have the relevant knowledge and support 
they need to participate and contribute to their maximum potential, including access to 
equipment and resources necessary to perform their duties, similar to that which would 
be assigned to an employee; 

7.1.5.6. Develop a mechanism for compensating Family and Young Adult Advisors for their time, 
expertise, and/or other costs they incur; 

7.1.5.7. Provide mentoring and support to ensure Family and Young Adult Advisors understand 
their partnership role and are prepared to participate as fully as possible; 

7.1.5.8. Provide skill-building opportunities for Family and Young Adult Advisors who participate 
in system-level initiatives; 

7.1.5.9. Prepare and send information, agendas, and materials in advance of all activities, so all 
participants know what to expect and have an opportunity to review and prepare; and 

7.1.5.10. Ensure meeting materials are written in plain language and are culturally and 
linguistically appropriate for all participants, 

7.1.6. Participate in all calls (monthly, bi-monthly, quarterly), technical assistance calls, webinars, 
meetings, and training, and 

7.1.7. Participate in the development of a shared comprehensive evaluation plan and report out on any 
performance measures related to the implementation of their activities (process and/or 
intermediate), or as defined by the funding sources, 

7.2. Complete tagging and inventory of equipment in compliance with the policy in the State of Arizona 
Accounting Manual, https://qao.az.gov/sites/default/files/2535%20Stewardship%20190304.pdf; 

7.2.1. Submit documents to the ADHS Block Grants Program Manager pertaining to the asset, i.e., 
receiving papers, invoice, purchase order, receipt, etc., and 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

7.2.2. Documents shall include the make, model, serial number, and acquisition date of the asset. 

7.3. All out-of-state travel shall follow the travel and per diem policies as outlined in the State of Arizona 
Accounting Manual;  

7.3.1. https://gao.az.gov/state-arizona-accounting-manual-saam    

7.4. Food purchases for events are an allowable cost under this grant. Food costs less than $500 per event 
and cumulative cost less than $5,000 annually do not require prior approval when spent within the State 
of Arizona Accounting Manual policies; 

7.4.1. When food costs exceed the allowable thresholds set forth in the IGA, requests to purchase food 
shall be required by completing the Request for Purchase of Food form (Attachment F) and 
submitting to the MCH HAF Program Manager, 

7.4.1.1. Requests shall be submitted ten (10) business days prior to needing to purchase food 
items; 

7.4.1.2. Blanket food approval requests can be submitted for approval if multiple events, of the 
same nature, are reoccurring. The request shall indicate the number of events that will be 
held during the year and number of people attending; and 

7.4.1.3. No food shall be purchased or reimbursed until the form has been approved and signed 
by the ADHS Block Grants Program Manager. 

7.4.2. Purchases shall follow the Food and Beverages policy outlined in the State of Arizona Accounting 
Manual, https://gao.az.gov/state-arizona-accounting-manual-saam which includes but is not limited 
to: 

7.4.2.1. Food provided must not exceed the allowable ADHS per person per person, per diem 
meal rates.  

7.4.3. Justification for providing food at events requires but is not limited to: 

7.4.3.1. How providing food serves a valid public purpose and does not violate the "gift clause", 

7.4.3.2. Is an integral part of the function, and 

7.4.3.3. Benefits to the community. 

7.4.4.  A speaker/presentation during the time the meal is provided is required, and 

7.4.5. Food provided should be healthy items. Please see the ADHS Healthy Meeting Policy for further 
guidance on nutritional guidelines for events/meetings: 
https://azdhs.qov/documents/prevention/nutrition-physical-activity/healthy-meetina policy.pdf.  

7.5. Comply with all federal reporting requirements; 

7.6. At least one (1) Program Manager or coordinator from each of the MCH HAF IGA programs must be in 
attendance at the Annual HPHC/MCH HAF IGA Summit; 

7.7. Counties implementing Family Planning Programs with MCH Healthy Arizona Families Program funding 
shall abide by all standards and protocols outlined in the Family Planning Policies & Procedures manual 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

(Available here: https://www.azdhs.qov/prevention/womens-childrens-health/womens-
health/index.php#family-planninq) and  

7.8. County program staff implementing strategies in this IGA will be required to participate in a one-time MCH 
HAF IGA orientation webinar, date to be determined. 

7.9. ADHS will provide: 
 

7.9.1. Review, feedback, and approval of the Annual Action Plan(s) within 30 days of submitting,  
 
7.9.2. Review, feedback, and approval of the annual Budgets Workbooks, CERs and Supporting 

Documentation within thirty (30) days of submission, 
 
7.9.3. Feedback, technical assistance, and training to support the approved Annual Action Plan(s), 

Annual Budget, Quarterly Reporting, and Supporting Documentation, 
 
7.9.4. Samples of evidence-based and/or evidence-informed strategies and supporting resources, 

 
7.9.5. A Quarterly Reporting template upon execution of the contract, 
 
7.9.6. The Annual Action Plan template upon execution of the contract, 
 
7.9.7. Annual Budget Workbook and CER templates upon execution of the contract, 
 
7.9.8. Outcome Measures and examples of process, or intermediate performance measures, as 

needed, 
 
7.9.9. Access to virtual technical assistance and guidance from ADHS staff, Local County Health 

Department peers/mentors, and subject matter experts related to the strategies for which the 
County has received funding, and 

 
7.9.10. Coordinate and conduct annual Contractor site visits. 

 
7.9.11. ADHS will provide technical assistance and resources to support counties and family advisors 

associated with the Engaging Families and Young Adult Program 
 

8. STATE PROVIDED ITEMS: 
 
8.1. Attachment A – Maternal and Child Health National Performance Measures Framework; 
 

8.2. Attachment B – Evidence-Based and Evidence-Informed Strategies for MCH Domains; 
 

8.3. Attachment C – Contractor Expenditure Report (CER); 
 

8.4. Attachment D – Financial Supporting Documentation; 
 

8.5. Attachment E – Line Item Budget Move Request; 
 

8.6. Attachment F – Request for Purchase of Food;  
 

8.7. Attachment G – Emerging Issues Approval Process; and 
 

8.8. Exhibit 1: Compensation Chart 
 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

8.9. Exhibit 2: MCHHAF Family & Young Adult Advisor Agreement 
 
8.10. Exhibit 3: Activity Planner 

 
8.11. Upon execution of contract: 

 
8.11.1. Action Plan Template, 

 
8.11.2. Quarterly Report Template, 

  
8.11.3. Contractor Expenditure Report (CER) template, and 
 
8.11.4. Budget Workbook Template. 

 
9. RESTRICTIONS:  

9.1. Funds cannot be used for any of the following: 

9.1.1. Lobbying activities, including the preparation, distribution, or use of any kit, pamphlet, booklet, 
publication, electronic communication, radio, television, or video presentation designed to support 
or defeat any proposed or pending regulation, administrative action, or order issued by the 
executive branch of any State or local government, 

9.1.2. Inpatient services, 

9.1.3. Cash payments to intended service recipients of health services, 

9.1.4. The purchase or improvements of land; the purchase, construction or permanent improvement 
(other than minor remodeling) of any building or other facility; or the purchase of major medical 
equipment — unless the ADHS has obtained a waiver from the Secretary of DHHS, 

9.1.5.  Satisfying any requirements for the expenditure of non-federal funds as a condition for the receipt 
of federal funds, 

9.1.6. . Providing funds for research or training (or other financial assistance) to any entity other than a 
public or non-profit private entity, and 

9.1.7. Payment for any item of service (other than an emergency item or service) furnished by or at the 
medical direction or prescription of an ineligible or uncertified individual or entity. 

10. DELIVERABLES: 
 

10.1. Annual Action Plan within the first forty-give (45) days of each budget period;  
 

10.2. Contractor Expenditure Report (CER) to ADHS, due thirty (30) days following each month of services. 
 

10.2.1. Receipts supporting expenses billed for any in-state/out-of-state travel and equipment 
purchases of $250 or more are to also be submitted, and  

10.2.2. Upon request from ADHS, all receipts supporting expenses billed for a selected CER shall be 
submitted for review. 

10.3. Written Quarterly Reports, due thirty (30) days after each quarter end (QI : July — September; Q2: 
October — December; Q3: January — March; and Q4: April — June);   



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

10.4. A final CER invoice no later than forty-give (45) days following the end of each contract year;  
 

10.5. Annual Budget Workbook due by January 15th, for the next year’s fiscal period;  
 

10.6. MCH Healthy Arizona Families Program ONLY: Family Planning Programs funded through this IGA will 
submit monthly data into the Title V Family Planning Database as outlined in the policies and 
procedures manual. 

 
10.7. Submit monthly CERs (Attachment C) and maintain sufficient documentation in the form of receipts in 

support of expenses incurred for any purchases that are being claimed for reimbursement or applied 
as match dollars to a budget (Attachment D), 

 
10.7.1. Supporting documentation shall be kept by the Contractor and does NOT need to be submitted 

with quarterly CERs with the exception of travel documentation (in-state and out-of-state) and 
single purchases of equipment exceeding $250, and  

10.7.2. Documentation supporting all expenses being billed shall be provided as requested by ADHS.  

10.8. Provide the ADHS Block Grants Program Manager with contact information of all program staff funded 
under this IGA within thirty (30) days of IGA execution to include: 

 
10.8.1. Name, title, email address and phone numbers, 

10.8.2. Staff Resumes, and 

10.8.3. Program area assigned. 

10.9. Submit to the ADHS Block Grants Program Manager all staffing and programmatic changes within 
fifteen (15) days providing information outlined in 10.8;  

 
10.10. Request to transfer budget amounts between line items, exceeding twenty-five percent (25%) of total 

annual budget or to a non-funded line item, will require a revised budget be submitted to the ADHS 
Block Grants Program Manager and an IGA amendment issued by ADHS Procurement; and;  

 
10.11. Submit brochures, posters, public service announcements, paid media, videos, sponsorships, etc., to 

be paid for with funds from this IGA prior to development and use; 
 
11. NOTICES, CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS, AND INVOICES:  
 

11.1. Notices, correspondences, report, supporting documentation, and invoice/CERs from the County 
contractors to ADHS shall be sent to:  

 
  Ashley Neves 
  Block Grants Program Manager 
  Arizona Department of Health Services 
  150 N. 18th Avenue, Ste. 310 
  Phoenix, AZ 85007-3242 
  Email: ashley.neves@azdhs.gov  
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Contract No.:  CTR055258 IGA Amendment No:  3 
Procurement Officer 

Lucas Terry 
 

11.2. Notices, Correspondence, Reports and Payments from ADHS to the Contractor shall be sent to: 
 

  Josh Beck 
  Gila County Health Department  
  1400 E. Ash St.  
  Globe, AZ 85501 
  Email: jbeck@gilacountyaz.gov 

 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

 
Contract No.: 
CTR055258 

IGA Amendment No: Three (3) 
 

Procurement Officer 
Lucas Terry 

 

32 
 

PRICE SHEET 
JULY 1, 2023 – JUNE 30, 2024 

 
PROGRAM: MCH HEALTHY ARIZONA FAMILIES (MCH HAF) 

FEDERAL FUNDING: TITLE V MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH SERVICES BLOCK GRANT 
 

 
Account Classification 

 
Line-Item Totals  

Personnel $54,095.00 

Employee Related Expenses $21,638.00 

Professional & Outside Services $8,800.00 

Travel Expenses $4,318.00 

Occupancy Expenses $0.00 

Other Operating Expenses $4,488.00 

Capital Outlay Expenses $0.00 

Indirect Cost (if authorized) $9,334.00 

Total Annual Amount (Not to Exceed)  $102,673.00 

 
PROGRAM: PUBLIC HEALTH IMPROVEMENT (PHI) 

FEDERAL FUNDING: PREVENTIVE HEALTH & HEALTH SERVICES BLOCK GRANT 
 

 
Account Classification 

 
Line-Item Totals  

Personnel $0.00 
Employee Related Expenses $0.00 

Professional & Outside Services $43,530.00 

Travel Expenses $0.00 

Occupancy Expenses $0.00 

Other Operating Expenses $699.00 

Capital Outlay Expenses $0.00 

Indirect Cost (if authorized) $4,423.00 

Total Annual Amount (Not to Exceed)  $48,652.00 
 
 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

 
Contract No.: 
CTR055258 

IGA Amendment No: Three (3) 
 

Procurement Officer 
Lucas Terry 

 

33 
 

The County is authorized to transfer up to a maximum of twenty-five percent (25%) of the total budget amount between line 
items.  
 
Transfer exceeding twenty-five percent (25%) or to a non-funded line item shall require an amendment.  

 
 

 
 

 
 































































































































































































































































































































































   

ARF-8679   Regular Agenda Item     2. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  

Submitted For: Carl Melford, Emergency Management Program Manager 
Submitted By: Stephanie Chaidez, Contracts Administrator
Department: Health & Emergency Management
Division: Emergency Management
Fiscal Year: FY2024 & FY2025 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

One year from signature Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Authorization to advertise Invitation for Bids No. 032124 - Northern Gila
County Water Storage System Project.

Background Information
In 2006, Gila County in collaboration with the Tonto National Forest Service
and local fire districts installed water tanks and bladders in areas that could be
reached by helicopters. The intent was to put out fires as soon as they are
detected in the Rim Country area (Payson). The idea was to position the water
sites so that the turnaround time for the helicopters would be less than five
minutes.

On March 15, 2022, through Senator Mark Kelly's Office, Gila County was
awarded $609,000 in Congressionallydirected earmark monies to be used for
maintaining water storage systems for wildfire protection in Gila County. The
award expires in September 2025.
 
When the $609,000 was awarded, the funds went directly to the U.S. Forest
Service (USFS) for disbursement to Gila County. In our discussions with the
USFS, it was discovered that since the $609,000 was sent directly to the USFS,
any disbursements of these funds must follow their grant application process.
In further discussion with the USFS, we were informed that this funding has a
1:1 match requirement attached to it. This match can be financial, in-kind
activities, or a combination of both. The in-kind match can be contributions
consisting of donated time and effort, real non-expendable personal property,
and goods and services directly benefiting and specifically identifiable to the
supported activity or project.



The breakdown of this Congressionally directed earmark award would be
$609,000 from the USFS with a $609,000 match from Gila County (financial,
in-kind activities, or a combination) for a total of $1,218,000.

On August 30, 2022, the Gila County Board of Supervisors authorized a grant
application to the USFS to accept a Congressionally directed earmark award of
$609,000 for maintaining water storage systems for wildfire protection in Gila
County.

On November 29, 2022, and December 6, 2022, the Gila County Emergency
Management Department sought guidance from the Gila County Board of
Supervisors on how to best allocate the funds from the Congressionally directed
earmark award of $609,000 to be used for maintaining water storage systems
for wildfire protection in Gila County with the understanding that this funding
comes with a 1:1 match of $609,000 for Gila County that can be in cash,
in-kind activities, or a combination of both for the period of March 2022 to
September 2025.

Evaluation
In times of forest fires, the availability of a ready water supply can be unreliable
due to demand or environmental conditions, especially in rural or remote areas.
Having a secondary source of water in key locations, such as a water bladder
tank for emergencies can make a difference in protecting properties within Gila
County.

The average lifespan of a water bladder tank is five to seven years. Gila County
currently has 14 high-priority water tanks and storage systems locations
throughout high-risk wildfire areas. Many of these sites have old water bladders
with deteriorating water storage tanks. This funding provides the opportunity
for the evaluation and purchase of new water tank storage systems to replace
the dilapidated tanks and old bladders and to hire a qualified contractor to
transport and install 56-5,000 Gallon water storage tanks to the 14 locations.
This will increase the capability of fire suppression efforts which is vital to the
protection of Gila County residents’ life and property in areas prone to
wildfires.

The 14 sites owned by Gila County (map included below) are currently outfitted
with water bladders and a dip tank. Contractors must level a 10’ x 50’ portion of
land within proximity to the dip tanks. The leveled area should be covered in a
layer of granite or sand to prevent erosion. The 56 tanks will be stored at the
Gila County Public Works yard at 5318 AZ-260, Star Valley, AZ 85541. Four
tanks are to be transported by contractors to each site, placed, and leveled with
the plumbed sections of each tank accessible to vehicles. Once the tanks are
leveled, each will need to be filled with 5,000 gallons of water.

Conclusion
Due to the age and condition of the current water tanks and storage systems



Due to the age and condition of the current water tanks and storage systems
that the USFS uses for quick wildfire suppression and response in high-risk
areas of Gila County, this project will greatly assist in upgrading those systems
throughout Gila County.

Recommendation
The Gila County Emergency Management Department recommends that the
Board of Supervisors authorize the advertisement of Invitation for Bids No.
032124 - Northern Gila County Water Storage Systems Project. 

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement of Invitation for
Bids No. 032124 - Northern Gila County Water Storage System Project. (Carl
Melford)

Attachments
Invitation for Bids No. 032124 Northern Gila County Water Storage
System Project
Request to Advertise 032124



 

 

 

 
 

GILA COUNTY 
 

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID 
 
 

BID NO. 032124 
 
 

NORTHERN GILA COUNTY WATER STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

*BOARD OF SUPERVISORS* 
Stephen Christensen, Chairman 

Timothy Humphrey, Vice Chairman 
Woody Cline, Member 

 
 
 

*COUNTY MANAGER* 
James Menlove 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

GILA COUNTY 
PROCUREMENT GROUP 

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID 
 

SOLICITATION NUMBER 
032124 

1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona 

85501 
 

 
BID DUE DATE:      Tuesday, May 14, 2024                             TIME:  11:00 AM 
 
DESCRIPTION:      Purchase of 56 – 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 
                                 
 
Bid Opening Location:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
    ATTN: STEPHANIE CHAIDEZ 
    COPPER BUILDING  
    1350 EAST MONROE GLOBE, ARIZONA  85501 
 
Bid Submittal Location:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ  85501 
     
Invitation for Bid for the materials and services specified will be received by the Gila County Procurement 
Group at the above specified location until the time and date cited. 
 
Request for submittals after the specified date and time to the Procurement Group shall not be considered.  
To receive bid documents, contact the Procurement Group at (928) 402-8897 or click on the following link to 
the County website. http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php  
 
Additional instructions for preparing a bid are provided on pages 4-6 of the bid documents to Offerors as 
contained within the solicitation. 
 
The Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or to accept any proposal, or to 
waive any informality in any proposal, or to withhold the award if deemed in the best interest of Gila County.   
 
All procurement activities conducted by Gila County are in conformance with the rules and regulations of the 
Gila County Procurement Group Statement of Procedures.  A copy of the Gila County Procurement Group 
Statement of Procedures is available for review in the Deputy Clerk of the Board’s office, Globe, AZ. 
 
Payson Roundup advertisement dates:   April 23, 2024, and April 30, 2024.  

BIDDERS ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CAREFULLY READ THE ENTIRE SOLICITATION. 
 
 
 
Signed:  _____________________________________________________ Date:  ________________ 
 Stephen Christensen, Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
Signed:  _____________________________________________________ Date:  ________________  
              The Gila County Attorney’s Office 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php


2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

     CONTENT           PAGE 

 
Solicitation ............................................................................................................................. 1 

Scope of Work ........................................................................................................................ 3 

Exhibit “A” Instructions to Vendors ...................................................................................... 4-6 

 Preparation of Sealed Bid ........................................................................................................... 4 
 Amendments ........................................................................................................................... 4-5 
 Inquiries ...................................................................................................................................... 5 
 Late Bids ..................................................................................................................................... 5 
 Submittal Bid Format ............................................................................................................... 5-6 

General Terms and Conditions ............................................................................................. 7-8 

 Award of Contract ...................................................................................................................... 7 
 Protests ....................................................................................................................................... 7 
 Laws & Ordinances ..................................................................................................................... 8 

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement ............................................................................... 8-10 

 Overcharges by Antitrust Violations ........................................................................................... 8 
 Authority to Contract ................................................................................................................. 8 
 Contract Amendments ............................................................................................................... 8 
 Contract Default ......................................................................................................................... 9 
 Right of Assurance ...................................................................................................................... 9 
 Costs & Payments ....................................................................................................................... 9 
 Co-op Intergovernmental Purchasing Agreement ..................................................................... 9 
 Cancellation of County Contracts ............................................................................................... 9 
 Termination of Contract ........................................................................................................ 9-10 

  Indemnification Clause ............................................................................................................ 10   

Exhibit “C” Minimum Product Specifications and Information ........................................... 11-12 

 Section 1.0 General Purpose .................................................................................................... 11 
 Section 2.0 Bid Pricing ......................................................................................................... 11-12 
 Section 3.0 Order and Delivery ................................................................................................. 12 

Price Sheet ............................................................................................................................ 13 

Exhibit “D” Qualification and Certification Form ..................................................................... 14 

No Collusion Affidavit ............................................................................................................ 15 

       Certification Regarding Debarment………………………………………………………………………….......……….16 

Legal Arizona Workers Act Compliance .................................................................................. 17 

Israel Boycott Certification……………………………………………………………………………………………………. 18 

Certification of No. Forced Labor…………………………………………………………………………………………….19 

Bidders Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment .................................................................. 20 

Offer Page  ............................................................................................................................ 21 

Acceptance of Offer Page  ...................................................................................................... 22 

 



3 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 – 5,000-gallon water storage tanks  

 

GENERAL SCOPE  

 
It is the intent of this solicitation to purchase 56 – 5,000 gallon water storage tanks for use in the initial 
attach on wildfires throughout Northern Gila county.  
 
The County may choose to award this contract, or make multiple awards, depending on what is deemed to 
be in the County’s best interest considering price, specifications, and delivery date.  The request for price of 
an item does not guarantee a purchase but merely provides the County with the option if the need arises. 
 
See attached:  Exhibit “C” Page 13, and as specified on Price Sheet for total price being proposed. 
 
Vendors who agree to provide the Minimum Bid Specifications for this Invitation for Bid shall be considered 
for award. 
 
 
The purchase of the following: 
 
 

• 20,000 Gallons of water storage would be needed at each of the 14 sites. 
• Tanks should be made of a durable PVC material. 
• Tanks must be vertical and top-fill. 
• Must be equipped with 4” Cam lock fitting. 
• Must be able to withstand freezing temperatures as well as extreme heat. 
• Tanks should come with repair kits. 
• Vendor must be able to plumb tanks prior to shipping. (Plumbing after purchase would void any 

warranty) 
• Four 5,000 Gallon tanks per site would be preferable over a single 20,000-gallon tank due to wide-

load shipping costs and limited access through small, unmaintained road systems. 
• Vendor will provide shipping to a central location in Northern Gila County. 
• Tanks should be equipped with some sort of gauge to check water levels. 
• Vendors would provide a quote for 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



4 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks   

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS 

 
IMPORTANT:  EXHIBIT “A”, INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS AND EXHIBIT “B”, VENDORS AWARD AGREEMENT 
ARE BASIC CONTENT TO GILA COUNTY BID PACKAGES.  INDIVIDUAL BIDS MAY REQUIRE DIFFERENT 
LANGUAGE FOR INSTRUCTIONS AND AWARD AGREEMENTS.  WHERE APPLICABLE, SUCH CHANGES WILL 
APPEAR IN EXHIBIT “C”, MINIMUM PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION AND TAKE PRECEDENCE 
OVER THE LANGUAGE APPEARING IN EXHIBITS “A” & “B”. 
 
EXHIBIT “A” INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS 
 
Preparation of Sealed Bid 

A. Sealed Bids will be received by the Gila County Finance Department, from vendors, to deliver the 
product(s), goods and services contained to establish a contract for specified locations within Gila 
County.  The County seeks sealed bids only from qualified, experienced vendors able to provide 
services which are, in all respects, responsive to the specifications.  All bids shall be on the forms 
provided in this Invitation for Bid package.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required.  

 
B. Before submitting its bid, each vendor shall familiarize itself with the Scope of Work, laws, 

regulations and other factors affecting performance of work.  It shall carefully correlate its 
observations with requirements of the Contract and otherwise satisfy itself of the expense and 
difficulties attending the performance of the work.  The submission of a bid will constitute a 
representation of compliance by the vendor.  There will be no subsequent financial adjustment, 
other than that provided for by the Contract, for lack of such familiarization. 

 
C. Vendors must complete all forms provided in this Invitation for Bid package in full, original 

signature in ink, by the person(s) authorized to sign the Bid and to be submitted at the time of bid 
and made a part of this contract.  The County will use the Bid, and Qualification and Certification 
Form, in evaluating the capacity of vendor(s) to perform the Scope of Services as set forth in the 
Contract.  Failure of any Vendor to complete and submit the Price Sheet and Signature and Offer 
Page at time and place of opening may be grounds for automatic disqualification of the vendor(s) 
from further consideration. 

 
D. The names of all persons authorized to sign the Bid must also be legibly printed below the 

signature. Evidence of the authority of the person signing shall be furnished. 
 

E. The full name of each person or company interested in the Invitation for Bids shall be listed on the 
Bid. 

 
F. No alterations in Bids, or in the printed forms therefore, by erasures, interpolations, or otherwise 

will be acceptable unless each such alteration is signed or initialed by the vendor; if initialed, the 
County may require the vendor to identify any alteration so initialed. 

 
Amendments 

Any addendum issued as a result of any change in this Invitation for Bids must be acknowledged by all 
Vendors in the following manner: 
 

1. Completion of the Bidder Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form, page 20. 
            



5 

 

 
BID NO. 032124 

Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks 

Instructions to Vendors continued… 

 
 
Failure to indicate receipt of addenda in the above manner may result in a bid being rejected as non-
responsive. If no addenda have been issued, please indicate so by writing “Not Applicable” in the space 
provided under #1. The Vendor Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form must be signed and dated. 
 

Inquiries 

Any questions related to this IFB must be directed to those whose names appear on the Notice.  Questions 
should be submitted in writing when time permits.  The Gila County Supervisors, at their sole discretion, may 
require all questions be submitted in writing.  Any correspondence related to an Invitation for Bids should 
refer to the appropriate Invitation for Bids number, page, and paragraph number.  However, the Vendor(s) 
must not place the IFB number on the outside of an envelope containing questions since such an envelope 
may be identified as a sealed Bid and may not be opened until after the official IFB due date and time.  
Questions received less than five (5) working days prior to the date for opening Bids will be answered only if 
time permits.   Only questions answered by formal written addenda will be binding.  Oral and other 
interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. 
 
 
Late Bids 

Any bid received later than the date and time specified on Notice for Sealed Bids shall not be considered.   
 
 
Submittal Bid Format: 

It is requested that One (1) Original and One (1) copy (2 TOTAL) with original signatures on both sets of the 
Qualification and Certification Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Form, Certification Regarding Debarment, 
Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Bidders Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer 
Page shall be submitted on the forms and in the format specified in the Invitation for Bid.  The County will 
not be liable for any cost incident to the preparation of Bid, materials, reproductions, presentations, copy-
right infringements, etc.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required.  Facsimiles or mailgrams shall not 
be considered. 
 
1. By signature in the offer section of the Offer and Acceptance page, Vendor certifies: 
 

A. The submission of the offer did not involve collusion or other anti-competitive practices. 
B. The Vendor has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, any 

economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or 
service to a public servant in connection with the submitted offer. 

C. In order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs, improve timely acquisition and cost of 
supplies and to improve efficiency and economy of procurement, any political subdivision, State, 
County, City, Town, etc., of the State of Arizona, will be allowed by the Vendor(s) awarded the 
contract to provide the same services, at the same prices stated in the bid.  Delivery charges may 
differentiate depending on geographical location. 

 
 
 
 
 



6 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks 

Instructions to Vendors continued… 

 
2. Bids submitted early may be modified or withdrawn by notice to the party receiving bids at the place 

and prior to the time designated for receipts of Bids. 
 
3. The County is not responsible for any Vendor’s errors or omissions.  Negligence in preparing an offer 

confers no right to the Vendor unless the Vendor discovers and corrects such errors prior to the Bid 
deadline. 

 

All bids shall be submitted in a sealed envelope: 

• Minimum of Two (2) copies with original signatures shall be provided by the Vendor; 
 

• The words “Invitation for Bid” with Title “Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks”, “Bid 
No. 032124”, “May 14, 2024” and “11:00 AM” shall be written on the face of the envelope. 
 

• The Vendor shall assume full responsibility for timely delivery at the location designated in the 
Notice. 
 

• No bids will be accepted after 11:00 AM. AZ Time, Tuesday, May 14, 2024. Bids will be opened at 
11:00 AM., Tuesday, May 14, 2024. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks 

 

 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
Award of Contract 

1. The Gila County Board of Supervisors reserves the right to award any Bid by individual line item, by 
group of line items or as total, or any part thereof, whichever is deemed to be in the best interest, 
most advantageous of the County of Gila. 

 
a.   Notwithstanding any or other provisions of the Bid, the County reserves the right to:  

1.   Waive any immaterial defects or informalities; or 
2.   Reject any or all Bids; or portions thereof; or 
3.   Reissue a Request for Bid. 

 
2. It is the responsibility of the Gila County Board of Supervisors to let the County contracts to the 

lowest responsive and responsible Vendor(s).  To ensure that all Vendors are experienced, 
reasonably equipped and adequately financed to meet their contractual obligations, a determination 
of responsibility shall be made by the Gila County Board of Supervisors prior to contract award. 

 
3. Further, the County reserves the right to reject the Bid of any Vendor(s) who has previously failed to 

perform adequately after having once been awarded a prior Bid for furnishing and installing 
materials similar in nature. 

 
4. All submitted forms provided in this Invitation for Bids will be reviewed by the Gila County Board of 

Supervisors. 
 

5. Those Vendor(s) who, in the opinion of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, are best qualified and 
whose Bids are most advantageous to the County may be invited to appear before the Board for an 
oral review. 

 
6. The apparent successful Vendor(s) shall sign and file with the County, within ten (10) days after 

Notice of Intent to Award, all documents necessary to successfully execute the contract. 
 
Protests 

Only other Vendors who have submitted a bid under this IFB have the right to protest.  A protest of an award 
must be filed within ten (10) days after the award by the Board of Supervisors.  A protest must be in writing 
and must include the following: 
 

A. Name, address and telephone number of the protester. 
B. Signature of the protester or its representative, and evidence of authority to sign. 
C. Identification of the contract and the solicitation or contract number. 
D. Detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of protest including copies of relevant 

documents. 
E. The form of relief requested. 

 
All protests shall be sent to the attention of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, 1400 East Ash Street, 
Globe, Arizona 85501. 
 

 



8 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks  

General Terms & Conditions continued… 

 

Laws and Ordinances 

This agreement shall be enforced under the laws of the State of Arizona and Gila County.  Firm shall maintain 
in current status all Federal, State and Local licenses and permits required for the operation of the business 
conducted by the Firm.  The Firm shall comply with the applicable provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213) and applicable federal regulations under the act. 
 
EXHIBIT “B” CONTRACT AWARD AGREEMENT 

This exhibit shall serve as the contract agreement to any Vendor, their agents, subcontractors or 
representatives, awarded this or any portion of this contract by the County, by submitting Bids to this or any 
other solicitation requiring sealed bids, does hereby agree to the following provisions.  Proof of acceptance 
of these provisions will be the Vendor’s signature(s) appearing on page 20, Vendors Offer Page, and Exhibit 
“D” Vendors Qualification and Certification form page 14.  This Contract shall include the Invitation for Bids 
No. 032124 and all exhibits attached to it, including but not limited to the Qualification and Certification 
Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Affidavit, Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Bidders Checklist and 
Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer Page which are all incorporated into this agreement by this 
reference. 

 
Overcharges by Antitrust Violations 

The County maintains that, in actual practice, overcharges resulting from antitrust violations are borne by the 
purchaser.  Therefore, to the extent permitted by law, the Vendor hereby assigns to the County any and all 
claims for such overcharges as to the goods or services used to fulfill the contract. 
 
Authority to Contract 

This contract shall be based upon the Invitation for Bids No. 032124, issued by the County, and the offer 
submitted by the Vendor in response to the IFB.  The offer shall substantially conform to the terms, 
conditions, specifications and other requirements set forth within the text of the IFB which is incorporated by 
this reference into this agreement. The county reserves the right to clarify any contractual terms with the 
concurrence of the Vendor; however, any substantial non-conformity in the offer, as determined by the 
County Attorney, shall be deemed non-responsive and the offer rejected.  The contract shall contain the 
entire agreement between Gila County and the Vendor relating to these requirements. The Contract shall 
prevail over any and all previous agreements, contracts, bids, negotiations, purchase orders, or master 
agreement in any form.  The contract activity is issued under the authority of the Gila County Manager, after 
the Gila County Board of Supervisors approves the award.  No alteration of any portion of the contract, any 
items or services awarded, or any other agreement that is based upon this contract may be made without 
express written approval of the Gila County Board of Supervisors in the form of an official contract 
amendment.  Any attempt to alter any documents on the part of the Vendor or any agency is a violation of 
the Gila County Procurement Group Statement of Procedures.  Any such action is subject to the legal and 
contractual remedies available to the County inclusive, but not limited to, contract cancellation, suspension 
or debarment of the Vendor. 

 
Contract Amendments 

The contract shall be modified only by a written contract amendment signed by the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors and persons duly authorized to enter into contracts on behalf of the Vendor. 
 

 
 
 



9 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks  

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 
 
 

Contract Default 

 

A. The County, by written notice of default to the Vendor, may terminate the whole or any part of this 
contract in any one of the following circumstances:  
1. If the Vendor fails to make delivery of the supplies or to perform the services within the times 

specified; or 
 

2. If the Vendor fails to perform any of the other provisions of this contract; and fails to remedy 
the situation within a period of ten (10) days after receipt of notice. 

 
B. In the event the County terminates this contract in whole or part, the County may procure supplies 

or services similar to those terminated, and the Vendor shall be liable to the County for any excess 
costs for such similar supplies or services. 

 
Right to Assurance 

Whenever one party to this contract in good faith has reason to question the other party’s intent to perform, 
the other party may demand that the other party give a written assurance of this intent to perform.  In the 
event that a demand is made, and no written assurance is given within five (5) days, the demanding party 
may treat this failure as an anticipatory repudiation of this contract. 
 

Costs and Payments 

Payments shall comply with the requirements of A.R.S. Title 35 and 41, Net 30 days.  Upon receipt and 
acceptance of goods and services, the Vendor shall submit a complete and accurate invoice for payment.  
 
IRS W9 Form:  In order to receive payment, the Vendor shall have a current IRS W9 Form on file with the 
County unless not required by law. 
 
Co-op Use of Contract – Intergovernmental Purchasing 

Gila County has entered into an active purchasing agreement with other political subdivisions, cities, and 
towns of the State of Arizona in order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs and improve timely 
acquisition and cost of supplies, equipment and services.  The vendor(s) to whom this contract is awarded 
may be requested by other parties of said interactive purchasing agreements to extend to those parties the 
right to purchase supplies, equipment and services provided by the vendor under this contract, pursuant to 
the terms and conditions stated herein.  Any such usage by other entities must be in accord with the rules 
and regulations of the respective entity and the approval of the Vendor. 
 
Cancellation of County Contracts 

This contract is subject to the cancellation provisions of A.R.S. §38-511. 
 
Termination of Contract 

The County, with or without cause, may terminate this contract at any time, or by giving thirty (30) days 
written notice to you.  The County at its convenience, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in 
whole or in part.  If this contract is terminated, the County shall be liable only for payment under the 
payment provisions of this contract for the services rendered and accepted material received by the County 
before the effective date of termination. 
 



10 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks   

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 

 
 
The County reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of this contract due to failure of the Vendor(s) 
to carry out any term, promise, or condition of the contract.  The County will issue a written ten (10) day 
notice of default to Vendor for acting or failing to act as in any of the following: 
 

1. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor fails to perform adequately the stipulations, conditions or   
services and specifications required in the contract. 

2. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor attempts to impose on the County material products, or 
workmanship, which is of unacceptable quality.  

3. Vendor fails to furnish the required service or product within the time stipulated in the contract. 
4. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor fails to make progress in the performance of the 

requirements of the contract or give the County a positive indication that Vendor will not, or cannot, 
perform to the requirements of the contract. 

 
Each payment obligation of the County created hereby is conditioned upon the availability of County, State 
and Federal funds, which are appropriated or allocated for the payment of such an obligation.  If funds are 
not allocated by the County and available for the continuance of service herein contemplated, the contract 
period for the service may be terminated by the County at the end of the period for which funds are 
available.  The County shall notify the Vendor at the earliest possible time which service may be affected by a 
shortage of funds.  No penalty shall accrue to the County in the event this provision is exercised, and the 
County shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of 
termination under this paragraph. 
 
General 

After receipt of all bids, each submittal shall be screened to determine if any shall be deemed non-
responsive.  Unsigned bids, unacknowledged Addenda, incomplete bids, non-conformance with mandatory 
requirements, etc., may result in the determination of non-responsive. 
 
Indemnification Clause 

Vendor shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the County of Gila and its officers, officials, agents, 
and employees (hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, actions, 
liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, 
investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including 
death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in 
part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of Vendor or any of its owners, officers, directors, agents, 
employees or Subcontractors.  This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered under 
the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such Vendor to conform to any federal, state 
or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree.  It is the specific intention of the parties that 
the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by Vendor from and against any and all claims.  It is agreed that 
the Vendor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs. 
 
 

 

 
 



11 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000-gallon water storage tanks   

 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 
 

EXHIBIT “C” MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS FOR:   032124 

Purpose:  It is the intent of Gila County to establish, by this Invitation for Bids, a contract to Purchase AR-15 
Rifles. This Invitation for Bid No. 032124 including the Qualification and Certification Form, Price Sheets, No 
Collusion Form, Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Certification Regarding Debarment, Checklist and 
Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer Page constitutes the entire Bid package and by this reference is 
hereby incorporated into this agreement. 
 
SECTION 1.0 

General:   

1.1 All product specifications are minimum.  Vendor must provide product specification sheet. 
1.2 Vendor should have adequate manufacturing / stock facilities to serve the needs of Gila County. 

1.3 All proposals must represent the entire package.   

1.4 The parties specifically understand and agree that the quantities used for bidding purposes are 

estimates of County needs and in no event shall the County be obligated to purchase the exact 

quantities of any item set forth in the proposal.  The County does not guarantee any maximum or 

minimum amounts of purchase. 

 

SECTION 2.0 

Bid Pricing: 

2.1 The Vendor shall submit the bid in the form of a firm unit price for the contract period.  Initial 

contract period is through June 30, 2025.  Vendor shall incorporate all freight, profit, and discount 

into their price.   

2.2 The term of the contract shall commence upon award and shall remain in effect through June 30, 

2025, unless terminated, cancelled or extended as otherwise provided herein.   

 

SECTION 3.0 

Ordering and Delivery: 

3.1 ORDERING:  Gila County does not warrant the order quantity of any item prior to actual need.  Gila 

County may re-order item as it becomes necessary or based on the required needs within the 

County during the term of this contract. 

 

3.2 PRODUCT DELIVERY Location:  Gila County Shop, 1001 W. Besich Blvd, Globe, AZ.  The Board of 

Supervisors may designate other or alternate delivery sites at any time during the term of the 

contract.  These needs may be based on, but not limited to, seasonal, emergency, historical usage 

data.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 

Exhibit “C” Minimum Specifications continued… 

 
       3.3     DELIVERY TIME: Product must be delivered no later than June 30, 2025. Failure to provide delivery 

within this time period may result in termination of this contract and award to the next lowest, 

responsible bidder. If vendor sends County Procurement written documentation from the 

manufacturer Forty-Five (45) days prior to the delivery date, Gila County may choose to extend the 

contract up to six (6) months. 

 

       3.4   Vendor shall retain title and control of all goods until they are delivered, and the contract of   

coverage has been completed.  All risks of transportation and all related charges shall be the 

responsibility of the Vendor.  All claims for visible or concealed damage shall be filed by the 

Vendor.  The County will assist the Vendor in arranging for inspection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 

 

 

SPECIFICATION/PRICE SHEET 
 

Complete and Return this form for the total price being proposed.  Attach any pertinent cost 

breakdowns, subtotals of component costs, etc. to this proposal-pricing page. 

 

Vendor Name:  ____________________________ Phone No._____ _________________ 

 

 

QTY DESCRIPTION 

PRICE 

EACH TOTAL 

56 
 5,000 Gallon Water Storage Tanks 

  

      

      

OTHER COSTS 

 

 

    

SALES TAX 

 

 

    

TOTAL 
 

 

    

   

 

Delivery Location:  Gila County Public Works Yard, 5318 AZ-260, Star Valley, AZ 85541__ 

 
  

  Estimated Date of Delivery:   __      ________________ 

 

 

Vendor Name & Phone Number:  _________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14 

 

QUALIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION FORM 
 

EXHIBIT “D” VENDORS QUALIFICATION AND REFERENCE LIST 
 
PURPOSE 
This exhibit shall serve as a requirement to enable the evaluation team to assess the qualifications of 
Vendors under consideration for final award.  The information may or may not be a determining factor in 
award. 
CONTACT NUMBER 032124 Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 
The applicant submitting this Bid warrants the following: 
 

1. Name, Address, and Telephone Number of Principal Vendor: 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Has Vendor (under its present or any previous name) ever failed to complete a contract? 
________ Yes   ________No.  If “Yes”, give details including the date, the contracting agency, and 
the reason Vendor failed to perform in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 
3. Has Vendor (under its present or any previous name) ever been disbarred or prohibited from 

competing for a contract?  ________ Yes   ________ No.  If “Yes”, give details, including the date, the 
contracting agency, the reasons for the Vendors disqualifications, and whether this disqualification 
remains in effect in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 
4. Has a contracting agency ever terminated a contract with the Vendor (under your firm’s present or 

any previous name) prior to end of contract period?  ________ Yes   ________No.  If “Yes”, give 
details including the date, the contracting agency, and the reasons offer was terminated in the 
narrative part of this Contract. 

 
5. Vendor must also provide at least the following information: 

a. A Cost Bid shall be submitted on the Price Sheet, attached hereon and made a full part of this 
contract by this reference. 

b. Gila County reserves the right to request additional information. 
 

___________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 
 

___________________________________________ 
Printed Name 

 
___________________________________________ 
Title 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



15 

 

 

AFFIDAVIT BY VENDOR 
CERTIFYING THAT THERE WAS NO COLLUSION 

IN BIDDING FOR CONTRACT 
 
STATE OF ARIZONA  ) 

)ss 
COUNTY OF:   ) 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                  
(Name of Individual) being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

 
That he is 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                (Title)  

of____________________________________________________________________________   and 
                                                                          (Name of Business) 

 
 

That he is bidding on Gila County Bid No. 032124 - Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 
and, 
 
 

That neither he nor anyone associated with the said ________________________________  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                     (Name of Business) 

 
has, directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion or otherwise 
taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with the above-mentioned 
project. 

 

 

        ___________________________________ 
Name of Business 

 
___________________________________  
By 

 
___________________________________ 
Title 

 

 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ____________ day of _________________________, 2024. 

 
 
_______________________________________________________               My Commission expires: 
Notary Public                
              ______________________________ 

 
 



16 

 

 
BID NO. 032124 

Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER 
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 

 
The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals: 
 

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; 

(b) Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a 
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, 
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State 
antitrust statutes or commission or embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government 
entity (Federal, State, or local with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and 

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more 
public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default 

 
I understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal 
or termination of the award.  IN addition, under 18 USC Sec. 1001, a false statement may result in a 
fine of up to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both. 
 
 
 

Typed Name and Title of Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

 ............................................ I am unable to certify the above statements.  My explanation is attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



17 

 

 
BID NO. 032124 

Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 

 
LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT COMPLIANCE 

 
Vendor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this Contract comply with all federal immigration laws 
applicable to Vendor’s employment of its employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A) (together the 
“State and Federal Immigration Laws”).  Vendor shall further ensure that each Subcontractor who performs any work 
for Vendor under this contract likewise complies with the State and Federal Immigration Laws. 
  
County shall have the right at any time to inspect the books and records of Vendor and any Subcontractor in order to 
verify such party’s compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws.   
 
 Any breach of Vendor’s or any Subcontractor’s warranty of compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws, or 
of any other provision of this section, shall be deemed to be a material breach of this Contract subjecting Vendor to 
penalties up to and including suspension or termination of this Contract. If the breach is by a Subcontractor, and the 
subcontract is suspended or terminated as a result, and Gila County elects to continue the contract with the Vendor, 
Vendor shall be required to take such steps as may be necessary to either self-perform the services that would have 
been provided under the subcontract or retain a replacement Subcontractor, as soon as possible so as not to delay 
project completion.   
 
 Vendor shall advise each Subcontractor of County’s rights, and the Subcontractor’s obligations, under this Article by 
including a provision in each subcontract substantially in the following form: 
 “Subcontractor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this contract comply with all federal 
immigration laws applicable to Subcontractor’s employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A). 
Subcontractor further agrees that County may inspect the Subcontractor’s books and records to ensure that 
Subcontractor is in compliance with these requirements.  Any breach of this paragraph by Subcontractor will be deemed 
to be a material breach of this contract subjecting Subcontractor to penalties up to and including suspension or 
termination of this contract.”  
  
Any additional costs attributable directly or indirectly to remedial action under this Article shall be the responsibility of 
Vendor.  In the event that remedial action under this Article results in delay to one or more tasks on the critical path of 
Vendor’s approved construction or critical milestones schedule, such period of delay shall be deemed excusable delay 
for which Vendor shall be entitled to an extension of time, but not costs. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 

      Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Printed Name 

 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Title 

    
 
 
 
 
 



18 

 

 
 
 

ISRAEL BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION 
 
 

Contractor hereby certifies that it is not currently engaged in and will not, for the duration of this agreement, 
engage in a boycott of Israel as defined by A.R.S. § 35-393.01. Violation of this certification by Contractor may result 
in action by County up to and including termination of this agreement. 
 

 

 

       
Date:  __________________________  

 
 

_____________________________________________ 

      Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Printed Name 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Title 

       

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Unless and until the District Court's injunction in Jordahl is stayed or lifted, the Anti-Israel Boycott Provision 
(A.R.S. §35-393.01 (A)) is unenforceable and the State will take no action to enforce it. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



19 

 

 
 

Certification of No Forced Labor: 

 

The Company does not currently, and agrees for the duration of this Agreement that the 

Company will not use: 
1. The forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China; 
2. Any goods or services produced by the forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s 

Republic of China; and, 
3. Any contractors, subcontracts, or suppliers that use the forced labor or any goods or services 

produced by the forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China.  
 

The Company further agrees that if the Company becomes aware, during the term of the 

Agreement, that the Company is not in compliance with this Certification, the Company shall 

notify the County within 5 business days after becoming aware of the non-compliance. If the 

Company does not remedy the non-compliance within 180-days after sending notice of non-

compliance, this Agreement shall automatically terminate.  
 

 

 
  

  Date:  __________________________________________  
 
 
      Vendor ______________________________________ 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 

      Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Printed Name 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Title 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20 

 

 
BID NO. 032124 

Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 

 

BIDDERS CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that all Bid Documents shall be completed, executed, and submitted with this IFB.  
If bidder fails to complete or execute any portion of the Bid Documents, this IFB will be determined to be 
“non-responsive” and rejected. 
 
 
CHECKLIST: 
 

REQUIRED DOCUMENT                    COMPLETED AND EXECUTED 
 

QUALIFICATION & CERTIFICATION FORM    ___________ 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT    ___________ 

PRICE SHEETS       ___________ 

NO COLLUSION AFFADAVIT     ___________ 

LEGAL ARIZONA WORKS ACT COMPLIANCE    ___________ 

BIDDERS CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  ___________ 

OFFER PAGE       ___________ 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA:       
 
                        #1                #2                  #3                       #4                           #5 
Initials  __________          __________          __________          __________          __________  
 
Date  __________          __________          __________          __________          __________         

 
 
 

Signed and dated this _________ day of _____________________, 2024 

 
 
 

           __________________________________________________ 
                                                   VENDOR: 
 

           __________________________________________________ 
                                                    BY: (Signature) 
 

 
 
Each bid shall be sealed in an envelope addressed to the Gila County Procurement Group and bearing the following 
statement on the outside of the envelope:  Invitation for Bids:  Bid No. 032124 Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water 
storage tanks.  All bids shall be filed with the Gila County Finance Department at the Copper Building, 1400 E. Ash St., 
Globe, AZ on or before May 15, 2024, 1:00 PM. 
 



21 

 

 
BID NO. 032124 

Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 

 
OFFER PAGE  

 
TO GILA COUNTY: 

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the material or service in compliance with all terms and conditions, 
instruction, specifications, and any amendments contained in this Invitation for bids. 
 
Signature also certifies the Vendors bid is genuine, and is not in any way collusive or a sham; that the bid is not made 
with the intent to restrict or prohibit competition; that the Vendor submitting the bid has not revealed the contents of 
the bid to, or in any way colluded with, any other Vendor which may compete for the contract; and that no other 
Vendor which may compete for the contract has revealed the contents of a bid to, or in any way colluded with, the 
Vendor submitting this bid. 
 

 

 

CONTRACT NUMBER:  032124 Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 

 
 
Firm Submitting Bid:     For clarification of this offer, contact: 

 
 
________________________________________ Name:  __________________________________ 
Company Name 

 
________________________________________ Phone No.:  ______________________________ 
Address   

       Fax   ____________________________________ 
_________________________________________ 
City                                State                                Zip  Email:  __________________________________ 
       
 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 

 
       ______________________________________ 
       Printed Name 

 
       ______________________________________ 
       Title 

 
 
 
 
Bid must be signed by a duly authorized officer(s) eligible to sign contract documents for the Firm. 
 



22 

 

 

BID NO. 032124 
Purchase of 56 - 5,000 gallon water storage tanks 

 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER 

(For Gila County use only) 
 
 
 

The Offer is hereby Accepted: 
 

The Vendor                       is now bound to provide the materials or services listed in 

Invitation for Bid No.: 032124 including all terms and conditions, specifications, amendments, etc. and the 

Vendor’s Offer as accepted by County entity. 

 

The contract shall henceforth be referenced to as  Contract No. 032124_. The Vendor has been cautioned not 

to commence any billable work or to provide any material or service under this Contract until Vendor 

receives written notice to proceed from Gila County. 

 
 
 
Awarded this _________________ day of ________________________________, 2024 

 
 

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 
 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 Stephen Christensen, Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 James Menlove, Clerk of the Board 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 The Gila County Attorney’s Office 

 





   
ARF-8691   Regular Agenda Item     2. J.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Homero Vela, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

08-01-23 to 08-30-24 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Collection Agreement No. 070623
between Gila County and Arizona Game and Fish Department.

Background Information
On August 1, 2023, the Board of Supervisors approved Collection
Agreement No. 070623 with Arizona Game & Fish for the Tonto Creek
Bridge Project.

On December 28, 2021, the US Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) issued
the Biological Opinion (BO) for the Tonto Creek Bridge Project. One
requirement of the BO is:

A qualified/certified biologist shall monitor the construction footprint,
at-grade crossings, action areas, and any areas affected by the proposed
action to avoid incidental take of  northern Mexican Gartersnake and
Yellow-Billed Cuckoo and Southwestern Willow Flycatcher.   

On August 15, 2022, Gila County entered into an initial Collection
Agreement No. 072522 with the Arizona Game and Fish Department.  The
Collection Agreement No. 072522 was to provide environmental
monitoring of the footprint, at-grade crossings, and action areas of the
Tonto Creek Bridge construction zone for species of concern.
 
The Arizona Game and Fish Department provides an assigned biological
monitor that is present every day that construction activities are
performed. 



performed. 

On August 1, 2023, Gila County entered into Collection Agreement No.
070623 with the Arizona Game and Fish Department with a not to exceed
amount of $284,674 to provide environmental monitoring during the
remaining construction of the Tonto Creek Bridge.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 1 to Collection Agreement No. 070623 with the Arizona
Game and Fish Department extends the term of the contract through
August 30, 2024, due to the needed to allow Arizona Game and Fish time
to submit all applicable billing following completion of the project.

The USFWS has required that a qualified/certified biologist monitor the
construction footprint, at-grade crossings, action areas, and any areas
affected by the construction of the Tonto Creek Bridge for the presence of
northern Mexican Gartersnakes, Yellow-Billed Cuckoo, and Southwestern
Willow Flycatcher.
 
The Arizona Game and Fish Department has provided the required,
permitted biologists and environmental monitoring since August 15,
2022, under Collection Agreement No. 072522. 

Conclusion
The Public Works Department Director wishes to execute Amendment No.
1 to Collection Agreement 070623 to extend the term of the contract
through August 30, 2024, to allow Arizona Game and Fish time to submit
all applicable billing following completion of the project.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department Director that
the Board of Supervisors approve Amendment No. 1 to Collection
Agreement No. 070623, extending the expiration date from 05/25/24 to
08/30/2024.  The not to exceed amount of Contract No. 070623 will
remain unchanged at $284,674.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Collection
Agreement No. 070623 with the Arizona Game and Fish Department to
extend the term of the contract through August 30, 2024, with a not to
exceed amount of $284,674. (Homero Vela)



Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Collection Agreement No. 070623
Executed Collection Agreement 072522 with Game & Gish























   
ARF-8689   Regular Agenda Item     2. K.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Homero Vela, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

09-19-23 to 07-31-24 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 120422 - Roosevelt Lake Resort
Stagecoach Trail Improvement Project.

Background Information
On September 19, 2023, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract No.
120422 - Roosevelt Lake Resort Stagecoach Trail Improvement Project.
The original contract was executed for a not to exceed without written
authorization amount of $668,800.

Evaluation
Staff have received a total of five change orders totaling $153,226.89
bringing the total construction costs to $761,226.89. After deduction of
$60,800 in owner’s contingency and a $1,275.00 credit from Visus
Engineering Construction, Inc., an amendment in the amount of is
$91,151.89 is needed.

All other terms, conditions, and provisions of the original Contract shall
remain the same.

Conclusion
It is in the best interest of Gila County to issue Amendment No. 1 to



It is in the best interest of Gila County to issue Amendment No. 1 to
Contract 120422 - Roosevelt Lake Resort Stagecoach Trail Improvement
Project in the amount of $91,151.89 to compensate Visus Engineering
Construction Inc. for the approved change orders.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department Director that
the Board of Supervisors approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract 120422
- Roosevelt Lake Resort Stagecoach Trail Improvement Project in the
amount of $91,151.89, increasing the total contract amount to
$761,226.89. All other terms, conditions, and provisions of the original
Contract shall remain the same.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract
120422 - Roosevelt Lake Resort Stagecoach Trail Improvement Project
in the amount of $91,151.89, increasing the total contract amount to
$761,226.89. (Homero Vela)

Attachments
Amendement No. 1 to Contract 120422
Contract No. 120422 with Visus Engineering Construction, Inc.













































































































   
ARF-8692   Regular Agenda Item     2. L.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Homero Vela, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of an agreement between Gila County and Cobre Valley Regional
Medical Center. 

Background Information
Every year, CVRMC hosts an Annual Health Fair to raise awareness of
and to promote health services that are available in our community.  In
previous years, additional parking for this event was used on Gila County
property located by the hospital.
CVRMC has requested to use the Gila County Road Yard parking lot for
the overflow parking for the Annual Health Fair.
Under A.R.S. 11-201 (A), “The powers of a county shall be exercised only
by the board of supervisors or by agents and officers acting under its
authority and authority of law. It has the power to (4) make such orders
for the disposition or use of its property as the interests of the inhabitants
of the county require.”
 
In exchange for the use of the parking lot on April 20, 2024 between the
hours of 6:00 am to 6:00 pm, CVRMC will advertise Gila County’s
partnership at the Annual Health Fair.

Evaluation
It would be in the interests of the inhabitants of the County to have
additional parking so that there can be more attendees at the Annual
Health Fair. If the County desires to issue a temporary parking license to
CVRMC for the use of the Gila County Road Yard parking lot on April 20,
2024 for the purpose of the Health Fair, the Board may approve the
agreement.  

Conclusion
The Board may approve an agreement for the use of the parking lot



The Board may approve an agreement for the use of the parking lot
adjacent to the Gila County Globe Road Yard located at 1001 W Besich
Blvd, Globe, Arizona, if the Board finds that it would be in the interests of
the inhabitants of the County. 

This parking license agreement shall be used for the specific purpose of
allowing parking space for the Annual Health Fair conducted by CVRMC
scheduled for April 20, 2024.

Recommendation
After evaluation, the Board may approve the agreement with CVRMC for
the purpose of additional parking for the Annual Health Fair on April 20,
2024.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an agreement between Gila
County and Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center, which authorizes the
use of the parking lot adjacent to the Gila County Globe Road Yard
located at 1001 W. Besich Blvd in Globe. (Homero Vela)

Attachments
Agreement between Gila County and CVRMC















   
ARF-8678   Regular Agenda Item     2. M.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Homero Vela, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

02-07-23 to 02-06-24 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to Invitation for Bids No. 010522-Provide and Haul
3/8" Double Washed Chips.

Background Information
On February 5, 2023, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract No.
010522-Provide and Haul 3/8" Double washed Chips for the period
beginning February 7, 2023, to February 6, 2024 with the option to renew
for 3 one-year renewal periods.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No.. 010522 extends the term of the
contract for an additional one-year term from February 7, 2024, to
February 6, 2025.

Conclusion
The Public Works Department Director wishes to execute Amendment No.
1 to Contract No. 010522-Provide and Haul 3/8" Double washed Chips to
extend the contract for one additional year, from February 7, 2024, to
February 6, 2025 for a total contract amount not to exceed $154,077.51.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends the approval of



The Public Works Department Director recommends the approval of
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 010522 - Provide and Haul 3/8"
Double washed Chips to extend the contract for one additional year, from
February 7, 2024, to February 6, 2025, for a total contract amount not to
exceed $154,077.51.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract
No. 010522-1 with Payson Concrete & Materials to extend the contract for
one additional year, from February 7, 2024, to February 6, 2025, with a
not-to-exceed amount of $154,077.51. (Homero Vela)

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 010522
Contract No. 010522 with Payson Concrete





























































   
ARF-8669   Regular Agenda Item     2. N.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Alex Kendrick, Civil Engineer 
Submitted By: Alex Kendrick, Civil Engineer
Department: Public Works Division: Engineering
Fiscal Year: FY24/25 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

December 2023 - June
2025

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Resolution No. 24-04-04, which authorizes the execution of
an Intergovernmental Agreement (No. IGA 24-0009581-I) between Gila
County and the State of Arizona, acting by and through the Arizona
Department of Transportation (ADOT) for the Golden Hill Road
Sidewalk-Final Phase project.

Background Information
On December 4, 2023, ADOT reviewed and approved the Golden Hill Road
Sidewalk-Final Phase project for award through the Transportation
Alternatives Program Funding with a local match of 5.7%. After initiation
of the project, an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) was drafted between
ADOT and Gila County for approval by both entities for the pursuit of
completing this project.

Evaluation
After Gila County Engineering and legal staff reviewed the proposed IGA,
adoption of this resolution, which authorizes the execution of this IGA will
be necessary for the Golden Hill Road Sidewalk project's final phase to
continue moving forward.

Conclusion
Through the use of transportation alternative funds program Gila County



Through the use of transportation alternative funds program Gila County
will be able to finish the Golden Hill Road Sidewalk-Final Phase project
with minimal financial  impact to Gila County. Without the mutual
agreement between ADOT and Gila County through this IGA, the Golden
Hill Road Sidewalk-Final Phase project can not proceed and Gila County
would end up fronting the entire cost of that project.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department Director and
Engineering staff that the Board approve an IGA (No. IGA 24-0009581-I)
between Gila County and the State of Arizona, acting by and through the
Arizona Department of Transportation.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 24-04-04, which
authorizes the execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement (No. IGA
24-0009581-I) between Gila County and the State of Arizona, acting by
and through the Arizona Department of Transportation, for the Golden
Hill Road Sidewalk-Final Phase project. (Alex Kendrick)

Attachments
Resolution No. 24-04-04
Intergovernmental Agreement No. 24-0009581-I
Award Letter



After recording, return to: 
Sam Trimble, BOS 

 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-04-04 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA 24-0009581-I) BETWEEN 
GILA COUNTY AND THE STATE OF ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE FINAL PHASE OF THE DESIGN AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS ON GOLDEN HILL ROAD. 

 
WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors is desirous of continuing with the 
extension of the Golden Hill Road sidewalk; and,  
 
WHEREAS, an Intergovernmental Agreement requires a resolution of Gila County to authorize 
the execution of the agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Gila County Board of Supervisors 
authorizes the execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA 24-0009581-I) between Gila 
County and the State of Arizona, Department of Transportation, for the final phase of design and 
construction of sidewalks on Golden Hill Road.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of April at Globe, Gila County, Arizona. 

 
Attest:  GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
______________________________ __________________________________  
James Menlove, Clerk of the Board Stephen Christensen, Chairman 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
The Gila County Attorney’s Office 



 

Page 1 of 11 
 

ADOT CAR No.: IGA 24-0009581-I 
AG Contract No.: P0012024000328 
Project Location/Name: Golden Hill Rd 
Sidewalk - Final Phase 
Type of Work: Extend Sidewalk 
Federal-aid No.: GGI-0(220)T 
ADOT Project No.: T0536 01D/03D/01C 
TIP/STIP No.: GIL24-02D/GIL24-05C 
CFDA No.: 20.205 - Highway Planning and 
Construction 
Budget Source Item No.: NA 

 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN 
THE STATE OF ARIZONA 

AND 
GILA COUNTY 

 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this date ________________________________, pursuant 
to the Arizona Revised Statutes (“A.R.S.”) §§ 11-951 through 11-954, as amended, between the 
STATE OF ARIZONA, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (the “State” or 
“ADOT”) and the GILA COUNTY, acting by and through its CHAIRMAN and BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(the “County” or “Local Agency”). The State and the Local Agency are each individually referred to 
as a “Party” and are collectively referred to as the “Parties.” 
 
 
I. RECITALS 
 

1. The State is empowered by A.R.S. § 28-401 to enter into this Agreement and has delegated 
to the undersigned the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the State. 

 
2. The Local Agency  is empowered by A.R.S. § 11-251 to enter into this Agreement and has by 

resolution, if required, a copy of which is attached and made a part of, resolved to enter into 
this Agreement and has authorized the undersigned to execute this Agreement on behalf of 
the Local Agency. 
 

3. The work proposed under this Agreement consists of extending the concrete sidewalk along 
Golden Hill Road approximately 1700 feet in length from Alberta Drive to Hospital Drive 
and from the crosswalk on Golden Hill Road near the cemetery to Main Street, completing 
the Golden Hill sidewalk. The sidewalk will be 4 feet wide with 5 feet wide Americans with 
Disability Act (ADA) passing spaces that match up to the existing sidewalk, (the “Project”). 
The Project cost, shown in Exhibit A, is estimated at $614,920, which includes federal aid 
and the Local Agency‘s match. The State will administer the design and advertise, bid and 
award, and administer the construction phase of the Project. 

 
  



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 2 of 11 
 

4. The interest of the State in this Project is the acquisition of federal funds for the use and 
benefit of the Local Agency and authorization of such federal funds for the Project pursuant 
to federal law and regulations. The State shall be the designated agent for the Local Agency 
for the Project, if the Project is approved by Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and 
funds for the Project are available. 

 
5. The foregoing Recitals and Exhibit A shall be incorporated into this Agreement. 

In consideration of the mutual terms expressed herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

 
 
 
II. SCOPE OF WORK 
 

1. The Parties agree:  
 

a. The Project will be completed, accepted, and paid for in accordance with the 
requirements of the Project plans and specifications. 
 

b. The final cost estimate may exceed the initial estimate identified in Exhibit A, and in 
such case, the Local Agency is responsible for and agrees to pay, the difference prior to 
bid advertisement. 

 
c. The final Project amount may exceed the initial estimate(s) identified in Exhibit A, and 

in such case, the Local Agency is responsible for, and agrees to pay, any and all actual 
costs exceeding the initial estimate. If the final Project amount is less than the initial 
estimate, the difference between the final bid amount and the initial estimate will be de-
obligated or otherwise released from the Project and returned to the State. The Local 
Agency acknowledges it remains responsible for actual costs and agrees to pay 
according to the terms of this Agreement.  

 
d. The Local Agency and ADOT will each separately file a Notice of Intent (NOI) under the 

Construction General Permit (CGP) with the Arizona Department of Environmental 
Quality (ADEQ) before construction begins, if applicable to the Project. 

 
 2. The State will: 

 
a. Execute this Agreement, and if the Project is approved by FHWA and funds for the 

Project are available, be the Local Agency’s designated agent for the Project. 
 

b. After this Agreement is executed, and prior to performing or authorizing any work, 
invoice the Local Agency  for the Local Agency’s share of the initial Project Development 
Administration (PDA) costs, estimated at $1,710 and the Local Agency’s share of the 
Project design costs, estimated at $5,108. If PDA costs exceed the estimate during the 
development of design, notify the Local Agency, obtain concurrence prior to continuing 
with the development of design, and invoice as determined by ADOT and the Local 
Agency for additional costs to complete PDA for the Project. If design costs exceed the 
estimate prior to completion of design, invoice the Local Agency for Project costs 
exceeding design. After the Project costs are finalized, invoice or reimburse the Local 



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 3 of 11 
 

Agency for the difference between actual costs and the amount the Local Agency has 
paid for PDA and design. 

 
c. After receipt of the PDA costs and the Local Agency’s estimated share of the Project 

design costs, submit all required documentation pertaining to the Project to FHWA with 
the recommendation that the maximum federal funds programmed for this Project be 
approved for scoping/design. After receipt of FHWA authorization, proceed to advertise 
for and enter into contract(s) with the consultant(s) for the design and post-design of 
the Project. Should costs exceed the maximum federal funds available it is understood 
and agreed that the Local Agency will be responsible for any overage. 
 

d. On behalf of the Local Agency, prepare and provide all documents pertaining to the 
design and post-design of the Project, incorporating comments from the Local Agency, 
as appropriate. Review and approve documents required by FHWA to qualify the 
Project for and to receive federal funds. Perform tasks that may consist of, but are not 
limited to, preparation of environmental documents; analysis and documentation of 
environmental categorical exclusion determinations; geologic materials testing and 
analysis; right of way related oversight and stewardship activities; preparation of 
reports, design plans, maps, specifications and cost estimates and other related tasks 
essential to the design development of the Project. 

 
e. After completion of design and prior to bid advertisement, invoice the Local Agency for 

the actual PDA costs, as applicable, and the Local Agency’s share of the Project 
construction costs, estimated at $28,233.00. After the Project costs for construction are 
finalized, the State will either invoice or reimburse the Local Agency for the difference 
between estimated and actual costs. De-obligate or otherwise release any remaining 
federal funds from the scoping/design phase of the Project. 
 

f. After receipt of the actual PDA costs, if applicable, and the Local Agency’s estimated 
share of the Project construction costs, including the difference between the final and 
the initial construction cost estimates, if applicable, submit all required documentation 
to FHWA with the recommendation that the maximum federal funds programmed for 
construction of this Project be approved. Should costs exceed the maximum federal 
funds available, it is understood and agreed that the Local Agency will be responsible 
for any overage. 
 

g. After receipt of FHWA authorization, proceed to advertise for, receive and open bids, 
award and enter into a contract with the firm for the construction of the Project. If the 
bid amounts exceed the construction cost estimate, obtain the Local Agency’s 
concurrence and invoice the Local Agency  for the difference between the construction 
cost estimate and the bid amount prior to awarding the contract.   
 

h. Notify the Local Agency of completion and final acceptance of the Project. At such time, 
file a Notice of Termination (NOT) with ADEQ transferring CGP responsibilities to the 
Local Agency, and provide a copy to the Local Agency indicating that the State’s 
maintenance responsibility of the Project is terminated, as applicable. 
 

i. Notify the Local Agency of completion and final acceptance of the Project; coordinate 
with the Local Agency and turn over full responsibility of the Project improvements.  
 



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 4 of 11 
 

j. Not be obligated to maintain the Project, should the Local Agency fail to budget or 
provide for proper and perpetual maintenance as set forth in this Agreement. 

  
3. The Local Agency will: 
 

a. Designate the State as the Local Agency’s authorized agent for the Project. 
 

b. Within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State, pay the Local Agency’s share of 
the initial PDA costs, estimated at $1,710 and the Local Agency’s share of Project design 
costs, estimated at $5,108. Agree to be responsible for actual PDA costs, if during the 
development of design, PDA costs exceed the initial estimate. Be responsible and pay for 
the difference between the estimated and actual PDA and design costs of the Project 
within 30 days of receipt of an invoice. 
 

c. Review design plans, specifications, cost estimates and other such documents required 
for the construction bidding and construction of the Project, including scoping/design 
plans and documents required by FHWA to qualify projects for and to 
receive federal funds; provide design review comments to the State as appropriate.   
 

d. After completion of design, within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State and 
prior to bid advertisement, pay to the State any outstanding PDA costs,  the Local 
Agency’s share of the Project construction costs, estimated at $28,233, and if applicable, 
the difference between the final and initial construction cost estimates.  Be responsible 
for and pay the difference between the estimated construction cost and Project bid 
amount prior to award. After Project completion, be responsible for and pay any 
outstanding Project costs, within 30 days of receipt of an invoice. 
 

e. Be responsible for all costs incurred in performing and accomplishing the work as set 
forth under this Agreement, that are not covered by federal funding. Should costs be 
deemed ineligible or exceed the maximum federal funds available, it is understood and 
agreed that the Local Agency  is responsible for these costs; payment for these costs 
shall be made within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State. 
 

f. Certify that all necessary rights of way have been or will be acquired prior to 
advertisement for bid and also certify that all obstructions or unauthorized 
encroachments of whatever nature, either above or below the surface of the Project 
area, shall be removed from the proposed right of way, or will be removed prior to the 
start of construction, in accordance with The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real 
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 as amended; 49 CFR 24.102 Basic Acquisition 
Policies; 49 CFR 24.4 Assurances, Monitoring and Corrective Action, parts (a) & (b) and 
ADOT Right of Way Procedures Manual: 8.02 Responsibilities, 8.03 Prime Functions, 
9.06 Monitoring Process and 9.07 Certification of Compliance. Coordinate with the 
appropriate State’s Right of Way personnel during any right of way process performed 
by the Local Agency, if applicable. 
 

g. As applicable, the Local Agency shall certify that it has adequate resources to discharge 
the Local Agency’s real property related responsibilities and ensures that its Title 23-
funded projects are carried out using the FHWA approved and certified ADOT Right of 
Way Procedures Manual and that it will comply with current FHWA requirements 
whether or not the requirements are included in the FHWA approved ADOT Right of 



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 5 of 11 
 

Way Procedures Manual (23 CFR 710.201). Additionally the Local Agency shall certify 
that all real estate related activities requiring licensure are performed by licensed 
individuals as defined by the Arizona Department of Real Estate (A.R.S. §§ 32-2121 & 
32-2122).  

 
h. Not permit or allow any encroachments on or private use of the right of way, except 

those authorized by permit. In the event of any unauthorized encroachment or 
improper use, the Local Agency shall take all necessary steps to remove or prevent any 
such encroachment or use. Provide a copy of encroachment permits issued within the 
Project limits to the State.  
 

i. Automatically grant to the State, by execution of this Agreement, its agents and/or 
contractors, without cost, the temporary right to enter the Local Agency’s rights of way, 
as required, to conduct any and all construction and preconstruction related activities 
for the Project, on, to and over said Local Agency’s rights of way. This temporary right 
will expire with completion of the Project. 
 

j. Investigate and document utilities within the Project limits; submit findings to ADOT 
determining prior rights or no prior rights; approve a location within the final right of 
way to re-establish the prior rights location for those utilities with prior rights. 
 

k. Be obligated to incur any expenditure should unforeseen conditions or circumstances 
increase Project costs. Be responsible for the cost of any Local Agency requested 
changes to the scope of work of the Project, such changes will require State and FHWA 
approval. Be responsible for any contractor claims for additional compensation caused 
by Project delay attributable to the Local Agency. Payment for these costs will be made 
to the State within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the State. 
 

l. After notification of final acceptance by the State, assume and maintain full 
responsibility of the Project, including Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans (SWPPP) 
inspections, maintenance, and required documentation, until final stabilization is 
reached. Provide the NOI number to the State and the Contractor, accept CGP 
responsibilities at time of transfer, and file a NOT with ADEQ when final stabilization is 
reached, as applicable. 
 

m. After completion and final acceptance of the Project, agree to maintain and assume full 
responsibility of the Project and all Project components. 
 

 
III. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

1. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective upon signing and dating of all Parties. 
 

2. Amendments. Any change or modification to the Project will only occur with the mutual 
written consent of both Parties. 
 

3. Duration. The terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force 
and effect until completion of the Project and all related deposits and/or reimbursements 
are made. Any and all obligations of maintenance hereunder shall remain perpetual and 



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 6 of 11 
 

shall survive any termination hereof and the assignment or assumption of this Agreement 
or the Project by another competent jurisdiction or entity. 
 

4. Cancellation. This Agreement may be cancelled at any time up to 30 days before the award 
of the Project contract, so long as the cancelling Party provides at least 30 days’ prior 
written notice to the other Party. It is understood and agreed that, in the event the Local 
Agency terminates this Agreement, the Local Agency shall be responsible for all costs 
incurred by the State up to the time of termination. It is further understood and agreed that 
in the event the Local Agency terminates this Agreement, the State shall in no way be 
obligated to complete or maintain the Project. 

 
5. Indemnification. The Local Agency shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State, any 

of its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, officers or employees (collectively 
referred to in this paragraph as the “State”) from any and all claims, demands, suits, actions, 
proceedings, loss, cost and damages of every kind and description, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and/or litigation expenses (collectively referred to in this paragraph as the 
“Claims”), which may be brought or made against or incurred by the State on account of loss 
of or damage to any property or for injuries to or death of any person, to the extent caused 
by, arising out of, or contributed to, by reasons of any alleged act, omission, professional 
error, fault, mistake, or negligence of the Local Agency, its employees, officers, directors, 
agents, representatives, or contractors, their employees, agents, or representatives in 
connection with or incident to the performance of this Agreement. The Local Agency’s 
obligations under this paragraph shall not extend to any Claims to the extent caused by the 
negligence of the State, except the obligation does apply to any negligence of the Local 
Agency which may be legally imputed to the State by virtue of the State’s ownership or 
possession of land. The Local Agency’s obligations under this paragraph shall survive the 
termination of this Agreement. 
 

6. Third-Party Indemnification. The State shall include Section 107.13 of the 2021 version of 
the Arizona Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge 
Construction, incorporated into this Agreement by reference, in the State’s contract with 
any and all contractors, of which the Local Agency shall be specifically named as a third-
party beneficiary. This provision may not be amended without the approval of the Local 
Agency.  

 
7. Programmed Federal Funds. The cost of scoping, design, construction and construction 

engineering work under this Agreement is to be covered by the federal funds programmed 
for this Project, up to the maximum available. The Local Agency acknowledges that actual 
Project costs may exceed the maximum available amount of federal funds, or that certain 
costs may not be accepted by FHWA as eligible for federal funds. Therefore, the Local 
Agency agrees to pay the difference between actual costs of the Project and the federal 
funds received. 
 

8. Termination of Federal Funding. Should the federal funding related to this Project be 
terminated or reduced by the federal government, or Congress rescinds, fails to renew, or 
otherwise reduces apportionments or obligation authority, the State shall in no way be 
obligated for funding or liable for any past, current or future expenses under this 
Agreement. 

 



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 7 of 11 
 

9. Indirect Costs. The cost of the Project under this Agreement includes indirect costs 
approved by FHWA, as applicable. 

 
10. Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. The Parties warrant compliance with 

the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 and associated 2008 
Amendments (the “Act”). Additionally, in a timely manner, the Local Agency will provide 
information that is requested by the State to enable the State to comply with the 
requirements of the Act, as may be applicable. 
 

11. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
Arizona laws. 

 
12. Conflicts of Interest. This Agreement may be cancelled in accordance with A.R.S. § 38-511. 
 
13. Inspection and Audit. The Local Agency shall retain all books, accounts, reports, files and 

other records relating to this Agreement which shall be subject at all reasonable times to 
inspection and audit by the State for five years after completion of the Project. Such records 
shall be produced by the Local Agency, electronically or at the State office as set forth in this 
Agreement, at the request of ADOT. 
 

14. Title VI. The Local Agency acknowledges and will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 
Of 1964. 

 
15. Non-Discrimination. This Agreement is subject to all applicable provisions of the Americans 

with Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213) and all applicable federal 
regulations under the Act, including 28 CFR Parts 35 and 36. The Parties to this Agreement 
shall comply with Executive Order Number 2009-09, as amended by Executive Order 2023-
01, issued by the Governor of the State of Arizona and incorporated in this Agreement by 
reference regarding “Non-Discrimination.” 

 
16. Non-Availability of Funds. Every obligation of the State under this Agreement is conditioned 

upon the availability of funds appropriated or allocated for the fulfillment of such 
obligations. If funds are not allocated and available for the continuance of this Agreement, 
this Agreement may be terminated by the State at the end of the period for which the funds 
are available. No liability shall accrue to the State in the event this provision is exercised, 
and the State shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments as a result of 
termination under this paragraph 
 

17. Arbitration. In the event of any controversy, which may arise out of this Agreement, the 
Parties agree to abide by arbitration as is set forth for public works contracts if required by 
A.R.S. § 12-1518. 

 
18. E-Verify. The Parties shall comply with the applicable requirements of A.R.S. § 41-4401. 

 
19. Contractor Certifications. The Parties shall certify that all contractors comply with the 

applicable requirements of A.R.S. §§ 35-393.01 and 35-394. 
 
20. Other Applicable Laws. The Parties shall comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations 

and ordinances, as may be amended. 
 



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 8 of 11 
 

21. Notices. All notices or demands upon any Party to this Agreement shall be in writing and 
shall be delivered electronically, in person, or sent by mail, addressed as follows: 

 
For Agreement Administration: 
Arizona Department of Transportation 
Joint Project Agreement Group 
205 S. 17th Avenue, Mail Drop 637E 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
JPABranch@azdot.gov 
 
 
For Project Administration: 
Arizona Department of Transportation 
Project Management Group  
205 S. 17th Avenue, Mail Drop 614E 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
PMG@azdot.gov 
 
 
For Financial Administration:  
Arizona Department of Transportation 
Project Management Group  
205 S. 17th Avenue, Mail Drop 614E 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
PMG@azdot.gov 
 

 
Gila County 
Attn: Thomas Goodman 
1400 East Ash Street 
Globe, AZ 85501 
928.402.8507 
tgoodman@gilacountyaz.gov  
 
 
Gila County  
Attn: Thomas Goodman 
1400 East Ash Street 
Globe, AZ 85501 
928.402.8507 
tgoodman@gilacountyaz.gov 

 
 
Gila County  
Attn: Carrie Kittrell 
745 N Rose Mofford Way 
Globe, AZ 85501 
928.402.8521 
ckittrell@gilacountyaz.gov 

22. Revisions to Contacts. Any revisions to the names and addresses above may be updated 
administratively by either Party and shall be in writing. 
 

23. Legal Counsel Approval. In accordance with A.R.S. § 11-952 (D), the written determination 
of each Party’s legal counsel providing that the Parties are authorized under the laws of this 
State to enter into this Agreement and that the Agreement is in proper form is set forth 
below. 
 

24. Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be signed in an electronic format using 
DocuSign. 

 
 
 

Remainder of this page is intentionally left blank. 
 

(Signatures begin on the next page) 
 
  

mailto:JPABranch@azdot.gov
mailto:PMG@azdot.gov
mailto:PMG@azdot.gov
mailto:tgoodman@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:tgoodman@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:ckittrell@gilacountyaz.gov


  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 9 of 11 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement to be effective upon the full 
completion of signing and dating by all Parties to this Agreement. 
 
GILA COUNTY  
 
 
 
By _______________________________________________ Date_________________ 
        STEVE CHRISTENSEN 
        Chairman of the Board 

 

  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
By _______________________________________________ Date_________________ 
        JAMES MENLOVE 
        Clerk of the Board 
 
 
I have reviewed the above referenced Intergovernmental Agreement between the State of 
Arizona, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, and the GILA COUNTY, 
an agreement among public agencies which, has been reviewed pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 11-951 
through 11-954 and A.R.S. § 11-251 and declare this Agreement to be in proper form and within 
the powers and authority granted to the County under the laws of the State of Arizona. 
 
No opinion is expressed as to the authority of the State to enter into this Agreement. Approved 
as to Form: 
 
 
 
By _______________________________________________ Date_________________ 
       JESSICA SCIBELLI 
        County Attorney’s Office 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 10 of 11 
 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
By __________________________________________________ Date_________________ 
       STEVE BOSCHEN, PE 
       Infrastructure Delivery and Operations Division 
       Division Director 
 
 
By ___________________________________________________ Date___________________ 
       BRENT A. CAIN, PE 
       Transportation Systems Management and Operations Division 
       Division Director 
 
A.G. Contract No. P0012024000328 (ADOT IGA 24-0009581-I), an Agreement between public 
agencies, the State of Arizona and Gila County, has been reviewed pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 11-951 
through 11-954 and A.R.S. § 28-401, by the undersigned Assistant Attorney General who has 
determined that it is in the proper form and is within the powers and authority granted to the 
State of Arizona. No opinion is expressed as to the authority of the remaining Parties, other 
than the State or its agencies, to enter into said Agreement. 
 
 
By _______________________________________________ Date_________________ 
       Assistant Attorney General 

 

 



  IGA 24-0009581-I 
 
 

Page 11 of 11 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Cost Estimate 
 
 

T0536 01D/03D/01C 
 

The Project costs are estimated as follows:  
 

ADOT Project Development Administration (PDA) Cost: 
  
Federal-aid funds @ 94.3% $ 28,290   
Local Agency’s match @ 5.7%  1,710   
  
Subtotal – PDA $ 30,000   
  
Scoping/Design: 
  
Federal-aid funds @ 94.3% $ 84,502   
Local Agency’s match @ 5.7% 5,108   
  
Subtotal – Scoping/Design $ 89,610   
  
Construction:* 
  
Federal-aid funds @ 94.3% $ 467,077   
Local Agency’s match @ 5.7% 28,233   
  
Subtotal – Construction $ 495,310   
  
Estimated TOTAL Project Cost $ 614,920   
  
Total Estimated Local Agency Funds $ 35,051   
Total Federal Funds $ 579,869   
  
  

 * (Includes 15% construction engineering (CE) and administration cost (this percentage is 
subject to change, any change will require concurrence from the Local Agency) and 5% 
Project contingencies) 

 



Multimodal Planning Katie Hobbs, Governor
Jennifer Toth, Director

Greg Byres, Deputy Director for Transportation/State Engineer
Paul Patane, MPD Director

December 4, 2023

Mr. Thomas Goodman

Gila County

1400 E. Ash Street

Globe, AZ 85501

Re: Transportation Alternatives Program Funding

Project Name: Golden Hill Road Sidewalk - Final Phase

STIP #: 104259

Dear Mr. Goodman:

Congratulations! The Arizona State Transportation Board approved federal Transportation Alternatives

(TA) funding for the above referenced project on November 17, 2023 as follows:

Source Design Funding

FY 2024

Source Construction Funding

FY 2025

Federal TA (94.3%) $112,792 Federal TA (94.3%) $467,077

Local Match (5.7%) $6,818 Local Match (5.7%) $28,233

Local (Over
match/100%)

$
Local (Over match/100%) $

Estimated Total $119,610 Estimated Total $495,310

Please note design and/or construction funds have been awarded from the Five Year Transportation
Construction Facilities Program for the years indicated above and expire on June 30th of the applicable
year. Neither the State Transportation Board nor ADOT guarantees funds will be available for projects
that do not proceed in a timely manner. Projects requesting deferrals may be required to recompete in a
future round.

The Project Sponsor is responsible for providing the required local match and any additional funding
required for the project before work may begin. ADOT will administer the project to ensure all federal aid
requirements are met.

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

206 S. 17th Ave. | Phoenix, AZ 85007 | azdot.gov

DocuSign Envelope ID: 74496EC4-8741-42BB-BFF4-9E1C47949A62



Because we are on such as tight schedule for FY 2024, please note the following deadlines to ensure your

project can authorize and begin work before the end of the fiscal year:

1. Project Initiation - Project Sponsors should expeditiously submit a project initiation packet to
the ADOT Local Public Agency (LPA) Section to begin the Project Development Process. Here is a
link to ADOT Project Initiation
(https://azdot.gov/business/programs-and-partnerships/local-public-agency/project-initiation).
Please submit your initiation request no later than December 31, 2023 to facilitate development
and timely approval of the required Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). For other questions on
project initiation, contact Mark Henige at mhenige@azdot.gov.

2. Programming - Please ensure that this project is programmed in the regional Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) for the correct funding amount and the correct FY, and that all
funding sources and project phases are identified showing a fully funded project no later than
January 31, 2024.

3. IGA Approval - Please note the State Transportation Board expects awarded projects to proceed
in a timely manner. As a result, please work within your governing board (e.g. local or Tribal
government) process to secure approval of the IGA no later than February 29, 2024.

4. Local Funding - Upon execution of the IGA, ADOT will invoice the Project Sponsor for the
required local match and any additional local funds required. To ensure funding awarded for FY
2024 does not lapse, Project Sponsors should work with their financial departments to send the
funds to ADOT, when invoiced by ADOT, no later than March 31, 2024.

5. Federal Authorization - Upon receipt of local funds, ADOT will secure federal authorization of
the TA funds. Any projects not authorized by April 19, 2024 are at risk of losing FY 2024 funding
and may have to reapply through a future TA competition.

6. Work Starts - Only after federal authorization can ADOT begin the process of scoping, selecting a
design consultant, or bidding for construction, etc., as applicable.

Please note that this award notification does not give you authorization to begin work. Federal funding
authorization will be requested by ADOT through the Development process. Any work performed prior
to federal authorization is not eligible for reimbursement.

For other questions you have, please contact Elaine Mariolle, Transportation Alternatives Program

Manager at TAprogram@azdot.gov.

Sincerely,

Paul Patane

ADOT MPD Director

Cc: Central Arizona Governments (CAG)

Kristine Ward, ADOT

Clemenc Ligocki, ADOT

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

206 S. 17th Ave. | MD 155A | Phoenix, AZ 85007 | azdot.gov

DocuSign Envelope ID: 74496EC4-8741-42BB-BFF4-9E1C47949A62



Elise Maza, ADOT

Bret Anderson, ADOT

Lisa Danka, ADOT

Meagan Bell, ADOT

Jason James, ADOT

Mark Hoffman, ADOT

Myrna Bondoc, ADOT

Will Randolph, ADOT

Don Sneed, ADOT

Paula Brown, ADOT

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

206 S. 17th Ave. | MD 155A | Phoenix, AZ 85007 | azdot.gov

DocuSign Envelope ID: 74496EC4-8741-42BB-BFF4-9E1C47949A62



   
ARF-8628   Regular Agenda Item     2. O.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Carolyn Bartling, IT Director 
Submitted By: Stephanie Chaidez, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: FY2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

03/01/2024 to
06/30/2024

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Contract No. CTR059886 with Frontier Technology LLC d/b/a
MicroAge.

Background Information
The Information Technology (IT) Department, in an effort to keep the
network equipment within Gila County up to date, has created a 7-year
replacement plan to update switches.

The Arizona Department of Administration, State Procurement Office has
a contract with Frontier Technology LLC d/b/a MicroAge.  The County is
able to utilize the terms of that contract to enter into a contract with
Frontier Technology LLC d/b/a MicroAge.  

Evaluation
The replacement of network switches helps keep equipment updated,
improves the performance of increasing network traffic, supports the
security requirements needed, and helps to keep the County network
infrastructure current and secure.

Conclusion
The IT Department requests that the Board of Supervisors approve
Contract Agreement No. CTR059886 with Frontier Technology LLC d/b/a
MicroAge for the purchase of 7 Cisco Meraki 48-port switches and 7 Cisco
Meraki 24-port switches as part of the 7-year replacement plan.



Recommendation
The IT Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve
the Arizona State Contract No. CTR059886 with Frontier Technology LLC
d/b/a MicroAge in the amount of $57,899.18 for 7 Cisco Meraki 48-port
switches and 7 Cisco Meraki 24-port switches that need to be replaced
during FY24.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Contract Agreement No.
CTR059886 with Frontier Technology LLC d/b/a MicroAge in the amount
of $57,899.18 for the purchase of 7 Cisco Meraki 48-port switches and 7
Cisco Meraki 24-port switches as part of the IT Department's 7-year
replacement plan. (Carrie Bartling)

Attachments
Contract Agreement No. CTR059886
MicroAge Proposal
State of Arizona Contract No. CTR059886
Amendment No. 8 to State of AZ Contract No. CTR059886









	

MicroAge	
15210	S.	50th	Street,	Suite	180	
Phoenix,	Arizona	85044
United	States
https://www.microage.com
(P)	800-544-8877	
	

Date
Oct	30,	2023	04:47	PM	MDT

Modified	Date
Feb	01,	2024	01:41	PM	MST

Quotation		(Open)

Quote	#	
1637510		-	rev	1	of	1

Description
Cisco	Meraki	MS225	48FP	and	24P	port	Switches

SalesRep
Banister,		Martha	
(P)	480-366-2127	

Customer	Contact
Bartling,		Carrie	
(P)	(928)	402-8779	
cbartling@gilacountyaz.gov	

	

Customer	
Gila	County		
Bartling,	Carrie
1400	E	Ash	St
Globe,	AZ	85501
United	States
(P)	(928)	402-8779	
	

Bill	To	
Gila	County
Payable,	Accounts
1400	E	Ash	St
Globe,	AZ	85501
United	States
(P)	(928)	402-8779	
	

Ship	To	
Gila	County
IT	DEPT,	Dave	Rogers
745	Rose	Mofford	Way
Globe,	AZ	85501
United	States
(P)	(928)	402-8779	
drogers@gilacountyaz.gov
	

	

Customer	PO: Terms:
Purchase	Order	(Net	30	Days)

Ship	Via:
FedEx	Ground

Special	Instructions: Carrier	Account	#:

	

#	 Description Part	# Qty Unit	Price Total

1		 CISCO	MERAKI	MS225-48FP	L2	STCK	CLD-MNGD	48X	GBE	740W	POE	SW	 MS225-48FP-HW	 7	 $4,077.74	 $28,544.18	

2		 CISCO	MERAKI	MS225-48FP	ENTERPRISE	LICS	3YR	FIRST	YR	ON	US	 LIC-MS225-48FP-3YR	 7	 $591.42	 $4,139.94	

3		 CISCO	MERAKI	MS225-24P	L2	STCK	CLD-MNGD	24X	GBE	370W	POE	SWITCH	 MS225-24P-HW	 7	 $2,554.46	 $17,881.22	

4		 CISCO	MERAKI	MS225-24P	ENTERPRISE	LICS	3YR	FIRST	YR	ON	US	 LIC-MS225-24P-3YR	 7	 $368.38	 $2,578.66	

	

These	prices	do	NOT	include	applicable	taxes,	insurance,	shipping,	delivery,	setup
fees,	or	any	cables	or	cabling	services	or	material	unless	specifically	listed	above.
All	prices	are	subject	to	change	without	notice.	Supply	subject	to	availability.

See	MicroAge	Sales	Terms	and	Conditions	at
https://www.microage.com/salesterms

	

Subtotal: $53,144.00
Tax	(8.6000%): $4,570.38

Shipping: $184.80
Misc: $0.00
Total: $57,899.18

	



Cover Sheet 
 
 
 

Contract No.: CTR059886  

Supplier Name: Custom Storage Inc. 

Solicitation No.: BPM003793 

Statewide Procurement Manager: 
 
Michael Hillebrand 

Statewide Procurement Manager 
State Procurement Office 
Arizona Department of Administration 
100 North 15th Avenue, Suite 402 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Michael.Hillebrand@azdoa.gov 
Office: 602-542-4229 

 

Contents: 

 Executed Offer and Acceptance Form 

 Scope, Pricing and Terms and Conditions 

 Conformance Statements 

mailto:Michael.Hillebrand@azdoa.gov


4/8/2022

4/19/2022CTR059886

Michael Hillebrand     Statewide Procurement Manager



 

 

Request for Proposal 
  

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
  

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Table of Contents                                                                                                                                      Page 2 of 74 

Table of Contents 

 
 

Notice Page                                                                                   

Table of Contents 

Solicitation Summary            3 

Scope of Work                                   5  

Pricing Document       13 

Special Terms and Conditions    19 

Uniform Terms and Conditions     66 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Solicitation Summary                                                                                                                                      Page 3 of 74 

Solicitation Summary 

 
 

1. What the State is Soliciting  

The Arizona Department of Administration, State Procurement Office (the State), as authorized 

under A.R.S. § 41-2501 is seeking to establish one or more “statewide” contracts to provide network 

and telephony equipment and related services. 

The State anticipates awarding contract(s) with the intent to secure service coverage statewide. 

Whether or not it actually enters into any contracts, how many contracts it enters into, and how the 

work is awarded between those contracts are all at the State’s discretion. Furthermore, the State 

will use any awarded contracts on an as-needed basis, with no guarantee as to its actual spending 

under them. 

The State reserves the right to accept any item or combination of items specified in the solicitation, 

unless the Offeror expressly restricts an item or combination of items in its Proposal, and conditions 

its response on receiving all items for which it provided a proposal. In the event of such restriction, 

the State will evaluate if an award on such basis will result with the best value and in the best 

interest for the State. The State may otherwise determine at its sole discretion that such restriction 

is non-responsive and deem the Offeror ineligible for further evaluation. 

2. What’s in the Solicitation 

2.1. At the time of publication, the following documents are included in the Solicitation:  

2.1.1. Attachment: BPM003793 Solicitation Requirements 

2.1.1.1. Notice / Cover Page 

2.1.1.2. Table of Contents 

2.1.1.3. Scope of Work 

2.1.1.4. Special Terms and Conditions 

2.1.1.5. Uniform Terms and Conditions  

2.1.2. Attachment: BPM003793 Solicitation Instructions 

2.1.2.1. Special Instructions to Offerors 

2.1.2.2. Uniform Instructions to Offerors 

2.1.3. Solicitation Attachments: 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Solicitation Summary                                                                                                                                      Page 4 of 74 

2.1.3.1. Attachment 1 – BPM003793 Offer and Acceptance Form 

2.1.3.2. Attachment 2 – BPM003793 Boycott of Israel Disclosure 

2.1.3.3. Attachment 3 – BPM003793 Confidential Information 

2.1.3.4. Attachment 4 – BPM003793 Conformance Statements and 

Supplements 

2.1.3.5. Attachment 5 – BPM003793 Key Personnel 

2.1.3.6. Attachment 6 – BPM003793 Letter of Insurability 

2.1.3.7. Attachment 7 – BPM003793 Organizational Profile 

2.1.3.8. Attachment 8 – BPM003793 Proposed Contractors 

2.1.3.9. Attachment 9 – BPM003793 Offeror Questionnaire 

2.1.3.10. Attachment 10 – BPM003793 Experience References 

2.1.3.11. Attachment 12 – BPM003793 Manufacturer Authorization Letters 

2.2. The State may issue a Solicitation Amendment at any time after solicitation publication, and 

before the proposal due date.  It is the responsibility of the supplier/offeror to routinely check 

the APP website for any Solicitation Amendments and revised documents.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Scope of Work                                                                                                                                                   Page 5 of 74 

Scope of Work  

 
1. Purpose and Background 

The State of Arizona, its Agencies, Boards and Commissions (State), as well as Participating Members of 

the State Purchasing Cooperative (Cooperative), have an ongoing requirement for various network and 

telephony products and related services as described herein. The purpose of this solicitation is to conduct a 

competitive process, in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes (ARS) 41-2501 et seq., to create a 

contract(s) from which the State and its Cooperative Members may acquire these products and services.  

 

The objective is to contract with a variety of network equipment, telephony equipment, and network security 

related equipment vendors to provide a full range of equipment, maintenance, training and services. 

Currently, the State of Arizona has seven (7) statewide Network Equipment and Services contracts which 

provide a variety of Data, Voice, and Multimedia Network-based, Network-embedded Products and Services 

to include all converged and traditional-separate voice, data, and video network products and services. 

Equipment is primarily designed, and defined by applicable industry standards, for transporting/receiving data 

(data, voice, and multimedia) between connection points, destinations or endpoints, rather than product-

specific technology requirements, allowing for some flexibility to accommodate open-standards-based 

products, new technologies, and next generation networks. 

 

 

2. Scope of Work  

 

The Scope for Data, Voice, and Multimedia Network-based, Network-embedded Products and Services 

under this Contract includes all converged and traditional-separate voice, data, and video network products 

and services primarily designed, and defined by applicable industry standards, for transporting/receiving data 

(data, voice, and multimedia) between connection points, destinations or endpoints. 

 

2.1 This Scope does allow for Data, Voice, and Multimedia Network based Network-embedded 
Products and Services including: 
 
2.1.1 All labor, materials, transportation, equipment and other activities for, and reasonably 

incidental to: installation, integration, implementation, engineering analysis, design and 
configuration, of the manufacturer’s product or service. 

2.1.2 Software and/or hardware maintenance and support of the manufacturer’s product or 
service; and 

2.1.3    Ancillary services in conjunction with the implementation, or installation of a manufacturer’s 
product. 

2.1.4 Networking products and services, such as routers, gateways, switches, modems, 
CSU/DSU, access devices, concentrators, network-embedded security solutions, caching 
and content management devices; 

2.1.4.1 Network firewalls, filtering software and security solutions 

2.1.4.2 Network Management Products such as management, monitoring, testing, 
analyzing, and traffic simulating equipment; 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Scope of Work                                                                                                                                                   Page 6 of 74 

 
2.1.5 Wireless Products for applications such as: 

 

2.1.5.1 IEEE802.11X (Wireless Local Area Network - WLAN); 

 

2.1.5.2 IEEE 802.15 (Wireless Personal Area Network – WPAN); 
 

2.1.5.3 IEEE 802.16 (Wireless Metropolitan Area Network – WMAN); and, 
 

2.1.5.4 Fixed Wireless Equipment and related services, such as, access points, transfer 
points, and controllers 

 

2.1.6 Telephony to include: 
 

2.1.6.1 Telephony products and services, such as IP Telephony systems, PBX and key 
systems, voice mail and unified messaging systems, teleconferencing, call 
management systems including Automatic Call Distribution (ACD), Interactive Voice 
Response (IVR), Computer Telephony Integration (CTI), call account, and the 
associated end-user telephone devices (other than two-way radios) 
 

2.1.6.2 Telephony management, monitoring, testing, analyzing, and traffic-simulating 
equipment 

 

2.1.7 Cloud Services integration specifically used in conjunction with the hardware equipment and 
software purchased and utilized within the scope of this contract. 
 

2.1.8 Managed Services specifically used in conjunction with the hardware equipment and 
software purchased and utilized within the scope of this contract. 
 

 

2.1.9 Services used in conjunction with the design, analysis, configuration, implementation, 
installation, training, maintenance, and support of Data, Voice, and Multimedia Network-
based, Network- embedded products and services. 

 

2.1.10 State Agencies, boards and commissions must receive approval from ASET-EIC prior to any 
purchases under Items 2.1.5 and 2.1.6 of the Scope of Work. 

 

2.1.11 Training: 
 

2.1.11.1 Initial Training on specific equipment that has been purchased. 

 

2.1.11.2 “As needed” Training on specific equipment that has been purchased (e.g. New 
Hires, etc.). 

 

2.1.11.3 Annual Training for up to fifty (50) participants. 
 

2.2 This Scope requires that the Contractor shall: 
 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Scope of Work                                                                                                                                                   Page 7 of 74 

2.2.1 Provide a Maintenance Program. Contractor shall have a maintenance program for those 
Customers who choose or require these services. Maintenance programs shall be 
comprehensive enough to provide service to any Customer within the State of Arizona. 

 

2.2.2 Provide Technical Support: 
 

2.2.2.1 On-Line Support: Provide and maintain a toll-free technical support telephone line, 
website, or other communication mechanism(s) for the purpose of providing 
competent technical assistance to Customers who contact the Contractor regarding 
the operation of Products supplied by the Contractor. Support shall be accessible to 

all customers who wish to obtain competent technical support. 

 
2.2.2.2 On-Site Support: If requested by the Customer, the Contractor shall also provide on-

site installation and troubleshooting and assistance services. These services shall 
be in addition to the Maintenance Program provided under 2.2.1 above. 

 
2.3 This Scope does not allow: 

 

2.3.1 The single purchase of products and services primarily designed to store or process 
(compute) data, such as midrange or mainframe computer systems, or consumer electronic 
hardware, component parts and accessories; 

 
2.3.2 Video and Audio conferencing equipment and products; such as: 
 

2.3.2.1 Audio and visual presentation and composing equipment; 
 

2.3.2.2 Cameras; 

 

2.3.2.3 Monitors; 
 

2.3.2.4 VCRs; and 

 

2.3.2.5 Consumer electronics. 
 

2.3.3 Building Wiring Systems (BWS) and structured cabling systems; 
 

2.3.4 Personal Computer Hardware (which includes desktops, laptops and tablets), PC Software 
and related Services including desktop PC-based firewall and virtual private network (VPN) 
client-only products and services; 

 

2.3.5 Fixed Wireless Systems and Related Services such as point-to-point and multi-point radios, 
cabling antennas, towers, power, frequency coordination, licensing, designed to 
receive/transmit data; 

 

2.3.6 General purpose UNIX Workstations & Servers; 
 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Scope of Work                                                                                                                                                   Page 8 of 74 

2.3.7 Disaster Recovery Services; 
 

2.3.8 Value-Added Software not specifically designed to support and secure the transport of data 
(as defined above); 

 

2.3.9 Radio related Products and Services, including Public Safety communication Equipment, 2-

way radios, 900MHz Digital Radio Systems, and Digital Microwave Radio Equipment; 
 

2.3.10 Disk Data Storage Hardware, including Network Attached Storage and Storage Area 
Network; 

 

2.3.11 Carrier Services, both regulated and unregulated; and, 
 

2.3.12 General Information Technology Research & Advisory Service and IT Consultant. 
 

 
 

2.4 Pricing 
 

For the purpose of complying with this requirement, “list price” means: The price of an article as 

shown in a list issued by the manufacturer or by the general body of manufacturers of the particular 

class of goods (Merriam-Webster).  

 

2.4.1 Minimum Percent Reduction (Discount) of Price off the List Price. The Contractor shall make 

available a complete product line at a specified percentage reduction (discount) off the list 

price. 
 

Example: $100.00 List Price minus 60% = $40.00 Reduced (Discounted) Price. 

 

2.4.2 Minimum Maintenance Discount Percent off the List Price. The Contractor shall make 
available a specified percentage discount off the list price for maintenance for a product line. 

 

2.4.3 Minimum Service Discount Percent off the List Price. The Contractor shall make available a 
specified percentage discount off the list price for services for a product line. 

 

2.4.3.1 Any services shall include coverage to all geographic regions within the State of 
Arizona. Service areas are divided into two sections: Urban and Rural. 

 

2.4.3.2 The Contractor may establish a single price for “Rural” areas. All cities specified as 
“Rural” shall encompass the legal jurisdictional boundaries of the city. 

 

2.4.3.3 The Contractor may establish a single price for “Urban” areas.  
 

The four areas designated as “Urban” are: 
 

A. Flagstaff within a 20 mile radius from City Center 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Scope of Work                                                                                                                                                   Page 9 of 74 

B. Phoenix within a 30 mile radius from City Center 
C. Tucson within a 30 mile radius from City Center 
D. Yuma within a 20 mile radius from City Center 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

2.4.4 The Contractor may offer promotional or volume discounts below the specified percentage 
discount off the list price stated in the Contract at any time during the life of the Contract. 

 

2.4.5 Most-Favored Customer Pricing. Throughout the life of the contract, the Contractor shall 
always offer the State the most-favored customer or Highest Tier Customer price discount 
rate on contracted product(s) concurrent with a published price discount rate made to other 
Customers (both Private and Public sectors). The Contractor shall extend to the State that 
most-favored customer or Highest Tier Customer price discount on all new product lines 
during the life of the contract. 

 

2.4.6 Price Proposal and Level Discounts  

2.4.6.1 Offerors must submit with their proposal a narrative that describes the baseline 
(published) pricing and the initial pricing level discount that is proposed, by type, 
category and Manufacturer of products and services. The response to this 
specification must be in the form of a percentage discount off a published or base 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Scope of Work                                                                                                                                                   Page 10 of 74 

line price listing. 

 
2.4.6.2 Offerors must describe the base line pricing and provide information where the 

baseline pricing may be accessed         and verified. 

 
2.4.6.3 Offerors shall provide additional volume based pricing for consideration. The 

Evaluation Committee will be evaluating   both per transaction and cumulative volume 
discounts that may be achieved as well as programs that allow for deeper discounts for 
proposed standardized configurations. 

 

2.4.6.4 Per Transaction Multiple Unit Discount - Offeror’s should propose a discount on 
each item purchased from the current Published Price List. This discount 
should extend through all like items or categories and should correlate with 
those discounts input  into the Arizona Procurement Portal (APP), where you 
are pricing out equipment 

 

2.4.6.5 Cumulative Discount - Offeror’s should propose a contractual, cumulative, 
permanent volume discount based on dollars resulting from the cumulative 
purchases by all governmental purchasers. The narrative in response to this 
specification should include a table indicating the additional discount percentage 
to be earned by cumulative volume purchased. For example, Offeror’s may 
propose an increase in price discounts from the baseline pricing for cumulative 
volumes greater than “X” million dollars. 

 

2.4.7 Equipment Category Definitions 
 

2.4.7.1 Routing Devices - Network devices capable of: 1. Interfacing with both traditional and 
modern carrier services offerings; 2. Layer 3 packet inspection and decision making; 
and, 3. Compliant with applicable regulatory and industry. 

 
2.4.7.2 Switching Devices based on Layer 2 forwarding (Switches) - Network devices capable 

of: 1. May interface with traditional and modern carrier service; offerings; 2. IT 
environments include: LAN/MAN/WAN Optical, Storage Networking, Ethernet, Wireless, 
and other environments where information must be transmitted between attached 
devices; 3. Physical layer (Non Disruptive) switches for patching, testing, and, monitoring 
purposes; 4. Ethernet Switches with the abilities to make decisions and manipulate data 
at Layers 3 or higher, including: Load Balancing, Bandwidth Optimization, Health and 
Alert Monitoring, & Security Features; and, 5. Technologies employed include but not 
limited to: Ethernet, SONET, WDM, and ATM. 

 

2.4.7.3 Wireless Ethernet - Typically layer 2 and/or Layer 3 devices capable of wireless 
transmission and reception of data packets: 1. Access Points capable of providing local 
device accessibility; 2. Point-to-point or Bridged; 3. Meshed configuration; and, 4. 
Licensed or unlicensed spectrum use. 

 

2.4.7.4 Security Equipment and Solutions - May include devices operating at any layer in the 
OSI model. 1. Packet inspection/rule enforcement (ACL, Firewall, IDS, DDOS, etc.); 2. 
Real time interpretation and response (Application Firewalls, IPS, etc.); 3. Content 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Scope of Work                                                                                                                                                   Page 11 of 74 

Filtering and/or Rate Limiting; 4. RAS solutions (VPN, SSL acceleration, etc.); and, 5. 
Centralized monitoring, trend analysis, health and alerting systems. 

 

2.4.7.5 Monitoring and Management Solutions - May include software or appliances operating 
at any layer in the OSI model: 1. Solutions should accomplish the centralization and 
interpretation of data acquired from networked devices; 2. Solutions should be 
developed around commonly accepted methodologies and should make use of the 
newest versions of SNMP and/or TLS; 3. Solutions must enhance security, 
manageability, and accountability; 4. Solutions interface should be an intuitive GUI, with 
possible built in CLI and manual configuration abilities; and, 5. Reporting and analysis 
tool must include canned reports for regulatory compliance with HIPAA, etc. 

 

2.4.7.6 Other Network Centric solutions - Will include many of the required network elements 
not listed above. 1. DNS, NAT/PAT, DHCP, and other IP Address management 
solutions; 2. Mobility and session persistence solutions; 3. Authentication. 

 

2.4.7.7 Telephony - Telephony products and services, such as IP Telephony systems, PBX and 
key systems, voice mail and unified messaging systems, teleconferencing, call 
management systems including Automatic Call Distribution (ACD), Interactive Voice 
Response (IVR), Computer Telephony Integration (CTI), call accounting, and the 
associated end-user telephone devices. 

 

2.4.7.8 Multi-Function Solutions - Industry movement indicates that multi-function networking 
appliances are becoming the way of the future. List and describe any product lines that 
are merging into multi- function platforms. This may include technology areas that are 
not covered in areas 1 to 7 above. Each such product should be listed with a note 
including the areas that are included and a short description of any other technological 
advantages gained through the aggregation of these technologies. (i.e. Blade server 
chassis may house a built in Ethernet switch – Routers may be capable of Firewall, IDS, 
and other abilities – Network storage may include an Ethernet and/or a fiber channel 
switch – etc.). 

 

2.4.7.9 Maintenance Program - Contractor shall have a maintenance program for those 
Customers who choose or require these services. Maintenance programs shall be 
comprehensive enough to provide service to any Customer within the State of Arizona. 

 

2.4.7.10 Training - Initial Training on specific equipment that has been purchased. 
 

2.4.7.11 Training - "As Needed" Training on specific equipment that has been purchased 
(e.g. New Hires). 

 

2.4.7.12 Training - Annual Training for up to fifty (50) participants. 
 

 
 

2.5 Online Catalog 
 

The Contractor shall make available an online catalog: 

 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

 
Scope of Work                                                                                                                                                   Page 12 of 74 

2.5.1 Restricted to only those items that may be purchased under this Contract by being 
identified as core items or are within the general product categories established by this 
Contract. 

 

2.5.2 Shall not include any items that are specifically excluded from this Contract. 

 

2.5.3 The website shall include: 
 

2.5.3.1 Product information/catalog which reflects most recent Arizona approved price 
catalog; 

 

2.5.3.2 Primary contact information: Name(s), phone number(s), Email address (es); 
and, 

 

2.5.3.3 Quote and ordering information. 
 

2.5.4 Website shall be available 24 x 7, except for scheduled maintenance. 
 

2.5.5 No costs or expenses associated with providing this information shall be charged to 
the Users. 

 

2.5.6 Universal Resource Locator (URL) for the website must be supplied to the 
Procurement Officer within thirty (30) days of an award 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

Pricing Document                                                                                                                                              Page 13 of 74 

Pricing Document 

 
 

1. Compensation method  

Contractor will be compensated based on the final detailed written quote approved by the 

Customer. Pricing shall not exceed the labor rates indicated on the Pricing Document. 

Contractor will be compensated based on the final detailed written quote approved by the Eligible 

Agency. 

2. Pricing 

2.1. Contractor’s Best Pricing.  Supplier warrants that, for the term of the Contract, the prices 

and discounts set out in Attachments titled Pricing, including any subsequent agreed 

amendment to it (the “Contract Pricing”), will be equal to or better than the lowest prices 

and largest discounts, both separately and in combination, at which Contractor sells 

equivalent services, items of equipment and materials. 

2.1.1. That price-plus-discount equivalence (“Contractor’s Best Pricing”) is intended to 

be irrespective of whether or not those other sales have special purchase terms, 

conditions, rebates or allowances. 

2.1.2. If Contractor’s Best Pricing for equivalent services, items of equipment and 

materials is better than the Contract Pricing, then Contractor agrees to adjust the 

Contract Pricing to match the Contractor’s Best Pricing for all sales related to the 

Contractor made after the date when the Contractor’s Best Pricing was first 

better than the Contract Pricing. 

2.1.3. For clarification of intent, that date is intended to be the date when the difference 

first occurred, which might have been before the difference was first identified. If 

it was before, then Supplier agrees to charge at less than the Contract Pricing 

until the extended difference that would have been realized (i.e., if the 

Contractor’s Best Pricing had been applied when it should have been) has been 

settled. 

2.2. Pricing is all-inclusive, including any ancillary fees and costs required to accomplish the 

Scope of Work and all aspects of Contractor’s offer as accepted by State. Details of service 

not explicitly stated in the Scope of Work or in Contractor’s Offer, but necessarily a part of, 

are deemed to be understood by Contractor and included herein. All administrative, 

reporting, or other requirements, all overhead costs and profit and any other costs toward 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

Pricing Document                                                                                                                                              Page 14 of 74 

the accomplishment of the requirements in the Contract are included in the pricing 

provided. 

2.3. Price Increase. The State may review a fully documented request for a price increase. The 

requested increase shall be in writing and be based upon a cost increase to the contractor 

that was clearly unpredictable at the time of the offer and is directly correlated to the price 

of the product concerned. Contractor must provide conclusive evidence of a need for any 

price increases such as being substantiated by the Producer Price Index, Consumer Price 

Index, or similar pricing guide. 

2.3.1. Initial Contract prices will be honored for one year after award of Contract. 

2.3.2. ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT: No earlier than 60 (thirty) days before and no later 
than each anniversary of the effective date during the term of the Contract, 
either Contractor or State may request an adjustment to the contracted labor 
rates and reimbursable costs rates.  

 

2.3.2.1. Each shall respond within 21 (twenty-one) days of the request.  

2.3.2.2. Any rates so adjusted will be: 

 

2.3.2.2.1.  (a) valid until the next anniversary;  

2.3.2.2.2. only apply to portions of the Work not yet carried out as 
of that date (i.e., they do not apply retroactively); and  

2.3.2.2.3. not reflected in Contractor’s invoices until State provides 
its formal acceptance by issuing a Contract Amendment. 
 

2.3.3. PROMOTIONAL PRICING: Contractor may offer state-wide promotional 

discounts. If a promotion has been established, it shall run for a minimum of 

30 calendar days and be submitted to the State in writing and include the 

following: 

 

2.3.3.1. Documentation showing published cost reduction; and 

2.3.3.2. Beginning and end dates of the promotion. 

 

2.3.4. Contractor may offer volume discounts that are purchased over a fixed term 

period. If offered, the Contractor discounts shall be submitted to the State 

and clearly describe and include the following: 

 

2.3.4.1. Documentation showing volume discount thresholds indicating 

additional savings or reductions in discounts offered; 

2.3.4.2. Beginning and end dates of the volume discount. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

Pricing Document                                                                                                                                              Page 15 of 74 

 
 

2.3.5. All price adjustments will be implemented by a formal contract amendment. 

State shall determine whether the requested price increase or an alternate 

option is in the best interest of State. 

2.4. Price Reductions.  Price reductions shall be immediately passed along to State and may 

be submitted in writing to State for consideration at any time during the Contract period. 

The contractor shall offer State a price reduction on the Contract product(s) concurrent with 

a published price reduction made to other customers. The State at its own discretion may 

accept a price reduction. The price reduction request shall be in writing and include 

documentation showing the actual reduction of cost. Sales promotions requests shall 

include difference in pricing, begin, and end date of promotion along with the products 

covered. 

2.5. Additional Charges.  Any charges or fees not delineated in the Contract may not be added, 

billed, or invoiced under the Contract.  

2.6. Travel. Contractor shall get written approval prior to any travel under the Contract in which 

reimbursement of expenses will be requested. Contractor will be reimbursed for actual 

expenses incurred in accordance with the current rates specified in the State's Travel 

Policy. Contractor shall itemize all per diem and lodging charges. State Travel Policy, 

including State rates, may be located at https://gao.az.gov/travel . The Eligible Entity / 

Customer shall reject any claim for travel reimbursement without prior written approval. 

3. Funding 

No particular funding considerations apart from paragraph 4.4 [Availability of Funds for the Next 

State fiscal year] and 4.5 [Availability of Funds for the current State fiscal year] of the Uniform 

Terms and Conditions have been identified as of the Solicitation date. 

4. Invoicing 

4.1. Invoices Go To Buying Entity. Contractor shall submit all billing notices or invoices to the 

ordering Eligible Entity/Customer (e.g. Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer) at the address 

indicated on the applicable Order document or by utilizing the Buying Entity’s purchasing 

tool/process. 

4.2. Minimum Invoice Requirements. Every invoice must include the following information: 

● Bill-to name and address 

● Contractor name and contact information 

● Remit-to address 

https://gao.az.gov/travel
https://gao.az.gov/travel


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

Pricing Document                                                                                                                                              Page 16 of 74 

● Invoice number and date 

● State contract number 

● Order number (APP PO number) 

● Date the services performed 

● Applicable payment terms 

● Material or Service description (Itemized)  

● Quantity delivered or performed 

● Line item unit of measure 

● Item price 

● Extended pricing 

● Taxes (as a separate invoice line item) 

● Mailing fees (if applicable) 

● Total invoice amount due 

 

4.3. No Invoice Without Authorization. Contractor shall not seek payment for any: 

4.3.1. Materials or Services that have not been authorized on an acknowledged Order; 

4.3.2. Expediting, overtime, premiums, or upcharges absent State’s express prior 

approval; or 

4.3.3. Materials or Services that are the subject of a Contract Amendment that has not 

been fully signed. 

4.4. Submitting Invoices. Contractor shall submit an invoice to the ordering Eligible Agency or 

Co‑ Op Buyer using the form and/or process provided or required by the ordering Eligible 

Entity/Customer (Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer). Every invoice must be signed by 

Contractor’s authorized representative and accompanied by all supporting information and 

documentation required by the Contract and applicable laws. 

4.5. Defective Invoices. Without prejudice to its other rights under the Contract or further 

obligation to Contractor, the ordering Eligible Entity/Customer (Eligible Agency or Co-Op 

Buyer) may, at its discretion, reject any materially defective invoice. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

Pricing Document                                                                                                                                              Page 17 of 74 

4.5.1. The ordering Authorize Entity/Customer (Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer) shall 

notify the Contractor within 5 (five) business days after receipt if it determines an 

invoice to be materially defective. 

4.5.2. Invoices will be deemed automatically rejected upon delivery if they: 

4.5.2.1. are sent to an incorrect address; 

4.5.2.2. do not reference the correct State contract or APP Order number; or 

4.5.2.3. are payable to any Person other than the Contractor. 

4.5.3. The ordering Eligible Entity/Customer (Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer) will have 

no obligation to pay against a defective invoice unless and until Contractor has 

re-submitted it free of defects. 

 

5. Payments 

5.1. PAYMENT. The applicable Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer shall pay undisputed amounts 

due to Contractor within the time period specified in Section 4.0 Costs and Payments of 

the Uniform Terms and Conditions 

5.2. JOINT CHECKS OR DIRECT PAY. applicable Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer may, but is 

under no obligation to, pay by joint check or to pay directly to any Subcontractor or other 

creditor to whom any portion of Contractor’s requested payment is owed. 

5.3. RECOVERY OF OVER-PAYMENT. If applicable, Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer 

determines that an over-payment has been made to Contractor on any prior invoice, it shall 

inform Contractor of the amount and date of the overpayment and may deduct the overpaid 

amount from amounts then or thereafter due to Contractor. 

5.4. PAYMENTS TO SUBCONTRACTORS. Contractor shall make payment of all undisputed 

amounts due to Subcontractors within thirty (30) days of receipt of funds from applicable 

Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer applicable to their services. 

5.5. PURCHASING CARD. Applicable Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer may pay invoices for 

some or all Orders using a purchasing card. Any and all fees related to payment using a 

Purchasing Card are the responsibility of Contractor. Unless otherwise stated in the 

Contract there will be no additional fees or increase in prices associated with this method 

of payment. 

5.6. AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE. Applicable Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer may pay 

invoices for some or all Orders through an Automated Clearing House (ACH). In order to 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

Pricing Document                                                                                                                                              Page 18 of 74 

receive payments in this manner from Eligible Agencies, Contractor must complete an ACH 

Vendor Authorization Form (form GAO-618) within 30 (thirty) days after the effective date 

of the Contract. The form is available online at: 

https://gao.az.gov/afis/vendor-information 

 

https://gao.az.gov/afis/vendor-information


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 19 of 74 

 

Special Terms and Conditions 

 

The Special Terms and Conditions modify the Uniform Terms and Conditions and its Appendices. It can modify 

them by replacing, deleting, appending to, or revising the text of an existing provision or by inserting a new 

paragraph into an existing article. No other document modifies or adds to the Uniform Terms and Conditions, 

except as may subsequently be otherwise and expressly agreed and incorporated by Contract Amendment. 

1. Definition of Terms As used in the Contract, the terms listed below are defined as follows: 

1.1. Acceptance: The document titled “Offer and Acceptance Form” bearing the State contract 

number once Procurement Officer has signed it to signify (1) State’s formal acceptance of 

the Accepted Offer and (2) the formation of the Contract. For clarity of intent, the foregoing 

is not to be confused with the term “acceptance” used throughout the Contract in the context 

of delivery, inspection, etc., with respect to Materials or Services. 

1.2. Accepted Offer 

1.2.1. If State did not request a Revised Offer, then “Accepted Offer” means the Initial 

Offer. 

1.2.2. If State requested a Revised Offer but not a Best and Final Offer, then “Accepted 

Offer” means the latest Revised Offer. 

1.2.3. If State requested a Best and Final Offer, then “Accepted Offer” means the Best 

and Final Offer. 

1.3. Arizona Procurement Code A.R.S.; A.A.C.: “Arizona Procurement Code, “A.R.S.,” and 

“A.A.C.” are each defined in the Instructions to Offerors. 

1.4. Arizona TPT Arizona Transaction Privilege Tax: For information, refer to the Arizona 

Department of Revenue (DOR) website at: 

https://www.azdor.gov/business/transactionprivilegetax.aspx  

1.5. Attachment. Any item that: 

1.5.1. The Solicitation required Offeror to submit as part of the Offer (e.g., Initial Offer, 

Revised Offer, or Best and Final Offer); 

1.5.2. Was attached to an Offer when submitted; and 

1.5.3. Was included in the Accepted Offer. 

1.6. Pricing Document. Section Pricing Document of the Solicitation Requirements document of 

the Solicitation Documents, provided that, if there is no such Section in the Contract, then 

https://www.azdor.gov/business/transactionprivilegetax.aspx


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 20 of 74 

 

“Pricing Document” is to be construed as referring to whatever item in the Contract contains 

the contracted pricing and payment provisions. 

1.7. Contract Amendment. A document signed by the Procurement Officer that has been issued 

for the purpose of making changes to the Contract after execution. 

1.8. Contract Terms and Conditions. The Special Terms and Conditions and the Uniform Terms 

and Conditions taken collectively. 

1.9. Contractor. The Person identified on the Accepted Offer who has entered into the Contract 

with the State. 

1.10. Contractor Indemnitor.  Contractor or any of its owners, officers, directors, agents, 

employees, or Subcontractors. 

1.11. Co-Op Buyer.  A member of the State Purchasing Cooperative that has entered into a 

“Cooperative Purchasing Agreement” with the Arizona Department of Administration State 

Procurement Office under A.R.S. §41-2632.  Unless there is an applicable Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement in effect at the time, a State Purchasing Cooperative member cannot 

be a Co-Op Buyer.  For reference, “Co-Op Buyer” is to be construed as encompassing an 

“eligible procurement unit” under A.A.C. R2-7-101(23). 

NOTE: Membership in the State Purchasing Cooperative is open to all Arizona political 

subdivisions, including cities, counties, school districts, and special districts. Membership is 

also available to non-profit organizations, other state governments, the federal government 

and tribal nations. For reference, “non-profit organizations” are defined in A.R.S. § 41-

2631(4) as any nonprofit corporation as designated by the IRS under Section 501(c)(3) 

through 501(c)(6) of the tax code. 

1.12. Eligible Agency. If the Special Terms and Conditions indicate that the Contract is a “single-

agency” contract, then “Eligible Agency” means the particular State of Arizona agency, 

university, commission, or board identified therein.  If the Special Terms and Conditions 

indicate that the Contract is a “statewide” contract, then “Eligible Agency” means any State 

of Arizona department, agency, university, commission, or board. 

1.13. Indemnified Basic Claims.  “Indemnified Basic Claims” means any and all claims, actions, 

liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses, including court costs, attorneys’ fees, costs of claim 

processing, investigation and litigation for bodily injury or personal injury, including death, or 

loss or damage to any real or tangible or intangible personal property, collectively.  

1.14. Instructions to Offerors.  “Instructions to Offerors” means the Solicitation Instructions 

document of the Solicitation.  



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 21 of 74 

 

1.15. Order. The instrument by which the State authorizes a Contractor to perform some or all of 

the Work.  Whether the Contract will have one Order or many Orders depends on the scope 

of the Contract and how the State will use it.  The Special Terms and Conditions provide that 

information.  Any of the following are construed as being an “Order”: 

1.15.1. “Release” or “Release Purchase Order: in The State’s e-Procurement System; 

1.15.2. “task order,” “service order,” or “job order” when a Release Purchase Order for 

Services has already been created in The State’s e-Procurement System; or 

1.15.3. “purchase order” for buying by Co-Op Buyers, if co-op buying applies. 

1.16. The State’s e-Procurement System. The State’s official electronic procurement system, 

established pursuant to A.A.C. R2-7-201 as set forth in the Arizona Department of 

Administration State Procurement Office policy document Technical Bulletin No. 020, The 

State’s e-Procurement System – The Official State eProcurement System. Technical Bulletin 

No. 020 is available online at: 

 https://spo.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/TB_020_APP_20181024.pdf  

1.17. State. The State of Arizona and its department, agency, university, commission, or board 

that has executed the Contract. With respect to administration or rights, remedies, obligations 

and duties under the Contract for a given Order, “State” means each  Eligible Agency or Co-

Op Buyer who has issued the Order. 

1.18. State Indemnitees. Collectively, the State of Arizona, its departments, agencies, universities, 

commissions, and boards and, and their respective officers, agents, and employees. 

1.19. Subcontractor. A.R.S. §41-2503(38), which, for convenience of reference only, is “… a 

person who contracts to perform Work or render service to … [C]ontractor or to another 

[S]ubcontractor as a part of a contract with a state governmental unit . . .” The Contract is to 

be construed as “a contract with a state governmental unit” for purposes of the definition. For 

clarity of intent, a Person carrying out any element of the Work is a Subcontractor from the 

moment they first carry out that element of the Work regardless of whether or not a 

Subcontract exists then or subsequently. 

1.20. Work. The totality of the Materials and the Services and all the acts of administration, 

creation, production, and performance necessary to fulfill and incidental to fulfilling all of 

Contractor's obligations and duties under the Contract in conformance with the Contract and 

applicable laws. 

2. Contract Interpretations 

2.1. Usage.  Where the Contract:  

https://spo.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/TB_020_APP_20181024.pdf
https://spo.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/TB_020_APP_20181024.pdf


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 22 of 74 

 

2.1.1. assigns obligations to Contractor, any reference to “Contractor” is to be construed 

to be a reference to the Contractor and all Subcontractors, whether they are first-

tier subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, suppliers, sub-suppliers, consultants, or 

sub-consultants, as well as all of Contractor’s and the Subcontractor’s respective 

agents, representatives, and employees in every instance unless the context 

plainly requires that it is a reference only to Contractor as apart from 

Subcontractors. 

2.1.2. uses the permissive “may” with respect to a party’s actions, determinations, etc., 

the terms is to be interpreted as in A.A.C. R2-7-101(31) [Definitions]. For clarity of 

intent, any right given to State using “State may” or a like construction denotes 

discretion and freedom to act so far as any regulatory or operative constraints 

permit in the relevant circumstances, provided that: (a) where written “may, at its 

discretion,” the discretion extends to whatever is most advantageous to State; and 

(b) where written only as “may,” the discretion is constrained by 1.        what is fair, 

reasonable, and as accommodating of the respective best interests of both parties 

as practicable under the circumstances; 

2.1.3. uses the imperative “shall” with respect to a party’s actions, duties, etc., the term 

is to be interpreted as in A.A.C. R2-7-101(43) [Definitions]. Conversely, the phrase 

“shall not” is to be interpreted as an imperative prohibition. 

2.1.4. uses the term “must” with respect to a requirement, criterion, etc., the term is to be 

interpreted as conveying compulsion or strict necessity, and is to be read as 

though written “must, if [the subject] is to be entitled to have [the object] considered 

or credited as being compliant with, conforming to, or satisfying [the requirement, 

criterion, constraint, etc.], otherwise, [the object] will be considered or debited as 

being non-compliant, non-conforming, or unsatisfactory for its Contract-related 

purposes” in every instance; 

2.1.5. uses the term “might” with respect to an event, outcome, action, etc., the term is 

to be interpreted as conveying contingency or non-discretionary conditionality; and 

2.1.6. uses the term “will” or the phrases “is to be” or “are to be” with respect to an event, 

outcome, action, etc., the term or phrase is to be interpreted as conveying such 

certainty or imperativeness that “shall” is either unnecessary or irrelevant in that 

instance. 

2.2. Contract Order of Precedence 

2.2.1. Complementary Documents. All of the documents forming the Contract are 

complementary.  If certain work, requirements, obligations, or duties are set out 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 23 of 74 

 

only in one but not in another, Contractor shall carry out the Work as though the 

relevant Work, requirements, obligations, or duties had been fully described in all, 

consistent with the other documents forming the Contract and as is reasonably 

inferable from them as being necessary to produce complete results. 

2.2.2. Conflicts. In case of any inconsistency, conflict, or ambiguity among the 

documents forming the Contract and their provisions, they are to prevail in the 

following order, descending from most dominate to most subordinate, provided 

that, among categories of documents or provisions having the same rank, the 

document or provision with the latest date prevails.  Information being identified in 

one document but not in another is not to be considered a conflict or inconsistency. 

2.2.2.1. Contract Amendments; 

2.2.2.2. The final Solicitation Documents, in the following order: 

(1)  Special Terms and Conditions; 

(2)  Exhibits to the Special Terms and Conditions; 

(3)  Uniform Terms and Conditions; 

(4)  Scope of Work; 

(5)  Exhibits to the Scope of Work; 

(6)  Pricing Document; 

(7)  Exhibits to the Pricing Document; 

(8)  Specifications; and 

(9)  Any other documents referenced or included in the Solicitation; 

2.2.2.3. Orders, in reverse chronological order; and 

2.2.2.4. Accepted Offer. 

2.2.3. Attachments and Exhibits. For clarity of intent, if an item was an Attachment in the 

Solicitation Documents or an Offer (either Initial, Revised, Best and Final, or 

Accepted) and was subsequently made into an Exhibit, or its content was 

incorporated into one of the other Contract documents, then that Attachment no 

longer exists contractually as an “Attachment” since it has at that point been made 

into some other Contract document. In every other case, an Attachment and the 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 24 of 74 

 

Offeror data therein remain part of the Accepted Offer for purposes of precedence 

and contractual effect. 

2.3. Independent Contractor. Contractor is an independent contractor and shall act in an 

independent capacity in performance under the Contract. Neither party is or is to be 

construed as being the employee or agent of the other party, and no action, inaction, event, 

or circumstance will be grounds for deeming it to be so. 

2.4. Complete Integration. The Contract, including any documents incorporated into the Contract 

by reference, is intended by the parties as a final and complete expression of their 

agreement. There are no prior, contemporaneous, or additional agreements, either oral or in 

writing, pertaining to the Contract. 

3. Contract Administration and Operation 

3.1. Term of Contract. The term of the Contract will commence on the date indicated on the 

Acceptance and continue for twelve (12) months unless cancelled, terminated, or permissibly 

extended.  

3.2. Contract Extensions. State may at its discretion extend the initial Contract term in increments 

of one or more months and do so one or more times, provided that the maximum aggregate 

term of the Contract including extensions cannot exceed the maximum aggregate term of 

five (5) years. 

3.3. Notices and Correspondence   

3.3.1. TO CONTRACTOR. State shall: address all Contract correspondence other than 

formal notices to the email address indicated as “Default for Type” for “General 

Mailing Address” in Contractor’s corresponding State’s e-Procurement System 

Vendor Profile; and address any required notices to Contractor to the “Contact 

Name and Title” at the “Mailing Address” indicated on the Accepted Offer, as that 

address might have been amended during the term of the Contract. 

3.3.2. TO STATE. Contractor shall: address all Contract correspondence other than 

format notices to the email address indicated in “Contact Instructions” in the The 

State’s e-Procurement System Summary for State; and address any required 

notices to State to the Procurement Officer identified as “Purchaser” in the State’s 

e-Procurement System Summary at the following mailing address: 

 Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 25 of 74 

 

 

3.3.3. CHANGES. State may change the designated Procurement Officer, update 

contact information, or change the applicable mailing address.  

3.4. Signing of Contract Amendments. Contractor’s counter-signature – or “approval” in The 

State’s e-Procurement System, in the case of an amendment, – is not required to give effect 

if the Contract Amendment only covers either: 

3.4.1. extension of the term of the Contract within the maximum aggregate term; 

3.4.2. revision to Procurement Officer appointment or contact information; or 

3.4.3. modifications of a clerical nature that have no effect on terms, conditions, price, 

scope, or other material aspect of the Contract. 

In every case other than those listed in (1), (2), and (3) above, both parties’ signatures – or 

“approval” in The State’s e-Procurement System, in the case of an Amendment – are 

required to give it effect. 

3.5. Click Through Terms and Conditions  If either party uses a web-based ordering system, an 

electronic purchase order system, an electronic order acknowledgement, a form of an 

electronic acceptance, or any software based ordering system with respect to the Contract 

(each an “Electronic Ordering System”), the parties acknowledge and agree that an 

Electronic Ordering System is for ease of administration only, and Contractor is hereby given 

notice that the persons using Electronic Ordering Systems on behalf of State do not have 

any actual or apparent authority to create legally binding obligations that vary from the terms 

and conditions of the Contract. Accordingly, where an authorized State user is required to 

“click through” or otherwise accept or be made subject to any terms and conditions in using 

an Electronic Ordering Systems, any such terms and conditions are deemed void upon 

presentation. Additionally, where an authorized State user is required to accept or be made 

subject to any terms and conditions in accessing or employing any Materials or Services, 

those terms and conditions will also be void. 

3.6. Books and Records 

3.6.1. RETAIN RECORDS.  By A.R.S. §41-2548(B), Contractor shall retain and shall 

contractually require each Subcontractor to retain books and records relating to any 

cost and pricing data submitted in satisfaction of § 41-2543 for the period specified 

in the statute 

3.6.2. RIGHT TO AUDIT.  The retained books and records are subject to audit by State 

during that period. By A.R.S. §41-2548(B), Contractor shall retain and shall 

contractually require each Subcontractor to retain books and records relating to 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 26 of 74 

 

performance under the Contract for the period specified in the statute and those 

retained books and records are subject to audit by State during that period. 

3.6.3. AUDITING.  Contractor or Subcontractor shall either make all such books and 

records under subparagraphs 3.6.1 and 3.6.2 available to State at all reasonable 

times or produce the records at a designated State office on State’s demand, the 

choice of which being at State’s discretion. For the purpose of this paragraph, 

“reasonable times” are during normal business hours and in such a manner so as 

to not unreasonably interfere with normal business activities. 

3.7. Contractor Licenses Contractor shall maintain current federal, state and local licenses and 

permits required for the operation of its business in general, for its operations under the 

Contract, and for the Work itself. 

3.8. Inspection and Testing  By A.R.S. §41-2547, State may at reasonable times inspect the part 

of Contractor’s or Subcontractors’ plant or places of business related to performance under 

the Contract. Accordingly, Contractor agrees to permit (for itself) and ensure (for 

Subcontractors) access for inspection at any reasonable time to its facilities, processes, and 

services. State may inspect or test, at its own cost, any finished goods, work-in-progress, 

components, or unfinished materials that are to be supplied under the Contract or that will 

be incorporated into something to be supplied under the Contract.  If the inspection or testing 

shows non-conformance or defects, then Contractor will owe State reimbursement or 

payment of all costs it incurred in carrying out or contracting for the inspection and testing, 

as well as for any re-inspection or re-testing that might be necessary.  Neither inspection of 

facilities nor testing of goods, work, components, or unfinished materials will of itself 

constitute acceptance by State of those things. 

3.9. Ownership of Intellectual Property 

3.9.1. RIGHTS IN WORK PRODUCT.  All intellectual property originated or prepared by 

Contractor pursuant to the Contract, including but not limited to, inventions, 

discoveries, intellectual copyrights, trademarks, trade names, trade secrets, 

technical communications, records reports, computer programs and other 

documentation or improvements thereto, including Contractor’s administrative 

communications and records relating to the Contract, are considered work product 

and Contractor’s property, provided that, State has Government Purpose Rights to 

that work product as and when it was delivered to State. 

3.9.2. “Government Purpose Rights” are:  

3.9.2.1. the unlimited, perpetual, irrevocable, royalty free, non-exclusive, 

worldwide right to use, modify, reproduce, release, perform, display, 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 27 of 74 

 

sublicense, disclose and create derivatives from that work product 

without restriction for any activity in which State is a party; 

3.9.2.2. the right to release or disclose that work product to third parties for 

any State government purpose; and  

3.9.2.3. the right to authorize those to whom it rightfully releases or discloses 

that work product to use, modify, release, create derivative works 

from the work product for any State government purpose; such 

recipients being understood to include the federal government, the 

governments of other states, and various local governments.  

“Government Purpose Rights” do not include any right to use, modify, 

reproduce, perform, release, display, create derivative works from, or disclose 

that work product for any commercial purpose or to authorize others to do so. 

3.9.3. JOINT DEVELOPMENTS. The parties may each use equally any ideas, concepts, 

know-how, or techniques developed jointly during the course of the Contract, and 

may do so at their respective discretion, without obligation of notice or accounting 

to the other party. 

3.9.4. PRE-EXISTING MATERIAL. All pre-existing software and other materials 

developed or otherwise obtained by or for Contractor or its affiliates independently 

of the Contract or applicable Purchase Orders are not part of the work product to 

which rights are granted State under subparagraph 3.9.1 above, and will remain the 

exclusive property of Contractor, provided that: 

3.9.4.1. any derivative works of such pre-existing material or elements thereof 

that are created pursuant to the Contract are part of that work product;  

3.9.4.2. any elements of derivative work of such pre-existing material that was not 

created pursuant to the Contract are not part of that work product; and 

3.9.4.3. except as expressly stated otherwise, nothing in the Contract is to be 

construed to interfere or diminish Contractor’s or its affiliates’ ownership 

of such pre-existing materials. 

3.9.5. DEVELOPMENTS OUTSIDE OF CONTRACT. Unless expressly stated otherwise 

in the Contract, does not preclude Contractor from developing competing materials 

outside the Contract, irrespective of any similarity to materials delivered or to be 

delivered to State hereunder. 

3.10. Subcontract 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 28 of 74 

 

3.10.1. INITIAL LIST. At the time of Contract execution, Contractor’s candidate 

Subcontractors were identified in Attachment Proposed Subcontractors to the 

Accepted Offer [Proposed Subcontractors]. Agreeing to them being included in the 

Accepted Offer signified Procurement Officer’s advance consent for Contractor to 

enter into a Subcontract with each candidate, which Contractor shall do as promptly 

as necessary to ensure its ability to carry out the Work in a timely manner. 

3.10.2. Contractor shall not enter into a Subcontract without first obtaining Procurement 

Officer’s written consent with any prospective Subcontractor that (a) was not listed 

on the Attachment Proposed Subcontractors at time of Contract execution or (b) is 

for any Materials or Services categories other than the ones for which they were 

previously consented. For either case (a) or (b), Contractor shall submit a written 

request sufficiently in advance of the need date for those materials or services so 

that performance under the Contract is not impaired. Procurement Officer may 

request any additional information he or she determines is necessary to assess the 

submittal, and may withhold consent pending it. 

3.10.3. FLOW-DOWN.  Contractor shall incorporate the provisions, terms, and conditions 

of the Contract into every Subcontract by inclusion or by reference, as appropriate. 

When making any post-execution consent requests, Contractor shall include its 

warrant that it will do the same for the pending Subcontracts covered by the request. 

Entering into Subcontracts will not relieve Contractor of any of its obligations or 

duties under the Contract, including, among other things, the duty to supervise and 

coordinate the work of Subcontractors. Nothing contained in any Subcontract will 

create or is to be construed as creating any contractual relationship between State 

and the Subcontractor. 

3.11. Offshore Performance of Certain Work Prohibited.  Contractor shall only perform those 

portions of the Services that directly serve the State or its clients and involve access to secure 

or sensitive data or personal client data within the defined territories of the United States. 

Unless specifically stated otherwise in the Scope of Work, this paragraph does not apply to 

indirect or overhead services, redundant back-up services, or services that are incidental to 

performance under the Contract. This provision applies to work performed by Subcontractors 

at all tiers. 

3.12. Orders             

3.12.1. ORDER SUFFICIENCY.  The Contract was awarded in accordance with the 

Arizona Procurement Code; the transactions and procedures required by the code 

for competitive source selection have been met. An Order issued that cites the 

correct State contract number will suffice to authorize the Contractor to provide the 

Materials and perform the Services covered by that Order. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 29 of 74 

 

3.12.2. ORDER TERMS. All Orders are subject to the Contract Terms and Conditions; an 

Order cannot modify the Contract Terms and Conditions. 

3.12.3. ORDERS ARE OBLIGATORY. Until the expiration or earlier termination of the 

Contract, State may issue and Contractor shall accept Orders that make proper 

reference to the Contract and are permissible hereunder, provided that, Contractor 

is not obliged to accept any Order that is not consistent with the then-current pricing, 

lead times, specifications, or payment provisions of the Contract. Contractor shall 

fulfill and complete any Orders that are begun but not yet completed as of expiration 

or earlier termination of the Contract unless State instructs otherwise at the time. 

3.12.4. SPECIAL CASE. In the special case where both the following conditions are true, 

Procurement Officer’s signature on the Acceptance is Contractor’s authorization to 

perform and therefore no Order is required: (a) the Contract is identified as being a 

“single-agency/single-project” contract and (b) the Contract was created in The 

State’s e-Procurement System as something other than a “Master/ Blanket” type. 

3.12.5. NO MINIMUMS OR COMMITMENTS. (a) Contractor shall not impose any minimum 

dollar amount, item count, services volume, or services duration on Orders; (b) 

State makes no commitment of any kind concerning the quantity or monetary value 

of activity actually initiated or completed during the term of the Contract; (c) 

Contractor shall only deliver or perform as authorized by Orders; and (d) State is 

not limited as to the number of Orders it may issue for the Contract. For clarity of 

intent, the foregoing applies equally whether an Eligible Agency issues the Order 

or, if applicable, a Co-Op Buyer issues it. 

3.12.6. NON-CONTRACTED MATERIALS OR SERVICES. Any attempt to knowingly 

represent for sales, marketing, or related purposes that goods or services not 

specifically awarded are under a State contract is a violation of the Contract and 

law. 

3.13. The Contract is a “statewide” contract for multiple purchases, projects, or assignments, and 

can be purchased against by some or all Eligible Agencies and any Co‑ Op Buyers that 

elect to participate. Even if only one Eligible Agency needs or elects to purchase against the 

Contract, it is to be construed as being a “statewide” contract hereunder. 

The Contract is an indefinite delivery, indefinite quantity (ID/IQ) type of contract; it is to be 

construed as a “delivery order” sub‑ type of ID/IQ contract to the extent the Work is 

Materials, and a “task order” sub-type to the extent the Work is Services. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 30 of 74 

 

3.13.1. Contractor shall verify if an ordering entity is a bona fide Co-Op Buyer before selling 

Materials to or providing Services for them under the Contract. The current list of 

Co‑ Op Buyers is available on the State Procurement Office website: 

https://spo.az.gov/programs/cooperative 

3.13.2. Contractor shall sell to Co-Op Buyers at the same price and on the same lead times 

and other terms and conditions under which it sells to Eligible Agencies, with the 

sole exception of any legitimately additional costs for extraordinary shipping or 

delivery requirements if the Co-Op Buyer is having Materials delivered or installed 

or Services performed at locations not contemplated in the contracted pricing (e.g. 

delivery to a location outside Arizona). 

3.13.3. Contractor shall pay State an administrative fee against all Contract sales to Co‑ Op 

Buyers, as provided for under A.R.S. § 41‑ 2633. The fee rate is one (1%) percent. 

Failure to remit the administrative fees is a material breach of contract, and will 

entitle the State to its remedies under Article 8 and its right to terminate for default 

under Article 9. Method of calculation, payment procedures, and other details are 

provided on the State Procurement Office website: 

https://spo.az.gov/suppliers/usage-reporting 

3.13.4. Contractor shall submit to State a quarterly usage report documenting all Contract 

sales to both Eligible Agencies and Co‑ Op Buyers, itemized separately. Contractor 

shall further itemize divisions, groups or areas within a given Eligible Agency if they 

place Orders independently of each other. Failure to submit the report is a material 

breach of contract, and will entitle the State to its remedies under Article 8 and its 

right to terminate for default under Article 9. Contractor shall submit the report using 

the forms and following the instructions on the State Procurement Office website: 

https://spo.az.gov/suppliers/usage-reporting 

3.13.5. Contractor shall acknowledge each Order from Eligible Agencies within 1 (one) 

business day after receipt by either: (a) “approving” the Order electronically in The 

State’s e-Procurement System, which will indicate Contractor’s unqualified 

acceptance of the Order as‑ issued; or (b) “rejecting” the Order electronically in The 

State’s e-Procurement System, with a concurrent explanation by email to relevant 

originator as to the reason for rejecting it. By way of reminder, the only grounds on 

which the Contractor may reject or refuse an Order are those set out in 

subparagraph 3.11.3 [Orders are Obligatory]. Unless and until Contractor has 

approved the Order in The State’s e-Procurement System, it will have no effect 

https://spo.az.gov/programs/cooperative
https://spo.az.gov/suppliers/usage-reporting
https://spo.az.gov/suppliers/usage-reporting


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 31 of 74 

 

under the Contract and will not oblige either State or Contractor. If the relevant 

Eligible Agency explicitly instructs at the time that a verbal acceptance is sufficient 

because of urgency or other unusual circumstances and Contractor duly gives its 

verbal acceptance, then Contractor will be deemed to have accepted the Order 

immediately upon commencing performance, provided that, Contractor must follow-

up its verbal acceptance by accepting the Purchase Order electronically in The 

State’s e-Procurement System within 3 (three) business days. Contractor shall 

thereafter be barred from subsequently rejecting the Order in The State’s e-

Procurement System and if it does so the rejection will be void. 

3.13.6. Contractor shall acknowledge each Order from Co‑ Op Buyers in conformance with 

each buyer’s instructions given at the time of ordering or in any supplemental 

participating agreement Contractor might have with them. Orders from Co‑ Op 

Buyers create no obligation on State’s part, since they are entirely between the Co-

Op Buyer and Contractor. That notwithstanding, Contractor’s obligation under the 

Contract is to service Co-Op Buyers commercially as though they were with an 

Eligible Agency, and Contractor’s refusal to do so would be a material breach of the 

Contract. 

3.14. Multiple-Use Provisions. Eligible Agencies may issue Orders for Services in several forms, 

all of which become final and effective by a “Release Purchase Order” in The State’s e-

Procurement System. Orders issued by Co-Op Buyers will be in whatever form the Co-Op 

Buyer normally uses. Regardless of origin, Orders must cite the State contract number to be 

valid. State may, at its discretion in each instance, determine the scope, schedule, and price 

for each Order in any of the following ways: 

3.14.1. By choosing some or all of the Materials or Services items covered by the Contract 

for which a price is established in the Pricing Document, then preparing an Order 

using those prices (e.g., filling out an order form), and sending it to the Contractor. 

3.14.2. By instructing Contractor to provide a comprehensive proposal of item quantities, 

combinations, etc., or services hours, personnel, etc., for a defined scope using 

those established prices as a basis, then validating and negotiating the proposal 

with Contractor and issuing an Order if and when reaching agreement. 

3.14.3. As described in (2) above but requesting the proposal from both Contractor and 

other vendors who are contracted within the applicable scope categories and 

locations, either sequentially or concurrently, then selecting the proposal or 

proposals combination that is most advantageous to State. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 32 of 74 

 

3.14.4. As described in (3) above but introducing ad-hoc commercial competition by making 

the selection and ordering conditional on obtaining more favorable prices than the 

contractually-established ones. 

3.15. Other Contractors. State may undertake with its own forces or award other contracts to the 

same or other vendors for additional or related work. In such cases, Contractor shall 

cooperate fully with State’s employees and such other vendors and carefully coordinate, fit, 

connect, accommodate, adjust, or sequence its work to the related work by others. Where 

the Contract requires handing-off Contractor’s work to others, Contractor shall cooperate as 

State instructs regarding the necessary transfer of its work product, services, or records to 

State or the other vendors. Contractor shall not commit or permit any act that interferes with 

the State’s or other vendors’ performance of their work, provided that, State shall enforce the 

foregoing section equitably among all its vendors so as not to impose an unreasonable 

burden on any one of them. 

3.16. Work on State Premises  

3.16.1. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES.  Contractor is responsible for ensuring that its 

personnel comply with State’s rules, regulations, policies, documented practices, 

and documented operating procedures while delivering or installing Materials or 

performing Services on State’s grounds or in its facilities. For clarity of intent, the 

foregoing means that if Contractor is required to comply with certain security 

requirements in order to deliver, install, or perform at that particular location, then it 

shall do so nonetheless and without entitlement to any additional compensation or 

additional time for performance if those particular requirements are not expressly 

stated in the Contract. Contractor is reminded that violation of the prohibition under 

A.R.S. § 13-1502 against possession of weapons on State’s property by anyone for 

whom Contractor is responsible is a material breach of contract and grounds for 

termination for default. 

3.16.2. PROTECTION OF GROUNDS AND FACILITIES. Contractor shall deliver or install 

the Materials and perform the Services without damaging any State grounds or 

facilities. Contractor shall repair or replace any damage it does cause promptly and 

at its own expense, subject to whatever instructions and restrictions, State needs 

to make to prevent inconvenience or disruption of operations. If Contractor fails to 

make the necessary repairs or replacements in a timely manner, State will be 

entitled to exercise its remedies under paragraph 8.5 of the Uniform Terms and 

Conditions [Right of Offset]. 

4. Costs and Payments 

4.1. Payments                                   



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 33 of 74 

 

4.1.1. PAYMENT DEADLINE. State shall make payments in compliance with Arizona 

Revised Statues Titles 35 and 41. Unless and then only to the extent expressly 

stated otherwise in the Pricing Document, State shall make payment in full for 

Materials that have been delivered and accepted and Services that have been 

performed and accepted within the time specified in A.R.S. § 35-342 after both of 

the following become true: (a) all of the Materials being invoiced have been 

delivered or installed (as applicable) and accepted and all of the Services being 

invoiced have been performed and accepted; and (b) Contractor has provided a 

complete and accurate invoice in the form and manner called for in the Pricing 

Document, provided that, State will not make or be liable for any payments to 

Contractor until Contractor has registered properly in The State’s e-Procurement 

System and provided a current IRS Form W-9 to State unless excused by law from 

providing one. 

4.1.2. PAYMENTS ONLY TO CONTRACTOR. Unless compelled otherwise by operation 

of law or order of a court of competent jurisdiction, State will only make payment to 

Contractor under the federal tax identifier indicated on the Accepted Offer. 

4.2. Applicable Taxes  

4.2.1. CONTRACTOR TO PAY ALL TAXES. State is subject to Arizona TPT. Therefore, 

Arizona TPT applies to all sales under the Contract and Arizona TPT is Contractor’s 

responsibility (as seller) to remit. Contractor’s failure to collect Arizona TPT or any 

other applicable sales or use taxes from an Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer (as 

buyer) will not relieve the Contractor of any obligation to remit sales or use taxes 

that are due under the Contract or laws. Unless stated otherwise in the Pricing 

Document, all prices therein include Arizona TPT as well as every other manner of 

transaction privilege or sales/use tax that is due to a municipality or another state 

or its political subdivisions. Contractor shall pay all federal, state, and local taxes 

applicable to its operations and personnel. 

4.2.2. TAX INDEMNITY. Contractor shall hold State harmless from any responsibility for 

taxes or contributions, including any applicable damages and interest, that are due 

to federal, state, and local authorities with respect to the Work and the Contract, as 

well as any related costs; the foregoing expressly includes Arizona TPT, 

unemployment compensation insurance, social security, and workers’ 

compensation insurance. 

5. Contract Changes 

5.1. Contract Amendments. The Contract is issued for State under the authority of Procurement 

Officer. Only a Contract Amendment can modify the Contract, and then only if it does not 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 34 of 74 

 

change the Contract’s general scope. Purported changes to the Contract by a person not 

expressly authorized by Procurement Officer or made unilaterally by Contractor will be void 

and without effect; Contractor will not be entitled to any claim made under the Contract based 

on any such purported changes. 

5.2. Assignment and Delegation.  

5.2.1. IN WHOLE. Contractor shall not assign in whole its rights or delegate in whole its 

duties under the Contract without Procurement Officer’s prior written consent, which 

consent Procurement Officer may withhold at his or her discretion. If Contractor’s 

proposed assignment or delegation stems from a split, sale, acquisition, or other 

non-merger change in control, then no such consent will be given in any event 

without the assignee or delegate giving State satisfactory and equivalent evidence 

or assurance of its financial soundness, competency, capacity, and qualification to 

perform as that which Contractor possessed when State first awarded it the 

Contract. 

5.2.2. IN PART. Subject to paragraph 3.10 [Subcontracts] with respect to subcontracting, 

Contractor may assign particular rights or delegate particular duties under the 

Contract, but shall obtain Procurement Officer’s written consent before doing so. 

Procurement Officer shall not unreasonably withhold consent so long as the 

proposed assignment or delegation does not attempt to modify the Contract in any 

way or to alter or impair State’s rights or remedies under the Contract or laws. 

6. Risk and Liability 

6.1. Risk of Loss. Contractor shall bear all risk of loss to Materials while in pre-production, 

production, storage, transit, staging, assembly, installation, testing, and commissioning, if 

and as those duties are within the scope of the Work, until they have been accepted as 

conforming by State in the particular location and situation specified in the Order, or as 

specified generally elsewhere in the Contract if the Order does not provide particulars, 

provided that, risk of loss for nonconforming Materials will remain with Contractor 

notwithstanding acceptance to the extent the loss stems from the nonconformance. 

6.2. Contractor Insurance.  Contractor and subcontractors shall procure and maintain until all of 

their obligations have been discharged, including any warranty periods under this Contract, 

are satisfied, insurance against claims for injury to persons or damage to property which may 

arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, its 

agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. 

The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements for this Contract and in no 

way limit the indemnity covenants contained in this Contract. The State of Arizona in no way 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 35 of 74 

 

warrants that the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect the Contractor 

from liabilities that might arise out of the performance of the work under this contract by the 

Contractor, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors, and Contractor is free 

to purchase additional insurance. 

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE: Contractor shall provide coverage with 

limits of liability not less than those stated below. 

6.3 Network Security (Cyber) and Privacy Liability Insurance 

Network Security and Privacy Liability insurance shall include coverage for claims and losses 

with respect to network risks (such as data breaches, unauthorized access/use, I.D. theft, 

invasion of privacy, damage/loss/theft of data, degradation, downtime, etc.). 

Network Security and Privacy Liability insurance is sometimes packaged with Technology 

Errors and Omissions (Tech E&O) insurance, depending on the carrier or can be obtained 

as stand-alone coverage. Network Security and Privacy Liability insurance can also include 

first-party coverage (no third party claim required) for emergency response in the event of a 

network or privacy breach such as costs to notify individuals whose data may have been 

compromised through registered mail. Also part of emergency response costs are call center 

services as an intake for individuals to contact to trigger credit-monitoring services. 

Nevertheless, Network Security and Privacy policies can contain similar insuring agreements 

to Tech E & O. 

The typical exposures to the State are: 

 Outsourced IT director: 

o Theft of sensitive or valuable information 

o Outage and resultant business interruption 

o Data loss and associated recovery costs 

 Offsite data backup or other hosted solutions: 

o Loss of company or client data that could trigger breach requirements, 

reputation damage, or result in fines/penalties 

 E-mail provider: 

o Outage  could  cause a loss of revenue by decreasing productivity  or 

provider could be responsible for a loss of data 

The requirements listed below are the minimum and should in no way preclude you from 

requiring higher limits depending on the potential exposure to the State. Please contact State 

Risk Management for guidance. 

6.4 Indemnification Clause 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 36 of 74 

 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold 

harmless the State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, 

universities, and any jurisdiction or agency issuing permits for any work included in the 

project, and their respective directors, officers, officials, agents and employees (hereinafter 

referred to as "Indemnitee") from and against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, costs, 

losses, or expenses, (including reasonable attorney's fees), (hereinafter collectively 

referred to as "Claims") arising out of actual or alleged bodily injury or personal injury of 

any person (including death) or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property caused, 

or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of 

Contractor or any of Contractor's directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers or 

subcontractors. This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising or recovered under 

the Workers' Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of Contractor to conform to 

any federal, state or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree. It is the 

specific intention of the parties that the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims 

arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Indemnitee, be 

indemnified by Contractor from and against any and all Claims. It is agreed that Contractor 

will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs where this 

indemnification is applicable. This indemnification will survive the termination of the above 

listed contract with the Contractor. 

This indemnity shall not apply if the contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are an agency, board, 

commission or university of the State of Arizona. 

6.5   Insurance Requirements 

 

6.5.1 Contractor and subcontractors shall procure and maintain, until all of their 

obligations have been discharged, including any warranty periods under 

this Contract, insurance against claims for injury to persons or damage to 

property arising from, or in connection with, the performance of the work 

hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, employees or 

subcontractors. 

6.5.2 The Insurance Requirements herein are minimum requirements for this 

Contract and in no way limit the indemnity covenants contained in this 

Contract. The State of Arizona in no way warrants that the minimum limits 

contained herein are sufficient to protect the Contractor from liabilities that 

arise out of the performance of the work under this Contract by the 

Contractor, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors, and 

the Contractor is free to purchase additional insurance. 

 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 37 of 74 

 

6.5.3 Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Contractor shall provide coverage with 

limits of liability not less than those stated below. 

 

6.5.3.1 Commercial General Liability (CGL) – Occurrence Form 

Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, and broad form contractual 

liability coverage. 

 General Aggregate      $2,000,000 

  Products – Completed Operations Aggregate  $2,000,000 

  Personal and Advertising Injury    $1,000,000 

  Damage to Rented Premises         $50,000 

  Each Occurrence      $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed, as required by this written agreement, to include 

the State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, 

universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees as additional insureds 

with respect to liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of 

the Contractor. 

 b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement, as required by this 

written agreement, in favor of the State of Arizona, and its departments, 

agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents, and 

employees for losses arising from work performed by or on behalf of the 

Contractor. 

 

6.5.3.2 Business Automobile Liability 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and/or non- owned 

automobiles used in the performance of this Contract. 

• Combined Single Limit (CSL)                         $1,000,000 

a. Policy shall be endorsed, as required by this written agreement, to include 

the State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, 

universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees as additional 

insureds with respect to liability arising out of the activities performed by, 

or on behalf of, the Contractor involving automobiles owned, hired and/or 

non-owned by the Contractor. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 38 of 74 

 

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement as required by 

this written agreement in favor of the State of Arizona, and its departments, 

agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents, and 

employees for losses arising from work performed by or on behalf of the 

Contractor. 

 

6.5.3.3 Workers’ Compensation and Employers' Liability 

 Workers' Compensation    Statutory 

 Employers' Liability 

• Each Accident     $1,000,000 

• Disease – Each Employee    $1,000,000 

• Disease – Policy Limit    $1,000,000 

 

a. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement, as required 

by this written agreement, in favor of the State of Arizona, and its 

departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, 

officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work performed by 

or on behalf of the Contractor. 

b. This requirement shall not apply to each Contractor or subcontractor 

that is exempt under A.R.S. § 23-901, and when such Contractor or 

subcontractor executes the appropriate waiver form (Sole Proprietor or 

Independent Contractor). 

 

6.5.3.4  Network Security (Cyber) and Privacy Liability 

 

 Each Claim      $2,000,000 

 Annual Aggregate     $2,000,000 

 

a. Such insurance shall include, but not be limited to, coverage for third 

party claims and losses with respect to network risks (such as data 

breaches, unauthorized access or use, ID theft, theft of data) and 

invasion of privacy regardless of the type of media involved in the loss 

of private information, crisis management and identity theft response 

costs. This should also include breach notification costs, credit 

remediation and credit monitoring, defense and claims expenses, 

regulatory defense costs plus fines and penalties, cyber extortion, 

computer program and electronic data restoration expenses coverage 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 39 of 74 

 

(data asset protection), network business interruption, computer fraud 

coverage, and funds transfer loss. 

b. In the event that the Network Security and Privacy Liability insurance 

required by this Contract is written on a claims-made basis, Contractor 

warrants that any retroactive date under the policy shall precede the 

effective date of this Contract and, either continuous coverage will be 

maintained, or an extended discovery period will be exercised for a 

period of two (2) years beginning at the time work under this Contract 

is completed. 

c. The policy shall be endorsed, as required by this written agreement, to 

include the State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards, 

commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees as 

additional insureds with respect to vicarious liability of the insured 

arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor. 

d. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement, as required 

by this written agreement, in favor of the State of Arizona, and its 

departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities, officers, 

officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work performed 

by or on behalf of the Contractor. 

 

6.5.3.5 Technology Errors & Omissions Insurance 
 

6.5.3.6 Each Claim $2,000,000 

6.5.3.7 Annual Aggregate $2,000,000 
 

a. Such insurance shall cover any, and all errors, 
omissions, or negligent acts in the delivery of products, 
services, and/or licensed programs under this contract. 

b. Coverage shall include copyright infringement, 
infringement of trade dress, domain name, title or 
slogan. 

c. In the event that the Tech E&O insurance required by 
this Contract is written on a claims-made basis, 
Contractor warrants that any retroactive date under the 
policy shall precede the effective date of this Contract 
and, either continuous coverage will be maintained or 
an extended discovery period will be exercised for a 
period of two (2) years, beginning at the time work 
under this Contract is completed. 

 

6.5.4 Additional Insurance Requirements 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 40 of 74 

 

The policies shall include, or be endorsed to include, as required by this written 

agreement, the following provisions: 

6.5.4.1 The Contractor's policies, as applicable, shall stipulate that the 

insurance afforded the Contractor shall be primary and that any 

insurance carried by the Department, its agents, officials, employees or 

the State of Arizona shall be excess and not contributory insurance, as 

provided by A.R.S. § 41-621 (E). 

6.5.4.2 Insurance provided by the Contractor shall not limit the Contractor’s 

liability assumed under the indemnification provisions of this Contract. 

 

6.5.5 Notice of Cancellation 

Applicable to all insurance policies required within the Insurance Requirements 

of this Contract, Contractor’s insurance shall not be permitted to expire, be 

suspended, be canceled, or be materially changed for any reason without thirty 

(30) days prior written notice to the State of Arizona. Within two (2) business 

days of receipt, Contractor must provide notice to the State of Arizona if they 

receive notice of a policy that has been or will be suspended, canceled, 

materially changed for any reason, has expired, or will be expiring. Such notice 

shall be sent directly to the Department and shall be mailed, emailed, hand 

delivered or sent by facsimile transmission to (State Representative’s Name, 

Address & Fax Number). 

 

6.5.6 Acceptability of Insurers 

Contractor’s insurance shall be placed with companies licensed in the State of 

Arizona or hold approved non-admitted status on the Arizona Department of 

Insurance List of Qualified Unauthorized Insurers. Insurers shall have an “A.M. 

Best” rating of not less than A- VII. The State of Arizona in no way warrants 

that the above-required minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect the 

Contractor from potential insurer insolvency. 

 

6.5.7 Verification of Coverage 

Contractor shall furnish the State of Arizona with certificates of insurance (valid 

ACORD form or equivalent approved by the State of Arizona) evidencing that 

Contractor has the insurance as required by this Contract. An authorized 

representative of the insurer shall sign the certificates. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 41 of 74 

 

6.5.7.1 All such certificates of insurance and policy endorsements must be 

received by the State before work commences. The State’s receipt of 

any certificates of insurance or policy endorsements that do not comply 

with this written agreement shall not waive or otherwise affect the 

requirements of this agreement. 

6.5.7.2 Each insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at, or 

prior to, commencement of work under this Contract. Failure to 

maintain the insurance policies as required by this Contract, or to 

provide evidence of renewal, is a material breach of contract. 

6.5.7.3 All certificates required by this Contract shall be sent directly to the 

Department. The State of Arizona project/contract number and project 

description shall be noted on the certificate of insurance. The State of 

Arizona reserves the right to require complete copies of all insurance 

policies required by this Contract at any time. 

 

6.5.8 Subcontractors 

Contractor’s certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its 

policies or Contractor shall be responsible for ensuring and/or verifying that all 

subcontractors have valid and collectable insurance as evidenced by the 

certificates of insurance and endorsements for each subcontractor. All 

coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to the minimum Insurance 

Requirements identified above. The Department reserves the right to require, 

at any time throughout the life of this contract, proof from the Contractor that 

its subcontractors have the required coverage. 

 

6.5.9 Approval and Modifications 

The Contracting Agency, in consultation with State Risk, reserves the right to review 

or make modifications to the insurance limits, required coverages, or endorsements 

throughout the life of this contract, as deemed necessary. Such action will not require 

a formal Contract amendment but may be made by administrative action. 

 

6.5.10 Exceptions 

In the event the Contractor or subcontractor(s) is/are a public entity, then the 

Insurance Requirements shall not apply. Such public entity shall provide a certificate 

of self-insurance. If the Contractor or subcontractor(s) is/are a State of Arizona 

agency, board, commission, or university, none of the above shall apply. 

6.6 Patent and Copyright Indemnification. CONTRACTOR/VENDOR (NOT PUBLIC AGENCY). 

With respect to Materials or Services provided or proposed by a Contractor Indemnitor for 

performance under the Contract, Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless State 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 42 of 74 

 

Indemnitees against any third-party claims for liability, costs, and expenses, including, but not 

limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, for infringement or violation of any patent, trademark, 

copyright, or trade secret by the Materials and the Services. With respect to the defense and 

payment of claims under this subparagraph: 

6.6.1 State shall provide reasonable and timely notification to Contractor of any claim for 

which Contractor may be liable under this paragraph; 

6.6.2 Contractor, with reasonable consultation from State, shall have control of the defense 

of any action on an indemnified claim including all negotiations for its settlement or 

compromise;  

6.6.3 State may elect to participate in such action at its own expense; and  

6.6.4 State may approve or disapprove any settlement or compromise, provided that, (i) State 

shall not unreasonably withhold or delay such approval or disapproval and (ii) State 

shall cooperate in the defense and in any related settlement negotiations. 

6.7 Patent and Copyright Indemnification. CONTRACTOR/VENDOR (NOT PUBLIC AGENCY). 

With respect to Materials or Services provided or proposed by a Contractor Indemnitor for 

performance under the Contract, Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless State 

Indemnitees against any third-party claims for liability, costs, and expenses, including, but not 

limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, for infringement or violation of any patent, trademark, 

copyright, or trade secret by the Materials and the Services. With respect to the defense and 

payment of claims under this subparagraph: 

6.7.1 State shall provide reasonable and timely notification to Contractor of any claim for 

which Contractor may be liable under this paragraph; 

6.7.2 Contractor, with reasonable consultation from State, shall have control of the 

defense of any action on an indemnified claim including all negotiations for its 

settlement or compromise;  

6.7.3 State may elect to participate in such action at its own expense; and  

6.7.4 State may approve or disapprove any settlement or compromise, provided that, (i) 

State shall not unreasonably withhold or delay such approval or disapproval and (ii) 

State shall cooperate in the defense and in any related settlement negotiations. 

If Contractor is a public agency, this paragraph 6.4 does not apply.  

6.8 Force Majeure 

6.8.1 DEFINITION. For this paragraph, “force majeure” means an occurrence that is 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 43 of 74 

 

6.8.1.1 beyond the control of the affected party, 

6.8.1.2 occurred without the party’s fault or negligence, and 

6.8.1.3 something the party was unable to prevent by exercising reasonable 

diligence. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, force majeure 

expressly includes acts of God, acts of the public enemy, war, riots, 

strikes, mobilization, labor disputes, civil disorders, fire, flood, lockouts, 

injunctions-intervention-acts, failures or refusals to act by government 

authorities, and, subject to paragraph 7.6 [Performance in Public Health 

Emergency], declared public health emergencies. Force majeure 

expressly does not include late delivery caused by congestion at a 

manufacturer’s plant or elsewhere, an oversold condition of the market, 

late performance by a Subcontractor unless the delay arises out of an 

occurrence of force majeure, or inability of either Contractor or any 

Subcontractor to acquire or maintain any required insurance, bonds, 

licenses, or permits. 

6.8.2 RELIEF FROM PERFORMANCE. Except for payment of sums due, the parties are 

not liable to each other if an occurrence of force majeure prevents its performance 

under the Contract. If either party is delayed at any time in the progress of their 

respective performance under the Contract by an occurrence of force majeure, the 

delayed party shall notify the other no later than the following working day after the 

occurrence, or as soon as it could reasonably have been expected to recognize 

that the occurrence had effect in cases where the effects were not readily apparent. 

In any event, the notice must make specific reference to this paragraph specifying 

the causes of the delay in the notice and, if the effects of the occurrence are on-

going, provide an initial notification and thereafter the delayed party shall provide 

regular updates until such time as the effects are fully known. To the extent it is 

able, the delayed party shall cause the delay to cease promptly and notify the other 

party when it has done so. The parties shall extend the time of completion by 

Contract Amendment for a period equal to the time that the results or effects of the 

delay prevented the delayed party from performing. 

6.8.3 EXCUSABLE DELAY IS NOT DEFAULT. Failure in performance by either party will 

not constitute default hereunder or give rise to any claim for damages or loss of 

anticipated profits if and to the extent that such failure was or is being caused by an 

occurrence of force majeure. 

6.8.4 DEFAULT DIMINISHES RELIEF. Entitlement to relief from the effects of an 

occurrence of force majeure is diminished to the extent that the delay did or will 

result from the affected party’s default unrelated to the occurrence, in which case 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 44 of 74 

 

and to that extent the other party’s normal remedies and the affected party’s 

obligations would apply undiminished. 

6.9 Third Party Antitrust Violations Contractor assigns to State any claim for overcharges 

resulting from antitrust violations to the extent that those violations concern materials or 

services supplied by third parties to Contractor toward fulfillment of the Contract. 

7 Warranties 

7.3 Conformity to Requirements. Contractor warrants that, unless expressly provided otherwise 

elsewhere in the Contract, the Materials and Services will for 1 (one) year after acceptance 

and in each instance: (1) conform to the requirements of the Contract, which by way of 

reminder include without limitation all descriptions, specifications, and drawings identified in 

the Scope of Work and any Contractor affirmations included as part of the Contract; (2) be 

free from defects of material and workmanship; (3) conform to or perform in a manner 

consistent with current industry standards; and (4) be fit for the intended purpose or use 

described in the Contract. Mere delivery or performance does not substitute for express 

acceptance by State. Where inspection, testing, or other acceptance assessment of 

Materials or Services cannot be done until after installation, the forgoing warranty will not 

begin until State’s acceptance. 

7.4 Contractor Personnel.  Contractor warrants that its personnel will perform their duties under 

the Contract in a professional manner, applying the requisite skills and knowledge, consistent 

with industry standards, and in accordance with the requirements of the Contract. Contractor 

further warrants that its key personnel will maintain any certifications relevant to their work, 

and Contractor shall provide individual evidence of certification to State’s authorized 

representatives upon request. 

7.5 Intellectual Property.  Contractor warrants that the Materials and Services do not and will not 

infringe or violate any patent, trademark, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property 

rights or laws, except only to the extent the Specifications do not permit use of any other 

product and Contractor is not and cannot reasonably be expected to be aware of the 

infringement or violation. 

7.6 Licenses and Permits Contractor warrants that it will maintain all licenses required under 

paragraph 3.7 [Contractor Licenses] and all required permits valid and in force. 

7.7 Operational Continuity  Contractor warrants that it will perform without relief notwithstanding 

being sold or acquired; no such event will operate to mitigate or alter any of Contractor’s 

duties hereunder absent a consented delegation under paragraph 5 [Assignment and 

Delegation] that expressly recognizes the event. 

7.8 Performance in Public Health Emergency   Contractor warrants that it will: 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 45 of 74 

 

7.8.1 Have in effect, promptly after commencement, a plan for continuing performance in 

the event of a declared public health emergency that addresses, at a minimum:  

7.8.1.1 identification of response personnel by name;  

7.8.1.2 key succession and performance responses in the event of sudden and 

significant decrease in workforce; and  

7.8.1.3 alternative avenues to keep sufficient product on hand or in the supply 

chain; and 

7.8.2 Provide a copy of its current plan to State within 3 (three) business days after State’s 

written request. If Contractor claims relief under paragraph 6.5 [Force Majeure] for 

an occurrence of force majeure that is a declared public health emergency, then 

that relief will be conditioned on Contractor having first implemented its plan and 

exhausted all reasonable opportunity for that plan implementation to overcome the 

effects of that occurrence, or mitigate those effects to the extent that overcoming 

entirely is not practicable. For clarification of intent, being obliged to implement the 

plan is not of itself an occurrence of force majeure, and Contractor will not be 

entitled to any additional compensation or extension of time by virtue of having to 

implement it. Furthermore, failure to have or implement an appropriate plan will be 

a material breach of contract. 

7.9 Lobbying 

7.9.1 PROHIBITION. Contractor warrants that it will not engage in lobbying activities, as 

defined in 40 Code of Federal Regulations  (CFR) part 34 and A.R.S. § 41-1231, et 

seq., using monies awarded under the Contract, provided that, the foregoing does 

not intend to constrain Contractor's use of its own monies or property, including 

without limitation any net proceeds duly realized under the Contract or any value 

thereafter derived from those proceeds; and upon award of the Contract, it will 

disclose all lobbying activities to State to the extent they are an actual or potential 

conflict of interest or where such activities could create an appearance of 

impropriety. Contractor shall implement and maintain adequate controls to assure 

compliance with (a) above. Contractor shall obtain an equivalent warranty from all 

Subcontractors and shall include an equivalent no-lobbying provision in all 

Subcontracts. 

7.9.2 EXCEPTION. This paragraph does not apply to the extent that the Services are 

defined in the Contract as being lobbying for State’s benefit or on State’s behalf. 

7.10 Survival of Warranty.  All representations and warranties made by Contractor under 

the Contract will survive the expiration or earlier termination of the Contract. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 46 of 74 

 

8 State’s Contractual Remedies 

No modifications to this section of the Uniform Terms and Conditions. 

9 Contract Termination 

No modifications to this section of the Uniform Terms and Conditions. 

10 Contract Claims 

10.3 Claim Resolution. Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, all contract claims or controversies 

under the Contract are to be resolved according to Arizona Revised Statutes Title 41, Chapter 

23, Article 9, and rules adopted thereunder, including judicial review under A.R.S. §12-1518. 

10.4 Mandatory Arbitration.  In compliance with A.R.S. §12-1518, the parties agree to comply in a 

judicial review proceeding with any applicable, mandatory arbitration requirements. 

11 General Provisions for Materials 

11.3 Applicability. Article 11 applies to the extent the Work is or includes Materials. 

11.4 Off-Contract Materials. Contractor shall ensure that the design and/or procedures for the 

Materials ordering method prevents Orders for off-contract items or excluded items. 

Notwithstanding that State might have its own internal administrative rules regarding off-

contract or excluded item ordering, and endeavors to prevent such orders from occurring, 

Contractor is responsible for not accepting any such Orders.  State may, at its discretion, 

return any such items under subparagraph 11.17 or cancel any such Order under 

subparagraph 11.18, in either case being without obligation and at Contractor’s expense. 

As used above, “off-contract item” refers to any product not included in the scope of the 

Contract and for which no price or compensation has been established contractually, and 

“excluded item” refers to any product expressly stated in the Contract as being excluded 

from the Contract. 

11.5 Compensation for Late Deliveries.  Contractor shall have clear, published policies in 

place regarding late delivery, order cancelation, discounts, or rebates given to 

compensate for late deliveries, etc., and make them readily available to those Eligible 

Agencies, and Co-Op Buyers if applicable, that are likely to need them. 

  

11.6 Indicate Shipping Costs on Order.  Contractor shall identify and provide the required 

substantiating documentation for the amount it intends to add for shipping in the Order 

acknowledgment if shipping is additional to the contracted price or rate for an item; 

otherwise, Contractor shall indicate that shipping is included in the Order price (in other 

words, every Order must indicate clearly whether or not shipping is included in the Order 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 47 of 74 

 

price, and if not included, how much is to be added and why that amount is the correct 

or appropriate one) 

11.7 Current Products.  Contractor shall keep all products being offered under the Contract: 

(a) in current and ongoing production; (b) in its advertised product lines; (c) as models or 

types that are actively functioning in other paying customer environments; and (d) in 

conformance to the requirements of the Contract. 

11.8 Maintain Comprehensive Selection.   Contractor shall provide at all times the 

comprehensive selection of products for which a price is established in the Commercial 

Document for ordering by Eligible Agencies, and Co-Op Buyers if applicable. 

11.9 Additional Products.  State, at its discretion, may modify the scope of the Contract by 

Contract Amendment to include additional products or product categories so long as 

they are within the general scope of the ones originally covered by the Contract. Once 

the Contract Amendment has been fully executed, Contractor shall then update all 

applicable catalogs and price lists and make them available to all affected entities at no 

additional cost. Either party may make the request to add products to the Contract; 

regardless of who makes the request, the parties shall negotiate in good faith a fair price 

for any additional products, but State may elect not to add some or all of the products in 

question if no agreement is reached on pricing in a timely manner. Contractor’s request 

or proposal in response to State’s request must include: (a) documentation 

demonstrating that the additional products meet or exceed the specifications for the 

original products while remaining in the same product groups as the original ones; and 

(b) documentation demonstrating that the proposed price for the additional products is 

both fair and reasonable and at the same level of discount relative to market price as 

were the original ones. Demonstration of (b) typically requires showing how prices at 

which sales are currently or were last made to a significant number of buyers compare 

to the prices or discounts (as applicable) being proposed for the additional products. 

11.9.1 Addition of New Manufacturers. 

11.9.1.1 During the life on an awarded Contract, a new Manufacturer 

may be added at the States discretion to provide a new product 

line if: 

11.9.1.1.1 The Contractor provides documentation that they 

are providing their Most-Favored Customer Pricing 

(highest discount off list); 

11.9.1.1.2 Resellers providing the product line shall provide 

to the Procurement Officer proof of authorization 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 48 of 74 

 

from the Manufacturer that they are authorized to 

provide the product line. 

11.10 Discontinued Products. If a product or groups of products covered by the Contract are 

discontinued by the manufacturer, Contractor shall notify State within 5 (five) business 

days after receiving the manufacturer’s notification. State, at its discretion, will either 

allow Contractor to provide substitutes for the discontinued products or delete the 

products from the scope of the Contract, both of which will be accomplished by Contract 

Amendment. Contractor shall then update all applicable catalogs and price lists and 

make them available to all affected entities at no additional cost. The parties shall 

negotiate in good faith a fair price for any substitute product, but State may elect to 

delete the products from the scope of the Contract if no agreement is reached on 

substitute pricing in a timely manner. When notifying State of the discontinuance, 

Contractor shall provide: (a) manufacturer’s announcement or documentation stating 

that the products have been discontinued, with identification by model/part number; (b) 

documentation demonstrating that the substitute products meet or exceed the 

specifications for the discontinued products while remaining in the same product groups 

as were the discontinued ones; and (c) documentation demonstrating that the proposed 

price for the substitute products is both fair and reasonable and at the same level of 

discount relative to market price as were the discontinued ones. 

11.11 Forced Substitutes.  Forced substitutions will not be permitted; Contractor shall obtain 

State’s prior written consent before making any discretionary substitution for any product 

covered by the Contract.  

11.12 Recalls. In the event of a recall notice, technical service bulletin, or other important 

notification affecting a product offered under the Contract (collectively, “recalls” 

hereinafter), Contractor shall send timely notice to State for each applicable Order 

referencing the affected Order and product. Notwithstanding whatever protection 

Contractor might have under A.R.S. §12-684 with respect to a manufacturer, Contractor 

shall handle recalls entirely and without obligation on State’s part, other than to permit 

removal of installed products, retrieval of stored products, etc., as necessary to 

implement the recall. 

11.13 Delivery                                   

11.13.1 PRICING. Unless stated otherwise in the acceptance, all Materials prices set 

forth therein are Free Carrier (FCA seller’s dock) Incoterms®2010, with “seller’s 

dock” meaning the last place of manufacturing, assembly, integration, final 

packing, or warehousing before departure to designated point of delivery to 

State. For reference, the foregoing is to be construed as equivalent to “F.O.B. 

Origin, Contractor’s Facility” under FAR 52.247-30. 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=5f11196fa8ec2b55e174e5ce45bbdf20&mc=true&node=se48.2.52_1247_630&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=5f11196fa8ec2b55e174e5ce45bbdf20&mc=true&node=se48.2.52_1247_630&rgn=div8


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 49 of 74 

 

11.13.2 LIABILITY. Unless stated otherwise in the Commercial Document or an Order, 

Contractor’s liability for all Materials is Delivered Duty Paid (DDP) (State-

designated receiving point per Order) Incoterms®2010, but with unloading at 

destination included. For reference, the foregoing is to be construed as 

equivalent to “F.o.b. Destination, Within Consignee’s Premises” under FAR 

52.247-35. 

11.13.3 PAYMENT. Unless stated otherwise in the Commercial Document or an Order, 

State shall reimburse Contractor the costs of the difference between DDP 

(State-designated receiving point per Order) and FCA (seller’s dock) with no 

mark-up, which Contractor shall itemize and invoice separately. 

  

11.14 Delivery Time. Unless stated otherwise in the Commercial Document generally or in the 

applicable Order particularly, Contractor shall make delivery within 2 (two) business 

days after receiving each Order. 

11.15 Delivery Locations. Contractor shall offer deliveries to every location served under 

the scope of the Contract, specifically 

11.15.1 if the Contract is for a single State agency in a single area, then Contractor shall 

deliver to any agency location in that area;  

11.15.2 if the Contract is for a single State agency in all its locations, then Contractor shall 

deliver to any of that agency’s location in Arizona; 

11.15.3 if the Contract is for statewide use but excludes certain areas, then Contractor 

shall deliver to any Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer location that is not in the 

excluded areas; and  

11.15.4 if the Contract is for unrestricted statewide use, then:  

11.15.4.1 Contractor shall deliver to any Eligible Agency or Co-Op Buyer 

anywhere in Arizona;  

11.15.4.2 if a prospective Co-Op Buyer outside Arizona wishes to order 

against the Contract, Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith 

any fair and reasonable price or lead time adjustments necessary 

to serve that location if practicable to do so within the scope of its 

normal business; and, 

11.15.4.3 if the Commercial Document indicates defined delivery areas and 

prices, those always apply unless the Order expressly states 

otherwise and Contractor accepts it.  

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=5f11196fa8ec2b55e174e5ce45bbdf20&mc=true&node=se48.2.52_1247_635&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=5f11196fa8ec2b55e174e5ce45bbdf20&mc=true&node=se48.2.52_1247_635&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=5f11196fa8ec2b55e174e5ce45bbdf20&mc=true&node=se48.2.52_1247_635&rgn=div8


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 50 of 74 

 

11.16 Conditions at Delivery Location.  Contractor shall verify receiving hours and conditions 

(i.e. height/weight restrictions, access control, etc.) with the relevant purchaser for the 

receiving site before scheduling or making a delivery. State will neither allow extra 

charges for wait time, comebacks, or the like nor excuse late delivery if Contractor has 

failed to make the verification or comply with the applicable conditions. Contractor shall 

make each delivery to the specific location indicated in the Order, which Contractor 

acknowledges might be inside an industrial building, institutional building, low-rise office 

building, or high-rise office building instead of a normal receiving dock. Contractor might 

be required to make deliveries to locations inside a secured perimeter at certain 

institutional facilities such as prisons where prior clearances are required for each 

delivery and driver individually. Contractor shall contact each such facility directly to 

confirm its most-current security clearance procedures, allowable hours for deliveries, 

visitor dress code, and other applicable rules. State will neither allow extra charges for 

wait time, comebacks, or the like nor excuse late delivery if Contractor has failed to 

make the confirmation or comply with the applicable conditions.  

11.17 Materials Acceptance.  State has the right to make acceptance of Materials subject to 

a complete inspection on delivery and installation, if installation is Contractor’s 

responsibility. State may apply as acceptance criteria conformity to the Contract, 

workmanship and quality, correctness of constituent materials, and any other matter for 

which the Contract or applicable laws state a requirement, whether stated directly or by 

reference to another document, standard, reference specification, etc. Contractor shall 

remove any rejected Materials from the delivery location, or from any immediate 

environs to which it might have been reasonably necessary to move it, carry it off the 

delivery premises, and subsequently deliver an equal number or quantity of conforming 

items. State will not owe Contractor any payment for rejected Materials, and State may, 

at its discretion, withhold or make partial payment for any rejected Materials that have 

been returned to Contractor in those instances where State has agreed to permit repair 

instead of demanding replacement. 

11.18 Correcting Defects.   Contractor shall, at no additional cost and without entitlement to 

extension of any delivery deadline or specified time for performance, remove or 

exchange and replace any defective or non-conforming delivered or installed Materials 

11.18.1 Contractor shall be solely responsible for the cost of any associated cutting and 

patching, temporary protection measures, packing and crating, hoisting and 

loading, transportation, unpacking, inspection, repacking, reshipping, and 

reinstallation if installation is within the scope of the Contract. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 51 of 74 

 

11.18.2 If Contractor fails to do so in a timely manner, State will be entitled to exercise 

its remedies under paragraph 8.5 [Right of Offset] of the Uniform Terms and 

Conditions. 

11.18.3 Whether State will permit Contractor to repair in place or demands that 

Contractor remove and replace is at State’s discretion in each instance, 

provided that, State shall not apply that discretion punitively if repair in place is 

practicable and doing so would not create safety hazards, put property at risk, 

unreasonably interfere with operations, create public nuisance, or give rise to 

any other reasonable concern on State’s part.  

11.19 Returns.  State may, at its discretion, return for full credit and with no restocking charges any 

delivered.  Materials unused in the original packaging, including any instruction manuals or 

other incidental item that accompanied the original shipment, within thirty (30) days after 

receipt. If State elects to return delivered Materials, then State shall pay all freight, delivery, 

and transit insurance costs to return the products to the place from which Contractor shipped 

them, provided that, if State returns delivered Materials because they are defective or non-

conforming or for any other reason having to do with Contractor fault or error, then State will 

not be responsible for paying freight, delivery, or transit insurance costs to return the products 

and may, at its discretion, either have those billed directly to Contractor or offset them under 

paragraph 8.5 [Right of Offset] of the Uniform Terms and Conditions. 

11.20 Order Cancellations. State may cancel Orders within a reasonable period after issuance and 

at its discretion. The same method as that used for ordering will be used for cancellation. If 

State cancels an Order, then State shall: 

11.20.1 pay Contractor for any portion of the Materials and Services from that Order 

that have been properly delivered or performed as of the cancellation effective 

date plus one (1) additional business day.  

11.20.2 reimburse Contractor for: 

11.20.2.1 its actual, documented costs incurred in fulfilling the Order up to the 

cancellation effective date plus one (1) additional business day; 

11.20.2.2 the cost of any obligations it incurred in fulfilling the Order up to the 

cancellation effective date plus one (1) additional business day that 

demonstrably cannot be canceled, or that have pre-established 

cancelation penalties specified in the relevant Subcontracts, to the 

extent the penalties are reasonable and customary for the work in 

question; and, 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 52 of 74 

 

11.20.2.3 Contractor shall not charge or be entitled to charge State for any 

new costs it incurs after receiving the cancellation notice. By way of 

reminder, State is not liable for any products that were produced, 

shipped, or delivered or any services that were performed before 

Contractor had acknowledged the corresponding Order 

11.21 Product Safety.  Materials as-shipped must comply with applicable safety regulations and 

standards. Unless expressly stated otherwise in the Scope of Work, State is not 

responsible for making any Materials safe or compliant following acceptance and is 

relying exclusively on Contractor to deliver only products that are already safe and 

compliant. 

11.22 Hazardous Materials.  Contractor shall timely provide State with any “Safety Data Sheets” 

(SDS) and any other hazard communication documentation required under the US 

Department of Labor’s Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) “Hazard 

Communication Standard” (often referred to as the “HazCom 2012 Final Rule”) that is 

reasonably necessary for State to comply with regulations when it or its other contractors 

install, handle, operate, repair, maintain or remove any Materials. Note that, in the past, 

those documents might have been referred to as “Material Safety Data Sheets” or 

“Product Safety Data Sheets”, but State (and this Contract) use only the more up-to-date 

“SDS” reference. Contractor shall ensure that all its relevant personnel understand the 

nature of and hazards associated with, to the extent it they are Contractor’s responsibility 

under the Contract, the design, shipping, handling, delivery, installation, repair and 

maintenance of any portion of the Work that is, contains or will become upon use a 

hazardous material, with “hazardous material” being any material or substance that is: 

(1) identified now or in the future as being hazardous, toxic or dangerous under applicable 

laws; or (2) subject to statutory or regulatory requirement governing special handling, 

disposal or cleanup.  

12 General Provisions for Services 

12.3 Applicability.  Article 12 applies to the extent the Work is or includes Services. 

  

12.4 Comprehensive Services.  Contractor shall provide the comprehensive range of 

services for which a price is established Offering in the Pricing Document for ordering 

by Eligible Agencies and Co-Op Buyers, if co-op buying applies. 

12.5 Additional Services. State at its discretion may modify the scope of the Contract by 

Contract Amendment to include additional services or service categories that are within 

the general scope of the ones originally covered by the Contract if it determines that doing 

so is in its best interest. Once the Contract Amendment is fully executed, Contractor shall 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 53 of 74 

 

then update all applicable price lists and make them available to all affected entities at 

no additional cost. Either party may make the request to add services to the Contract; 

regardless of who makes the request, the parties shall negotiate in good faith a fair price 

for any additional services, but State may elect not to add some or all of the services in 

question if no agreement is reached on pricing in a timely manner. Contractor’s request 

or proposal in response to State’s request must include documentation demonstrating 

that the proposed price for the additional services is both fair and reasonable and 

comparable to the original ones. 

12.6 Off-Contract Services.  Contractor shall ensure that the design and/or procedures for the 

Services ordering method prevents Orders for off-contract or excluded services. 

Notwithstanding that State might have its own internal administrative rules regarding off-

contract or excluded service ordering, and endeavors to prevent such orders from 

occurring, Contractor is responsible for not accepting any such Orders. State may, at its 

discretion, cancel any such Order without obligation. As used above, “off-contract 

service” refers to any service not included in the scope of the Contract and for which no 

price or compensation has been established contractually, and “excluded service” refers 

to any service expressly excluded from the scope of the Contract. 

12.7 Removal of Personnel. Notwithstanding that Contractor is in every circumstance 

responsible for hiring, assigning, directing, managing, training, disciplining, and 

rewarding its personnel, State may at its discretion and without the obligation to 

demonstrate cause instruct Contractor to remove any of its personnel from State’s 

facilities or from further assignment under the Contract. In such cases, Contractor shall 

promptly replace them with other personnel having equivalent qualifications, experience, 

and capabilities. 

12.8 Transitions. During commencement, Contractor shall attend transition meetings with any 

outgoing vendors to coordinate and ease the transition so that the effect on State’s 

operations is kept to a minimum. State may elect to have outgoing vendors complete 

some or all of their work or orders in progress to ease the transition as is safest and most 

efficient in each instance, even if that scope is covered under the Contract. Conversely, 

State anticipates having a continued need for the same materials and services upon 

expiration or earlier termination of the Contract. Accordingly, Contractor shall work 

closely with any new (incoming) vendor and State to ensure as smooth and complete a 

transfer as is practicable. State’s representative shall coordinate all transition activities 

and facilitate joint development of a comprehensive transition plan by both Contractor 

and the incoming vendor. As with the incoming transition, State may permit Contractor 

(outgoing) to complete work or orders in progress to ease the transition as is safest and 

most efficient in each instance. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 54 of 74 

 

12.9 Accuracy of Work.  Contractor is responsible for the accuracy of the Services, and 

shall promptly make all necessary revisions or corrections resulting from errors and 

omissions on its part without additional compensation. Acceptance by State will not 

relieve Contractor of responsibility for correction of any errors discovered subsequently 

or necessary clarification of any ambiguities. 

12.10 Requirements at Services.  Contractor personnel shall perform their assigned portions of 

the Services at the specific location indicated in the Order (if applicable). Contractor 

acknowledges that the location might be inside an industrial building, institutional 

building, or one of various office types and classes. Additionally, if performing the 

Services requires Contractor personnel to work inside a secured perimeter at certain 

institutional facilities such as prisons where prior clearances are required, Contractor 

shall contact the facility directly to confirm its most-current security clearance procedures, 

allowable hours for work, visitor dress code, and other applicable rules. State will neither 

allow extra charges for wait time, comebacks, or the like nor excuse late performance if 

Contractor has failed to make the confirmation or comply with the applicable conditions. 

12.11 Services Acceptance. State has the right to make acceptance of Services subject to 

acceptance criteria. State may apply acceptance criteria conformity to the Contract, 

accuracy, completeness, or other indicators of quality or other matter for which the 

Contract or law states a requirement, whether stated directly or by reference to another 

document, standard, reference specification, etc. State will not owe Contractor any 

payment for unaccepted Services; and State may, at its discretion, withhold or make 

partial payment for any rejected Services if Contractor is still in the process of re-

performing or otherwise curing the grounds for State’s rejection. 

  

12.12 Corrective Action Required. Notwithstanding any other guarantees, general warranties, 

or particular warranties Contractor has given under the Contract, if Contractor fails to 

perform any material portion of the Services, including failing to complete any 

contractual deliverable, or if its performance fails to meet agreed-upon service levels or 

service standards set out in or referred to in the Contract, then Contractor shall perform 

a root-cause analysis to identify the source of the failure and use all commercially 

reasonable efforts to correct the failure and meet the Contract requirements as promptly 

as is practicable.  

12.12.1 Contractor shall provide to State a report detailing the identified cause and 

setting out its detailed corrective action plan promptly after the date the failure 

occurred (or the date when the failure first became apparent, if it was not 

apparent immediately after occurrence).  



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 55 of 74 

 

12.12.2 State may demand to review and approve Contractor’s analysis and plans, and 

Contractor shall make any corrections State instructs and adopt State’s 

recommendations so far as is commercially practicable, provided that State 

may insist on any measures it determines within reason to be necessary for 

safety or protecting property and the environment. 

12.12.3 Contractor shall take the necessary action(s) to avoid any like failure in the 

future if doing so is appropriate and practicable under the circumstances  

13 Data and Information Handling 

13.3 Applicability.  Article 13 applies to the extent the Work includes handling of any (1) 

State’s proprietary and sensitive data or (2) confidential or access-restricted information 

obtained from State or from others at State’s behest. 

13.4 Data Protection and Confidentiality of Information. Contractor warrants that it will 

establish and maintain procedures and controls acceptable to State for ensuring that 

State’s proprietary and sensitive data is protected from unauthorized access and 

information obtained from State or others in performance of its contractual duties is not 

mishandled, misused, or inappropriately released or disclosed. For purposes of this 

paragraph, all data created by Contractor in any way related to the Contract, provided 

to Contractor by State, or prepared by others for State are proprietary to State, and all 

information by those same avenues is State’s confidential information. To comply with 

the foregoing warrant: 

13.4.1 Contractor shall: (a) notify State immediately of any unauthorized access or 

inappropriate disclosures, whether stemming from an external security breach, 

internal breach, system failure, or procedural lapse; (b) cooperate with State to 

identify the source or cause and respond to each unauthorized access or 

inappropriate disclosure; and (c) notify State promptly of any security threat that 

could result in unauthorized access or inappropriate disclosures; and 

13.4.2 Contractor shall not: (a) release any such data or allow it to be released or 

divulge any such information to anyone other than its employees or officers as 

needed for each person’s individual performance of his or her duties under the 

Contract, unless State has agreed otherwise in advance and in writing; or (b) 

respond to any requests it receives from a third party for such data or information, 

and instead route all such requests to State’s designated representative.  

13.5 Personally Identifiable Information  Without limiting the generality of paragraph 13.2, 

Contractor warrants that it will protect any personally identifiable information (“PII”) 

belonging to State’s employees or other contractors or members of the general public 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 56 of 74 

 

that it receives from State or otherwise acquires in its performance under the Contract. 

For purposes of this paragraph:  

13.5.1 PII has the meaning given in the [federal] Office of Management and Budget 

(OMB) Memorandum M-17-12 Preparing for and Responding to a Breach of 

Personally Identifiable Information, January 3, 2017; and 

13.5.2 “protect” means taking measures to safeguard personally identifiable 

information and prevent its breach that are functionally equivalent to those 

called for in that OMB memorandum and elaborated on in the [federal] 

General Services Administration (GSA) Directive CIO P 2180.1 GSA Rules of 

Behavior for Handling Personally Identifiable Information.  

NOTE (1): For convenience of reference only, the OMB memorandum is available at: 

https://dpcld.defense.gov/Privacy/Authorities-and-Guidance/   

NOTE (2): For convenience of reference only, the GSA directive is available at: 

https://www.gsa.gov/directive/gsa-rules-of-behavior-for-handling-personally-

identifiable-information-(pii)-  

  

13.6 Protected Health Information  Contractor warrants that, to the extent performance 

under Contract involves individually identifiable health information (referred to 

hereinafter as protected health information (“PHI”) and electronic PHI (“ePHI”) as 

defined in the Privacy Rule referred to below), it: 

13.6.1 is familiar with and will comply with the applicable aspects of the following 

collective regulatory requirements regarding patient information privacy 

protection: (a) the “Privacy Rule” in CFR 45 Part 160 and Part 164 pursuant to 

the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (“HIPAA”) of 1996; (b) 

Arizona laws, rules, and regulations applicable to PHI/ePHI that are not 

preempted by CFR45-160(B) or the Employee Retirement Income Security Act 

of 1974 (“ERISA”) as amended; and (c) State’s current and published PHI/ePHI 

privacy and security policies and procedures; 

13.6.2 will cooperate with State in the course of performing under the Contract so that 

both State and Contractor stay in compliance with the requirements in (1) 

above; and 

13.6.3 will sign any documents that are reasonably necessary to keep both State and 

Contractor in compliance with the requirements in (1) above, in particular 

“Business Associate Agreements” in accordance with the Privacy Rule.  

https://dpcld.defense.gov/Privacy/Authorities-and-Guidance/
https://www.gsa.gov/directive/gsa-rules-of-behavior-for-handling-personally-identifiable-information-(pii)-
https://www.gsa.gov/directive/gsa-rules-of-behavior-for-handling-personally-identifiable-information-(pii)-


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 57 of 74 

 

NOTE: For convenience of reference only, the Privacy Rule is available at: 

http://www.hhs.gov/hipaa/for-professionals/privacy/index.html 

  

14 Information Technology Work 

14.3 Applicability  Article 14 applies to any Invitation for Bids, Request for Proposals, or 

Request for Quotations for "Information Technology," as defined In A.R.S. §18-101 -6 

“…all computerized and auxiliary automated information processing, 

telecommunications and related technology, including hardware, software, vendor 

support and related services, equipment and projects,” if and to the extent that the Work 

is or includes Information Technology. 

14.4 Background Checks  Each Contractor's personnel who is an applicant for an information 

technology position must undergo the security clearance and background check 

procedure, which includes fingerprinting, as required by A.R.S. §41-710.  Contractor 

shall obtain and pay for the security clearance and background check. Contractor 

personnel who will have administrator privileges on a State network must additionally 

provide identity and address verification and undergo State-specified training for 

unescorted access, confidentiality, privacy, and data security  

14.5 Information Access                  

14.5.1 SYSTEM MEASURES. Contractor shall employ appropriate system 

management and maintenance, fraud prevention and detection, and 

encryption application and tools to any systems or networks containing or 

transmitting State’s proprietary data or confidential information. 

14.5.2 INDIVIDUAL MEASURES. Contractor personnel shall comply with applicable 

State policies and procedures regarding data access, privacy, and security, 

including prohibitions on remote access and obtaining and maintaining access 

identifications (IDs) and passwords. Contractor is responsible to State for 

ensuring that any State access IDs and passwords are used only by the 

person to whom they were issued. Contractor shall ensure that personnel are 

only provided the minimum only such level of access necessary to perform 

his or duties. Contractor shall on request, provide a current register of the 

access IDs and passwords and corresponding access levels currently 

assigned to its personnel. 

14.5.3 ACCESS CONTROL. Contractor is responsible to State for ensuring that 

hardware, software, data, information, and that has been provided by State or 

belongs to or is in the custody of State and is accessed or accessible by 

Contractor personnel is only used in connection with carrying out the Work 

http://www.hhs.gov/hipaa/for-professionals/privacy/index.html


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 58 of 74 

 

and is never commercially exploited in any manner whatsoever not expressly 

permitted under the Contract. State may restrict access of Contractor 

personnel, or instruct Contractor to restrict their access, if in its determination 

the requirements of this subparagraph are not being met. 

14.6 Pass-Through Indemnity         

14.6.1 INDEMNITY FROM THIRD PARTY. For computer hardware or 

software included in the Work as discrete units that were 

manufactured or developed solely by a third party, Contractor may 

satisfy its indemnification obligations under the Contract by, to the 

extent permissible by law, passing through to State such indemnity as 

it receives from the third-party source (each a “Pass-Through 

Indemnity”) and cooperating with State in enforcing that indemnity. If 

the third party fails to honor its Pass-Through Indemnity, or if a Pass-

Through Indemnity is insufficient to indemnify State Indemnitees to the 

extent and degree, Contractor is required to do by the Uniform Terms 

and Conditions, then Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold 

harmless State Indemnitees to the extent the Pass-Through Indemnity 

does not.  

14.6.2 NOTIFY OF CLAIMS. State shall notify Contractor promptly of any 

claim to which a Pass-Through Indemnity might apply. Contractor, with 

reasonable consultation from State, shall control of the defense of any 

action on any claim to which a Pass-Through Indemnity applies, 

including negotiations for settlement or compromise, provided that: 

14.6.3 State reserves the right to elect to participate in the action at its own 

expense; 

14.6.4 State reserves the right to approve or reject any settlement or 

compromise on reasonable grounds and if done so timely; and 

14.6.5 State shall in any case cooperate in the defense and any related 

settlement negotiations. 

  

14.7 Systems and Controls  In consideration for State having agreed to permit Pass-Through 

Indemnities in lieu of direct indemnity, Contractor agrees to establish and keep in place 

systems and controls appropriate to ensure that State funds under this Contract are not 

knowingly used for the acquisition, operation, or maintenance of Materials or Services in 

violation of intellectual property laws or a third party’s intellectual property rights.  



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 59 of 74 

 

14.8 Redress of Infringement         

14.8.1 REPLACE, LICENSE, OR MODIFY. If Contractor becomes aware that any 

Materials or Services infringe, or are likely to be infringing, on any third party’s 

intellectual property rights, then Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense 

and in consultation with State, either: 

14.8.1.1 replace any infringing items with non-infringing ones; 

14.8.1.2 obtain for State the right to continue using the infringing items; or 

14.8.1.3 modify the infringing items so that they become non-infringing, so 

long as they continue to function as specified following the 

modification. 

14.8.2 CANCELLATION OPTION. In every case under 14.6.1, if none of those 

options can reasonably be accomplished, or if the continued use of the 

infringing items is impracticable, State may cancel the relevant Order or 

terminate the Contract, and Contractor shall take back the infringing items. If 

State does cancel the Order or terminate the Contract, Contractor shall refund 

to State: 

14.8.2.1 for any software created for State under the Contract, the amount 

State paid to Contactor for creating it; 

14.8.2.2 for all other Materials, the net book value of the product provided 

according to generally accepted accounting principles; and 

14.8.2.3 for Services, the amount paid by State or an amount equal to 12 

(twelve) months of charges, whichever is less. 

14.8.3 EXCEPTIONS. Contractor will not be liable for any claim of infringement 

based solely on any of the following by a State Indemnitee:  

14.8.3.1 modification or use of Materials other than as contemplated by the 

Contract or expressly authorized or proposed by a Contractor 

Indemnitor;  

14.8.3.2 operation of Materials with any operating software other than that 

supplied by Contractor or authorized or proposed by a Contractor 

Indemnitor; or 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 60 of 74 

 

14.8.3.3 combination or use with other products in a manner not 

contemplated by the Contract or expressly authorized or proposed 

by a Contractor Indemnitor. 

14.9 First Party Liability Limitation 

14.9.1 LIMIT. Subject to the provisos that follow below and unless stated otherwise 

in the Special Terms and Conditions, State’s and Contractor’s respective first 

party liability arising from or related to the Contract is limited to the greater of 

$1,000,000 (one million dollars) or 3 (three) times the purchase price of the 

specific Materials or Services giving rise to the claim. 

14.9.2 PROVISOS. This paragraph limits liability for first party direct, indirect, 

incidental, special, punitive, and consequential damages relating to the Work 

regardless of the legal theory under which the liability is asserted. This 

paragraph does not limit liability arising from any: 

14.9.2.1 Indemnified Claim against which Contractor has indemnified State 

Indemnitees under paragraph 6.3; 

14.9.2.2 claim against which Contractor has indemnified State Indemnitees 

under paragraph 6.4; or  

14.9.2.3 provision of the Contract calling for liquidated damages or specifying 

amounts or percentages as being at-risk or subject to deduction for 

performance deficiencies. 

14.9.3 PURCHASE PRICE DETERMINATION. If the Contract is for a single-agency 

and a single Order (or if no Order applies), then “purchase price” in 

Subparagraph 14.9.1 above means the aggregate Contract price current at 

the time of Contract expiration or earlier termination, including all Contract 

Amendments having an effect on the aggregate price through that date. In 

all other cases, “purchase price” above means the total price of the Order for 

the specific equipment, software, or services giving rise to the claim, and 

therefore a separate limit will apply to each Order. 

14.9.4 NO EFFECT ON INSURANCE. This paragraph does not modify the required 

coverage limits, terms, and conditions of, or any insured’s ability to claim 

against any insurance that Contractor is required by the Contract to provide, 

and Contractor shall obtain express endorsements that it does not.  

14.10 Information Technology Warranty 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 61 of 74 

 

14.10.1 SPECIFIED DESIGN. Where the Scope of Work for information technology, 

Work provides a detailed design specification or sets out specific 

performance requirements, Contractor warrants that the Work will provide all 

functionality material to the intended use stated in the Contract, provided 

that, the foregoing warranty does not extend to any portions of the Materials 

that are:  

14.10.1.1 modified or altered by anyone not authorized by Contractor to do 

so; 

14.10.1.2 maintained in a way inconsistent to any applicable manufacturer 

recommendations; or 

14.10.1.3 operated in a manner not within its intended use or environment. 

14.10.2 COTS SOFTWARE. With respect to Materials provided under the Contract 

that are commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) software, Contractor warrants that:  

14.10.2.1 to the extent possible, it will test the software before delivery using 

commercially available virus detection software conforming to 

current industry standards;  

14.10.2.2 the COTS software will, to the best of its knowledge, at the time of 

delivery be free of viruses, backdoors, worms, spyware, malware, 

and other malicious code that could hamper performance, collect 

unlawfully any personally identifiable information, or prevent 

products from performing as required by the Contract; and 

14.10.2.3 it will provide a new or clean install of any COTS software that 

State has reason to believe contains harmful code. 

14.10.3 PAYMENT HAS NO EFFECT. The warranties in this paragraph are not 

affected by State’s inspection, testing, or payment. 

14.11 Specific Remedies. Unless expressly stated otherwise elsewhere in the Contract, 

State’s remedy for breach of warranty under paragraph 14.10 includes, at State’s 

discretion, re-performance, repair, replacement, or refund of any amounts paid by State 

for the nonconforming Work, plus (in every case) Contractor’s payment of State’s 

additional, documented, and reasonable costs to procure materials or services 

equivalent in function, capability, and performance that was first called for. For 

clarification of intent, the foregoing obligations are limited by the limitation of liability in 

paragraph 14.7. If none of the forgoing options can reasonably be effected, or if the use 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 62 of 74 

 

of the materials by State is made impractical by the nonconformance, then State may 

seek any remedy available to it under law.  

14.12 Section 508 Compliance.  Unless specifically authorized in the Contract, any electronic 

or information technology offered to the State of Arizona under this Contract shall 

comply with A.R.S. §18-131 and §18-132 and Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act of 

1973, which requires that employees and members of the public shall have access to 

and use of information technology that is comparable to the access and use by 

employees and members of the public who are not individuals with disabilities. 

14.13 Cloud Applications The following are required for Contractor of any cloud solution 

that hosts State data outside of the State’s network or transmits and/or receives State 

data. 

14.13.1 Submit a completed Arizona Baseline Infrastructure Security Controls 

assessment spreadsheet as found at: https://aset.az.gov/resources/policies-

standards-and-procedures, and mitigate or install compensating controls for 

any issues of concern identified by State. Contractor is required to provide 

any requested documentation supporting the review of the assessment. The 

assessment shall be re-validated on a minimum annual basis.  

14.13.2 State reserves the right to conduct penetration tests or hire a third party to 

conduct penetration tests of the Contractor’s application. Contractor will be 

alerted in advance and arrangements made for an agreeable time. 

Contractor shall respond to all serious flaws discovered by providing an 

acceptable timeframe to resolve the issue and/or implement a compensating 

control. 

14.13.3 Contractor must submit a copy of system logs from the cloud system to the 

State of Arizona security team on a regular basis to be added to the State 

SIEM (Security Information Event Monitor) or IDS (Intrusion Detection 

System). 

14.13.4 Contractor must employ a government-rated cloud compartment to better 

protect sensitive or regulated State data. 

14.14 SECURITY STANDARDS. Security of the State’s WAN and LANs are of utmost 

importance to the State. In order to assure security from a personnel and operations 

perspective, Contractor shall comply with: 

All requirements, in their entirety, as described in the statewide enterprise 

architecture, and statewide Information Technology security policies, standards 

and procedures: 

https://aset.az.gov/resources/policies-standards-and-procedures
https://aset.az.gov/resources/policies-standards-and-procedures
https://aset.az.gov/resources/policies-standards-and-procedures


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 63 of 74 

 

https://aset.az.gov/resources/policies-standards-and-procedures. 

 

In some instances, Contractor personnel will only be allowed inside of a State 

facility if accompanied by a State escort. This is applicable in the Correctional 

facilities, Public Safety facilities, State Lottery, or other facilities as designated by 

the State. 

 

14.15 SECURITY FRAMEWORK.  The State of Arizona and its contractors are mandated 

to develop and implement a Cyber Security Framework (CSF) in accordance with 

National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) guidance.  To ensure State 

and contractors meet these mandates, all contractors responding to State 

solicitations will be evaluated based on NIST Special Publication (SP) 800-53 Rev. 

4 Security and Privacy Controls.  Contractor understands and agrees no other 

forms of Security Frameworks, Trust Documents, Self-Attestations, to include; 

ISO/IEC, SOC 2 & 3, PCI, or HIPAA reports of compliance are recognized nor 

accepted by State. NIST SP 800-53 Rev. 4 guidelines can be located at:   

https://csrc.nist.gov/publications/detail/sp/800-53/rev-4/final 

 

Contractor shall comply with all applicable security requirements including but not 

limited to: 

 State reserves the right to conduct risk assessments, vulnerability 

assessments, black-box penetration tests or hire a third party to conduct risk 

assessments, vulnerability assessments, and black-box penetration tests of 

the Contractor’s environment. Contractor will be alerted in advance and 

arrangements made for an agreeable time. Contractor shall respond to all 

serious flaws discovered by providing an acceptable timeframe to resolve the 

issue and/or implement a compensating control. 

 Contractor will submit copy of system logs from Contractor’s environment to 

State of AZ security team on a regular basis to be added to the State SIEM 

(Security Information Event Monitor) or IDS (Intrusion Detection System). 

 

Contractor shall comply with all applicable State and Federal laws and 

regulations, including, but not limited to; 

1. Federal Information Security Management Act of 2002 (FISMA) 

2. Federal Information Security Modernization Act of 2014 (FISMA) 

3. OMB Circular A-130 

4. Health Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) including Business 

Associate Agreement/ Health Information Technology for Economic and 

Clinical Health Act (HITECH) 

https://aset.az.gov/resources/policies-standards-and-procedures.
https://csrc.nist.gov/publications/detail/sp/800-53/rev-4/final


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 64 of 74 

 

5. Tax Information Security Guidelines For Federal, State and Local Agencies: 

Safeguards for Protecting Federal Tax Returns and Return Information (IRS 

Publication 1075) 

6. A.R.S. 18-104 - Arizona Department of Administration, Arizona Strategic 

Enterprise Technology (ADOA-ASET), Powers and duties of the agency 

7. A.R.S. 18-105 - Statewide information security and privacy office (SISPO) 

8. A.R.S. 18-552 - Notification of security system breaches; requirements; 

enforcement; civil penalty; preemption; exceptions 

9. Arizona Executive Order 2008-10 – Mitigating Cyber Security Threats 

10. State of Arizona statewide policies, standards and practices 

11. SIPC Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

12. State Environmental policies 

13. Family Education Rights Privacy Act (FERPA) 

14. Driver’s Privacy Protection Act (DPPA) 

15. Incident Response Reporting program and system 

16. Privacy Incident Reporting policy and standards 

17. AZNET/SISPO escalation MOU and notification workflow/templates 

18. State of Arizona Library, Archives and Public Records, Records 

Management Division, General Retention Schedules 

http://www.lib.az.us/records/documents/pdf/State%20-%20management.pdf 

19. Payment Card Industry (PCI) Security Standards including but not limited to 

Supplemental Documents, Information Supplements and Validation 

Requirements – See: 

https://www.pcisecuritystandards.org/security_standards/documents.php?do

cument=pci_dss_v2-0#pci_dss_v2-0 

 

14.16 ARIZONA RISK AND AUTHORIZATION MANAGEMENT PTOGRAM (AZRamp) 

PROCESS SUMMARY.  The State of Arizona has established a National Institute of 

Standards and Technology NIST SP 800-53 revision 4 based process to assess risk 

associated with storing, processing and/or transmitting State of Arizona data with 

external, non-State of Arizona, entities. These entities or vendors can include one or 

more of the following: Software as a Service (SaaS), Platform as a Service (PaaS), 

Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS) and others storing, processing and/or transmitting 

State data in environments outside control of the State.  

 

The first step in the AZRamp process is to determine what level of assessment to 

administer. The State performs this determination by conducting a risk assessment 

utilizing Arizona’s Statewide Information Security Data Classification Policy 8110 in 

conjunction with an industry accepted Confidentiality, Integrity, Availability (CIA) 

model. After the risk assessment is performed, one of the three levels below is then 

assigned to the vendor solution.  

 

http://www.lib.az.us/records/documents/pdf/State%20-%20management.pdf
https://www.pcisecuritystandards.org/security_standards/documents.php?document=pci_dss_v2-0#pci_dss_v2-0
https://www.pcisecuritystandards.org/security_standards/documents.php?document=pci_dss_v2-0#pci_dss_v2-0
https://aset.az.gov/sites/default/files/P8110%20Data%20Classification_Sept2018_0.pdf


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 
Special Terms and Conditions                                                                                                                               Page 65 of 74 

 

AZRamp requires one (or more) of the following assessment levels: 

 

● AZ Mandatory Control Baseline - Level 1: ~ 35 Controls 

○ For RFP and other processes to pre-assess multiple vendors 

○ For data only requiring Availability 

○ For non-SaaS, PaaS, and IaaS vendors or service providers storing, 

processing, or transmitting State of Arizona confidential data. 

● NIST Low Impact Control Baseline - Level 2: ~125 Controls 

○ For Data Classification Category: Public 

○ For data requiring Integrity and Availability 

● NIST Moderate Impact Control Baseline - Level 3: ~325 Controls 

○ For Data Classification Category: Confidential 

○ For data requiring Confidentiality, Integrity and Availability 

 

The vendor will be provided with a spreadsheet to complete and return to the State for review and 

approval. All SaaS, PaaS, and IaaS vendors, and other vendors handling confidential data, must 

complete and return the required control spreadsheet above unless one of the following conditions 

are met: 

 

● If a vendor has been issued a Federal Risk and Authorization Management Program 

(FedRAMP) Authorization with an impact level equivalent to the AZRamp 

requirement above (Low or Moderate), they will need to submit their FedRAMP 

System Security Plan (SSP) to ASET Assurance for review. This FedRAMP SSP 

review is in lieu of the requirement to complete the AZRamp spreadsheet. 

● If a vendor will be storing, processing, or transmitting State of Arizona data through 

an already approved AZRamp IaaS/PaaS (Amazon Web Services, Microsoft Azure, 

Google Cloud Platform, etc.), ASET Assurance requires a letter from the approved 

IaaS/PaaS stating vendor is a customer AND a letter from the vendor stating all 

State of Arizona data will be stored, processed and transmitted only in the vendor’s 

approved IaaS/PaaS environment. 

 

For this RFP, an AZRAMP assessment will not be required for a contract award.  If after contract 

award the Contractor or any of its Subcontractors will be meeting the criteria set forth above, then 

an AZRAMP assessment must be completed before any relevant work can begin.  The same will 

apply for any 3rd party product/service being sold under the Contract.  If a PO has been issued and 

AZRAMP is required but is not successfully completed then the order shall be terminated for 

default. 

 

 

 

 

https://aset.az.gov/sites/default/files/Arizona%20Baseline%20Security%20Controls%20Pre-Requisite%20.xls
https://aset.az.gov/sites/default/files/Arizona%20Baseline%20Security%20Controls%202017_v2.xls
https://aset.az.gov/sites/default/files/Arizona%20Baseline%20Security%20Controls%202017_v2.xls


 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 66 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

 

1. Definition of Terms 

As used in this Solicitation and any resulting Contract, the terms listed below are defined as follows: 

1.1. “Attachment” means any item the Solicitation requires the Offeror to submit as part of the 

Offer. 

1.2. “Contract” means the combination of the Solicitation, including the Uniform and Special 

Instructions to Offerors, the Uniform and Special Terms and Conditions, and the 

Specifications and Statement or Scope of Work; the Offer and any Best and Final Offers; and 

any Solicitation Amendments or Contract Amendments. 

1.3. "Contract Amendment" means a written document signed by the Procurement Officer that is 

issued for the purpose of making changes in the Contract. 

1.4. “Contractor” means any person who has a Contract with the State. 

1.5. “Days” means calendar days unless otherwise specified. 

1.6. “Exhibit” means any item labeled as an Exhibit in the Solicitation or placed in the Exhibits 

section of the Solicitation. 

1.7. “Gratuity” means a payment, loan, subscription, advance, deposit of money, services, or 

anything of more than nominal value, present or promised, unless consideration of 

substantially equal or greater value is received. 

1.8. “Materials” means all property, including equipment, supplies, printing, insurance and leases 

of property but does not include land, a permanent interest in land or real property or leasing 

space. 

1.9. “Procurement Officer” means the person, or his or her designee, duly authorized by the State 

to enter into and administer Contracts and make written determinations with respect to the 

Contract. 

1.10. “Services” means the furnishing of labor, time or effort by a contractor or subcontractor which 

does not involve the delivery of a specific end product other than required reports and 

performance, but does not include employment agreements or collective bargaining 

agreements. 

1.11. “Subcontract” means any Contract, express or implied, between the Contractor and another 

party or between a subcontractor and another party delegating or assigning, in whole or in 

part, the making or furnishing of any material or any service required for the performance of 

the Contract. 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 67 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

1.12. “State” means the State of Arizona and Department or Agency of the State that executes the 

Contract. 

1.13. “State Fiscal Year” means the period beginning with July 1 and ending June 30. 

2. Contract Interpretation 

2.1. Arizona Law. The Arizona law applies to this Contract including, where applicable, the 

Uniform Commercial Code as adopted by the State of Arizona and the Arizona Procurement 

Code, Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) Title 41, Chapter 23, and its implementing rules, 

Arizona Administrative Code (A.A.C.) Title 2, Chapter 7. 

2.2. Implied Contract Terms. Each provision of law and any terms required by law to be in this 

Contract are a part of this Contract as if fully stated in it. 

2.3. Contract Order of Precedence. In the event of a conflict in the provisions of the Contract, as 

accepted by the State and as they may be amended, the following shall prevail in the order 

set forth below: 

2.3.1. Special Terms and Conditions; 

2.3.2. Uniform Terms and Conditions; 

2.3.3. Statement or Scope of Work; 

2.3.4. Specifications; 

2.3.5. Attachments; 

2.3.6. Exhibits; 

2.3.7. Documents referenced or included in the Solicitation. 

2.4. Relationship of Parties. The Contractor under this Contract is an independent Contractor. 

Neither party to this Contract shall be deemed to be the employee or agent of the other party 

to the Contract. 

2.5. Severability. The provisions of this Contract are severable. Any term or condition deemed 

illegal or invalid shall not affect any other term or condition of the Contract. 

2.6. No Parole Evidence. This Contract is intended by the parties as a final and complete 

expression of their agreement. No course of prior dealings between the parties and no usage 

of the trade shall supplement or explain any terms used in this document and no other 

understanding either oral or in writing shall be binding. 

2.7. No Waiver. Either party’s failure to insist on strict performance of any term or condition of the 

Contract shall not be deemed a waiver of that term or condition even if the party accepting 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 68 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

or acquiescing in the nonconforming performance knows of the nature of the performance 

and fails to object to it. 

3. Contract Administration and Operation 

3.1. Records. Under A.R.S. § 35-214 and § 35-215, the Contractor shall retain and shall 

contractually require each subcontractor to retain all data and other “records” relating to the 

acquisition and performance of the Contract for a period of five years after the completion of 

the Contract. All records shall be subject to inspection and audit by the State at reasonable 

times. Upon request, the Contractor shall produce a legible copy of any or all such records. 

3.2. Non-Discrimination. The Contractor shall comply with State Executive Order No. 2009-09 

and all other applicable Federal and State laws, rules and regulations, including the 

Americans with Disabilities Act. 

3.3. Audit. Pursuant to ARS § 35-214, at any time during the term of this Contract and five (5) 

years thereafter, the Contractor’s or any subcontractor’s books and records shall be subject 

to audit by the State and, where applicable, the Federal Government, to the extent that the 

books and records relate to the performance of the Contract or Subcontract. 

3.4. Facilities Inspection and Materials Testing. The Contractor agrees to permit access to its 

facilities, subcontractor facilities and the Contractor’s processes or serv ices, at reasonable 

times for inspection of the facilities or materials covered under this Contract. The State shall 

also have the right to test, at its own cost, the materials to be supplied under this Contract. 

Neither inspection of the Contractor’s facilities nor materials testing shall constitute final 

acceptance of the materials or services. If the State determines non-compliance of the 

materials, the Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all costs incurred by the 

State for testing and inspection. 

3.5. Notices. Notices to the Contractor required by this Contract shall be made by the State to the 

person indicated on the Offer and Acceptance form submitted by the Contractor unless 

otherwise stated in the Contract. Notices to the State required by the Contract shall be made 

by the Contractor to the Solicitation Contact Person indicated on the Solicitation cover sheet, 

unless otherwise stated in the Contract. An authorized Procurement Officer and an 

authorized Contractor representative may change their respective person to whom notice 

shall be given by written notice to the other and an amendment to the Contract shall not be 

necessary. 

3.6. Advertising, Publishing and Promotion of Contract. The Contractor shall not use, advertise 

or promote information for commercial benefit concerning this Contract without the prior 

written approval of the Procurement Officer. 

3.7. Property of the State. Any materials, including reports, computer programs and other 

deliverables, created under this Contract are the sole property of the State. The Contractor 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 69 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

is not entitled to a patent or copyright on those materials and may not transfer the patent or 

copyright to anyone else. The Contractor shall not use or release these materials without the 

prior written consent of the State. 

3.8. Ownership of Intellectual Property. Any and all intellectual property, including but not limited 

to copyright, invention, trademark, trade name, service mark, and/or trade secrets created or 

conceived pursuant to or as a result of this contract and any related subcontract (“Intellectual 

Property”), shall be work made for hire and the State shall be considered the creator of such 

Intellectual Property. The agency, department, division, board or commission of the State of 

Arizona requesting the issuance of this contract shall own (for and on behalf of the State) the 

entire right, title and interest to the Intellectual Property throughout the world. Contractor shall 

notify the State, within thirty (30) days, of the creation of any Intellectual Property by it or its 

subcontractor(s). Contractor, on behalf of itself and any subcontractor(s), agrees to execute 

any and all document(s) necessary to assure ownership of the Intellectual Property vests in 

the State and shall take no affirmative actions that might have the effect of vesting all or part 

of the Intellectual Property in any entity other than the State. The Intellectual Property shall 

not be disclosed by contractor or its subcontractor(s) to any entity not the State without the 

express written authorization of the agency, department, division, board or commission of 

the State of Arizona requesting the issuance of this contract. 

3.9. Federal Immigration and Nationality Act. The contractor shall comply with all federal, state 

and local immigration laws and regulations relating to the immigration status of their 

employees during the term of the contract. Further, the contractor shall flow down this 

requirement to all subcontractors utilized during the term of the contract. The State shall 

retain the right to perform random audits of contractor and subcontractor records or to inspect 

papers of any employee thereof to ensure compliance. Should the State determine that the 

contractor and/or any subcontractors be found noncompliant, the State may pursue all 

remedies allowed by law, including, but not limited to; suspension of work, termination of the 

contract for default and suspension and/or debarment of the contractor. 

3.10. E-Verify Requirements. In accordance with A.R.S. § 41-4401, Contractor warrants 

compliance with all Federal immigration laws and regulations relating to employees and 

warrants its compliance with Section A.R.S. § 23- 214, Subsection A. 

3.11. Offshore Performance of Work Prohibited. Any services that are described in the 

specifications or scope of work that directly serve the State of Arizona or its clients and 

involve access to secure or sensitive data or personal client data shall be performed within 

the defined territories of the United States. Unless specifically stated otherwise in the 

specifications, this paragraph does not apply to indirect or 'overhead' services, redundant 

back-up services or services that are incidental to the performance of the contract. This 

provision applies to work performed by subcontractors at all tiers. 

4. Costs and Payments 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 70 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

4.1. Payments. Payments shall comply with the requirements of A.R.S. Titles 35 and 41, Net 30 

days. Upon receipt and acceptance of goods or services, the Contractor shall submit a 

complete and accurate invoice for payment from the State within thirty (30) days. 

4.2. Delivery. Unless stated otherwise in the Contract, all prices shall be F.O.B. Destination and 

shall include all freight delivery and unloading at the destination. 

4.3. Applicable Taxes 

4.3.1. Payment of Taxes. The Contractor shall be responsible for paying all applicable 

taxes. 

4.3.2. State and Local Transaction Privilege Taxes. The State of Arizona is subject to all 

applicable state and local transaction privilege taxes. Transaction privilege taxes 

apply to the sale and are the responsibility of the seller to remit. Failure to collect 

such taxes from the buyer does not relieve the seller from its obligation to remit 

taxes. 

4.3.3. Tax Indemnification. Contractor and all subcontractors shall pay all Federal, state 

and local taxes applicable to its operation and any persons employed by the 

Contractor. Contractor shall, and require all subcontractors to hold the State 

harmless from any responsibility for taxes, damages and interest, if applicable, 

contributions required under Federal, and/or state and local laws and regulations 

and any other costs including transaction privilege taxes, unemployment 

compensation insurance, Social Security and Worker’s Compensation. 

4.3.4. IRS W9 Form. In order to receive payment the Contractor shall have a current I.R.S. 

W9 Form on file with the State of Arizona, unless not required by law. 

4.4. Availability of Funds for the Next State fiscal year. Funds may not presently be available for 

performance under this Contract beyond the current state fiscal year. No legal liability on the 

part of the State for any payment may arise under this Contract beyond the current state 

fiscal year until funds are made available for performance of this Contract, 

4.5. Availability of Funds for the current State fiscal year. Should the State Legislature enter back 

into session and reduce the appropriations or for any reason and these goods or services 

are not funded, the State may take any of the following actions: 

4.5.1. Accept a decrease in price offered by the contractor; 

4.5.2. Cancel the Contract; or 

4.5.3. Cancel the contract and re-solicit the requirements. 

5. Contract Changes 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 71 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

5.1. Amendments. This Contract is issued under the authority of the Procurement Officer who 

signed this Contract. The Contract may be modified only through a Contract Amendment 

within the scope of the Contract. Changes to the Contract, including the addition of work or 

materials, the revision of payment terms, or the substitution of work or materials, directed by 

a person who is not specifically authorized by the procurement officer in writing or made 

unilaterally by the Contractor are violations of the Contract and of applicable law. Such 

changes, including unauthorized written Contract Amendments shall be void and without 

effect, and the Contractor shall not be entitled to any claim under this Contract based on 

those changes. 

5.2. Subcontracts. The Contractor shall not enter into any Subcontract under this Contract for the 

performance of this contract without the advance written approval of the Procurement Officer. 

The Contractor shall clearly list any proposed subcontractors and the subcontractor’s 

proposed responsibilities. The Subcontract shall incorporate by reference the terms and 

conditions of this Contract. 

5.3. Assignment and Delegation. The Contractor shall not assign any right nor delegate any duty 

under this Contract without the prior written approval of the Procurement Officer. The State 

shall not unreasonably withhold approval. 

6. Risk and Liability 

6.1. Risk of Loss: The Contractor shall bear all loss of conforming material covered under this 

Contract until received by authorized personnel at the location designated in the purchase 

order or Contract. Mere receipt does not constitute final acceptance. The risk of loss for 

nonconforming materials shall remain with the Contractor regardless of receipt. 

6.2. Indemnification 

6.2.1. Contractor/Vendor Indemnification (Not Public Agency). The parties to this contract 

agree that the State of Arizona, its departments, agencies, boards and commissions 

shall be indemnified and held harmless by the contractor for the vicarious liability of 

the State as a result of entering into this contract. However, the parties further agree 

that the State of Arizona, its departments, agencies, boards and commissions shall 

be responsible for its own negligence. Each party to this contract is responsible for 

its own negligence. 

6.2.2. Public Agency Language Only Each party (as 'indemnitor') agrees to indemnify, 

defend, and hold harmless the other party (as 'indemnitee') from and against any 

and all claims, losses, liability, costs, or expenses (including reasonable attorney's 

fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as 'claims') arising out of bodily injury of 

any person (including death) or property damage but only to the extent that such 

claims which result in vicarious/derivative liability to the indemnitee, are caused by 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 72 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

the act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or other fault of the indemnitor, its 

officers, officials, agents, employees, or volunteers." 

6.3. Indemnification - Patent and Copyright. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless 

the State against any liability, including costs and expenses, for infringement of any patent, 

trademark or copyright arising out of Contract performance or use by the State of materials 

furnished or work performed under this Contract. The State shall reasonably notify the 

Contractor of any claim for which it may be liable under this paragraph. If the contractor is 

insured pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-621 and § 35-154, this section shall not apply. 

6.4. Force Majeure. 

6.4.1. Except for payment of sums due, neither party shall be liable to the other nor 

deemed in default under this Contract if and to the extent that such party’s 

performance of this Contract is prevented by reason of force majeure. The term 

“force majeure” means an occurrence that is beyond the control of the party affected 

and occurs without its fault or negligence. Without limiting the foregoing, force 

majeure includes acts of God; acts of the public enemy; war; riots; strikes; 

mobilization; labor disputes; civil disorders; fire; flood; lockouts; injunctions-

intervention-acts; or failures or refusals to act by government authority; and other 

similar occurrences beyond the control of the party declaring force majeure which 

such party is unable to prevent by exercising reasonable diligence. 

6.4.2. Force Majeure shall not include the following occurrences: 

6.4.2.1. Late delivery of equipment or materials caused by congestion at a 

manufacturer’s plant or elsewhere, or an oversold condition of the 

market; 

6.4.2.2. Late performance by a subcontractor unless the delay arises out of a 

force majeure occurrence in accordance with this force majeure term 

and condition; or 

6.4.2.3. Inability of either the Contractor or any subcontractor to acquire or 

maintain any required insurance, bonds, licenses or permits. 

6.4.3. If either party is delayed at any time in the progress of the work by force majeure, 

the delayed party shall notify the other party in writing of such delay, as soon as is 

practicable and no later than the following working day, of the commencement 

thereof and shall specify the causes of such delay in such notice. Such notice shall 

be delivered or mailed certified-return receipt and shall make a specific reference 

to this article, thereby invoking its provisions. The delayed party shall cause such 

delay to cease as soon as practicable and shall notify the other party in writing when 

it has done so. The time of completion shall be extended by Contract Amendment 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 73 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

for a period of time equal to the time that results or effects of such delay prevent 

the delayed party from performing in accordance with this Contract. 

6.4.4. Any delay or failure in performance by either party hereto shall not constitute default 

hereunder or give rise to any claim for damages or loss of anticipated profits if, and 

to the extent that such delay or failure is caused by force majeure. 

6.5. Third Party Antitrust Violations. The Contractor assigns to the State any claim for 

overcharges resulting from antitrust violations to the extent that those violations concern 

materials or services supplied by third parties to the Contractor, toward fulfillment of this 

Contract. 

7. Warranties 

7.1. Liens. The Contractor warrants that the materials supplied under this Contract are free of 

liens and shall remain free of liens. 

7.2. Quality. Unless otherwise modified elsewhere in these terms and conditions, the Contractor 

warrants that, for one year after acceptance by the State of the materials, they shall be: 

7.2.1. Of a quality to pass without objection in the trade under the Contract description; 

7.2.2. Fit for the intended purposes for which the materials are used; 

7.2.3. Within the variations permitted by the Contract and are of even kind, quantity, and 

quality within each unit and among all units; 

7.2.4. Adequately contained, packaged and marked as the Contract may require; and 

7.2.5. Conform to the written promises or affirmations of fact made by the Contractor. 

7.3. Fitness. The Contractor warrants that any material supplied to the State shall fully conform 

to all requirements of the Contract and all representations of the Contractor, and shall be fit 

for all purposes and uses required by the Contract. 

7.4. Inspection/Testing. The warranties set forth in subparagraphs 7.1 through 7.3 of this 

paragraph are not affected by inspection or testing of or payment for the materials by the 

State. 

7.5. Compliance With Applicable Laws. The materials and services supplied under this Contract 

shall comply with all applicable Federal, state and local laws, and the Contractor shall 

maintain all applicable license and permit requirements. 

7.6. Survival of Rights and Obligations after Contract Expiration or Termination. 

7.6.1. Contractor's Representations and Warranties. All representations and warranties 

made by the Contractor under this Contract shall survive the expiration or 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 74 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

termination hereof. In addition, the parties hereto acknowledge that pursuant to 

A.R.S. § 12-510, except as provided in A.R.S. § 12- 529, the State is not subject to 

or barred by any limitations of actions prescribed in A.R.S., Title 12, Chapter 5. 

7.6.2. Purchase Orders. The Contractor shall, in accordance with all terms and conditions 

of the Contract, fully perform and shall be obligated to comply with all purchase 

orders received by the Contractor prior to the expiration or termination hereof, 

unless otherwise directed in writing by the Procurement Officer, including, without 

limitation, all purchase orders received prior to but not fully performed and satisfied 

at the expiration or termination of this Contract. 

8. State's Contractual Remedies 

8.1. Right to Assurance. If the State in good faith has reason to believe that the Contractor does 

not intend to, or is unable to perform or continue performing under this Contract, the 

Procurement Officer may demand in writing that the Contractor give a written assurance of 

intent to perform. Failure by the Contractor to provide written assurance within the number 

of Days specified in the demand may, at the State’s option, be the basis for terminating the 

Contract under the Uniform Terms and Conditions or other rights and remedies available by 

law or provided by the contract. 

8.2. Stop Work Order. 

8.2.1. The State may, at any time, by written order to the Contractor, require the 

Contractor to stop all or any part, of the work called for by this Contract for period(s) 

of days indicated by the State after the order is delivered to the Contractor. The 

order shall be specifically identified as a stop work order issued under this clause. 

Upon receipt of the order, the Contractor shall immediately comply with its terms 

and take all reasonable steps to minimize the incurrence of costs allocable to the 

work covered by the order during the period of work stoppage. 

8.2.2. If a stop work order issued under this clause is canceled or the period of the order 

or any extension expires, the Contractor shall resume work. The Procurement 

Officer shall make an equitable adjustment in the delivery schedule or Contract 

price, or both, and the Contract shall be amended in writing accordingly. 

8.2.3. Non-exclusive Remedies. The rights and the remedies of the State under this 

Contract are not exclusive. 

8.3. Nonconforming Tender. Materials or services supplied under this Contract shall fully comply 

with the Contract. The delivery of materials or services or a portion of the materials or 

services that do not fully comply constitutes a breach of contract. On delivery of 

nonconforming materials or services, the State may terminate the Contract for default under 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 75 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

applicable termination clauses in the Contract, exercise any of its rights and remedies under 

the Uniform Commercial Code, or pursue any other right or remedy available to it. 

8.4. Right of Offset. The State shall be entitled to offset against any sums due the Contractor, 

any expenses or costs incurred by the State, or damages assessed by the State concerning 

the Contractor’s non-conforming performance or failure to perform the Contract, including 

expenses, costs and damages described in the Uniform Terms and Conditions. 

9. Contract Termination 

9.1. Cancellation for Conflict of Interest. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511, the State may cancel this 

Contract within three (3) years after Contract execution without penalty or further obligation 

if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating the 

Contract on behalf of the State is or becomes at any time while the Contract or an extension 

of the Contract is in effect an employee of or a consultant to any other party to this Contract 

with respect to the subject matter of the Contract. The cancellation shall be effective when 

the Contractor receives written notice of the cancellation unless the notice specifies a later 

time. If the Contractor is a political subdivision of the State, it may also cancel this Contract 

as provided in A.R.S. § 38- 511.  

9.2. Gratuities. The State may, by written notice, terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if the 

State determines that employment or a Gratuity was offered or made by the Contractor or a 

representative of the Contractor to any officer or employee of the State for the purpose of 

influencing the outcome of the procurement or securing the Contract, an amendment to the 

Contract, or favorable treatment concerning the Contract, including the making of any 

determination or decision about contract performance. The State, in addition to any other 

rights or remedies, shall be entitled to recover exemplary damages in the amount of three 

times the value of the Gratuity offered by the Contractor. 

9.3. Suspension or Debarment. The State may, by written notice to the Contractor, immediately 

terminate this Contract if the State determines that the Contractor has been debarred, 

suspended or otherwise lawfully prohibited from participating in any public procurement 

activity, including but not limited to, being disapproved as a subcontractor of any public 

procurement unit or other governmental body. Submittal of an offer or execution of a contract 

shall attest that the contractor is not currently suspended or debarred. If the contractor 

becomes suspended or debarred, the contractor shall immediately notify the State. 

9.4. Termination for Convenience. The State reserves the right to terminate the Contract, in whole 

or in part at any time when in the best interest of the State, without penalty or recourse. Upon 

receipt of the written notice, the Contractor shall stop all work, as directed in the notice, notify 

all subcontractors of the effective date of the termination and minimize all further costs to the 

State. In the event of termination under this paragraph, all documents, data and reports 

prepared by the Contractor under the Contract shall become the property of and be delivered 



 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Solicitation No. BPM003793 
 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Related 

Services 

Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

100 N 15th Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

Page 76 of 76 

Uniform Terms and Conditions 

to the State upon demand. The Contractor shall be entitled to receive just and equitable 

compensation for work in progress, work completed and materials accepted before the 

effective date of the termination. The cost principles and procedures provided in A.A.C. R2-

7-701 shall apply. 

9.5. Termination for Default. 

9.5.1. In addition to the rights reserved in the contract, the State may terminate the 

Contract in whole or in part due to the failure of the Contractor to comply with any 

term or condition of the Contract, to acquire and maintain all required insurance 

policies, bonds, licenses and permits, or to make satisfactory progress in 

performing the Contract. The Procurement Officer shall provide written notice of the 

termination and the reasons for it to the Contractor. 

9.5.2. Upon termination under this paragraph, all goods, materials, documents, data and 

reports prepared by the Contractor under the Contract shall become the property 

of and be delivered to the State on demand. 

9.5.3. The State may, upon termination of this Contract, procure, on terms and in the 

manner that it deems appropriate, materials or services to replace those under this 

Contract. The Contractor shall be liable to the State for any excess costs incurred 

by the State in procuring materials or services in substitution for those due from the 

Contractor. 

9.6. Continuation of Performance Through Termination. The Contractor shall continue to perform, 

in accordance with the requirements of the Contract, up to the date of termination, as directed 

in the termination notice. 

10. Contract Claims 

All contract claims or controversies under this Contract shall be resolved according to A.R.S. Title 41, 

Chapter 23, Article 9, and rules adopted thereunder. 

11. Arbitration 

The parties to this Contract agree to resolve all disputes arising out of or relating to this contract 

through arbitration, after exhausting applicable administrative review, to the extent required by A.R.S. 

§ 12-1518, except as may be required by other applicable statutes (Title 41). 

12. Comments Welcome 

The State Procurement Office periodically reviews the Uniform Terms and Conditions and welcomes 

any comments you may have. Please submit your comments to: State Procurement Administrator, 

State Procurement Office, 100 North 15th Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona, 85007. 











 
 

Contract Amendment 
Arizona Department of Administration 

State Procurement Office 

1802 West Jackson Street - Number 100       

Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Contract Number: CTR059864 

Amendment 8 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AUTHORIZATION 

 
This amendment shall be fully executed upon the electronic approval in the State e-Procurement system by an authorized 

representative of the Contractor and applied to the contract in the State e-Procurement system by the Procurement 
Officer or delegate. 

 
Available online at 

app.az.gov 
Page | 1 

 

Network and Telephony Equipment and Services  

 

Custom Storage LLC - CSTOR 

 

Pursuant to the above referenced Contract, and the State’s Uniform Terms and Conditions, Paragraph 5.1 

Amendments, the contract shall be amended as follows: 

• In accordance with, Special Terms and Conditions, Paragraph 3.2 Contract Extensions, the 

contract is hereby extended through April 18, 2025. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

https://app.az.gov/


   

ARF-8684   Regular Agenda Item     2. P.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  

Submitted For: Stephen Christensen, Board of Supervisors-District 1 
Submitted By: Melissa Wile, Executive Assistant
Department: Board of Supervisors-District 1
Fiscal Year: 2023-2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

03/29/2024-03/29/2025 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Economic Development Agreement No. 03192024.

Background Information
Every year, funds are budgeted to support economic development activities.
Payson Pro Rodeo Committee, Inc. has applied to Gila County for an economic
development grant in the amount of $20,000 to support Gary Hardt Memorial
Rodeo and the World's Oldest Continuous Rodeo.

Under A.R.S. §11-254, contributions may be made to any governmental agency
or to a non-profit corporation that enjoys and maintains federal tax-exempt
status as long as all monies are utilized for the purpose determined to be public
by the Board. Payson Pro Rodeo Committee, Inc. will provide the direct benefit
of advertising the County.

Payson Pro Rodeo Committee, Inc. has requested funding to support the Gary
Hardt Memorial Rodeo and the World's Oldest Continuous Rodeo. Funds will be
utilized to assist with advertisement through radio, internet, television, and
various newspapers. The rodeos bring approximately $680,000 in tourism
revenue to Gila County assisting with the overall economic vitality in Gila
County.

The organization will advertise Gila County at all rodeo performances.

Evaluation
Funds are available. After reviewing the application/agreement, and asking any



Funds are available. After reviewing the application/agreement, and asking any
necessary questions, the Board shall determine if the request is for the benefit
of the public. The Board may approve Economic Development Agreement No.
03192024 if the Board determines it to be for the benefit of the public. The
funds shall be used for the specific purpose described above.

Conclusion
Funds are available and after evaluation, the Board may approve Economic
Development Grant No. 03192024 that the Board has determined to be for the
benefit of the public. All grant monies awarded to the non-profit shall be used
for the purpose determined to be public by the Board.
 

Recommendation
After evaluation, the Board may approve Economic Development Agreement No.
03192024 with Payson Pro Rodeo Committee, Inc., a non-profit corporation, if
the Board has determined that the contribution will be utilized for the benefit of
the public.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic Development Agreement
No. 03192024 between Gila County and Payson Pro Rodeo Committee, Inc. in
the amount of $20,000, which the Board has determined to be for the benefit of
the public.  (Dan Wile/Stephen Christensen)

Attachments
Economic Development Agreement No. 03192024 - Payson Pro Rodeo
Committee, Inc
Request Letter
W9
501(c)3













 

P.O. BOX 784 • PAYSON, ARIZONA 85547 

PAYSONPRORODEO.COM 

March 21, 2024 

 

Mr. James Menlove 

Gila County Manager 

1400 Ash Street 

Globe, AZ 85501 

 

Dear Mr. Menlove, 

 

Thank you, for your consideration of support by Gila County for the Payson Pro Rodeo Committee’s production 

of the Gary Hardt Memorial Rodeo and “The World’s Oldest Continuous” rodeo. We received support from Gila 

County in the past from the Gila County Economic Development Fund.  This year we are requesting your 

support in the amount of $20,000 ($5,000 for the Gary Hardt Memorial Rodeo and $15,000 for the World’s 

Oldest Continuous Rodeo). This will in part help us to promote the rodeo, our western heritage and also impact 

economic development in Gila County and Payson. The rodeos are the largest events drawing traffic to Payson 

and Gila County. Below is where the promotional dollars are to be applied: 

 

Advertising throughout the Phoenix/Scottsdale metro area as follows: 

 

Gary Hardt Memorial    World’s Oldest Continuous 

 $1600      Valley Radio  $5536 

  $  625      Arizona Republic   $3790 

 $1500      Cowboy Lifestyle TV $1500 

 $  350      Facebook Ads  $  350 

 $  442      Statewide Media Mag $  663 

       Sun City Times  $  664 

$2870      Payson Round Up         $4223 

$2790      KMOG Radio  $2865 

 

 $10177   Total   $19531 

The benefit to Gila County and to Payson from the expenditure of these funds involves the economic impact 

that it brings to Rim Country. In 2022 the occupancy rate for Payson hotels was about 45 to 47%. During the 

rodeo 660 rooms X 1.75 (estimated occupancy/room) = 1155 people X 2 nights = 2310 

            AOT estimates that each visitor spends an average of $295 per night and this amounts to: 

 $295 X 2310 = $681,450 



 

P.O. BOX 784 • PAYSON, ARIZONA 85547 

PAYSONPRORODEO.COM 

The attendance at the rodeos in 2023 was approximately 14,900 people over all performances (Gary Hardt Me-

morial 3,600 and World’s Oldest Continuous 11,300). Of that amount around 60 to 65% are from out of town. 

This includes those from Arizona and surrounding States, plus international visitors from areas such as Europe 

and Australia. That amounts to more than 9,500 out of town people visiting the rodeo. If we take away the 2,000 

people staying in town, the remaining 7500 would spend somewhere between $150 and $195 on fuel and food 

and drink. This would add approximately another $1,400,000+ in spending or a total of $2,081,450 without 

considering any purchases of clothing, gifts, or other items they might buy. The total effect of our rodeo events 

go beyond the immediate economic results. The exposure to our area contributes to the return of those visitors 

for vacations and the establishment of secondary or retirement homes and even for starting or moving an exist-

ing business into the county. 

 In addition to the economic impact from the rodeo, all proceeds get distributed back into our community. We 

sponsor Scholarships for our senior high school students, both academic and vocational so that some may learn 

a worthwhile trade to use. In addition, charitable contributions are made to breast cancer support groups, to 

those supporting our veterans and school activities totaled in excess of $40,000. We are a 501©3 non-profit 

(Tax ID # 86-066-5621).  

In addition, for the support Gila County will receive sponsorship for the Rodeo as follows: Gary Hardt 

Memorial - Sponsor of the Day Saturday night performance - $1500 – Team Roping $1900 – Return Gates - 

$1200 – VIP Tent - $1200 – 4X8 Banner $450 *Total Value: $ 6250 and the World’s Oldest Continuous – 

Sponsor of the Day ( Saturday day and night performances) - $6000 –Team Roping event – Header & Healer – 

$2600 – Sponsor of the Return Gates – Value $1500 – a 4X8 Banner – $650 and Sponsor of the Bullfighters – 

Value $4400 and sponsor of the VIP Tent – $3000 * Total Value $18150. The total value of these sponsorship 

for both rodeos: $24,400. 

Our total production cost for our rodeos is approximately $315,000 (Gary Hardt Memorial - $119,000 and 

World’s Oldest Continuous - $196,000). The major items that contribute to this cost, includes the stock contrac-

tor, the announcers, advertising and promotion, sound technicians, electronic scoreboard and cameramen, spe-

cialty acts, bull fighters, stall rental, tent, and equipment rentals. Your consideration of support is greatly appre-

ciated. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Dan Wile        

President        

Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.     

 





fS r n s P;i'#ili"ff"il,1,li !'-lti':'l
P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati 0H 45241

PAYSON RODEO COHHITTEE INC
%WWARHSTRONGJR
P0 BOX 937
PAYSON AZ 85547-0937

03 8332

Employer Identification Number: 86-8565621
Person to Contact: JefferY Cordell

To11 Free Telephone Nuinber: l-877 -829-5500

Dear Taxpayer:

This is in response to your Feb.05r 2011, request for information
regarding your tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under
section 50 I (c) (5) of the Internal Revenue Code in a deternination
letter issued in August 199q.

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are descri.bed in
section 509(a) (2).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequestsr Iegacies, devises, transfersr or gifts to you or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055,2105, and
2522 of the Code.

PIease refer to our website wwr.r.irs.9ov/eo for information regarding
fillns requirements. Specificallv, section 5055(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive years results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
fi1e. hle will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt
status was revoked under section 6035(j) of the Code on our website
besinning in early 201I.

In reply refer to: 02481456A4
Feb. 14 r 20 l I LTR 4158C E0
86-0665621 000000 00

00018108
BODC: TE



   

ARF-8688   Regular Agenda Item     2. Q.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  

Submitted For: Stephen Christensen, Board of Supervisors-District 1 
Submitted By: Melissa Wile, Executive Assistant
Department: Board of Supervisors-District 1
Fiscal Year: 2023-2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

04/16/2024-04/16/2025 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Economic Development Agreement No. 032624.

Background Information
Every year funds are budgeted to support economic development activities.
Veterans Helping Veterans, Inc. has applied to Gila County for an economic
development grant in the amount of $5,000 to support veterans of Gila County
with counseling, no-cost transportation, hotel stays for homeless veterans for
temporary housing and the like.
 
Under A.R.S. §11-254, contributions may be made to any governmental agency
or to a non-profit corporation that enjoys and maintains federal tax-exempt
status as long as all monies are utilized for the purpose determined to be public
by the Board. Veterans Helping Veterans, Inc. will provide the direct benefit of
advertising the County.

Veterans Helping Veterans, Inc. has requested funding to support veterans of
Gila County with counseling, no-cost transportation, hotel stays for homeless
veterans for temporary housing and the like.

The organization will advertise Gila County through their pamphlets, and online
presence.

Evaluation
Funds are available. After reviewing the application/agreement and asking any
necessary questions, the Board shall determine if the request is for the benefit
of the public. The Board may approve Economic Development Agreement No.
032624 if the Board determines it to be for the benefit of the public. The funds
shall be used for the specific purpose described above.



Conclusion
Funds are available, and after evaluation, the Board may approve Economic
Development Agreement No. 032624 that the Board has determined to be for
the benefit of the public. All grant monies awarded to the non-profit shall be
used for the purpose determined to be public by the Board.
 
District 1 Supervisor Christensen would like to provide Veterans Helping
Veterans with an economic development grant in the amount of $5,000 for
assisting veterans and their families in Gila County.

Recommendation
After evaluation, the Board may approve Economic Development Agreement No.
032624 with Veterans Helping Veterans, Inc., if the Board has determined that
the contribution will be utilized for the benefit of the public. The economic
development grant will be funded through District 1 constituent funds.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic Development Agreement
No. 032624 between Gila County and Veterans Helping Veterans, Inc. in the
amount of $5,000 to assist veterans of Gila County and their families, which
the Board has determined to be for the benefit of the public. (Stephen
Christensen)

Attachments
Economic Development Agreement No. 032627 - Veterans Helping Veterans
Request Letter
W9
501(c)3



















   
ARF-8685   Regular Agenda Item     2. R.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Woody Cline, Board of Supervisors-District 3 
Submitted By: Cathy Melvin, Executive Assistant
Department: Board of Supervisors-District 3
Fiscal Year: 2023 - 2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

4/1/24 to 4/1/25 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Economic Development Agreement No. 03122024.

Background Information
Every year funds are budgeted to support economic development
activities. The George Belvado Jr. Memorial Sports Association has
applied to Gila County for an economic development grant in the amount
of $10,000 to support construction of a meeting and exhibition building
at the Belvado Park in San Carlos.

Under ARS 11-254, contributions maybe made to any governmental
agency or to a non-profit corporation that enjoys and maintains federal
tax-exempt status as long as all monies are utilized for the purpose
determined to be public by the Board. The George Belvado, Jr. Memorial
Sports Association is a non-profit organization and it will provide the
direct benefit of advertising the County's support on all printed materials
and signage at the park.

Evaluation
Funds are available. After reviewing the application/agreement, and
asking any necessary questions, the Board shall determine if the request
is for the benefit of the public. The Board may approve Economic
Development Agreement No. 03122024 if the Board determines it to be for
the benefit of the public. The funds shall be used for the specific purpose
described above.



Conclusion
Funds are available. After reviewing the application/agreement, and
asking any necessary questions, the Board shall determine if the request
is for the benefit of the public. The Board may approve Economic
Development Agreement No. 03122024 if the Board determines it to be for
the benefit of the public. The funds shall be used for the specific purpose
described above. 

District 3 Supervisor Woody Cline would like to provide the George
Belvado Jr.Memorial Sports Association with an economic development
grant in the amount of $10,000 to support the construction of a meeting
and exhibition building at the Belvado Park in San Carlos.

Recommendation
 After evaluation, the Board may approve Economic Development
Agreement No. 03122024 with the George Belvado Jr. Memorial Sports
Association if the Board has determined that the contribution will be
utilized for the benefit of the public. The economic development grant will
be funded through District 3 constituent funds.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic Development
Agreement No. 03122024 between Gila County and the George Belvado
Jr. Memorial Sports Association in the amount of $10,000 that will be
used toward the construction of a meeting and exhibition building at the
Belvado Park in San Carlos, which the Board has determined to be for the
benefit of the public. (Woody Cline)

Attachments
Economic Development Agreement No. 03122024
Belvado Request 2024























   
ARF-8703   Regular Agenda Item     2. S.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Woody Cline, Board of Supervisors-District 3 
Submitted By: Cathy Melvin, Executive Assistant
Department: Board of Supervisors-District 3
Fiscal Year: 2023 - 2024 Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

4/5/24 to 4/5/2025 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Ratify the Board of Supervisors' approval to submit a proposal to the
Arizona Office of Economic Opportunity (OEO) to provide funding for Gila
County's Summer Work Program including funding to establish two
Youth Conservation Corps crews through the Arizona Conservation Corps;
and approve the Agreement.

Background Information
On February 26, 2024, Gila County Supervisor Woody Cline
and Assistant Cathy Melvin met with staff from the Arizona OEO to
discuss the County's Summer Work Program. Arizona OEO staff shared
that there were some unspent workforce funds at the state and they
asked if Gila County would be interested in preparing a summary of the
County's program and include associated costs. A proposal was prepared
and submitted to Arizona OEO on March 20, 2024. The proposal was not
presented to the Board of Supervisors for authorization.

On April 4, 2024, the Arizona OEO officially contacted County staff and
advised the proposal was approved in the amount of $306,140.

The award in the amount of $306,140 will have no financial impact on
Gila County and requires no matching funds from the County.

Evaluation
On April 4, 2024, Gila County received an email from the Arizona OEO



On April 4, 2024, Gila County received an email from the Arizona OEO
that the proposal in the amount of $306,140 had been approved and a
formal agreement would be forthcoming. The funds will be used to hire 66
summer workers in County departments, communities, and establish two
Conservation Corps crews, one in Payson and one in Globe.

The Grant Agreement No. OEO-QUALITYJOB-24-06 was received by the
County on 4/10/2024.

Conclusion
Gila County staff is requesting the Board's ratification for its approval to
submit a proposal to the Arizona OEO in the amount of $306,140, and
approve Grant Agreement No. OEO-QUALITYJOB-24-06 in the amount of
$306,140.

Recommendation
It is recommended by County staff that the Board ratify its approval for
the submittal of a proposal to the Arizona OEO in the amount of
$306,140; and approve Grant Agreement No. OEO-QUALITYJOB-24-06.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of Supervisors'
approval to submit a proposal to the Arizona Office of Economic
Opportunity (OEO) in the amount of $306,140 for Gila County's Summer
Work Program; and approve Grant Agreement No.
OEO-QUALITYJOB-24-06 in the amount of $306,140. (Woody
Cline/Cathy Melvin)

Attachments
Arizona Office of Economic Opportunity Gila County Summer Work
Program Proposal
Approval as to Form









APPROVAL AS TO FORM 

 

 

The Gila County Attorney’s office has reviewed this agreement and approved it as 

to proper form as required by A.R.S. § 11-952(D).  When reviewing this agreement 

for proper form we consider whether the following have been addressed: 

 

1. Identification of parties. 

2. Offer and acceptance. 

3. Existence of consideration (we do not review to consider adequacy of 

consideration). 

4. That certain provisions specifically required by statue are included (e.g. 

provisions concerning non-availability of funds and conflict of interest ( 

A.R.S. § 38-511)). 

5. That the agreement is within the powers and authority granted under the 

laws of the State of Arizona to the client. 

 

We have not reviewed the agreement for other issues.  Therefore, approval as to 

proper form should not be considered as approval of the appropriateness of the 

terms and conditions of the agreement of the underlying transaction.  In addition, 

approval as to form should not be considered approval of the underlying policy 

considerations addressed by the agreement. 

 

________________________ 

Dated 

 

 

________________________ 

Signed 



   
ARF-8699   Regular Agenda Item     2. T.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board Consultant
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Sealed bid for the purchase of Assessor's parcel number 207-05-003B.

Background Information
On June 25, 1992, the Gila County Treasurer deeded parcel number
207-05-003B to the State of Arizona c/o Board of Supervisors because the
previous owner did not pay taxes on the subject property for 7
consecutive years.  The lien amount for this property is $337.70.  Per.
A.R.S. § 42-18303, after advertisement, the Board of Supervisors held an
auction to sell all properties newly deeded to the State of Arizona c/o
Board of Supervisors by the County Treasurer.  Parcel number
207-05-003B did not sell at the auction.

On May 26, 2015, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No.
15-05-05 which established procedures for the sale of land held by the
State under tax deed and it repealed previously adopted related
Resolution No. 03-06-07.  Resolution No. 15-05-05 allows the Board of
Supervisors to waive the requirement to sell the property (after the auction
has been held) for no less than the total lien amount if a condition
warrants selling a parcel at a lesser price.  The Board has determined that
one such condition exists when an owner of property would like to
purchase property that adjoins their property.  Most times the property
owner thought they already owned the state tax-deeded property.  It is
believed that these situations came about when a parcel was split and
part of the legal description was left off the deed.  After 7 years of
non-payment of property taxes, the property was deeded by the Treasurer
to the State of Arizona c/o Board of Supervisors.  The Board's objective is
to make sure these types of properties are sold to an adjoining property
owner.  Most times after the property is sold, the owner requests the
County Assessor to combine the two properties into one property.  

The subject property adjoins Gila County Assessor's parcel number
207-05-003A, which is owned by Veneta Molina; however, the deed is
under the name of Veneta Courtney.  Ms. Molina has submitted a sealed



bid for the Board of Supervisors' consideration. If the Board accepts Ms.
Molina's bid, she intends to request that the Gila County Assessor
combine the parcels, which is a win-win for both parties.  

Evaluation
Each year the Board of Supervisors conducts an online auction through
Public Surplus to sell properties that were newly deeded to the State of
Arizona in care of the Board of Supervisors.  Any properties that did not
sell at the auction could be sold by the Clerk of the Board's office over the
counter.  Several years ago, the Board of Supervisors stopped selling state
tax-deeded properties over the counter although there may be exceptions. 
Those properties may be sold through another online auction of the Board
of Supervisors through Public Surplus. The only exception where a
property may be sold by the Board of Supervisors for less than the lien
amount is through the County's sealed bid process.  Resolution No.
15-05-05 allows the Board of Supervisors to waive the requirement to sell
the property for no less than the total lien amount if a condition warrants
selling a parcel at a lesser price.  Only an owner of land that adjoins a
state tax-deeded property may submit a sealed bid for the Board's
consideration.  At the time a property owner submits a sealed bid, they
must show proof of adjoining ownership. 

On March 12, 2024, Ms. Molina submitted a sealed bid to the Deputy
Clerk of the Board to purchase the subject parcel, and at that time she
provided proof of ownership of a property that adjoins the subject
property.

Conclusion
It would be advantageous for the Board of Supervisors to consider a
sealed bid from Ms. Molina.  If the Board accepts the offer, the property
will go back on the County's tax rolls.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider the sealed bid
for the purchase of tax parcel number 207-05-003B.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the purchase
of Assessor's tax parcel number 207-05-003B and, if accepted, authorize
the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed. (Samantha Trimble)

Attachments



207-05-003B Info











   
ARF-8680   Consent Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted For: Maryn Belling, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 5 to Intergovernmental Agreement No.
012219 with the Town of Miami to provide common administration for the
Miami Municipal and Globe Regional Justice Courts and the repayment
schedule for the outstanding balance owed to Gila County by the Town of
Miami.

Background Information
A new Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) No. 012219 was developed that
takes into consideration the actual costs to run the Magistrate Court
administration instead of a per case fee. The new IGA also includes a
reasonable repayment schedule for the Town to pay off the outstanding
past due balance as of June 3, 2014. The new IGA was reviewed and
approved by Judge Timothy Wright and approved by the Town of Miami. It
was approved by the Board of Supervisors on February 5, 2019.

Amendment No. 1 to the IGA was approved by the Board of Supervisors
on July 7, 2020.

Amendment No. 2  to the IGA was approved by the Board of Supervisors
on May 4, 2021.

Amendment No. 3 to the IGA was approved by the Board of Supervisors
on June 7, 2022

Amendment No. 4 to the IGA renews the agreement between both parties
for an additional one-year term from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024.

Amendment No. 5 to the IGA renews the agreement between both parties
for an additional one-year term from July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.
 

Evaluation



Evaluation
Renewing the IGA is in the mutual best interest of both entities.

Conclusion
The amendment to the IGA will provide consolidated administration and
operation of limited jurisdiction courts for an additional one-year term.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of Amendment No. 5 to IGA No. 012219 as
presented to extend the term of the IGA regarding consolidated
administration and operation of limited jurisdiction courts.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 5 to Intergovernmental Agreement No.
012219 with the Town of Miami for consolidated administration and
operation of Limited Jurisdiction Courts to extend the term of the
agreement for an additional year, from July 1, 2024, through June 30,
2025.

Attachments
Amendment No. 5 to IGA No. 012219
Amendment No. 4 to IGA No. 012219
Amendment No. 3 to IGA No. 012219
Amendment No. 2 to IGA No. 012219
Amendment No.1 to IGA No. 012219
IGA No. 012219











































   
ARF-8701   Consent Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Reporting
Period:

July 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024

Submitted For: Annie Hammer, Internal Auditor 
Submitted By: Annie Hammer, Internal Auditor

Information
Subject
Economic Development Funding Report for the reporting period of July 1,
2023 through March 31, 2024. 

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Economic Development Funding Report for the reporting
period of July 1, 2023, through  March 31, 2024. 

Attachments
Economic Development Funding Report July 1,2023 through March
31,2024



Disbursement Date Non-Profit Organization or Program Agreement With BOS Approved Date Check Amount in Fund 1870 Agreement Amount
7/18/2023 Payson Book Festival Payson Book Festival 7/18/2023 1,000.00$                                                 1,000.00$                                                                                    
7/19/2023 Louie E Higdon Post 1704 VFW Louie E Higdon Post 1704 VFW 7/18/2023 21,450.00$                                               Agenda Item says $10,000 - agreement says $21,450
7/19/2023 George Belvado Jr Memorial Sports Association - announcer's stand repairsGeorge Belvado Jr Memorial Sports Association 7/18/2023 5,000.00$                                                 5,000.00$                                                                                    
7/28/2023 Pleasant Valley Veterans Retreat Center Pleasant Valley Veterans Retreat Center 7/18/2023 11,920.00$                                                                                  

8/1/2023 Payson Pilots Association Inc Payson Pilots Association Inc 8/1/2023 1,200.00$                                                 1,000.00$                                                                                    
8/1/2023 Kaitie's Closet Kaitie's Closet 8/1/2023 1,000.00$                                                 1,000.00$                                                                                    
8/4/2023 Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction 8/1/2023 5,000.00$                                                 
9/7/2023 Northern Gila County Fair Northern Gila County Fair 9/5/2023 15,000.00$                                               15,000.00$                                                                                  
9/5/2023 Pleasant Valley Community Council Pleasant Valley Community Council 9/19/2023 10,000.00$                                               10,000.00$                                                                                  

9/20/2023 Miami Genesis - FIESTA Miami Genesis 9/19/2023 4,500.00$                                                 4,500.00$                                                                                    
9/25/2023 Cobre Valley Center for the Arts Cobre Valley Center for the Arts 9/19/2023 1,000.00$                                                 1,000.00$                                                                                    

Payson Elks Payson Elks 9/19/2023 15,000.00$                                                                                  
10/10/2023 Payson Senior Center Payson Senior Center 10/10/2023 20,000.00$                                               20,000.00$                                                                                  
10/10/2023 Young Public Library Young Public Library 10/10/2023 10,000.00$                                               10,000.00$                                                                                  
10/11/2023 Rim Country Friends of Tonto Natural Bridge State ParkRim Country Friends of Tonto Natural Bridge State Park10/10/2023 2,500.00$                                                 2,500.00$                                                                                    
10/11/2023 Pleasant Valley Veterans Retreat Center Pleasant Valley Veterans Retreat Center 10/10/2023 4,500.00$                                                 

11/1/2023 Pleasant Valley Veterans Retreat Center Pleasant Valley Veterans Retreat Center 10/24/2023 2,000.00$                                                                                    
11/1/2023 Pleasant Valley Veterans Retreat Center Pleasant Valley Veterans Retreat Center 10/24/2023 4,500.00$                                                                                    
3/26/2024 Love Where You Live Love Where You Live 11/7/2023 250.00$                                                     250.00$                                                                                        

11/14/2023 Rim Country Camera Club Rim Country Camera Club 11/14/2023 7,370.71$                                                 7,370.71$                                                                                    
11/30/2023 SHOP WITH A HERO Payson Gila County Sheriff's PossePayson Gila County Sheriff's Posse 11/14/2023 6,000.00$                                                 6,000.00$                                                                                    

12/6/2023 Miami Genesis - Small Town Christmas Miami Genesis 12/5/2023 2,000.00$                                                 2,000.00$                                                                                    
1/18/2024 Globe Miami Gun Club Globe Miami Gun Club 1/2/2024 13,662.00$                                               13,662.00$                                                                                  
3/12/2024 Hayden-Winkelman Little League Hayden-Winkelman Little League 3/5/2024 500.00$                                                     
3/13/2024 Hayden-Winkelman USD #41 - SCHOLARSHIP Hayden-Winkelman USD #41 3/5/2024 1,500.00$                                                 
3/28/2024 Rim Country Chamber of Commerce Rim Country Chamber of Commerce 3/19/2024 2,500.00$                                                 2,500.00$                                                                                    
11/7/2023 Gila County Gem & Mineral Society Gila County Gem & Mineral Society 11/7/2023 4,000.00$                                                 
1/18/2024 Globe Miami Gun Club Globe Miami Gun Club 10,000.00$                                                                                  

2/6/2024 Brownsville Western Heritage Brownsville Western Heritage 2/6/2024 5,000.00$                                                 
YTD 3/31/24: 139,932.71$                                             



   
ARF-8690   Consent Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Reporting
Period:

March 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of March 1,
2024, through March 31, 2024.

Suggested Motion
Approval of financial reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period
of March 1, 2024, through March 31, 2024.

Attachments
Finance Report 03-01-24 to 03-31-24
Finance Report 03-01-24 to 03-31-24 Voids



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

327904 03/01/2024 $3,065.57

327905 03/01/2024 $252,104.20

327906 03/01/2024 $203,871.80

327907 03/01/2024 $13.50

327908 03/01/2024 $189.00

327909 03/01/2024 $3,566.63

327910 03/01/2024 $19,739.93

327911 03/01/2024 $381.92

327912 03/01/2024 $7,889.19

327913 03/01/2024 $50.68

327914 03/01/2024 $13,906.95

327915 03/01/2024 $19,390.88

327916 03/01/2024 $387.50

327917 03/01/2024 $104.96

327918 03/01/2024 $1,378.45

327919 03/01/2024 $3,634.99

327920 03/01/2024 $27,280.45

327921 03/01/2024 $85,580.97

327922 03/01/2024 $72,118.77

327923 03/01/2024 $72,118.77

327924 03/01/2024 $16,959.39

327925 03/01/2024 $16,959.39

327926 03/01/2024 $100.00

327927 03/01/2024 $3,683.16

327928 03/01/2024 $2,490.00

327929 03/01/2024 $11,166.05

327930 03/01/2024 $700.00

327931 03/01/2024 $18,254.15

327932 03/01/2024 $2,048.33

327933 03/01/2024 $2,268.05Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARINGHOUSE

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 

Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FIDUCIARY TRUST COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable Corrections Officer Retirement Plan 

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT PLAN

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES MONTANA

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418050','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418051','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418052','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418053','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418054','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418055','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418056','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418057','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418058','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418067','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418068','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418069','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418070','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

327934 03/01/2024 $409.46

327935 03/01/2024 $93.52

327936 03/01/2024 $89.62

327937 03/01/2024 $2,100.00

327938 03/01/2024 $412.58

327939 03/01/2024 $71.73

327940 03/01/2024 $11,041.00

327941 03/01/2024 $46,184.17

327942 03/01/2024 $24.92

327943 03/01/2024 $545.21

327944 03/01/2024 $98.75

327945 03/01/2024 $425.75

327946 03/01/2024 $106.11

327947 03/01/2024 $1,390.08

327948 03/01/2024 $586.33

327949 03/01/2024 $413.20

327950 03/01/2024 $957.08

327951 03/01/2024 $250.00

327952 03/01/2024 $600.00

327953 03/01/2024 $525.00

327954 03/01/2024 $4.27

327955 03/01/2024 $9,462.91

327956 03/01/2024 $973.89

327957 03/01/2024 $6,218.77

327958 03/01/2024 $98.24

327959 03/01/2024 $82.37

327960 03/01/2024 $50.00

327961 03/01/2024 $76.95

327962 03/01/2024 $158.61

327963 03/01/2024 $220.00

327964 03/01/2024 $360.27

327965 03/01/2024 $1,172.50

327966 03/01/2024 $47.16Accounts Payable Lagunas , David

Accounts Payable High Country Plumbing, Inc.

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable John S. Perlman

Accounts Payable Gonzales, Timothy, P

Accounts Payable Gore , Stella

Accounts Payable Griffin, Darryl, W

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Engler, Donald , Bryan

Accounts Payable FX Tactical, LLC.

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Coremr, LC

Accounts Payable CorrectCare Integrated Health LLC 

Accounts Payable County of Graham 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Belling , Maryn

Accounts Payable Blevins , Debra

Accounts Payable Centerline Supply, Inc 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable Barajas, Savannah

Accounts Payable All Copy Product Inc 

Accounts Payable Allegiance Builders LLC 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable United Fund of Globe-Miami, Inc.

Accounts Payable Valencia, Lisa 

Accounts Payable Affilion of Cobre Valley PLLC

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC INC

Accounts Payable United Auto Credit Corporation 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

327967 03/01/2024 $152.00

327968 03/01/2024 $22.73

327969 03/01/2024 $16,485.00

327970 03/01/2024 $25.54

327971 03/01/2024 $5,635.89

327972 03/01/2024 $212.50

327973 03/01/2024 $61.00

327974 03/01/2024 $993.47

327975 03/01/2024 $64.56

327976 03/01/2024 $139.57

327977 03/01/2024 $449.00

327978 03/01/2024 $89.08

327979 03/01/2024 $106.11

327980 03/01/2024 $442.10

327981 03/01/2024 $151.96

327982 03/01/2024 $186.12

327983 03/01/2024 $2,500.00

327985 03/01/2024 $925.78

327986 03/01/2024 $12,600.00

327987 03/01/2024 $10,584.10

327988 03/01/2024 $21,457.98

327989 03/01/2024 $5,500.00

327990 03/01/2024 $117,767.00

327991 03/01/2024 $2,925.60

327992 03/01/2024 $514.33

327993 03/01/2024 $25.00

327994 03/01/2024 $2,628.50

327995 03/01/2024 $82.02

327996 03/01/2024 $1,394.69

327997 03/01/2024 $375.00

327998 03/01/2024 $33,319.42

327999 03/04/2024 $1,276.66

328000 03/05/2024 $714.00Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 

Accounts Payable Voakes, Donald, R

Accounts Payable Wicks Machine & Diesel 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Administration 

Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Verizon Wireless Services 

Accounts Payable Stephen R. Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC 

Accounts Payable SurveyMonkey Inc

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Robert W Precht Attorney at Law 

Accounts Payable San Diego Police Equipment Co Inc

Accounts Payable Poarch, Tiffany, A

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping 

Accounts Payable Queen Creek Law Firm

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable Ornelas, Cassie, L

Accounts Payable Perez, Taylor

Accounts Payable NJA One Enterprises

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Occupational Health Centers of the Southwest, P.A.

Accounts Payable Mountain View Dentistry 

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Malwarebytes Inc.

Accounts Payable Melford, Carl

Accounts Payable Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp.

Accounts Payable LBiSat LLC

Accounts Payable Lynch, Hannah

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328001 03/05/2024 $1,292.51

328002 03/05/2024 $34.60

328003 03/05/2024 $11,482.26

328004 03/05/2024 $409.85

328005 03/05/2024 $9,770.10

328006 03/05/2024 $1,852.31

328007 03/05/2024 $493.29

328008 03/05/2024 $10,800.00

328009 03/05/2024 $3,331.46

328010 03/05/2024 $3,600.00

328011 03/05/2024 $222.82

328012 03/05/2024 $6,000.00

328013 03/05/2024 $9,300.00

328014 03/05/2024 $234.26

328015 03/05/2024 $13.00

328016 03/05/2024 $2,050.00

328017 03/05/2024 $370.00

328018 03/05/2024 $800.00

328019 03/05/2024 $466.90

328020 03/05/2024 $350.03

328021 03/05/2024 $250.00

328022 03/05/2024 $303.75

328023 03/05/2024 $1,066.55

328024 03/05/2024 $1,615.00

328025 03/05/2024 $5,265.99

328026 03/05/2024 $1,488.05

328027 03/05/2024 $1,965.00

328028 03/05/2024 $11,136.46

328029 03/05/2024 $4,521.82

328030 03/05/2024 $82,564.33

328031 03/05/2024 $126.50

328032 03/05/2024 $419.31

328033 03/05/2024 $118.35Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable TBS Waste LLC 

Accounts Payable Teletrac Navman US LTD 

Accounts Payable Sanders Family Transport 

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Payson Apartments

Accounts Payable Printing By George

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable Newman, William, D

Accounts Payable O'Driscoll, Michael, J

Accounts Payable OpenGov, Inc.

Accounts Payable McCutcheon, Psy.D., PLLC, Jeni

Accounts Payable Miciotto, Madeline

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Green Hill LLC

Accounts Payable Martinez, Lori

Accounts Payable Emily Danies Attorney at Law LLC

Accounts Payable Geiser, PLC, Raymond

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Diana G. Montgomery PLLC 

Accounts Payable Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Copper Wren Law LLC 

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Branson, Robert

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable AT&T

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418160','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418161','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418162','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418177','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418178','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418179','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418180','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328034 03/05/2024 $2,034.00

328035 03/05/2024 $400.00

328036 03/05/2024 $5,550.00

328037 03/05/2024 $11,897.51

328038 03/07/2024 $525.00

328039 03/07/2024 $128.10

328040 03/07/2024 $76.50

328041 03/07/2024 $825.00

328042 03/07/2024 $2,380.00

328043 03/07/2024 $11.00

328044 03/07/2024 $223.70

328045 03/07/2024 $15,928.03

328046 03/07/2024 $379.36

328047 03/07/2024 $52,520.66

328048 03/07/2024 $79.10

328049 03/07/2024 $330.12

328050 03/07/2024 $186.15

328051 03/07/2024 $6,300.00

328052 03/07/2024 $82.50

328053 03/07/2024 $49.65

328054 03/07/2024 $31.58

328055 03/07/2024 $6,300.00

328056 03/07/2024 $4,350.39

328057 03/07/2024 $1,148.02

328058 03/07/2024 $137.55

328059 03/07/2024 $609.02

328060 03/07/2024 $64.22

328061 03/07/2024 $20.00

328062 03/07/2024 $1,058.25

328063 03/07/2024 $2,000.00

328064 03/07/2024 $360.10

328065 03/07/2024 $1,283.08

328066 03/07/2024 $13,608.27Accounts Payable Smith, Stephen, B

Accounts Payable Razor Thin Media, LLC 

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Service Plus 

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup Newspaper

Accounts Payable Pima County Government

Accounts Payable Pride Plumbing 

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Montano, Krystal

Accounts Payable Mountain View Dentistry 

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable Law Office of Eric G Crocker PLC 

Accounts Payable MDC Electrical Contractor LLC 

Accounts Payable Gregan & Associates 

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Green Valley Water 

Accounts Payable Dibble Engineering

Accounts Payable EarthQuest Plumbing

Accounts Payable Election Systems & Software, LLC

Accounts Payable Cooper Lopez & Associates PLLC 

Accounts Payable Cordant Health Solutions 

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable Center for Disease Detection LLC 

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable Vasquez, Victor

Accounts Payable Westwood Pharmacy Clinical Services 

Accounts Payable Americana Polygraph & Private Investigation Srvs

Accounts Payable US Postal Service Postage by Phone

Accounts Payable Van Camp, Chance

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418182','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418183','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418184','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418185','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418186','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418187','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418188','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418189','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418190','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418191','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418192','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418193','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418194','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418195','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418196','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418197','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418198','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418199','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418200','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418201','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418202','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418203','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418204','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418205','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418206','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418207','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418208','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418209','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418210','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418211','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418212','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418213','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328067 03/07/2024 $131.84

328068 03/07/2024 $24,584.82

328069 03/07/2024 $89.12

328070 03/08/2024 $480.00

328071 03/08/2024 $3,499.00

328072 03/08/2024 $115.47

328073 03/08/2024 $146.52

328074 03/08/2024 $6,450.00

328075 03/08/2024 $50.00

328076 03/08/2024 $266.17

328077 03/08/2024 $5,236.89

328078 03/08/2024 $7,425.00

328079 03/08/2024 $120.90

328080 03/08/2024 $4,986.00

328081 03/08/2024 $223.70

328082 03/08/2024 $3,165.74

328083 03/08/2024 $57.68

328084 03/08/2024 $255,292.34

328085 03/08/2024 $20.19

328086 03/08/2024 $155.89

328087 03/08/2024 $590.00

328088 03/08/2024 $25.00

328089 03/08/2024 $158.52

328090 03/08/2024 $50.00

328091 03/08/2024 $3,335.21

328092 03/08/2024 $3,802.54

328093 03/08/2024 $4,312.50

328094 03/08/2024 $570.00

328095 03/08/2024 $216.21

328096 03/08/2024 $3,000.00

328097 03/08/2024 $21.08

328098 03/08/2024 $574.01

328099 03/08/2024 $55,888.50Accounts Payable Microage 

Accounts Payable Law Office of David W Bell LLC 

Accounts Payable Lionbridge Technologies, Inc 

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Heatherly, Marian, E

Accounts Payable JC Wordsmith Translation & Interpretation Inc.

Accounts Payable LanguageLine Solutions 

Accounts Payable Green Valley Apartments of Payson, LLC 

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane, Inc.

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane, Inc.

Accounts Payable Gila Sweeping LLC

Accounts Payable Gisela Valley Community Affairs Association Inc.

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Clark Arizona Legal Services

Accounts Payable Cordant Health Solutions 

Accounts Payable Cornett, Brandon, Bo

Accounts Payable Canal Senior Apartments LP

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Azure Services LLC 

Accounts Payable Urologic Surgeons of Arizona,PLC

Accounts Payable ADP Interpreting, LLC 

Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Services Inc.

Accounts Payable The Arizona Partnership for Immunization

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418214','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418215','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418216','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418217','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418218','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418219','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418220','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418221','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418222','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418223','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418224','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418225','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418226','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418227','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418228','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418229','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418230','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418234','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418235','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418236','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418237','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418238','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418239','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418240','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418241','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418242','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418243','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418244','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418245','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418246','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328100 03/08/2024 $265.03

328101 03/08/2024 $3,175.17

328102 03/08/2024 $750.00

328103 03/08/2024 $1,494.79

328104 03/08/2024 $1,911.18

328105 03/08/2024 $135.25

328106 03/08/2024 $1,688.60

328107 03/08/2024 $694.34

328108 03/08/2024 $723.28

328109 03/08/2024 $390.77

328110 03/08/2024 $5,534.97

328111 03/08/2024 $178.13

328112 03/08/2024 $148.07

328113 03/08/2024 $15.00

328114 03/08/2024 $1,320.00

328115 03/08/2024 $17,500.00

328116 03/08/2024 $5,127.56

328117 03/08/2024 $6,048.07

328118 03/08/2024 $307.02

328119 03/08/2024 $2,711.32

328120 03/12/2024 $12,826.00

328121 03/12/2024 $9,534.00

328122 03/12/2024 $33,170.50

328123 03/12/2024 $1,492.85

328124 03/12/2024 $522.18

328125 03/12/2024 $87.06

328126 03/12/2024 $127.00

328127 03/12/2024 $836.22

328128 03/12/2024 $121.48

328129 03/12/2024 $785.44

328130 03/12/2024 $318.88

328131 03/12/2024 $22.21

328132 03/12/2024 $1,080.00Accounts Payable Comfort Systems USA (Southwest) Inc 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Chambers, Bryan, B

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable AT&T Mobility LLC 

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable American Guard Services Inc 

Accounts Payable Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Watson Label Products Corporation 

Accounts Payable Suarez International

Accounts Payable The University of Arizona 

Accounts Payable Thomson Reuters West 

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Rohtert, Jannette, C

Accounts Payable Salt River Project

Accounts Payable Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup Newspaper

Accounts Payable Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Optimum 

Accounts Payable Pacific Office Automation 

Accounts Payable Payson Concrete & Materials, Inc.

Accounts Payable Monroe Systems for Business, Inc.

Accounts Payable Mountain View Dentistry 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418247','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418248','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418249','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418250','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418251','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418252','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418253','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418254','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418255','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418256','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418257','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418258','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418259','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418260','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418261','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418262','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418263','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418265','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418266','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418271','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418272','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418273','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418274','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418275','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418276','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418277','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418278','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418279','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328133 03/12/2024 $729.85

328134 03/12/2024 $996.76

328135 03/12/2024 $15,000.00

328136 03/12/2024 $783.50

328137 03/12/2024 $7,712.15

328138 03/12/2024 $15.17

328139 03/12/2024 $67.50

328140 03/12/2024 $11.55

328142 03/12/2024 $6,336.00

328143 03/12/2024 $7,180.00

328144 03/12/2024 $716.33

328145 03/12/2024 $345.00

328146 03/12/2024 $131.37

328147 03/12/2024 $162,760.97

328148 03/12/2024 $5,092.77

328149 03/12/2024 $8,487.59

328150 03/12/2024 $4,013.45

328151 03/12/2024 $11.53

328152 03/12/2024 $376.72

328153 03/12/2024 $134.45

328154 03/12/2024 $85.13

328155 03/12/2024 $1,560.94

328156 03/12/2024 $677.76

328157 03/12/2024 $118.41

328158 03/12/2024 $807.75

328159 03/12/2024 $320.70

328160 03/12/2024 $4,605.84

328161 03/12/2024 $47,963.39

328162 03/12/2024 $1,622.48

328163 03/12/2024 $1,272.06

328164 03/12/2024 $88.90

328165 03/12/2024 $394,971.60

328166 03/12/2024 $610.54Accounts Payable Waste Management of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Visus Engineering Construction, Inc 

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Town of Payson 

Accounts Payable Saguaro Diving & Sports Inc. 

Accounts Payable Skyline Builders & Restoration Inc 

Accounts Payable Southern Tire Mart LLC 

Accounts Payable Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement District

Accounts Payable Rim Communications

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable Optimum 

Accounts Payable Mountain View Dentistry 

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable O'Neil Printing Inc.

Accounts Payable Mohawk Automotive Lifts Southwest 

Accounts Payable Moores, Trent

Accounts Payable Motorola Solutions Inc

Accounts Payable Interplay Learning, Inc

Accounts Payable JE Fuller/Hydrology & Geomorphology, Inc

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable CyberRisk Alliance LLC 

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Cordant Health Solutions 

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418280','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418281','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418282','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418283','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418284','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418285','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418286','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418287','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418289','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418290','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418291','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418292','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418293','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418294','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418295','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418297','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418298','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418299','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418300','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418301','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418302','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418303','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418305','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418307','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418308','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418310','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418311','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418312','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418313','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328167 03/12/2024 $51.00

328169 03/15/2024 $3,065.57

328170 03/15/2024 $250,548.54

328171 03/15/2024 $201,710.65

328172 03/15/2024 $16.00

328173 03/15/2024 $189.00

328174 03/15/2024 $3,483.87

328175 03/15/2024 $20,721.30

328176 03/15/2024 $381.91

328177 03/15/2024 $100.00

328178 03/15/2024 $7,474.16

328179 03/15/2024 $50.68

328180 03/15/2024 $13,906.95

328181 03/15/2024 $19,447.32

328182 03/15/2024 $387.50

328183 03/15/2024 $104.96

328184 03/15/2024 $1,378.45

328185 03/15/2024 $3,579.99

328186 03/15/2024 $27,219.28

328187 03/15/2024 $85,655.38

328188 03/15/2024 $71,778.81

328189 03/15/2024 $71,778.81

328190 03/15/2024 $16,880.06

328191 03/15/2024 $16,880.06

328192 03/15/2024 $100.00

328193 03/15/2024 $3,593.16

328194 03/15/2024 $2,430.00

328195 03/15/2024 $10,538.47

328196 03/15/2024 $700.00

328197 03/15/2024 $17,887.52

328198 03/15/2024 $2,048.33

328199 03/15/2024 $2,268.05

328200 03/15/2024 $409.46Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC INC

Accounts Payable Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 

Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARINGHOUSE

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable FIDUCIARY TRUST COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT PLAN

Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable CORP Cancer Insurance Program

Accounts Payable Corrections Officer Retirement Plan 

Accounts Payable CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES MONTANA

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418314','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418849','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418851','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418852','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418853','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418854','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418855','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328201 03/15/2024 $93.52

328202 03/15/2024 $83.00

328203 03/15/2024 $162.44

328204 03/15/2024 $433.70

328205 03/15/2024 $98.53

328206 03/15/2024 $4,674.55

328207 03/15/2024 $1,825.00

328208 03/15/2024 $649.47

328209 03/15/2024 $143.78

328210 03/15/2024 $1,200.00

328211 03/15/2024 $214.19

328212 03/15/2024 $2,760.00

328213 03/15/2024 $6,000.00

328214 03/15/2024 $1,130.27

328215 03/15/2024 $150.65

328216 03/15/2024 $624.43

328217 03/15/2024 $178.16

328218 03/15/2024 $748.42

328219 03/15/2024 $558.82

328220 03/15/2024 $197.81

328221 03/15/2024 $621.65

328222 03/15/2024 $742.86

328223 03/15/2024 $150.00

328224 03/15/2024 $3,467.20

328225 03/15/2024 $930.85

328226 03/15/2024 $2,630.10

328227 03/15/2024 $1,253.57

328228 03/15/2024 $2,800.00

328229 03/15/2024 $721.64

328230 03/15/2024 $346.91

328231 03/15/2024 $1,500.00

328232 03/15/2024 $500.00

328233 03/15/2024 $1,500.00Accounts Payable Hayden-Winkelman USD #41

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Grooms , Margarita

Accounts Payable Hayden-Winkelman Little League

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable FSL Home Improvements 

Accounts Payable Garrett, Jake

Accounts Payable DH Pace Company Inc.

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable EarthQuest Plumbing

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Davies, Beth, A

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cluff, Ryan

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Braddock, Karrol, L

Accounts Payable Carahsoft Technology Corporation 

Accounts Payable Castaneda, John, D

Accounts Payable Bench, Rikki

Accounts Payable Bernays, Michael, B

Accounts Payable BI Inc 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Ashworth, Martha

Accounts Payable Barajas, Savannah

Accounts Payable Arizona Counties Insurance Pool 

Accounts Payable Arizona Energy Management & Remodel LLC  

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Aguero, Karen

Accounts Payable All Copy Product Inc 

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable United Auto Credit Corporation 

Accounts Payable United Fund of Globe-Miami, Inc.

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418856','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418857','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418858','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418859','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418860','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418861','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418862','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418863','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418864','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418865','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418866','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418867','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418868','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418869','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418870','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418871','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418872','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418873','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418874','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418875','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418876','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418877','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418878','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418879','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418880','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418881','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418882','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418883','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418884','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418885','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418886','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418887','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418888','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328234 03/15/2024 $109.97

328235 03/15/2024 $260.00

328236 03/15/2024 $25.00

328237 03/15/2024 $694.92

328238 03/15/2024 $1,987.50

328239 03/15/2024 $1,476.67

328240 03/15/2024 $1,067.78

328241 03/15/2024 $1,451.10

328242 03/15/2024 $186.82

328243 03/15/2024 $560.00

328244 03/15/2024 $31.44

328245 03/15/2024 $512.32

328246 03/15/2024 $26,064.00

328247 03/15/2024 $2,600.00

328248 03/15/2024 $206.98

328249 03/15/2024 $270.01

328250 03/15/2024 $298.03

328251 03/15/2024 $331.05

328252 03/15/2024 $345.00

328253 03/15/2024 $184.28

328254 03/15/2024 $1,648.81

328255 03/15/2024 $3,300.00

328256 03/15/2024 $242.22

328257 03/15/2024 $10,063.00

328258 03/15/2024 $4,124.00

328259 03/15/2024 $604.11

328260 03/15/2024 $150.00

328261 03/15/2024 $213.13

328262 03/15/2024 $2,265.00

328263 03/15/2024 $185.00

328264 03/15/2024 $3,279.72

328265 03/15/2024 $35,593.53

328266 03/15/2024 $250.27Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable Tioga Solor Gila, LLC 

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Sanders, Jacque, C

Accounts Payable Schmitz, Evan

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable Revize LLC

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Optimum 

Accounts Payable Palo Verde Behavioral Health 

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup Newspaper

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Occupational Health Centers of the Southwest, P.A.

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable Nader, Emily

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Neil, Steve

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical-Surgical Government Solutions LLC

Accounts Payable Microage 

Accounts Payable Mobile RV Service

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable Little , Dorothy, A

Accounts Payable Llewellyn, Lana

Accounts Payable JaniServ Inc 

Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Hoffman, Yvette 

Accounts Payable Humane Society of Central AZ

Accounts Payable Jafetsdottir, Svanhildur

Accounts Payable Heimer, Kacey

Accounts Payable Hernandez, Sylvia , A

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418889','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418890','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418891','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418892','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418893','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418894','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418895','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418896','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418897','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418898','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418899','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418900','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418901','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418902','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418903','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418904','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418905','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418906','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418907','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418908','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418909','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418910','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418911','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418912','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418913','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418914','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418915','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328267 03/15/2024 $141.50

328268 03/15/2024 $2,400.00

328269 03/15/2024 $54,000.00

328270 03/15/2024 $7,763.47

328271 03/15/2024 $20.00

328272 03/15/2024 $40.00

328273 03/19/2024 $60.00

328274 03/19/2024 $175.00

328275 03/19/2024 $635.00

328276 03/20/2024 $150.00

328277 03/20/2024 $346.40

328278 03/20/2024 $4,080.53

328279 03/20/2024 $32.04

328280 03/20/2024 $250.00

328281 03/20/2024 $69.71

328282 03/20/2024 $479.84

328283 03/20/2024 $83.84

328284 03/20/2024 $32.00

328285 03/20/2024 $812.50

328286 03/20/2024 $5,500.00

328287 03/20/2024 $654.53

328288 03/20/2024 $57.80

328289 03/20/2024 $63.75

328290 03/20/2024 $6,750.00

328291 03/20/2024 $1,148.02

328292 03/20/2024 $398.01

328293 03/20/2024 $16,570.00

328294 03/20/2024 $528.86

328295 03/20/2024 $482.51

328296 03/20/2024 $145.94

328297 03/20/2024 $4.00

328298 03/20/2024 $9.19

328299 03/20/2024 $5,000.00Accounts Payable Policy Development Group Inc. 

Accounts Payable Optimum 

Accounts Payable Payson Justice Court

Accounts Payable Payson Magistrate Court

Accounts Payable Microage 

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable O'Driscoll, Michael, J

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Micro Distributing II, LTD 

Accounts Payable Dibble Engineering

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Comfort Systems USA (Southwest) Inc 

Accounts Payable County of Yavapai

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable Huddleston, James, E

Accounts Payable Davies, Beth, A

Accounts Payable Amazon Capital Services Inc.

Accounts Payable Titla Sr, Phillip

Accounts Payable Huddleston, James, E

Accounts Payable Huddleston, James, E

Accounts Payable Wowza LLC

Accounts Payable Zumar Industries Inc 

Accounts Payable Pina, Loren

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Wilson Investigative Services 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418927','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328300 03/20/2024 $5,964.35

328301 03/20/2024 $2,930.00

328302 03/20/2024 $88.81

328303 03/20/2024 $3,400.00

328304 03/20/2024 $209.51

328305 03/20/2024 $117.39

328306 03/20/2024 $90.79

328307 03/20/2024 $10,000.00

328308 03/20/2024 $23,017.63

328309 03/26/2024 $36,163.00

328310 03/26/2024 $258.30

328311 03/26/2024 $49.51

328312 03/26/2024 $300.00

328313 03/26/2024 $25.00

328314 03/26/2024 $51.26

328315 03/26/2024 $1,320.61

328316 03/26/2024 $1,163.83

328317 03/26/2024 $223.78

328318 03/26/2024 $10,486.22

328319 03/26/2024 $258.30

328320 03/26/2024 $258.30

328321 03/26/2024 $102,164.42

328322 03/26/2024 $388.55

328323 03/26/2024 $287.00

328324 03/26/2024 $258.30

328325 03/26/2024 $9,300.00

328326 03/26/2024 $287.00

328327 03/26/2024 $2,940.00

328328 03/26/2024 $410.00

328329 03/26/2024 $287.00

328330 03/26/2024 $34.45

328331 03/26/2024 $258.30

328332 03/26/2024 $287.00Accounts Payable Burnette , Vino

Accounts Payable Britain, Rodney

Accounts Payable Broeder, Charles

Accounts Payable Broere, Claudia

Accounts Payable Belarde, Estelle, K

Accounts Payable Bode Cellmark Forensics Inc.

Accounts Payable Branson, Robert

Accounts Payable Barnaby, Steven, L

Accounts Payable Barnes, Cynthia

Accounts Payable Barry A. Standifird P.C.

Accounts Payable Armer, John, R

Accounts Payable ATC Group Services LLC 

Accounts Payable Baer, Jeffrey

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable Armer, Claudia, Sue

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable Arizona Law Enforcement Radar Technology

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Allen, George

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Economic Security

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable Verizon Wireless Services 

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Alden, Susan

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable United States Postal Service 

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Sanders Family Transport 

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Pride Outfitting, LLC 

Accounts Payable ProForce Law Enforcement 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328333 03/26/2024 $257.82

328334 03/26/2024 $485.00

328335 03/26/2024 $258.30

328336 03/26/2024 $287.00

328337 03/26/2024 $1,330.68

328338 03/26/2024 $172.07

328339 03/26/2024 $908.00

328340 03/26/2024 $258.30

328341 03/26/2024 $258.30

328342 03/26/2024 $258.30

328343 03/26/2024 $248.00

328344 03/26/2024 $287.00

328345 03/26/2024 $17,500.00

328346 03/26/2024 $768.00

328347 03/26/2024 $3,000.00

328348 03/26/2024 $258.30

328349 03/26/2024 $258.30

328350 03/26/2024 $287.00

328351 03/26/2024 $375.00

328352 03/26/2024 $2,403.67

328353 03/26/2024 $258.30

328354 03/26/2024 $258.30

328355 03/26/2024 $926.50

328356 03/26/2024 $730.00

328357 03/26/2024 $258.30

328358 03/26/2024 $258.30

328359 03/26/2024 $258.30

328360 03/26/2024 $2,510.00

328361 03/26/2024 $258.30

328362 03/26/2024 $388.09

328363 03/26/2024 $900.00

328364 03/26/2024 $258.30

328365 03/26/2024 $258.30Accounts Payable Hammond , Virginia , F

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Geiser, PLC, Raymond

Accounts Payable Gibson, Bonita, O

Accounts Payable Flores, Lori, A

Accounts Payable Forest Hills LLC

Accounts Payable Foster, Rosalie

Accounts Payable Family Transitions of Arizona, LLC 

Accounts Payable Felix, George , Figueroa

Accounts Payable Felix, Rachel

Accounts Payable Edwards , Paul, L

Accounts Payable Elia, Kim

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Derise, Mary, Ellen

Accounts Payable Douglas A. Bergstrom, Ph.D., PLLC 

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices, PLLC 

Accounts Payable DeLage, Darlene

Accounts Payable Dellenback, Rebecca

Accounts Payable Cole , Sarah, K

Accounts Payable Conservation Legacy

Accounts Payable CorrectCare Integrated Health LLC 

Accounts Payable Childs , Gary

Accounts Payable Clark, Donna, C

Accounts Payable CLIA Laboratory Program

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Charm-Tex Inc.

Accounts Payable Chick, Katherine , L

Accounts Payable Campos, Antonella

Accounts Payable Campos, Patricia, A

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable C-PEC Corp.

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418998','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418999','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419001','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419002','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419003','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419004','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419005','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419006','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419008','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419009','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419011','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419012','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419013','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328366 03/26/2024 $258.30

328367 03/26/2024 $258.30

328368 03/26/2024 $258.30

328369 03/26/2024 $249.15

328370 03/26/2024 $128.38

328371 03/26/2024 $258.30

328372 03/26/2024 $63.86

328373 03/26/2024 $135.54

328374 03/26/2024 $2,785.70

328375 03/26/2024 $1,600.00

328376 03/26/2024 $258.30

328377 03/26/2024 $287.00

328378 03/26/2024 $287.00

328379 03/26/2024 $258.30

328380 03/26/2024 $2,096.51

328381 03/26/2024 $1,250.00

328382 03/26/2024 $6,300.00

328383 03/26/2024 $258.30

328384 03/26/2024 $250.00

328385 03/26/2024 $258.30

328386 03/26/2024 $258.30

328387 03/26/2024 $1,726.14

328388 03/26/2024 $258.30

328389 03/26/2024 $258.30

328390 03/26/2024 $38.50

328391 03/26/2024 $460.51

328392 03/26/2024 $435.00

328393 03/26/2024 $16,685.69

328394 03/26/2024 $120.00

328395 03/26/2024 $35.16

328396 03/26/2024 $1,164.30

328397 03/26/2024 $1,472.35

328398 03/26/2024 $113.97Accounts Payable Neil, Steve

Accounts Payable Moors, Amanda

Accounts Payable MRI Software LLC 

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Microage 

Accounts Payable Modglin, Lisa, M

Accounts Payable McDonald , Rebekah

Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical-Surgical Government Solutions LLC

Accounts Payable Martin, Nathan, H

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable McCarville, Theresa , Whitfill

Accounts Payable Lovdahl JR, Richard, H

Accounts Payable Love Where You Live

Accounts Payable Lupe, Randy

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable Labonte, Cole

Accounts Payable Law Office of Jonathan L Warshaw PLLC 

Accounts Payable Key, Brenda, J

Accounts Payable Kirch, Mark

Accounts Payable Koch, Betty, S

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable K-9 Defense LLC 

Accounts Payable Kahn, Verna, M

Accounts Payable Huber, Linda, D

Accounts Payable Huggins, Ricki, S

Accounts Payable Inland Kenworth (US), Inc 

Accounts Payable Herren, Cynthia

Accounts Payable Hicks , Shane

Accounts Payable Hoey, Michelle, D

Accounts Payable Hargis, Susan

Accounts Payable Hathaway, James , D

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419021','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419022','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419023','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419025','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419026','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419027','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419028','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419029','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419030','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419031','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419032','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419033','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419034','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419035','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419036','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419037','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419038','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419039','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419040','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419041','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419042','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419043','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419044','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419045','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419046','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419047','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419048','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419049','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419050','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419051','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419052','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419053','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328399 03/26/2024 $258.30

328400 03/26/2024 $1,000.00

328401 03/26/2024 $25,000.00

328402 03/26/2024 $45.07

328403 03/26/2024 $348.48

328404 03/26/2024 $1,348.42

328405 03/26/2024 $1,750.00

328406 03/26/2024 $2,100.00

328407 03/26/2024 $64.58

328408 03/26/2024 $266.81

328409 03/26/2024 $258.30

328410 03/26/2024 $34.45

328411 03/26/2024 $4,183.50

328412 03/26/2024 $436.72

328413 03/26/2024 $247.20

328414 03/26/2024 $31.57

328415 03/26/2024 $258.21

328416 03/26/2024 $258.30

328417 03/26/2024 $164.75

328418 03/26/2024 $258.30

328419 03/26/2024 $415.20

328420 03/26/2024 $349.88

328421 03/26/2024 $258.30

328422 03/26/2024 $258.30

328423 03/26/2024 $145.41

328424 03/26/2024 $335.84

328425 03/26/2024 $93.28

328426 03/26/2024 $43.00

328427 03/26/2024 $258.30

328428 03/26/2024 $64.58

328429 03/26/2024 $493.00

328430 03/26/2024 $258.30

328431 03/26/2024 $389.87Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable Tarango, James, G

Accounts Payable The Dollywood Foundation 

Accounts Payable Tolle, Judith

Accounts Payable Speer , Jack

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Switzer, Karolyn

Accounts Payable Shugart, Terry, C

Accounts Payable Solberg, Justin , M

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable Shepherd, John, A

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Shugart, Douglas, M

Accounts Payable Ryan, Dennis , M

Accounts Payable Saguaro Diving & Sports Inc. 

Accounts Payable Schultz, Robert, J

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Rogers, Brian, D

Accounts Payable Rogers, David

Accounts Payable Rigdon, Donald

Accounts Payable Ripple Reporting LLC 

Accounts Payable Rives, Larry, Leroy

Accounts Payable Power , Victor, Owen

Accounts Payable Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Quick , Tracy , L

Accounts Payable Pacific Office Automation 

Accounts Payable Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.

Accounts Payable Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.

Accounts Payable Northstar Transport LLC 

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable ODP Business Solutions, LLC 

Accounts Payable Nelson, Lois, A

Accounts Payable Newman, William, D

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419054','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419055','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419056','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419057','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419058','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419067','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419068','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419069','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419070','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328432 03/26/2024 $258.30

328433 03/26/2024 $652.66

328434 03/26/2024 $93.28

328435 03/26/2024 $49.51

328436 03/26/2024 $400.00

328437 03/26/2024 $25.50

328438 03/26/2024 $287.00

328439 03/26/2024 $35.16

328440 03/26/2024 $220.00

328441 03/26/2024 $104.80

328443 03/29/2024 $2,963.09

328444 03/29/2024 $15.20

328445 03/29/2024 $204,046.66

328446 03/29/2024 $3,483.87

328447 03/29/2024 $20,495.42

328448 03/29/2024 $381.91

328449 03/29/2024 $7,331.33

328450 03/29/2024 $50.68

328451 03/29/2024 $13,906.95

328452 03/29/2024 $19,079.30

328453 03/29/2024 $387.50

328454 03/29/2024 $104.96

328455 03/29/2024 $28,419.27

328456 03/29/2024 $92,868.56

328457 03/29/2024 $74,801.96

328458 03/29/2024 $74,801.96

328459 03/29/2024 $17,594.33

328460 03/29/2024 $17,594.33

328461 03/29/2024 $100.00

328462 03/29/2024 $3,693.16

328463 03/29/2024 $2,430.00

328464 03/29/2024 $5,999.38

328465 03/29/2024 $18,915.29Accounts Payable Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable FIDUCIARY TRUST COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT PLAN

Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable Corrections Officer Retirement Plan 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 

Accounts Payable WSW Security Solutions LLC

Accounts Payable Yanez, Sonia

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Watts, Rose, A

Accounts Payable Wolterbeck, Paul

Accounts Payable Uribe, Elijah, K

Accounts Payable Valenzuela, Jenny

Accounts Payable Van Camp, Chance

Accounts Payable Truax, Larue

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 17 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419605','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419606','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419607','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419609','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419610','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419611','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419612','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419614','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419615','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419616','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328466 03/29/2024 $2,048.33

328467 03/29/2024 $409.46

328468 03/29/2024 $93.52

328469 03/29/2024 $83.00

328470 03/28/2024 $90.00

328471 03/28/2024 $6,885.00

328472 03/28/2024 $4,000.00

328473 03/28/2024 $3,516.87

328474 03/28/2024 $8,077.12

328475 03/28/2024 $258.30

328476 03/28/2024 $1,209.13

328477 03/28/2024 $818.73

328478 03/28/2024 $1,825.00

328479 03/28/2024 $487.50

328480 03/28/2024 $450.00

328481 03/28/2024 $1,283.34

328482 03/28/2024 $61.38

328483 03/28/2024 $275.88

328484 03/28/2024 $46.24

328485 03/28/2024 $195.53

328486 03/28/2024 $7,000.00

328487 03/28/2024 $258.30

328488 03/28/2024 $287.00

328489 03/28/2024 $900.00

328490 03/28/2024 $43.05

328491 03/28/2024 $383.76

328492 03/28/2024 $1,620.00

328493 03/28/2024 $731.71

328494 03/28/2024 $3,311.56

328495 03/28/2024 $95.13

328496 03/28/2024 $1,953.01

328497 03/28/2024 $1,225.00

328498 03/28/2024 $782.52Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Charm-Tex Inc.

Accounts Payable CentralSquare Technologies, LLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Bryan, Michael, C

Accounts Payable Bryant, Jesse, R

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable Bose Public Affairs Group LLC 

Accounts Payable Bowen, William

Accounts Payable Brewer, Jeralyn

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Barajas, Savannah

Accounts Payable Arizona Narcotic Officers Association 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Arizona Elite Properties 

Accounts Payable Arizona Energy Management & Remodel LLC  

Accounts Payable Arizona Freelance Interpreting Services 

Accounts Payable Alvarez, Jennifer

Accounts Payable Antonio, Verna

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable United Auto Credit Corporation 

Accounts Payable United Fund of Globe-Miami, Inc.

Accounts Payable A Foreign Language Service

Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC INC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 18 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419652','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419658','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419659','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419660','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328499 03/28/2024 $258.30

328500 03/28/2024 $258.30

328501 03/28/2024 $1,589.45

328502 03/28/2024 $2,940.00

328503 03/28/2024 $287.00

328504 03/28/2024 $258.30

328505 03/28/2024 $15.00

328506 03/28/2024 $2,267.67

328507 03/28/2024 $1,025.64

328508 03/28/2024 $32.80

328509 03/28/2024 $5,280.56

328510 03/28/2024 $258.30

328511 03/28/2024 $258.30

328512 03/28/2024 $287.00

328513 03/28/2024 $700.00

328514 03/28/2024 $250.00

328515 03/28/2024 $2,800.01

328516 03/28/2024 $492.00

328517 03/28/2024 $587.88

328518 03/28/2024 $736.80

328519 03/28/2024 $103.09

328520 03/28/2024 $11,666.14

328521 03/28/2024 $2,834.90

328522 03/28/2024 $100.00

328523 03/28/2024 $78.92

328524 03/28/2024 $121.83

328525 03/28/2024 $258.30

328526 03/28/2024 $67.50

328527 03/28/2024 $162.50

328528 03/28/2024 $177.55

328529 03/28/2024 $729.38

328530 03/28/2024 $5.05

328531 03/28/2024 $74.62Accounts Payable Highstreet Designs LLC 

Accounts Payable HealthEquity, Inc 

Accounts Payable Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC 

Accounts Payable Hicks , Shane

Accounts Payable Hatfield, Norma, Amrhein

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services

Accounts Payable Gonzales, Timothy, P

Accounts Payable Gregovich , Franceen

Accounts Payable Griffin, Darryl, W

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila House Inc

Accounts Payable Globe Marketplace LP

Accounts Payable Gerald D McCreary, Corp

Accounts Payable GH2 Architects, LLC 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable FSL Home Improvements 

Accounts Payable Fuller Polygraph Services 

Accounts Payable FX Tactical, LLC.

Accounts Payable Estrada, Deborah, D

Accounts Payable Fields, Roy , D

Accounts Payable Flowers, Rebecca 

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Ellis, Andrew

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Corvinus, Howard, R

Accounts Payable County of Dallas

Accounts Payable DH Pace Company Inc.

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Conlin, Joanne

Accounts Payable Clouston, Donald, L

Accounts Payable Clouston, Molly, A

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 19 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419661','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419662','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419663','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419664','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419665','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419666','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419667','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419668','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419669','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419670','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419671','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419672','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419673','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419674','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419675','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419676','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419677','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419678','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419679','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419680','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419681','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419682','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419683','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419684','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419685','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419686','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419687','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419688','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419689','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419690','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419691','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419692','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419693','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328532 03/28/2024 $1,534.98

328533 03/28/2024 $642.10

328534 03/28/2024 $1,933.29

328535 03/28/2024 $287.00

328536 03/28/2024 $258.30

328537 03/28/2024 $607.50

328538 03/28/2024 $258.30

328539 03/28/2024 $26,894.53

328540 03/28/2024 $175.00

328541 03/28/2024 $258.30

328542 03/28/2024 $64.58

328543 03/28/2024 $258.30

328544 03/28/2024 $258.30

328545 03/28/2024 $1,059.00

328546 03/28/2024 $287.00

328547 03/28/2024 $102.50

328548 03/28/2024 $2,052.17

328549 03/28/2024 $258.30

328550 03/28/2024 $258.30

328551 03/28/2024 $701.00

328552 03/28/2024 $100.34

328553 03/28/2024 $71.75

328554 03/28/2024 $206.98

328555 03/28/2024 $895.07

328556 03/28/2024 $322.58

328557 03/28/2024 $21,394.03

328558 03/28/2024 $246.14

328559 03/28/2024 $248.00

328560 03/28/2024 $585.60

328561 03/28/2024 $258.30

328562 03/28/2024 $8,954.40

328563 03/28/2024 $782.52

328564 03/28/2024 $811.30Accounts Payable Payson Magistrate Court

Accounts Payable Packer, Danyell

Accounts Payable Payson Concrete & Materials, Inc.

Accounts Payable Payson Justice Court

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Occupational Health Centers of the Southwest, P.A.

Accounts Payable ODP Business Solutions, LLC 

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Neil, Steve

Accounts Payable NeoGov

Accounts Payable MTE Communications 

Accounts Payable Mundy, Dixie

Accounts Payable Nader, Emily

Accounts Payable Miracle, Joey, W

Accounts Payable Miracle, Katherine, E

Accounts Payable Mount View Apartments

Accounts Payable McKinney, Michael, L

Accounts Payable Melvin, Cathy

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Mart, Kevin, R

Accounts Payable Martin, Christine

Accounts Payable MBI Industrial Medicine Inc

Accounts Payable Kirby Psychological Services 

Accounts Payable Lebrecht, Glenn

Accounts Payable Mariscal, Cheryle

Accounts Payable Jones, Skelton & Hochuli P.L.C.

Accounts Payable Kayson, Marie

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Interior Solutions 

Accounts Payable Jones, Lois

Accounts Payable Jones, Robert

Accounts Payable IC Group

Accounts Payable Inland Kenworth (US), Inc 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 20 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419694','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419695','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419696','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419697','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419698','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419699','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419704','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419705','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419707','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419709','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419710','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419711','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419713','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419714','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328565 03/28/2024 $116.13

328566 03/28/2024 $37.81

328567 03/28/2024 $287.00

328568 03/28/2024 $111.21

328569 03/28/2024 $2,212.34

328570 03/28/2024 $258.30

328571 03/28/2024 $2,500.00

328572 03/28/2024 $4,202.50

328573 03/28/2024 $211.10

328574 03/28/2024 $96.86

328575 03/28/2024 $96.86

328576 03/28/2024 $287.00

328577 03/28/2024 $258.30

328578 03/28/2024 $3,289.22

328579 03/28/2024 $187.60

328580 03/28/2024 $51,387.36

328581 03/28/2024 $27.11

328582 03/28/2024 $2,379.08

328583 03/28/2024 $882.31

328584 03/28/2024 $693.00

328585 03/28/2024 $220.88

328586 03/28/2024 $17.14

328587 03/28/2024 $705.60

328588 03/28/2024 $207.60

328589 03/28/2024 $25.00

328590 03/28/2024 $761.63

328591 03/28/2024 $819.58

328592 03/28/2024 $811.30

328593 03/28/2024 $262.50

328594 03/28/2024 $159.58

328595 03/28/2024 $2,389.00

328596 03/28/2024 $3,050.00

328597 03/28/2024 $1,394.70Accounts Payable Verizon Wireless Services 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable US Postal Service Postage by Phone

Accounts Payable Vasquez, Victor

Accounts Payable Town of Payson

Accounts Payable Town of Winkelman

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable Town of Hayden

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable SPOK, Inc.

Accounts Payable Swanson Services Corporation 

Accounts Payable Skaggs Public Safety Uniforms & Equipment

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Scibelli, Jessica

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Rowe, Maryann, L

Accounts Payable Ryan, Pamela, C

Accounts Payable Sanofi Pasteur Inc. 

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Rogers , Olga

Accounts Payable Rogers, William, T

Accounts Payable Rasmussen, James

Accounts Payable Rim Country Regional Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable Ripple Reporting LLC 

Accounts Payable Porter, Peggy

Accounts Payable Preston, Carlos, A

Accounts Payable ProForce Law Enforcement 

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup Newspaper

Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes Inc 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 21 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419730','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419757','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419759','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

328598 03/28/2024 $31.57

328599 03/28/2024 $192,828.99

328600 03/28/2024 $258.30

328601 03/28/2024 $151.50

328602 03/28/2024 $258.30

328603 03/28/2024 $258.30

328604 03/28/2024 $63.86

328605 03/28/2024 $43.05

$5,147,452.31Type Check Totals: 698 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable Williams, Eddie

Accounts Payable Williams, Stevan

Accounts Payable Woods, Michael, J

Accounts Payable Wall, Wanda, M

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Weintraut, Philip

Accounts Payable Vinck, Raymond, E

Accounts Payable Visus Engineering Construction, Inc 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 22 of 22  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419760','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419761','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419762','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

327984 03/01/2024 Voided Other Void 03/12/2024 $635.00

328141 03/12/2024 Voided/Reissued Wrong Address 03/19/2024 $635.00

328168 03/15/2024 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 03/15/2024 $807,418.74

328442 03/28/2024 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 03/28/2024 $850,936.62

$1,659,625.36

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Type Check Totals: 4 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable Rio Salado Behavioral Health Systems Inc 

Accounts Payable Huddleston, James, E

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2024

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Monday, April 1, 2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418288','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=418823','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=419604','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-8646   Consent Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Reporting
Period:

Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for
March 2024

Submitted For: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr. 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.

Information
Subject
Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for March 2024.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the monthly activity reports submitted by the Human
Resources Department for March 2024.

Attachments
HR Summary Report
03/05/24 Human Resources Report
03/12/24 Human Resources Report
03/19/24 Human Resources Report
03/26/24 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 

Date Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24

Human	Resources	Action	Items

DEPARTURES 33 9 18 6

NEW HIRES REGULAR STATUS 34 13 8 13

NEW HIRES TEMPORARY STATUS 3 0 2 1

VOLUNTEERS 0 0 0 0

END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD 24 3 9 12

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 11 5 4 2

OTHER ACTIONS 58 29 8 21

REQUEST TO POST 30 7 13 10

 Total Transactions 193 66 62 65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 
  

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 5, 2024 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Duane Dowler – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Operations Supervisor – 02/27/24 – Recycling 
and Landfill Management Fund – DOH 04/25/16 

2. Darde deRoulhac – Public Works – Chief Engineer Flood Control District – 06/14/24 – Flood Control 
District Fund – DOH 12/20/99 

3. Christopher Willig – Community Development – Zoning and Building Inspector – 03/08/24 – General 
Fund – DOH 01/18/22 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

4. Sidney Ruiz – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – 03/11/24 – General Fund – Replacing Mariyah 
Pizano 

5. Julie Miller – Clerk of Superior Court – Accounting Clerk Specialist – 03/11/24 – General Fund – 
Replacing Sandra Mozley 

6. Nicholas Hollis – Facilities and Land Management – Building Maintenance Technician – 03/11/24 – 
General Fund – Replacing Ian Iott 

7. Kyra Fitzpatrick – Sheriff’s Office – Booking Clerk – 03/11/24 – General Fund – Replacing Erin 
Sanders 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
 

8. Joseline Cova – Human Resources – Temporary Administrative Clerk – 03/12/24 – General Fund 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

9. Heidi Goseyun – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 03/13/24 – General Fund  
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

10. Kayle Lathrop – Health and Community Services – Public Health Equity Prevention Manager – 
03/11/24 – From Prescription Drug Overdose Prevention(.75)/Health Equity Testing(.25) Funds – To 
Prescription Drug Overdose Prevention(.50)/Health Equity Testing(.50) Funds – Fund code change 

11. Lowell Brown – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 07/03/23 – General Fund - 2.5% Adjustment to 
Step Program 

12. Lowell Brown – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 08/29/23 – General Fund – Step increase 
13. Justin Montijo – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/02/24 – General Fund – Step increase 
14. Leonard Kerszykowski – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 07/03/23 – From General Fund – To Drug 

Gang Violent Crime Fund – Fund code change 
 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

15. Community Development – Zoning and Building Inspector – Vacated by Christopher Willig 
16. Community Development – Administrative Assistant – Replacing the FY24 Code Compliance Specialist 
17. Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Case Manager – Vacated by Patricia Loos 
18. Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Operations Supervisor – Vacated by Duane Dowler  



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 12, 2024 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

1. Hunter Hammel – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/25/24 – General Fund – Replacing Johnny 
Holmes 

2. Nathan Hernandez – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/25/24 – General Fund – Replacing Brigham 
Flake 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

3. Elysemarie Darnell – Recorder’s Office – Deputy Recording Clerk – 03/11/24 – General Fund 
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

4. Linda Robertson – Health and Community Services – 01/15/24 – Various Funds – Fund code change 
5. Kyle Lux – Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – 01/01/24 – Fleet Management Fund – Salary 

correction 
6. Angelito Beltran – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – 01/01/24 – Fleet Management 

Fund – Salary correction 
 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

7. Health and Community Services – Temporary Administrative Clerk  



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 19, 2024 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Dylan Mojica – Assessor’s Office – Cartography GIS Analyst – 03/29/24 – General Fund – DOH 
03/19/18 

2. Jared Garcia – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/08/24 – General Fund – DOH 08/14/23 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

3. Anita Vannice – Superior Court – Administrative Clerk Senior – 03/11/24 – Court Improvement 
Project(.50)/Court Appointed Special Advocate(.50) Funds – Replacing Regina Segletes 

4. Ricardo Contreras – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer I – 03/25/24 – Diversion Intake Fund – 
Replacing Raven Kitcheyan 

5. Josiah Dufriend – Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – 03/25/24 – Fleet Management Fund – 
Replacing Austin Payne 

6. Katelyn Wilbanks – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 04/08/24 – General Fund – Replacing Teddi 
Lopez 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

7. Taylor Cummings – Recorder’s Office – Chief Registrar – 03/18/24 – General Fund  
8. Brooke Epperson – Assessor’s Office – Title Examiner – 02/14/24 – General Fund 
9. Lacey Mohr – Clerk of Superior Court – Associate Jury Commissioner – 03/27/24 – General Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

10. Wendy Boyse – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator – To 
Construction Project Manager – 04/08/24 – From Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – To Public 
Works Fund – Replacing Terry Ellicott 

11. Lacey Hamlett – Sheriff’s Office – From Detention Officer – To Booking Clerk – 03/11/24 – General 
Fund – Replacing Lacey Hamlett 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

12. Kenneth Satathite – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator – To 
Road Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator Senior – 01/31/24 – Public Works Fund – 
Reclassification 

13. Jamie Roberts – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator – To Road 
Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator Senior – 12/06/23 – Public Works Fund – 
Reclassification 

14. Johnny DeHart – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator – To Road 
Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator Senior – 12/06/23 – Public Works Fund – 
Reclassification 

15. Ralph Straub – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator – To Road 
Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator Senior – 12/06/23 – Public Works Fund – 
Reclassification 

16. Daniel Dettloff – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer I – 03/25/24 – Various Funds – Fund code 
change 

17. Rick Husk – Human Resources – Director Human Resources – 07/01/23 – General Fund – Fund code 
change 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 19, 2024 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

 
18. Cheyanne Gilliam – Health and Community Services – Public Health Nurse Coordinator – 03/25/24 – 

From General Fund – To COVID Immunizations Supplemental Fund – Fund code change 
19. Cathy Nygaard – Health and Community Services – Public Health Immunization Coordinator – 

03/25/24 – From General Fund – To COVID Immunizations Supplemental Fund – Fund code change 
20. Therese Canchola – Health and Community Services – 03/13/24 – From Various Funds – To Health 

Equity IMM Fund – Fund code change 
21. Staci Hatfield – Health and Community Services – Public Health Clinic Operations Manager – 03/25/24 

– From General Fund – To COVID Immunizations Supplemental Fund – Fund code change 
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
 

22. Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – Vacated by Roberta Reynoso 
23. Public Works – Road Maintenance and Landfill Equipment Operator – Vacated by Wendy Boyse 
24. Public Works – Civil Engineer – Vacated by Alfred Brent Cline 
25. Assessor’s Office – Cartography GIS Analyst – Vacated by Dylan Mojica  



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 26, 2024 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Douglas Newland – Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – 04/05/24 – Fleet Management Fund – 
DOH 07/03/23 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

2. Tyler Shreeve – Computer Services – IT Support Specialist – 04/08/24 – General Fund – Replacing 
Timothy Branson 

3. Eric Lomatska – Library District – IT Support Specialist – 04/09/24 – Library Assistance Fund – 
Replacing Zackary Pearson  

4. Kathryn Standage – Sheriff’s Office – Accounting Clerk Specialist – 04/08/24 – General Fund – 
Replacing Suzanne Parrack 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

5. Veda Cota – Treasurer’s Office – Treasurer Services Supervisor – 04/01/24 – General Fund 
6. Martina Burnam – Probation – Probation Case Manager – 02/14/23 – General Fund 
7. Darrin Becker – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Operations Supervisor – 04/09/24 - Recycling 

and Landfill Management Fund 
8. Lori Lombardo – Public Works – Scalehouse Attendant – 03/25/24 – Recycling and Landfill 

Management Fund  
9. Jane Warren – Public Works – Accountant – 03/25/24 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund 
10. Dean Faust – Sheriff’s Office – Professional Standards Investigator – 04/10/24 – General Fund 
11. Katrina Estrada – Health and Community Services – Community Health Specialist – 03/20/24 – WIC 

Fund 
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

12. Cole LaBonte – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 03/29/24 – General Fund – Step increase 
13. Sherwood Johnston – Payson Justice Court – Judge Pro Tempore – 1/01/24 – General Fund - Salary 

increase per ARS 22-152(D)(2) 
14. Tate Elkie – Payson Justice Court – Judge Pro Tempore – 01/01/24 – General Fund - Salary increase per 

ARS 22-152(D)(2) 
 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

15. Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – Vacated by Douglas Newland  



   
ARF-8707   Consent Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Reporting
Period:

March 9, 2024, March 26, 2024 and March 27, 2024
Meeting Minutes

Submitted By: Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board

Information
Subject
Board of Supervisors' March 9, 2024, March 26, 2024 and March 27,
2024 Meeting Minutes.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Board of Supervisors March 9, 2024, March 26, 2024,
and March 27, 2024 meeting minutes.

Attachments
03-19-24 BOS meeting minutes
03-26-24 BOS meeting minutes
03-27-24 BOS meeting minutes



                                                         Page 1 of 8 

GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
 
Date:  March 19, 2024 
 
STEPHEN CHRISTENSEN     JAMES MENLOVE 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
TIM R. HUMPHREY       By: Samantha Trimble 
Vice-Chairman       Deputy Clerk 
                                                             
WOODY CLINE               Gila County Courthouse 
Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Stephen Christensen, Chairman; Tim R. Humphrey, Vice-
Chairman; and Woody Cline, Member 
 
STAFF PRESENT: James Menlove, County Manager; Jefferson Dalton, Civil 
Bureau Chief and Deputy County Attorney; Jessica Scibelli, Senior Civil 
Deputy County Attorney; and Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 

Item 1 - CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - INVOCATION 

The Board of Supervisors met in a Regular Meeting at 10:00 a.m. this date in 
the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room. J. Adam Shepherd led the Pledge of 
Allegiance, and Tim Humphrey delivered the invocation. 
 
Item 2 – PRESENTATIONS: 
 
A. Presentation of Gila County General Fund financial data as it compares 
to the fiscal year 2024 Gila County Budget and fiscal years 2023, 2022, 
2021, & 2020 year-to-date performance. 
 
Maryn Belling, Finance Department Director reviewed the following 
information: 
 
January 2024 Year-to-Date Fiscal Year 2024 Summary 
  
General Fund Revenues: 
At the end of January 2024, Gila County’s General Fund revenues were at 49% 
of the annual budget compared to a 7-month target of 58%. In total, Fiscal 
Year 2024 year-to-date revenues are $1.8M more than the same timeframe in 
Fiscal Year 2023. 
  
Primarily this difference is the $3M grant from the Arizona Department of 
Veterans’ Services. Without that grant, year-to-date revenues would be $1.2M 



                                                         Page 2 of 8 

less than the prior year, due to timing of State Shared Sales Tax and annual 
EORP (Elected Officials Retirement Plan) Circuit Breaker funding being 
delayed. 
  
General Fund Expenditures: 
General Fund expenditures including encumbrances at 1/31/2024 are 55% of 
the budget compared to a 58% YTD (year-to-date) target and $1.8M higher than 
1/31/2023. 
  
The remaining year-over-year increase is attributable to:   
Salaries & Employee Related Expenses $1,224,792 
Bond Interest & Fees (due to timing in 2022 and 2023 fiscal years) $548,941 

 

  
Gila County General Fund departments and elected offices continue to align 
with the Gila County Strategic Plan priorities including responsible resource 
management, robust communication, and safety. 
 
The Board members thanked Ms. Belling for the information. 
 
B. Presentation of updated information for a Board of Supervisors' 
February 20, 2024, agenda item, which was regarding the advertisement 
of a March 29, 2024, online auction through Public Surplus to sell surplus 
or obsolete County vehicles.  
 
Ms. Belling advised the Board that the purpose of this agenda item is to 
provide an update regarding the online auction of surplus or obsolete County 
vehicles, which was approved by the Board in February 2024. It was previously 
stated that the deposit for bidders would be $150. After establishing the 
auction and details, the Finance Department was informed that the standard 
deposit for Public Surplus, the online auction producer, is $50.  The deposit is 
fully refunded to the purchaser whether they purchase items or not. The 
purpose for the deposit is to establish that the purchaser has a credit card. 
 
The Board thanked Ms. Belling for the update. 
 
Item 3 - REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
A. Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of Supervisors' 
approval for the Sheriff's Office electronic submittal of a FY 2025 Drug, 
Gang, and Violent Crimes Control Grant Application to the Arizona 
Criminal Justice Commission in the amount of $862,147.73 to renew 
grant funding that will be used for the salaries and benefits of the Sheriff's 
Office Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force. 
 



                                                         Page 3 of 8 

Travis Baxley, Gila County Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force 
Commander explained that every year, the Sheriff’s Office applies to the 
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission for grants to fund the Gila County Drug, 
Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force (Task Force). He explained that the 
grants are vital for the Task Force to operate. The Task Force is a specialized 
unit of Sheriff’s Deputies and other staff that conduct dangerous arrests in Gila 
County. 

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously ratified the Board of Supervisors' approval for the Sheriff's 
Office electronic submittal of a FY 2025 Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes 
Control Grant Application to the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission, as 
presented. 

B. Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of 1Government 
Procurement Alliance Contract No. 22-02PV-18 with Sentinel 
Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $92,368.54 for the purchase of 85 
Meraki MR28 Wireless Access Point appliances with a 10-year license.  
 
Carrie Bartling, Information Technology (IT) Director advised that to increase 
the cyber security of all Gila County departments and elected offices, the IT 
Department has identified the need to replace the wireless access point 
appliances in various County buildings. 

Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously approved the use of 1Government Procurement Alliance 
Contract No. 22-02PV-18 with Sentinel Technologies, Inc., as presented. 

C.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-
016 - Community Agency and Economic Development Funding.  
 
Ms. Belling explained that this revised policy was initially presented last month 
during a Board of Supervisors’ Work Session. The Arizona Auditor General's 
Office required the changes to this policy in response to their finding regarding 
economic development funding provided by the County in FY 2018. She stated 
that per the Work Session discussion, the Finance Department will provide a 
report to the Board via the Consent Agenda every month regarding the status 
of the economic development funds and the compliance of the non-profit 
organizations that receive them.  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously adopted revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-016. 
 
D.  Information/Discussion/Action to repeal Resolution No. 23-09-03 
and adopt Resolution No. 24-03-02, which authorizes the submittal of an 
application for a clean water state revolving fund loan from the Water 



                                                         Page 4 of 8 

Infrastructure Authority of Arizona not to exceed $250,000 that will be 
used for the Gila County Cesspool Capital Improvement Project.  
 
Kayle Lathrop, Public Health and Community Services Department Health 
Equity and Prevention Manager advised that this item came before the Board 
for discussion and approval in September 2023. Resolution No. 23-09-03 was 
adopted by the Board of Supervisors on September 5, 2023.  During the 
application process for the special funding, it became apparent that the 
Resolution would need to contain information about repayment, regardless of it 
being financial assistance that is to be 100% forgivable, due to Arizona Revised 
Statute 49-1225(B)(3) and Arizona Revised Statute 49-1225(F) which define the 
funding process for such a loan.  She requested the Board to repeal the 
previously adopted Resolution No. 23-09-03, and adopt Resolution No. 24-03-
02, which contains the required language. 
 
Jessica Scibelli, Senior Civil Deputy County Attorney stated, “It is my 
understanding that this loan is 100 percent forgivable, and this is just needed 
to submit the application. At any point, the Board of Supervisors can repeal the 
resolution and stop the process immediately.” 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously repealed Resolution No. 23-09-03 and adopted Resolution 
No. 24-03-02. (A copy of the newly adopted resolution is attached to these 
minutes and is permanently on file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 
E.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to 
Contract Agreement No. CTR063953 with Stantec Consulting Services, 
Inc. to extend the contract for the Monroe Street Improvement Project 
through August 30, 2024, in an amount not to exceed $123,495.51.  
 
Alex Kendrick, Gila County Engineer explained that during a Board of 
Supervisors’ Work Session last month, the Board discussed the Monroe Street 
Improvement Project.  The Board was presented with two designs for the 
project. He stated that this is a request to extend the project completion date to 
complete the project. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved Amendment No. 1 to Contract Agreement No. 
CTR063953 with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., as presented. 
 
F.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to 
Service Agreement No. 011124 - Installation of Animal Control Box C-111 
with Hartstra Manufacturing, LLC to extend the term of the contract from 
February 16, 2024, to June 30, 2024, with a not to exceed the amount of 
$51,229.  
 



                                                         Page 5 of 8 

John Castaneda, Animal Regulations Enforcement Manager stated that in 
February 2024, the Board approved the installation of a specialized animal 
control box.  This request is to extend the time of the contract to finish the 
installation. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously approved Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 
011124, as presented. 
 
G.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of the State of 
Arizona Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 with Skyline Builders and 
Restoration, Inc. in the amount of $1,877,186.16 for the Payson 
Courthouse Remodel project.  
 
Joseph Dickison, Facilities and Land Management Department Director stated 
that the Payson Courthouse Remodel project will include space optimization 
and a new fire suppression system. The space optimization will enhance the 
overall efficiency of the Courthouse, and the fire suppression system is 
required to ensure the County’s compliance with the fire code. He added that 
the funds for this project will come from the American Rescue Plan Act funds. 
James Menlove, County Manager and Clerk of the Board stated that this is a 
job order contract; therefore, the price will not change.  If there are any 
overages, the contractor will be responsible for them. 
  
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved the use of the State of Arizona Contract 
Agreement No. CTR061839 with Skyline Builders and Restoration, Inc., as 
presented. 
 
H.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic Development 
Agreement No. 03132024 between Gila County and the Rim Country 
Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $2,500, which the Board has 
determined to be for the benefit of the public.   
 
Mr. Menlove advised that the Rim Country Chamber of Commerce holds 
quarterly events, and their next event is being held to address economic 
development, which will positively impact the County. This is a request to co-
sponsor their event with the Town of Payson. This will be funded with 
Supervisor District 1 and Supervisor District 2 constituent funds. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously approved Economic Development Agreement No. 03132024 
between Gila County and the Rim Country Chamber of Commerce in the 
amount of $2,500, which the Board has determined to be for the benefit of the 
public. 
 



                                                         Page 6 of 8 

Item 4 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  

 
A.  Approval to appoint Shelbi Parker Wilson to the Gila County 
Cooperative Extension Advisory Board representing a principal business 
for the term of office that ends on December 31, 2025.  

 
B.  Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by 
Rim Country Friends of Tonto Natural Bridge State Park to serve liquor at 
the Tonto Natural Bridge State Park located 10 miles North of Payson, Az 
for a special event to be held on June 1, 2024.  

 
C.  Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by 
Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction Inc. to serve liquor at the Mary Ellen 
Randall Horse Ranch for a special event to be held on April 20, 2024.  

 
D.  Acknowledgment of the report for the County Manager approved 
contracts under $50,000 for the month of January.  

 
E.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting 
period of February 1, 2024, through February 29, 2024.  
 
Approve demands and budget amendments for operating transfers.  Warrant 
numbers 327261 through 327264, 327266 through 327310, 327312 through 
327384, 327386 through 327601, and 327603 through 327902 totaling 
$4,316,076.62 for the period 02-01-24 through 02-29-24.  
 
Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-217(D), the published minutes shall include all 
demands and warrants approved by the Board in excess of one thousand 
dollars except that multiple demands and warrants from a single supplier or 
individual under one thousand dollars whose cumulative total exceeds one 
thousand dollars in a single reporting period shall also be published.  (A 
listing of issued warrants and voided warrants is permanently attached to 
these minutes.) 
 
F.  Approval of the Board of Supervisors' February 27, 2024, and March 5, 
2024, meeting minutes.  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda items 4A through 4F. 
 



                                                         Page 7 of 8 

Item 5 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute § 38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date.  
 
The following individuals spoke about recently adopted Ordinance No. 2023-08 
– Vacation Rental and Short-Term Rental Uses. 
 
Adam Baugh of Pine expressed concerns with the Ordinance, stating that the 
Ordinance does not comply with the state statute. 
 
Timothy Gettler of Pine gave comments regarding the Ordinance, stating that 
he agrees there needs to be an ordinance in place, but the current Ordinance is 
too restrictive. 
 
Cyndi and Vince Hutson of Pine stated that the Ordinance would ruin Pine's 
economy due to its impact on non-profit organizations. 
 
Cindy Condit of Strawberry expressed concerns with the trash and pest control 
sections of the Ordinance. 
 
Kevin Korczyk of Mesa, who owns a short-term rental in the Pine/Strawberry 
area, expressed concerns with the one-hour response time for short-term rental 
owners in the event of an emergency, stating that it is an impossible time 
frame.  
 
Supervisor Cline stated, “It is the people who don’t operate them correctly, and 
they cause big problems.” 
 
Vice-Chairman Humphrey stated, “I am not against short-term rentals. We 
must find a happy medium.” 
 
Verla Decker of Payson stated that she feels that the regulations enforced in 
the Ordinance should be applied to all residential properties and not just 
short-term rental properties. 
 
Leigh and Gene Pendergraft of Pine expressed a concern that the Ordinance 
seems unfair. 
 



                                                         Page 8 of 8 

Item 6 -At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on the information presented.  
 
County Manager James Menlove and each Supervisor provided a summary of 
current events.  
 
With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Chairman 
Christensen adjourned the meeting at 11:37 a.m.   
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Stephen Christensen, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
James Menlove, Clerk of the Board 
 



 Page 1 of 5 

GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
 
Date:  March 26, 2024 
 
STEPHEN CHRISTENSEN     JAMES MENLOVE 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
TIM R. HUMPHREY       By: Samantha Trimble 
Vice-Chairman       Deputy Clerk 
                                                             
WOODY CLINE               Gila County Courthouse 
Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Stephen Christensen, Chairman; Tim R. Humphrey, Vice-
Chairman; and Woody Cline, Member 
 
STAFF PRESENT: James Menlove, County Manager and Clerk of the Board; 
Jessica Scibelli, Senior Civil Deputy County Attorney (via phone); and 
Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 

Item 1 - CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Board of Supervisors met in a Work Session at 10:00 a.m. this date in the 
Board of Supervisors’ hearing room. Stephen Christensen led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
Item 2 - REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
A. Information/Discussion regarding Gila County's proposed Townsite Act 
purchase for the Buckhead Mesa Landfill expansion.  
 
Melanie Mendez, Recycling and Landfill Division Manager provided a 
PowerPoint presentation regarding this topic. A summary of that presentation 
is as follows: 
 
Purpose: 

 
• The land purchase includes a new material pit, land for the Roads 

Division, and an option of additional land that can be used for other Gila 
County Services, County Administration and Service, and Sheriff’s Office 
needs.  
 

• Facts: To purchase land through the Townsite Act, Gila County will be 
required to purchase the Buckhead Mesa Landfill, the road leading to the 



 Page 2 of 5 

landfill, leachate ponds, and the current Roads Division/Landfill material 
pit. 
 

Status of the Buckhead Mesa Landfill: 
 

• The current landfill is situated on a 51-acre site from the United States 
Department of Agriculture (USDA) Forest Service via a Special Use 
Permit.  

 
• Based on the flyover on June 30, 2022, 357,923 cubic yards are 

remaining at the Buckhead Mesa Landfill. The Buckhead Mesa Landfill 
receives approximately 20,200 tons a year and will reach capacity in 
2032. 

 
Ms. Mendez added that the timeline is about six months shorter than originally 
projected due to the waste that was transported from the Russell Gulch 
Landfill to the Buckhead Mesa Landfill during the expansion of Cell 3A at the 
Russell Gulch Landfill.  
 
Timeline: 
 

• April 2024 – Board of Supervisors’ resolution for acreage to include 
Landfill, Material Pit, Road Yard, or other appropriate County Facilities.  

 
• April 2024 - Hire an archaeological firm to finalize a map. 

 
• September 2024 - Submit final application letter to the USDA Forest 

Service  
 

• June 2025 - Land granted to Gila County. 
 

• Apr. 2025 - Begin landfill design. 
•  

January 2026 - Complete landfill design  
 

• January 2027 - Begin landfill construction (1 year minimum). 
 

• July 2028 - Arizona Department of Environmental Quality approval. 
 

Townsite Act Purchase Overview: 
 

• National Forest Townsite Act of July 31, 1958 - This Act authorizes the 
Secretary of Agriculture to set aside and designate National Forest 
Service land for townsite purposes. Areas designated may be sold to any 
qualifying county, city, or other governmental subdivision.  



 Page 3 of 5 

 
• Townsite Act Sales - Only western states, which includes Alaska and 

eleven contiguous western states. The Townsite Act land must be 
adjacent to and established community. The community values must 
outweigh public objectives. The land must not exceed 640 acres. The 
land must be purchased at fair market value. 

 
Townsite Act 55-Step Process: 
 

• This process is a collaborative effort between various agencies, each 
responsible for designated steps to ensure a seamless and legal 
transition of the proposed Townsite Act land. 

  
Land Use Options: 
 

• 100-year landfill  
• Road yard  
• Material pit  
• Other County services 

 
Land Appraisal and Acquisition Cost: 
 

• Both archeological oversite and feasibility studies should be considered 
in the “acquisition cost” of the land. 

 
• The preliminary appraisal per acre is $1,800; for planning purposes, the 

total acquisition cost will be double the purchase cost based on meeting 
the 55-step process requirement. 
 

USERS ACERAGE COST 
Existing landfill 31.4 $113,040 
New 100-year landfill 184.6 $664,560 
Road contribution 7.4 $26,640 
Landfill total 223.4 $804,240 
   
Existing material pit 42.9 $154,440 
New pit/Staging 55.6 $200,160 
Road contribution 7.4 $26,640 
HURF Total 105.9 $381,240 
   
County admin/Services 164.7 $592,920 
Road Contribution 7.4 $26,640 
County Services Total 172.1 $619,560 
   



 Page 4 of 5 

Grand Total 501.4 $1,805,404 
Assuming Acquisition cost of  $3,600 Per acre 

 
Homero Vela, Public Works Department Director advised the Board that this is 
a one-time opportunity for the County. 
 
The Board then had discussions regarding land uses, acreage necessary for the 
landfill, costs, possible partners, and funding sources. Each Supervisor 
commented that the best route for the County would be to purchase the 
acreage needed for the 100-year landfill. Supervisor Cline stated that in 100 
years, things will be different for the future County leaders, and keeping the 
landfill open and operational is the main priority. Chairman Christensen 
stated, “I think we need to get this going, and we should purchase everything 
we need and no more than that.” 
 
The Board members thanked Ms. Mendez for the presentation and her efforts 
to start the Townsite Act purchase process. 
 
Item 3 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  A call to the public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute § 38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date.  
 
There were not any public comments. 
 
Item 4 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on the information presented.  
 
Supervisors Christensen and Cline provided a summary of current events. 
 
With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Chairman 
Christensen adjourned the meeting at 10:52 a.m.   
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 5 of 5 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Stephen Christensen, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
James Menlove, Clerk of the Board 
 



 Page 1 of 2 

GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
 
Date:  March 27, 2024 
 
STEPHEN CHRISTENSEN     JAMES MENLOVE 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
TIM R. HUMPHREY       By: Samantha Trimble 
Vice-Chairman       Deputy Clerk 
                                                             
WOODY CLINE               Gila County Courthouse 
Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Stephen Christensen, Chairman; Tim R. Humphrey, Vice-
Chairman; and Woody Cline, Member 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Michael O’Driscoll, Deputy County Manager; Jefferson 
Dalton, Civil Bureau Chief and Deputy County Attorney; and Samantha 
Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 

Item 1 - CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Board of Supervisors met in a Special Meeting at 10:01 a.m. this date in 
the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room. Stephen Christensen led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
Item 2 - REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 

 
A. Information/Discussion/Action to canvass the election results 
contained in the Official Canvass of the Presidential Preference Election 
held on March 19, 2024, in Gila County, Arizona, and declare the results 
official. 
 
Eric Mariscal, Elections Department Director presented the March 19, 2024, 
Presidential Preference Election (PPE) results.  A summary is as follows:  The 
overall voter turnout for Gila County was 46.79%, with a total of 11,191 ballots 
that were tabulated.  There are 23,920 registered voters in Gila County who 
were eligible to cast a vote in the PPE. Gila County ranked second in voter 
turnout in the state.  On election day, 876 people voted at the polling places, 
and 10,309 people voted early by mail, with 6 provisional ballots verified for 
tabulation.   
  
Each Board member thanked Mr. Mariscal for this report and for coordinating 
the election in Gila County.  Mr. Mariscal thanked his staff and County 



 Page 2 of 2 

administration for their availability and efforts to bridge gaps in poll worker 
numbers with County staff.  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously declared the results of the PPE held on March 19, 2023, in 
Gila County, Arizona, as official. 
 
Item 3 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC: A call to the public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open 
call to the public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may 
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the Board, may 
ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future 
agenda for further discussion and decision at a future date. 
 
There were not any public comments.  
 
Item 4 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on the information presented.   
 
Each Supervisor gave a summary of current events.  
 
With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Chairman 
Christensen adjourned the meeting at 10:17 a.m.   
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Stephen Christensen, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
James Menlove, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-8666   Consent Agenda Item     3. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for the month of February

Submitted For: Maryn Belling, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for the County Manager approved contracts under $50,000 for the
month of February

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the report for the County Manager approved contracts
under $50,000 for the month of February.

Attachments
Contracts Under 50K for month of February
Service Agreement No. 110323 for MDC Electrical Contractor LLC
Service Agreement No. 011624 with Pride Group
Training Software wih Interplay Learning
Contract Agreement No. NCPA 02-127 with Comfort Systems USA,
Inc
Contract Agreement No. 21H-DHP-09177
Service Agreement No. 012324 with Earthquest Plumbing
Contract Agreement No. CTR056381
Contract Agreement No. CTR055591 with DH Pace Company Inc.
Contract Agreement No. CTR056088 with American Guard Services
Inc.
Amendment No. 110123 with Coyote Customs
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 111423 with Wicks
Machine & Diesel
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 090922 with Superior
Environmental Solutions Inc



Service Agreement No. 020524 with Aztec Alarms Inc.
Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 with Skyline Buildrs and
Restoration Inc
Service Agreement No. 012224 with Bow-Tie Roofing
Amendment No. 2 to contract agreement No. CTR055590 with
Dependable Door Systems, LLC
State Contract CTR058876 with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc
Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 with Skyline Builders and
Restoration Inc
Contract Agreement No. NCPA150271 with Comfort Systems USA,
Southwest
Service Agreement No. 021624 with Advantage Home Performance Inc
Service Agreement No. 021524 with Advantage Home Performance Inc
Contract Agreement No. NCPA 150271 with Comfort Systems USA,
Southwest
Service Agreement No. 021424 with DJ's Companies, Inc.
Service Agreement No. 022324 with A P Fire Protection LLC
Contract Agreement No. CTR056381 with DH Pace
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 010522 with Earthquest
Plumbing
Service Agreement No. 011624 with DJ's Companies, Inc
Professional Service Agreement No. 010124 with Rikki Bench, RDH
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011722-1 with DJ's
Companies, Inc
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011722 with Globe
Exterminators
Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Contract No. 010622 with
James E. Huddleston, PhD
Amendment No. 4 to Professional Services Contract No. 040520 with
Laboratory Corporation of America
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011822 with Advanced
Controls Corporation
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011822-1 with Advanced
Controls Corporation



Contracts  Under $50,000 Signed by 
the County Manager for the month of 
Febuary 2024

Vendor Contract Number  Amount Contract Term Summary Contract Options Contract Cumlative

MDC Electrical Contractor
Service Agreement No. 
110323  $                              39,000.00 2/1/2024 - 6/30/2024 Electrical install/repairs for Gila County Housing Weatherizations and Rehab projects New, no renewals  $                                                                                 39,000.00 

Pride Group
Service Agreement No. 
011624  $                              17,500.00 2/1/2024 - 6/30/2024

Pay labor for a winch bumper to be installed on one vehicle and for dash camera 
systems to be installed on other vehicles built last year and this year New, no renewals  $                                                                                 17,500.00 

Interplay Learning Training Software  $                                6,336.00 2/1/2024 - 1/31/2025 Request to purchase training software for Facilities Maintenance Technicians Option to renew  $                                                                                   6,336.00 

Comfort Systems USA, Inc.
Contract Agreement NCPA 02-
127  $                                1,363.87 2/1/2024 - 6/30/2024 Emergency Management Defrost Board and relays New, no renewals  $                                                                                   1,363.87 

DH Pace Company Inc.
Mohave Contract No. 21H-
DHP-0917  $                                4,403.70 2/1/2024 - 6/30/2024

Install an access card reader on the IT room door at the PVVR Admin Building for 
heightened security and limited access New, no renewals $4,403.70

Earthquest Plumbing
Service Agreement No. 
012324  $                                9,388.20 2/1/2024 - 6/30/2024

Install a new mixing valve in the Gila County Jail Facility Women's Dorm.  The mixing 
valve is used to blend hot and cold water to achieve a warm outlet temperature.  
This mechanism is crucial in preventing scalding by regulating water temperature.  
The existing valve is failing and causing a decrease in the supply of hot water.  The 
line entering the water heater is 1 1/4 inches, and the line leading into the building 
is also 1 1/4 inches.  The current 3/4" mixing valve is not functioing properly as it is 
undersized the the lines feeding into and out of New, no renewals  $                                                                                   9,388.20 

DH Pace Company Inc.
Contract Agreement No. 
CTR056381  $                              22,632.45 2/7/2024 - 12/31/2024

Install door card reader access at five-door locations for Elections at the Central 
Heights Complex New, no renewals  $                                                                                   2,263.45 

DH Pace Company Inc.
Contract Agreement No. 
CTR055591  $                                3,467.20 2/7/204 - 12/31/2024

To furnish and install one (1) 36x68 HM door for Elections at the Central Heights 
complex New, no renewals  $                                                                                   3,467.20 

American Guard Services
State of Arizona Contract No. 
CTR056088  $                              27,949.95 2/7/2024 - 12/31/2024

To support elections by providing supplemental security to secure the county 
elections personnal and ballots and keep the elections safe using a state contractor New, no renewals  $                                                                                 27,919.95 

Coyote Customs
Amendment No. 1 to Service 
Agreement 110123  $                              15,080.24 2/7/204 - 4/01/2024

Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of the contract from December 12, 
2023 to April 1, 2024 and also to increase the contract amount by $2,220.27.  
Vehicle B270 was involved in an accident and requires extensive repairs New, no renewals

 Original amount - $12,859.97; Amendment No. 1 increase 
amount $2,220.27 = $15,080.24 

Wicks Machine & Diesel
Amendment No. 1 to Service 
Agreement No. 111423  $                              33,319.42 2/7/2024 - 3/1/2024

Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of the contract from January 1, 
2024 to March 1, 2024.  Vehicle T-012 needs its tracks to be replaced in order to 
continue usage safely New, no renewals  $                                                                                 33,319.42 

Superior Environmental Solutions Inc.
Amendment No. 1 to Service 
Agreement No. 090922  $                              22,560.00 2/7/2024 - 10/224/2024

Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of the contract from October 25, 
2023 to October 24, 2024 and to increase the dollar amount by $3,975.50.  Weed 
control in Southern Gila County Copper Region

Original contract 
10/25/2023 through 
10/24/2024 with 
three additional one 
year renewal periods

 Original amount - $18,584.50; Amendment No. 1 increase 
amount $3,975.50 = $22,560.00 

Aztec Alarms
Service Agreement No. 
020524  $                                    348.00 2/22/2024 - 12/31/2024

To hire Aztec Alarms for monitoring of the burglar alarm system at Buckhead Mesa 
landfill New, no renewals  $                                                                                      348.00 

Skyline Builders and Restoration, Inc.
Contract Agreement No. 
CTR061839  $                                9,370.52 2/22/2024 - 8/31/2024

To replace the entire electrical panel at the Payson Probation building.  The existing 
panel has a faulty bus assembly, causing arcing which has led to a rough surface, 
poor connections, and increased heat.  The breakers have been replaced twice 
already, but the risk of further damage and safety hazards continue to rise making it 
necessary to replace the panel New, no renewals  $                                                                                   9,370.52 

Bow Tie Roofing
Service Agreement No. 
012224  $                                3,515.00 2/22/2024 - 3/29/2024

Roofing repair to stop all leaks.  Removing existing roofing down to deck.  Replace 
any rotted wood.  Instaff GAF shingles New, no renewals  $                                                                                   3,515.00 

Dependable Door Systems, LLC

Amendment No. 2 to 
Contract Agreement No. 
CTR055590  $                              10,000.00 2/22/2024 - 1/17/2025

Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the term of the contract from January 18, 
2024 to January 17, 2025.  Inspection, maintenance and repair of roll-up garage 
doors for the General Service gas and diesel maintenance shops in Globe and Star 
Valley, AZ

Original contract 
1/18/2024 through 
1/17/2025 with one 
additional one year 
renewal period  $                                                                                 10,000.00 

Kimley-Horn & Associates
Amendment No. 1 to State 
Contract CTR058876  $                              19,934.00 2/27/2024 - 4/30/2024

Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of the contract from September 27, 
2023 to April 30, 2024 and to increase the contract amount by $12,793.00 for a new 
amount of $19,934.00.  Cultural sites must be flagged before the geotechnical work 
can begin on the Houston Mesa Road Safety Improvements project New, no renewals

 Orignal amount -$7,141.00; Amendment No. 1 increase 
amount $12,793.00 = $19,934.00 

Skyline Builders and Restoration, Inc.
Contract Agreement No. 
CTR061839  $                                    807.75 2/27/2024 - 5/31/2024

To install a switch to control the Claypool Ballpark field lights.  Currently breakers 
are being used to operate the lights, which poses a safety risk due to potential 
sparking.  To mitigate this a swith needs to be installed so the lights can be operated 
safely without using the breakers New, no renewals  $                                                                                      807.75 

Comfort Systems USA, Inc.
Contract Agreement No. 
NCPA 150271  $                              12,165.00 2/27/2024 - 12/31/2024 Replace the 4-ton split system heat pump (unit #17) at the Cenral Heights building New, no renewals  $                                                                                 12,165.00 

Advantage Home Performance
Service Agreement No. 
021624 CDBG 127-23-10  $                                9,534.00 2/27/2024 - 3/30/2024 Replace heating/cooling unit.  Clients system has failed New, no renewals  $                                                                                   9,534.00 

Advantage Home Performance
Service Agreement No. 
021624 CDBG 127-23-11  $                                9,534.00 2/27/2024 - 3/30/2024 Replace heating/cooling unit.  Clients system has failed New, no renewals  $                                                                                   9,534.00 

Comfort Systems USA, Inc.
Contract Agreement No. 
NCPA 150271  $                              24,325.00 2/27/2024 - 12/31/2024 Replace the HVAC unit servicing the courthouse BOS hearing room New, no renewals  $                                                                                 24,325.00 

DJ's Companies Inc.
Service Agreement No. 
021424  $                                3,480.49 2/29/2024 - 12/31/2024

To establish a contract with DJ's Companies for portable toilets to be located at the 
Fairgrounds Go-Kart track and serviced prior to racing events New, no renewals  $                                                                                   3,480.49 

A P Fire Protection LLC
Service Agreement No. 
022324  $                              18,158.14 2/29/2024 - 6/30/2024

Several buildings in Gila County have non-compliant fire extenguishers that require 
immediate repair or replacement for compliance New, no renewals  $                                                                                 18,158.14 

DH Pace Company Inc.
Contract Agreement No. 
CTR056381  $                              21,139.40 2/7/2024 - 12/31/2024

Contractor to install door card reader access at five-door locations for the 
Health/WIC department at the Central Heights complex New, no renewals  $                                                                                 21,139.40 



Earthquest Plumbing, Inc.
Amendment No. 2 to Service 
Agreement No. 010522  $                              15,000.00 2/7/2024 - 2/28/2025

Amendment  No. 2 allows Gila County to exercise the option to renew the term of 
the Agreement for one additional one year term

Original contract 
3/1/2024 through 
2/28/2025 with one 
additional one year 
renewal period  $                                                                                 15,000.00 

DJ' Companies Inc
Service Agreement No. 
011624  $                              10,707.94 2/7/2024 - 2/16/2024 Abatement of environmental nuisance New, no renewals  $                                                                                 10,707.94 

Rikki Bench
Professional Service 
Agreement No. 010124  $                              20,000.00 2/22/2024 - 2/21/2025

Contractor will provide basic oral health screenings on school aged children in Gila 
County through the Dental Seal and Program and other grant funded programs New, no renewals  $                                                                                 20,000.00 

DJ's Companies Inc.
Amendment No. 2 to Service 
Agreement No. 011722-1  $                                2,771.60 2/22/2024 - 3/17/2025

Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the contract through March 6, 2025.  Weekly 
service of portable toilet on a trailer for the Facilities /Fairgrounds crew.  Trailer will 
be parked at the Fairgrounds after 2 pm weekdays ready for service  $                                                                                   2,771.60 

Globe Exterminators
Amendment No. 2 to Service 
Agreement No. 011722  $                              12,640.00 2/22/2024 - 2/28/2025

Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the term of the contract from March 1, 2024 
to February 28, 2025.  Provide pest control service for Southern Gila County 
facilities: Animal Control, Central Heights, WIC, Juvenile Detentio, Sheriff's Office, 
S.O. Dispatch building, Roosevelt Sub Station, Roosevelt Boat Dock, Courthouse, 
Shop/Roads, Public Works Admin building, Facilities/Sign shop, Guerrero building, 
Landfill buildings, Copper building, S.O. Task Force building at the Fairgrounds, 
Exhibit hall and Fairgrounds shop

Original contract 
3/1/2024 through 
2/28/2025 with three 
additional one year 
period renewals  $                                                                                 12,640.00 

James E. Huddleston, PhD

Amendment No. 2 to 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 010622  $                                1,520.00 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2025

              , 
2024 to March 10, 2025.  The Gila County Superior Court is obligated to provide Rule 
11 Competence evaluations in criminal cases where the Defendant is alleged to be 
incompetent.  The Rules of Criminal Procedure allow for courts to employ a Rule 11 
Prescreen Evaluation (versus a full Rule 11 Competency Evaluation) and the Court 
would like to implement the Prescreen process by contracting from this professional 
vendor

Original contract 
3/1/2024 through 
3/11/2025 with three 
additional one year 
period renewals  $                                                                                   1,520.00 

Laboratory Corporation of America

Amendment No. 4 to 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 040520  $                                7,000.00 2/29/2024 - 3/31/2025

Amendment No. 4 will serve to extend the contract from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 
2025.  Contractor will provide laboratory testing for HIV Care and Services

Original contract 
4/1/2024 through 
3/31/2025 with five 
additional one year 
period renewals  $                                                                                   7,000.00 

Advanced Controls Corporation
Amendment No. 2 to Service 
Agreement No. 011822  $                                5,880.00 2/29/2024 - 3/6/2025

Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the contract from March 7, 2023 to March 6, 
2024 and increase the amount of the contract by $420.00.  Monthly monitoring of 
fire alarm panels-systems monitoring.  Changes, additions, or deletions may occur

Original contract 
3/7/2024 through 
3/6/2025 with three 
additional one year 
period renewals  $                                                                                   5,880.00 

Advanced Controls Corporation
Amendment No. 2 to Service 
Agreement No. 011822-1  $                              12,390.00 2/29/2024 - 3/6/2025

Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011822-1 will serve to extend the term 
of the contract through March 6, 2025.  Monthly monitoring of fire alarm panels-
systems monitoring.  Changes, additions, or deletions may occur

Original contract 
3/7/2024 through 
3/6/2025 with three 
additional one year 
period renewals  $                                                                                 12,390.00 





































































































































































































































































































































































































AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO SERVICE AGREEMENT NO 011722-1

The following amendments are hereby incorporated into the contract 
documents for the below stated project: 

PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE 

FACILITIES FAIRGROUNDS 

Effective March 17, 2022, Gila County and DJ's Companies, Inc. entered into a contract whereby DJ's 
Companies, Inc. agreed to provide Porta Jon Service to the Gila County Facilities Fairgrounds. 

Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement 011722-1 was executed on March 21. 2023, extending the term 
of the service agreement from March 17, 2023, to March 16, 2024. 

The contract expires March 16, 2024. Per page 6, Article 14 - Term of the contract, the County shall 
have the right to renew the contract for three (3) additional one (1) year periods. 

Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement 011722-1 will allow for Gila County to exercise the option to 
renew the term of the agreement for one (1) one (1) year term, from March 17, 2024, to March 17, 2025. 

Contractor will continue to bill for services pursuant to the Fee and Schedule of the original Service 
Agreement, but in no event shall charges for the March 17, 2024, to March 2025 extension exceed 
$2,771.60 without prior written agreement of the County. 

All other terms and conditions of the original agreement, including previously executed Amendments, 
shall remain in full force during the March 17, 2024, to March 16, 2025, term of the contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two (2) identical counterparts of this amendment, each which shall include 
original signatures and for all purposes be ft�ned an ori inal thereof, have been duly executed by the
parties hereinabove named, on this d d day of r 2024. 

GILA COUNTY DJ'S COMPANIES, INC. 

Authorized Signature 

//();�llf�1�4'.t1__ 
Print Name 

Amendment No. 2/Service Agreement No. 011722-1/Portable Toilet Service/DJ's Companies, Inc. Page lo/ 1 













AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT NO. 010622 

All other terms and conditions of the original agreement shall remain in full force and affect during the
March 12, 2024 to March 11, 2025 term of the contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two (2) identical copies of this amendment, each which shall include original
signatures and for all purposes be deemed an orig!R_al tpereof, have been duly executed by the parties
hereinabove named, on this J. J...f-'\--\. day of k � C\A °'"°( 2024. 

GILA COUNTY: JAMES E. HUDDLESTON, PHO 

� \b, '('0c_ ..___ '2 . \'.\'-)� \� ':::> �"'
Print Name 

Amendment No. 2/Contract 010622/James E. Huddleston, PhD/Prescreen Evalutions Page2of J 























































   
ARF-8694   Consent Agenda Item     3. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Reporting
Period:

February 2024

Submitted For: Andrea Hamm, Court Manager 
Submitted By: Andrea Hamm, Court Manager

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice of Peace's Office Monthly Report for February
2024.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the February 2024 monthly activity report submitted
by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Feb 2024 Reports 





Clearance Rate

LINE ID CASE TYPE
Total Filings* Total 

Dispositions**
Clearance Rate

Cases Pending End 
Of Month

Cases on Warrants 
Status

Section - 1 Misdemeanor

Person

A Person-Sex Offenses 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

B Person-Kidnapping 0 0 0.00 % 1 1

C Person-Aggravated Assaults 0 0 0.00 % 0 1

D Person-Other Assaults 2 4 200.00 % 77 79

Property

E Property-Burglary 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

F Property-Auto Theft 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

G Property-Other 4 0 0.00 % 82 86

Other

H Drug Possession/Paraphernalia 0 0 0.00 % 102 129

I Weapons 0 0 0.00 % 1 1

J Public Order 2 2 100.00 % 109 97

K Interfering With Judicial Proceedings 0 2 0.00 % 16 13

L Failure to Appear/Misd&CrimTraffic 0 0 0.00 % 5 1

M Petty Offenses 0 0 0.00 % 4 1

N Other 3 3 100.00 % 128 126

O Section 1: Total Misdemeanor 11 11 100.00 % 525 535

Section - 2 Criminal Traffic

DUI

A Motor Vehicle 1 1 100.00 % 61 78

B Extreme Motor Vehicle 1 4 400.00 % 23 45

C Boating/Flying 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

Serious Violations

D Leaving the Scene 0 0 0.00 % 12 4

E Reckless Driving 0 0 0.00 % 16 5

F Racing on Highway 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

G All Other 0 0 0.00 % 2 2

Other Violations

H Criminal Speed 5 6 120.00 % 45 23

I All Other 11 12 109.09 % 320 414

J Section 2: Total Criminal Traffic 18 23 127.78 % 479 571

Section - 3 CivilTraffic

A Driver License 10 7 70.00 % 55 0

B Registration 8 7 87.50 % 363 0

C Insurance 16 23 143.75 % 227 0

D Speeding 39 43 110.26 % 233 1

E Excessive Speeding 61 78 127.87 % 108 0

F Red Light 0 3 0.00 % 6 0

G Seat Belt 4 4 100.00 % 46 0

H Marijuana Non-Criminal 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

I Other Civil Traffic 9 23 255.56 % 214 1

J Section 3: Total Civil Traffic 147 188 127.89 % 1252 2

Limited Jurisdiction Courts
Misdemeanor, Criminal And Civil Traffic Caseload Summary By Case 

PAYSON REGIONAL JUSTICE COURT - 404
START DATE : 2/1/2024          END DATE :2/29/2024

Total Filings & Dispositions

 Misdemeanor, Criminal and Civil Traffic Caseload Summary Report By Case  4/1/2024 3:48:52 PM  Page 1 of 1



Section - 4 Local - Non Criminal Ordinances

A Parking 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

B Non-Parking 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

Section - 5 Felony

A Total Felony 1 1 100.00 % 137 53

 GRAND TOTAL 177 223 125.99 % 2393 1161
Section - 6 Domestic Violence

A Felony-Domestic Violence 0 0 0.00 % 4 0

B Misdemeanor-Domestic Violence 1 0 0.00 % 78 0

Section - 7 Special Case Characteristics

A Self Represented Litigants 170 208 122.35 % 2136 1003

B Interpreter Services Provided 0 0 0.00 % 13 6

 Misdemeanor, Criminal and Civil Traffic Caseload Summary Report By Case  4/1/2024 3:48:52 PM  Page 1 of 1



Column ID 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

LINE 
ID CASE TYPE

New Filing Transfer In Reopened Reactivated
Placed on 

Inactive Status
Active Inactive Entry of Judgment Reopened Active Inactive Active Inactive

Section - 1 Civil

A Small Claims 21 0 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 23 0

B Forcible Detainer / Eviction Action 24 0 10 0 0 0 11 0 0 23 0

C Tort 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

D Contract 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

E Debt-Seller Plaintiff 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

F Other Civil 252 1 28 0 0 0 15 0 0 265 1

G Total Civil Complaints 297 1 42 0 0 0 28 0 0 311 1
Section - 2 Domestic Violence & 
Harassment Petitions

A Civil Emergency Order of Protection 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B Civil Order of Protection 21 0 4 0 2 0 3 0 0 24 0

C Injunction Against Harassment 39 0 14 0 1 0 14 0 0 40 0

D Injunction Against Workplace 
Harassment

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Section - 3 Special Case 
Characteristics

A Self Represented Litigants 354 1 59 0 3 0 44 0 0 372 1

B Interpreter Provided 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Limited Jurisdiction Courts
START DATE : 2/1/2024          END DATE : 2/29/2024

Begin Pending Terminations Statistical Correction End Pending

 4/1/2024 3:50:57 PM  Page 1 of 1



   
ARF-8668   Work Session Item     6. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/16/2024  
Submitted By: Michael O'Driscoll, Deputy County Manager
Department: Assistant County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
APS (Arizona Public Service Company) representatives will present
information regarding to its 2024 wildfire mitigation efforts including the
addition of a new Public Safety Power Shutdown (PSPS) plan. Beginning in
May, APS may call PSPS events in rare circumstances and limited areas
to prevent the electric system from starting or contributing to a wildfire
through a downed wire or inadvertent spark. APS will outline the plan
specifics including customer support offered in conjunction with Gila
County Emergency Management during a PSPS event.

Background Information
APS representatives will present information regarding to its 2024 wildfire
mitigation efforts including the addition of a new Public Safety Power
Shutdown (PSPS) plan. Beginning in May, APS may call PSPS events in
rare circumstances and limited areas to prevent the electric system from
starting or contributing to a wildfire through a downed wire or inadvertent
spark. APS will outline the plan specifics including customer support
offered in conjunction with Gila County Emergency Management during a
PSPS event.

Evaluation
APS representatives will present information regarding to its 2024 wildfire
mitigation efforts including the addition of a new Public Safety Power
Shutdown (PSPS) plan. Beginning in May, APS may call PSPS events in
rare circumstances and limited areas to prevent the electric system from
starting or contributing to a wildfire through a downed wire or inadvertent
spark. APS will outline the plan specifics including customer support
offered in conjunction with Gila County Emergency Management during a
PSPS event.

Conclusion
It would be advantageous for the Board of Supervisors and the public to



It would be advantageous for the Board of Supervisors and the public to
receive information from APS representatives regarding APS's 2024
wildfire mitigation efforts including the addition of APS's new Public
Safety Power Shutdown (PSPS) plan. During this presentation APS will
also outline the plan specifics including customer support offered in
conjunction with Gila County Emergency Management during a PSPS
event.

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion regarding Arizona Public Service Company's 2024
wildfire mitigation efforts, including the addition of a new Public Safety
Power Shutdown plan. (Carl Melford)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	Grantee Agreement GRA-RC004-24-1209-01-Y2
	Att1_Grantee Agreement No. GRA-RC004-24-1209-01-Y2
	Att2_Signature page to Grantee Agreement No. GRA-RC004-24-1209-01-Y2
	Authorization to Advertise Invitation for Bids No. 030724-Purchase of AR-15 Rifles
	Att1_Request to Advertise
	Att2_Invitation for Bids No. 030724
	Agreement between the Arizona Department of Public Safety and the Gila County Sheriff's Office regarding Local Border Support  
	Att1_Agreement Regarding Local Border Support
	Att2_County Attorney's Approval as to Form
	Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety FFY 2025 Grant Applications
	Att1_Resolution No. 24-04-03
	Att2_Certification for GOHS Grant applications 
	Att3_Grant Application-Intoxilyzer 9000 units
	Att4_Grant Application- LIDAR units 
	Att5_Grant Application-unmarked vehicles 
	Att6_Grant Application-Overtime
	Att7_Request Letter 
	Request to submit an application to ADOA_ASET 9-1-1 Program Office for FY2025 grant funding.
	Att1_Arizona Department of Administration Notice of Grant Funding for the AZ 9-1-1 Program
	Funding Agreement No. 120-24 with the Arizona Department of Housing for Community Development Block Grant Regional Account funds. 
	Att1_CDBG Regional Funding Agreement No. 120-24
	Att2_CDBG Application
	Amendment 2 to Funding Agreement No. 203-24 with the Arizona Department of Housing
	Att1_Amendment No. 2 Funding Agreement No. 203-24
	203-24 Gila County WAP Funding Agreement Amend 2 LIHEAP Carryover
	203-24 Gila County WAP (A) Scope of Work REV. 2.12.24
	203-24 Gila County WAP (B) Performance Report REV. 2.12.24
	Performance Report

	203-24 Gila County WAP (C) Budget REV. 2.12.24
	Budget

	203-24 Gila County WAP (D) Request for Payment REV. 2.12.24
	Payment Request Pg 1


	Att2_Amendment 1 Funding Agreement No. 203-24
	Att3_Funding Agreement No. 203-24 with the Arizona Department of Housing
	Amendment No. 4 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR055258) with ADHS
	Att1_Amendment No. 4 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. CTR055258 A4
	Att2_Amendment No. 3  to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR055258) 
	Att3_Amendment No. 2  to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR055258) 
	Att4_Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR055258)
	Att5_Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. IGA2020-040)
	Authorization to Advertise Invitation for Bids No. 032124 - Northern Gila County Water Storage System Project
	Att1_Invitation for Bids No. 032124 Northern Gila County Water Storage System Project
	Att2_Request to Advertise 032124
	Amendment No. 1 to Collection Agreement No. 070623 between Gila County and Arizona Game and Fish Department
	Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Collection Agreement No. 070623
	Att2_Executed Collection Agreement 072522 with Game and Gish
	Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 120422-Roosevelt Lake Resort, Stagecoach Trail Improvement Project
	Att1_Amendement No. 1 to Contract 120422
	Att2_Contract No. 120422 with Visus Engineering Construction, Inc.
	Approval of a license agreement between Gila County and CVRMC
	Att1_Agreement between Gila County and CVRMC
	Amendment No. 1 to Invitation for Bids No. 010522-Provide and Haul 3_8_ Double Washed Chips
	Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 010522
	Att2_Contract No. 010522 with Payson Concrete
	Resolution No. 24-04-04 Authorizing Execution of an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA-24-0009581-I) with ADOT
	Att1_Resolution No. 24-04-04
	Att2_Intergovernmental Agreement No. 24-0009581-I
	I. RECITALS

	Att3_Award Letter
	Contract No. CTR059886 with Frontier Technology LLC d_b_a MicroAge.
	Att1_Contract Agreement No. CTR059886
	Att2_MicroAge Proposal
	Att3_State of Arizona Contract No. CTR059886
	CTR059886 Contract Documents - Custom Storage Inc - Cover Sheet
	Executed Offer and Acceptance Form - Insight Public Sector Inc
	BPM003793 Solicitation Requirements
	8-SECOND BAFO_Custom Storage Inc dba cStor_Attachment 4_Conformance Statements and Supplements Solicitation No. BPM003793

	Att4_Amendment No. 8 to State of AZ Contract No. CTR059886
	Economic Development Agreement No. 03192024 - Payson Pro Rodeo Committee, Inc
	Att1_Economic Development Agreement No. 03192024 - Payson Pro Rodeo Committee, Inc
	Att2_Request Letter
	Att3_W9
	Att4_501(c)3
	Economic Development Agreement No. 032627 - Veterans Helping Veterans
	Att1_Economic Development Agreement No. 032627 - Veterans Helping Veterans
	Att2_Request Letter
	Att3_W9
	Att4_501(c)3
	Economic Development Agreement No. 03122024 - George Belvado Memorial Sports Assn.
	Att1_Economic Development Agreement No. 03122024
	Att2_Belvado Request 2024
	Proposal and Agreement with the Arizona Office of Economic Opportunity for Gila County's Summer Work Program
	Att1_Arizona Office of Economic Opportunity Gila County Summer Work Program Proposal
	Att2_Approval as to Form
	Sealed Bid for Purchase of Assessor's Parcel No. 207-05-003B
	Att1_207-05-003B Info
	Approval of Amendment No. 5 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. 012219 with the Town of Miami
	Att1_Amendment No. 5 to IGA No. 012219
	Att2_Amendment No. 4 to IGA No. 012219
	Att3_Amendment No. 3 to IGA No. 012219
	Att4_Amendment No. 2 to IGA No. 012219
	Att5_Amendment No.1 to IGA No. 012219
	Att6_IGA No. 012219
	July 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024
	Att1_Economic Development Funding Report July 1,2023 through March 31,2024
	March 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024
	Att1_Finance Report 03-01-24 to 03-31-24
	Att2_Finance Report 03-01-24 to 03-31-24 Voids
	Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for March 2024
	Att1_HR Summary Report
	Att2_03_05_24 Human Resources Report
	Att3_03_12_24 Human Resources Report
	Att4_03_19_24 Human Resources Report
	Att5_03_26_24 Human Resources Report
	March 9, 2024, March 26, 2024 and March 27, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	Att1_03-19-24 BOS meeting minutes
	Att2_03-26-24 BOS meeting minutes
	Att3_03-27-24 BOS meeting minutes
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for the month of February
	Att1_Contracts Under 50K for month of February
	Sheet1

	Att2_Service Agreement No. 110323 for MDC Electrical Contractor LLC
	Att3_Service Agreement No. 011624 with Pride Group
	Att4_Training Software wih Interplay Learning
	Att5_Contract Agreement No. NCPA 02-127 with Comfort Systems USA, Inc
	Att6_Contract Agreement No. 21H-DHP-09177
	Att7_Service Agreement No. 012324 with Earthquest Plumbing
	Att8_Contract Agreement No. CTR056381
	Att9_Contract Agreement No. CTR055591 with DH Pace Company Inc.
	Att10_Contract Agreement No. CTR056088 with American Guard Services Inc.
	Att11_Amendment No. 110123 with Coyote Customs
	Att12_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 111423 with Wicks Machine and Diesel
	Att13_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 090922 with Superior Environmental Solutions Inc
	Att14_Service Agreement No. 020524 with Aztec Alarms Inc.
	Att15_Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 with Skyline Buildrs and Restoration Inc
	Att16_Service Agreement No. 012224 with Bow-Tie Roofing
	Att17_Amendment No. 2 to contract agreement No. CTR055590 with Dependable Door Systems, LLC
	Att18_State Contract CTR058876 with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc
	Att19_Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 with Skyline Builders and Restoration Inc
	Att20_Contract Agreement No. NCPA150271 with Comfort Systems USA, Southwest
	Att21_Service Agreement No. 021624 with Advantage Home Performance Inc
	Att22_Service Agreement No. 021524 with Advantage Home Performance Inc
	Att23_Contract Agreement No. NCPA 150271 with Comfort Systems USA, Southwest
	Att24_Service Agreement No. 021424 with DJ's Companies, Inc.
	Att25_Service Agreement No. 022324 with A P Fire Protection LLC
	Att26_Contract Agreement No. CTR056381 with DH Pace
	Att27_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 010522 with Earthquest Plumbing
	Att28_Service Agreement No. 011624 with DJ's Companies, Inc
	Att29_Professional Service Agreement No. 010124 with Rikki Bench, RDH
	Att30_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011722-1 with DJ's Companies, Inc
	Att31_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011722 with Globe Exterminators
	Att32_Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Contract No. 010622 with James E. Huddleston, PhD
	Att33_Amendment No. 4 to Professional Services Contract No. 040520 with Laboratory Corporation of America
	Att34_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011822 with Advanced Controls Corporation
	Att35_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 011822-1 with Advanced Controls Corporation
	February 2024
	Att1_Feb 2024 Reports 
	APS 2024 Wildfire Mitigation Update

